
LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

4/11/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 

Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 

1. SWEARING IN NEWLY ELECTED AND RE-ELECTED - COUNCIL MEMBERS

2. ROLL CALL
Mayor John Holbrook
Council Member Ray Royce
Council Member Debra Worley
Council Member Arlene Tuck
Council Member Donald Boyd

3. CONSENT AGENDA 1
A. Approval of Agenda
B. Approval of Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council March 14,

2016. 
C. Approval of Department Head Reports
D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of March 2016
E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills Less Royce Supply
F. Half-Year Budget Analysis For 2016
G. Surplus declaration of old police vehicle

4. CONSENT AGENDA 2
A.  Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply

5. PRESENTATIONS
  A.  Resolution 2016-24 in Recognition of Highlands County Engineer Gavarrete 
  B.  Children’s Advocacy Center Director 

6. PUBLIC HEARING
A. 2nd Reading Ordinance 2016-715 Sewer System Dev Charge Reduction Ordinance
B. Request for a Zoning Change from Highlands County Agricultural District to Town Planned

Development/Development Concept for Aravilla Groves, LPTC.16.003RZ 
C. Variance Request for the proposed Nu-Hope addition  LPSP.16.004
D. Amended Site Plan  Review  LPSP.15.007SP (Nu-Hope)
E. FFY2015 and/or FFY 2016 Community Development Block Grant Draft Application

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 1 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.A. Town Council Agenda 04112016



7. TOWN ATTORNEY/PLANNING/DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAYOR/COUNCIL MEMBERS
A. Planning

B. Town Attorney
1. Eucalyptus Right-of-Way
2. Saceman Road Closing

C. Town Administrator 

1. Discussion of Horticulture and Beautification Supervisor
2. Personnel policy
3. Placid Utilities agreement with Highlands County
4. Purchase of used Mini Excavator from auction
5. Approval Banking Services RFP Staff Recommendation
6. Regional Utilities Advisory Commission Town Council Liaison
7. Tangerine Reconstruction FDEP Recreation Grant Property
8. Discussion of Fire Department / EMS Property
9. Lake June Park Pavilion drainfeld approve to submit to RPAC and Tourist Development

D. Project updates 
1. Green Dragon

8. MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS

CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (Comments are to be limited to 3 minutes, unless a longer period of time is 
Permitted by the presiding officer or by a majority of the Town Council) 

9. AJOURNMENT

Additional Information: 

Friday April 15, 2016 1:30 PM Special Magistrate 
Monday  April 18, 2016 5:30 PM Local Planning Agency 

  Tuesday May 3, 2016 3:00 PM Lake Placid Regional Utilities Advisory 
Commission 

Monday May 9, 2016 5:30 PM Town Council Regular Meeting 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Announcements advertised on the Town of Lake Placid Website 

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/election2016.html 

The Town of Lake Placid 
Commission and Board Openings 

for 
The Lake Placid Regional Utilities Commission 

And 
The Lake Placid Recreation Commission 

And 
Town Council Agenda Package 041116 

 
Page 2 of 341

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/election2016.html
townadmin
Typewritten Text
10.  Florida Department of Economic Opportunity - Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant



The Lake Placid Watershed Advisory Board 
 
 
Lake Placid Regional Utilities Commission 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Regional Utilities Advisory Commission.  The Commission meets, on average, once per month at the 
Town of Lake Placid Town Hall.  The Commission is an important advisory function for the town regional 
utilities.  Members serve at the direction of the town council.  Generally, members should have experience 
related to utilities services.  The administration of utilities services include but are not limited to - engineering 
experience, finance, governmental experience, public relations, planning, and utilities experience. The 
commission is an advisory board appointed by the Lake Placid Town Council and formed by town code 
Section 135.  As such, the meetings and all commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.   
Lake Placid Recreation Commission 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Recreation Commission.  The Commission meets, on average, quarterly, four times a year at the 
Town of Lake Placid Town Hall.  The Commission is an important advisory function for the purpose of 
recommending to the Town Council policies to enhance and coordinate athletic and recreational activities for 
the residents of the town and the Lake Placid Area, in accordance’s with the Lake Placid Town Code 
Chapter 5, Article II.  Members serve at the direction of the town council. As such, the meetings and all 
commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.  
Lake Placid Watershed Advisory Board 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Watershed Advisory Board.  The Board meets, on average, once per month at the Town of Lake 
Placid Town Hall.  The Board is an important advisory function for the purpose of recommending to the Town 
Council regarding issues related to watershed issues, in accordance’s with the Lake Placid Town Code 
Chapter 5, Section 63.  Members serve at the direction of the town council. As such, the meetings and all 
commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.  
 

 Any applicant wishing to apply may contact the Town Administrator if they have a question regarding any 
legal aspect of serving on the one of the Town of Lake Placid’s Commissions or Boards.  Board Members 

and Commissioners are expected to maintain an email account wherein notices and materials can be 
received. 

 
Interested persons should submit two-page resumes to Town Administrator, 311 West Interlake Boulevard, 

Lake Placid, Fl. 33852. 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BID Requests, RFP’s and RFQ advertised on the Town of Lake Placid Website 
www.lakeplacidfl.net 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Recognitions: 

 
Work Anniversaries 

Edward Armas April 7th Started 2011 
Beverly A Hunt April 14th  Started 2008 
David A Rhoden April 1st Started 2015 

 
Commendations 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 3 of 341

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/


MINUTES 
 

LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

3/14/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 

Mayor Holbrook called the regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council to order on Monday, 
March 14, 2016, at 5:30 pm at Town Hall, 311 W. Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida.  Skook 
Wright, Eastside Christian Church gave the invocation, and Legion led the Pledge of Allegiance.  A 
quorum was present. 
 
5:30 PM-Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Roll Call 
Present 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Ray Royce 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Steve Bastardi 
 
Absent 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Utilities Director Barber 
Public Works Director Komasa 
 
Others Present 
Town Administrator Phil Williams 
Town Attorney Bert Harris 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
Finance Manager Rachel Osborne 
Chief James Fansler 
Joedene Thayer, Town Planner 
Corbet Alday, Grant Administrator 
 
1.  CONSENT AGENDA 1 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council February 8, 

2016. 
C. Approval of Department Head Reports 
D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of February 2016 
E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills Less Home Town Network and Royce Supply 
F. Approval of Resolution 2016-22 Opposing The Florida Fish And Wildlife Commission’s 

Action To Permit Bear Hunting. 
G. Jaycees permit for alcohol beverage sales in Stuart Park for the 2016 Caladium Festival  

July 29, 30, and 31st, 2016 from 10 AM to 5 PM and Devane Park Lake Placid Car Show 
July 30th, 2016, from 9 AM to 3 PM. 

H. Vacating of easement at Partial Vacation of Easement, 404 Bottlebrush Ave., Lake Placid, 
FL 33852 and approval for Town Administrator to issue “No objection” letters to same when 
outside the town’s limits, outside the town’s growth area and not involving town enterprises 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 4 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.B Approval of Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council March 14, 2016.



I. Approval of FDOT contract and Resolution # 2016-23, re FDOT Financial Project No: 
438925-1-54-01, Resurface of Interlake Boulevard Small County Outreach Grant.  

 
• Council Member Royce requested concent agenda item F be moved to the action agenda 

for discussion.  
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to approve 
Consent Agenda 1 Items A through I excluding Item F to be moved to the action agenda.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Unanimous approval. 

 
F. Approval of Resolution 2016-22 Opposing The Florida Fish And Wildlife 

Commission’s Action To Permit Bear Hunting. (Heard after Item 5. )  
• Jaime Santos stated that 12 cities had already signed the resolution, and further spoke of 
how iconic the Florida bear is. Ms. Santos commented that during the hunt that was done many 
bears were killed that should not have been.  
• Mayor Holbrook commented that initially he believed this item was a proclamation and not a 
resolution. Also, he added that since the town does not have a bear problem and there is no 
hunting here, he felt the town would take a standing on no hunting of the bears. 
•  Council Member Royce stated that this could have been a proclamation, but did not know 
enough about the issues to have it included in a resolution, and would need further research to 
see both sides of the issue.  
• Mr. Brantley stated that at his residence which is outside of the town there is a bear issue, 
the Bears get into the garbage, there is a concern as it pertains to the number of bears with 
kids playing outside and there is a bear problem. 
• Highlands County is not within the bear hunting area.  
• Council Member Worley commented that since the town does not have an issue, there 
should not be a resolution.  In addition, she stated that there should be discussions on getting 
funding and working with the county to secure trash cans that would keep the bears out.  
• Council Member Worley suggested a new resolution for bear education and reducing 
conflicts with the bears by implementing securing trash cans.  

 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 2 
     A.  Approval of all bills for the Home Town Network 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Consent Agenda 2 Item A. Roll Call Vote: Yes – Royce, Worley, Abstain – Bastardi.  The proper 
paperwork has been filed with the Town Clerk.  Motion Carried. 
 

B. Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Worley, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to approve 
Consent Agenda 2 Item B. Roll Call Vote: Yes – Worley, Bastardi, Abstain – Royce.  The proper 
paperwork has been filed with the Town Clerk.  Motion Carried. 

 
3.  PRESENTATIONS 
      A.  Appreciation Awards  

• Mayor Holbrook read Resolution 2016-20 recognizing James Westcott for thirty years of 
service, and, in addition, presented Mr. Westcott with a plaque thanking him for his 
commitment to the town.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 5 of 341



Motion - Moved by Council Member Worley, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to approve 
Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-20 in Honoring James Westcott for Thirty Years of Service to the 
Town of Lake Placid.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 

• Mayor Holbrook read Resolution No. 2016-21 recognizing Council Member Bastardi for his 
service to the as Town Council Member,  a previous member of Local Planning Agency, 
liaison to the Lake Placid Regional Utilities, and, in addition, presented Council Member 
Bastardi with a plaque thanking him or his service to the Town.   

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-21 in Honoring Steve Bastard for service to the Town of Lake 
Placid as a Council Member.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
      B.  Proclamation Red Cross Month 2016 002, Representative Liz Epps 

• John and Janet Houghbaugh were in attendance representing the American Red Cross. 
• Mr. Houghbaugh commented that the Red Cross as responded to a total of 26 disasters in 

Highlands County in 2015, 8 in 2016  in Lake Placid. Also, he commented that 0.90 cents of 
every dollar go to service delivery. 

• Mayor Holbrook read Proclamation No. 2016-002 recognizing March 2016 as Red Cross 
Month.    

C. Community Hero Award presentation (Amanda Tyson) 
• Chief Fansler presented a Community Hero award to Amanda Tyson, stating that Ms. 

Tysan a retired Army veteran who had received medic training, was able to help save a 
man’s life.  

            
4.  Public Hearing (Heard After 5.C.1, 5.C.2, 5.C.3) 

A. FFY2015 and/or FFY 2016 Community Development Block Grants 
• Mr. Alday presented a PowerPoint as the First Public Hearing on the Community 

Development Block Grant.  
• Mr. Alday commented that some of the required steps to application has changed. The 

changes included are that only after the CATF has met and recommends to Council to 
proceed with grant application and a request for public input has be done can discussion of 
proposed projects take place.  

• Mr. Alday informed council that the Citizens Advisory Task Force had met and has 
recommended to Council to proceed with an application for the Neighborhood Community 
Development Block Grant and Economic Development Grants. 

• Council Member Worley began to discuss one of a possible proposed projects. 
• Mr. Alday informed Council that any proposed projects for the grant application would be 

heard at the second grant public hearing.  
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to approve 
acceptance of the CATF recommendation to proceed to apply for the Neighborhood Community 
Development Block Grant and Economic Development Grants.  Roll Call Vote: Yes-Royce, 
Bastardi, No-Worley. Motion Carried. 
 

B. 2nd Reading Ordinance 2016-713 First Presbyterian Church right-of-way Ordinance  
• Mayor Holbrook read by title ordinance 2016-713 for second reading.  

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to approve 
and Adopt on second reading Ordinance 2016-713 as read by title.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes-Royce, 
Bastardi, Abstain- Worley. The proper paperwork filed with the Town Clerk.  Motion Carried. 
 

C. 2nd Reading Ordinance 2016-714 Recreation Committee  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 6 of 341



• Mayor Holbrook read by title ordinance 2016-714 for second reading.  
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve and 
Adopt on second reading Ordinance 2016-714 as read by title.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous 
approval. 
 

D. 1st Reading Ordinance 2016-715 Sewer System Dev Charge Reduction Ordinance 
• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-715 by title on first reading. 
• Council, Town Attorney Harris and Grant Administrator Alday discussed the changes within 

the ordinance. 
o Mr. Harris responded that in respect to Section 135-21b that the Utility Director 

makes the determination of a defective meter. 
o Option one and Option two in the ordinance were discussed. Council Member 

Royce recommended that both options be included on the second reading of the 
ordinance to be clear on the choices to be considered.  

o Mr. Harris stated that there were two core issues, the ability to drive annexation and 
to serve the citizens of the town.  

o Council discussed that there is a window of time that will be given as an opportunity 
for the homes in the area to hook up to the sewer system.  

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve on 
first reading Ordinance 2016-715 as read by title, sewer option one and leaving in option two for 
discussion.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 

E. Preliminary-Final Commercial Site Plan Review for McDonald's LPP.16.002 (Heard 
After Item 4.A) 
• Ms. Thayer presented for Town Council Approval a site plan review for the McDonald’s 

restaurant. McDonalds will be updating to a side by side drive through and additional ADA 
compliance.  

• Council Member Royce inquired if all concerns have been addressed. 
• Ms. Thayer replied that all concerns had been addressed.  

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve the 
Site Plan and Landscape Plan for the McDonalds.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
         
5.  TOWN ATTORNEY/PLANNING/DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS 

A. Planning (No Agenda Items for discussion) 
        

B. Town Attorney (No Agenda Items for discussion) 
              

C. Town Administrator 
1. Discussion of Roadside Maintenance Employee (Mr. Brantley Heard before 

Item 4.  Public Hearing) 
• Mr. Brantley representing Keep Lake Placid Beautiful commented that Mr. Eisnenhart 

currently maintains the road side. Mr. Eisenhart will be staying on for another 12 months 
and stated there is time to discuss the possibility of a Town Roadside maintenance 
employee. 

Additional comments at the time of item discussion.  
• Council Member Worley suggested the position be included in the next budget as a point of 

discussion. 
• Council Member Royce stated that the job description be revisited at that time.  

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 7 of 341



2. Stuart Park restroom (construction materials discussion) (Heard before Item 
4.  Public Hearing) 

• Mr. Brantley requested direction from Council regards to the construction of the Stuart Park 
Restroom.   

o Council, Mayor Holbrook and Mr. Brantley discussed construction material to be 
used for the roof and type of siding. 

o The consensus of the council to have cut block on the outside and a metal roof be 
used.  
 

3. Tangerine Street discussion (Heard before Item 4.  Public Hearing) 
• Council, Mayor Holbrook, Town Administrator Williams and Highlands County Engineer 

Gavarrete discussed the additional cost of the roundabout for the Tangerine reconstruction 
project.  Also, an issue with a small portion of the recreation area property that is needed 
for the road project, the recreation property per the grant states the recreation property 
must be held in perpetuity.   

o Mr. Gavarrete informed Council that the estimated cost with the roundabout would 
be approximately $580,000. The FDOT grant is funding $410,000, and an additional 
$57,000 from the impact fees. Out of the $57,000 is the $15,000 needed for the 
purchase of right-of-way leaving approximately $42,000. 

o Mr. Harris informed council in regards to the recreation grant that it appears that the 
grant allows for a land swap of property, which would mean that the town would 
remain in compliance as the town does have property to swap if needed. 

o Estimated additional cost to the town for the roundabout would be about $113,000. 
o Roundabouts help reduce crashes, but the area does not currently have a crash 

problem according to Mr. Gavarrete.  
o Council discussed waiting to make a final decision until Council Member Tuck, and 

the new Council Member Boyd were able to participate in a decision.  
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to approve 
Staff to discuss with Highlands County in order to determine a willingness of the county to spend 
the additional $113,000 towards the design with the roundabout for Tangerine.  Roll Call Vote:  
Unanimous approval. 

 
D. Project updates 

1. Email migration (discussed under Item 6) 
• Mr. Williams stated that to do an email migration with the county would cost the Town 

approximately $20,000.  Mr. Williams is looking into a less costly option.  
 

2. Mid-year budget report (No Discussion) 
 

3. Lake June Park Pavillion (No Discussion)  
 
6.  MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS 

• Mr. Williams commented that included in the agenda packet was a report from Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council project update. 

• Mr. Willaims reported that the amount the town applied for for the SCOP grant for Green 
Dragon Drive was not enough funding.  After receiving a report from the Highlands County 
Engineer Galvettee took core samples of the road and the samples show that the road 
needs to have a reconstruction done, which will cost more.  Mr. Willaims stated that the 
town may be able to get the additionals funds and is working on it.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 8 of 341



• Council Member Royce expressed his appreciation for Council Member Bastardi’s 
dedication to the Town. 
 

7.   CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (No citizens were requesting to speak) 
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 7:45PM 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 9 of 341



 

 

LPPD 1

LAKE PLACID POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Department Report 

During the month of March, the police department: 

 Completed the much needed expansion to the Evidence/Property room.  

  Conducted a CPR class 

 Conducted 2 - Safety and Self-Defense for Seniors courses 

  Officers took part in a community basketball game. LPPD officers and LP teachers 

took on LPMS basketball players at the Genesis Center. It was well attended by the 

community.  

 LPPD became a Pet Food collection site after Publix corporate decided to remove 

the barrels from their stores.  

 Established a Twitter account to begin reaching the community who may no longer 

use Face Book.  

 Raised money to purchase a golf cart for a Venus family who recently suffered 

tragedy. The Zuniga family was presented a golf cart for 8 year old Cort Zuniga 

who was a survivor of a family tragedy that left him partially paralyzed.  

 Attended the Grand Opening for Shamrock Pharmacy 

 Attended the Elks Awards banquet as they recognized Mostyn Mullins as Officer of 

the Year and Beverly Hunt as Town Employee of the Year.  

 Attended a course to begin a Safe Church program. Lt Schneider and Chief Fansler 

attended Safety and Security for Churches and Places of Worship.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 10 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.C LPPD Monthly Report 041116



 

 

LPPD 2

Traffic Safety and Patrol:  

 Total Traffic Contacts: 91 

 Total Citations: 31 

 Total Warnings: 60 

 Total Crash Responses: 19  

 Total calls for service: 881 (Includes dispatched and officer initiated calls) This is a 

26.39% increase from last year.  

 Officers made 11 arrests.  

Code Enforcement: 

 
 Cases issued in March:   42 

 
 Cases issued year to date:  132 

 
 Open cases carried over from 2015: 21 

 
 Cases closed/in compliance this year:   137 

 
 16 open cases  ( YTD compliance rate  90%  ) 

 
 Letters mailed:   1 

 
 Contacted in person:   7 

 
 Contacted by phone:   8 

 
 Signs pulled:    26 

 
 Training :        Bicycle Helmet Certification, 

 
 Other:        Participated in Lake Placid Christian School Fun Shoot, attended 

Drug Free Highlands meeting, attended Keep Lake Placid Beautiful meeting, 
attended Elks Lodge annual banquet, covered phones, covered evidence 
room during construction, 1 week of vacation, translated CPR test into 
Spanish 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 11 of 341



 

 

LPPD 3

 Community Outreach:        First Presbyterian Church basketball game 
against LPMS, Assisted with CPR Class at Holiday Inn, assisted with 2 Self 
Defense classes, 19 car seat installations, taught CPR class at Highlands Cove 
Apartments, purchased 4 infant car seats for expecting mothers 

 
 Sign permit fees:   $75 

 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 12 of 341



LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITIES 
 

DIRECTORS REPORT  
 

April 2016 
                     

BUDGET Mid Year Review 
 

- As a note, I exercised caution and have not spent all of the capital improvement monies 
budgeted for this year as there have been some unexpected expenditures and we may be able 
to transfer monies via budget amendment. 

- Water Communication acct is running slightly over budget, I will look into the transactions to 
double check. 

- Sewer Legal and Engineering budgets are both over, this is due to the CDBG project and other 
issues that have required legal work.  Legal budget for sewer was pretty low and many of the 
bills are split between departments. 

- Sewer Contractual services are over budget.  Due to difficulties finding operators, I have had to 
use Pugh Utilities to cover in situations where operators were not available. 

- Sewer Repair WWTP is over, this was due to a lightning strike repair.  The insurance payment is 
being put into another account, so this account will remain over budget, but it was offset by the 
insurance payment. 

- Legal Advertising is over budget due to the sewer project and the hardships I’ve had trying to 
find sewer operators. 

- We will most likely be over budget on Sewer training, and possibly Water training by small 
amount.  This is due to trying to train employees to fill operator void.  We also have a few 
employees who needed refresher courses to pass their licensure exams. 

 
PROJECTS: 
 

- We have completed a study of sewer availability fees.  There are approximately 35 accounts we 
believe have sewer available that are not being charged availability fees.  After field verifying 
these, I plan on issuing a letter explaining this and then begin billing them next billing cycle. 

- I have completed a first draft of the map of the towns system.  I will be refining it as we continue 
to do more locates.  We are currently GPS locating valves. 

- Cartegraph Software contract has been executed.  We are in the process of implementation, 
there is significant data gathering and input that will have to occur to implement the software. 

- We are going to install a bypass on the North Plant, which is allowed to be used in an emergency 
situation according to FDEP.  We will also have to replace the sand in both filters as well. 

- We are looking into the possibility of converting Tomoka WTP over to liquid chlorine disinfection 
and removing the gas system.  This will need to be permitted as well.  The benefits of doing this 
will be safer working environment for our employees and redundancy with our other water 
systems.  They will all have the same systems so that we can use the same parts if something 
needs emergency repairs. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 13 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.C Utilities Directors Monthly Report



- We are exploring the possibility of extending a main down Lagoni Lane to serve the residences 
there. It is at the end of the system on Lake June Road.  I am planning on sending letters to the 
residents there to determine if we can get any commitments to connect. 

 
 
MAINTENANCE: 
 

- Valve exercising and hydrant maintenance will commence this month. 
 
GRANTS: 
 

- 2015 CDBG Grant Projects – Lake Blue Water Main Improvement – We have obtained the 
needed easement for the project and Envisors is currently working on finalizing the plans.  We 
will begin the campaign of obtaining temporary easements from homeowners to reconnect 
their water service from the rear of their homes to the front.  There are approximately 110 
homes that will have to have their service relocated. 

- 2016 Phase 1B Sewer Expansion – As a correction to what I previously explained to council, the 
flow from this project will go to the South WWTP.  We are currently processing 20k gpd and this 
project will mostly likely add another 10k gpd.  The plant is rated for 60k gpd.  By installing a few 
valves at Oasis Lift Station we could easily divert flows to the North WWTP if needed.  We have 
an agreement with a property owner in the project area which will ensure 34 connections.  We 
have 6 additional hookup agreements and are working on more.  Corbett’s team has been going 
door to door doing income surveys and handing out the materials I have presented to council 
previously which explain the project and include the hookup agreements.   

 
OTHER: 
 

- Tomoka Ground Storage Tank – Highlands County sent back an edited agreement.  It is being 
presented to council for approval. 

- The rate study is in progress.  I intend on presenting two different rate structures, we can either 
switch over to the current town rate structure, or utilize the rate structure the county had.  

- Due the difficulties of finding operators and the time I’ve spent in the office rather than 
supervising in the field, I have promoted Bobby Klemm to Field Supervisor/Operator.  I plan on 
incorporating a new position for this as well as adjusting the rate study and next year’s budget 
to include this position with council approval. 

- I will be beginning the process of compiling the highlands county utility codes with the town 
codes to propose a unified code to council to go along with the unified rate structure. 

- Pam Pelletier our compliance coordinator has informed me she would like to retire in May.  
Sharon Delaney will be taking her position and is in the process of training now. 

- Bobby Klemm has passed his Wastewater Exam and is now a licensed Wastewater Operator.   
 

 
 
Joseph Barber, P.E. 
Town Engineer/Utility Director 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 14 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 1 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

001-311-000 GEN AD VALOREM TAXES     16,013.91          0.00    504,222.73    605,610.00    605,610.00      83.26 %

001-312-400 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-FIRST      3,905.40          0.00     25,542.35     52,452.00     52,452.00      48.70 %

001-312-420 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-SECON      2,478.36          0.00     14,183.44     28,896.00     28,896.00      49.08 %

001-313-100 GEN FRANCHISE FEE: ELECTRIC     14,207.55          0.00     77,727.35    189,500.00    189,500.00      41.02 %

001-314-100 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: ELE     17,046.57          0.00     87,437.30    211,102.00    211,102.00      41.42 %

001-314-800 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: PRO        776.33          0.00      4,114.31      7,000.00      7,000.00      58.78 %

001-315-000 GEN (CST) COMMUNICATION SERVIC      8,423.86          0.00     50,749.31     99,677.00     99,677.00      50.91 %

001-316-012 GEN LOCAL BUSINESS TAX        221.75          0.00      3,788.25      6,000.00      6,000.00      63.14 %

001-316-013 GEN PEDDLER TAX          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-324-620 GEN RECREATON USER FEES      3,180.00          0.00      7,440.00     15,000.00     15,000.00      49.60 %

001-329-000 GEN ZONING-VARIANCE PERMITS          0.00          0.00      1,000.00      2,500.00      2,500.00      40.00 %

001-329-100 GEN SIGN PERMIT FEES        175.00          0.00        275.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-331-210 GEN DRUG GRANT - STATE          0.00          0.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-331-220 GEN GRANT DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-334-101 GEN FDOT-NORTH US MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00      8,533.38     17,066.00     17,066.00      50.00 %

001-334-400 GEN CDBG STATE GRANT DISBURSEM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-500 GEN ST GRANT - DEPT OF ECONOMI          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-713 GEN COUNTY CULTURE/RECREATION          0.00          0.00          0.00    110,000.00    110,000.00       0.00 %

001-335-120 GEN STATE REVENUE SHARING PROC      6,125.08          0.00     36,750.50     73,805.00     73,805.00      49.79 %

001-335-130 GEN STATE LIGHT MAINTENANCE FE          0.00          0.00          0.00     10,484.00     10,484.00       0.00 %

001-335-140 GEN MOBILE HOME LICENSES         85.50          0.00      1,272.72      1,500.00      1,500.00      84.85 %

001-335-150 GEN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE          0.00          0.00        713.18      3,500.00      3,500.00      20.38 %

001-335-180 GEN LOCAL GOVT. HALF CENT SALE     10,180.89          0.00     57,620.93    115,728.00    115,728.00      49.79 %

001-335-490 FUEL TAX REFUNDS & CREDITS          0.00          0.00         22.34          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-341-900 GEN ELECTION ASSESSMENT          0.00          0.00         24.00         30.00         30.00      80.00 %

001-342-100 P.D. REPORT FEE         45.85          0.00        224.75        200.00        200.00     112.38 %

001-342-101 P.D. PARKING TICKET         20.00          0.00        160.00        200.00        200.00      80.00 %

001-342-900 P.D. CODE PENALTIES          0.00          0.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-342-907 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE FINES          0.00          0.00          0.00        750.00        750.00       0.00 %

001-342-909 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE ADMINISTR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-351-100 P.D. FINES-FORFEITURES      1,154.11          0.00      7,835.20      8,000.00      8,000.00      97.94 %

001-351-300 P.D. EDUCATION ASSESSMENT         90.32          0.00        400.38      1,500.00      1,500.00      26.69 %

001-358-001 GEN REC. TOWN PARKS RENTAL -US          0.00          0.00      1,810.00      3,000.00      3,000.00      60.33 %

001-361-000 ADM. INTEREST          0.00          0.00      1,642.37      2,500.00      2,500.00      65.69 %

001-361-001 ADM. INTEREST: CD & MM          0.00          0.00       -729.45      1,000.00      1,000.00      72.95-%

001-362-007 ADM. BUILDING RENT: WATER      1,475.00          0.00      8,850.00     17,700.00     17,700.00      50.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 15 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.D Approval of Departmental Financial Reports



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 2 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-362-008 ADM. BUILDING RENT: SANITATION        335.25          0.00      2,011.50      4,023.00      4,023.00      50.00 %

001-362-009 ADM. BUILDING RENT: WASTEWATER        768.34          0.00      4,610.04      9,220.00      9,220.00      50.00 %

001-362-010 ADM. BUILDING RENT: CEMETERY         88.34          0.00        530.04      1,060.00      1,060.00      50.00 %

001-364-005 P.D. DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-365-002 ST & RD. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSET          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-365-005 P.D. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-000 ADM. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-200 P.D. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO        385.00          0.00      9,570.21          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-202 P.D. DONATIONS FROM FINGERPRIN        199.75          0.00      2,176.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-710 REC. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-369-010 ADM. MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE          0.00          0.00     29,834.70          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-381-901 ADM. TRANSFER IN - SANIT. LOAN          0.00          0.00          0.00     40,827.00     40,827.00       0.00 %

001-381-999 ADM. TRANSFER-IN INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00     72,000.00     72,000.00       0.00 %

001-392-000 ADM. INSURANCE PROCEEDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-312-600 INFRA SURTAX     18,879.47          0.00     82,857.04    221,617.00    221,617.00      37.39 %

101-361-010 INFRA INTEREST          0.00          0.00      1,531.38      2,000.00      2,000.00      76.57 %

101-381-016 INFRA OPERATING TRANSFER-IN          0.00          0.00        630.00     18,088.00     18,088.00       3.48 %

101-381-402 INFRA TRANSFER-IN SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-331-100 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION GRANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-334-100 CDBG DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-361-000 GRANT INTEREST          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-100 GRANT TRANSFER IN - ADMIN FEMA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-101 GRANT TRANSFER IN - INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-401 GRANT TRANSFER IN - WATER SYS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-402 GRANT TRANSFER IN - SEWER FEMA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-210 WA IMPACT FEE- RESIDENTIAL (WA        750.00          0.00        750.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-212 WA PROMISSORY NOTE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-213 WA PROMISSORY INT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-220 WA IMPACT FEE - COMMERCIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.00 %

401-334-310 STATE GRANT - WATER SUPPLY SYS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-334-311 10 YR WATER SUPPLY PLAN (DEO)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-342-200 FIRE PROTECTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-300 WATER UTILITY REVENUE     16,274.63          0.00    411,974.37  1,165,000.00  1,165,000.00      35.36 %

401-343-350 WATER PENALTIES        289.32          0.00      2,029.42          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-355 WA TAP FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-900 SERVICE CONNECTION FEES      2,730.00          0.00     14,075.00     15,000.00     15,000.00      93.83 %

401-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00      1,622.10          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-364-000 GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 16 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 3 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-365-000 SURPLUS MATERIAL & SCRAP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-369-000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME        475.00          0.00      5,080.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-369-200 SETTING/REPAIRING METERS        850.00          0.00      3,765.00      1,000.00      1,000.00     376.50 %

401-381-000 TRANSFER IN - CAP. IMPROV. ACC          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-001 WW CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - CDBG          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-003 TRANSFER IN  - SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00     19,126.00     19,126.00       0.00 %

401-381-402 CONTRIB. CAPITAL - IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-300-000 FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00    121,283.00    121,283.00       0.00 %

402-324-110 WW SDC RESIDENTIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00     16,000.00     16,000.00       0.00 %

402-324-120 WW SDC - COMMERCIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-334-350 CDBG GRANT DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-350 SEWER PENALTIES        100.64          0.00      1,042.78          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-355 WW TAP FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-500 SEWER SERVICE FEES     53,302.80          0.00    298,067.00    575,900.00    575,900.00      51.76 %

402-343-501 GREASE TRAP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-504 SEWER AVAILABILITY FEE      1,590.87          0.00      9,529.22     15,000.00     15,000.00      63.53 %

402-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00        133.74        300.00        300.00      44.58 %

403-300-000 FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,525.00      3,525.00       0.00 %

403-343-700 MAUSOLEUM SALES          0.00          0.00      2,800.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-800 CASH LOT SALE          0.00          0.00          0.00     25,000.00     25,000.00       0.00 %

403-343-801 CEM CREMAIN LOT 4X4          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-802 CEM MEMORIAL LOT 3.6X10          0.00          0.00      2,100.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-803 CEM TRADITIONAL 4X11          0.00          0.00      6,300.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-361-000 INTEREST ON C.D. & MONEY MARKE          0.00          0.00         43.81        100.00        100.00      43.81 %

403-369-020 PERPETUAL CARE FEES          0.00          0.00      6,600.00     16,800.00     16,800.00      39.29 %

403-369-040 VASE-EMBLEM INCOME          0.00          0.00          0.00        168.00        168.00       0.00 %

403-369-050 CEM OPENING-CLOSING CRYPTS          0.00          0.00        900.00      1,000.00      1,000.00      90.00 %

403-369-051 CEM OPENING-CLOSING NICHES          0.00          0.00      1,050.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-369-900 CEM MARKING          0.00          0.00          0.00      7,000.00      7,000.00       0.00 %

403-369-901 CEM MARKING FEE BURIAL        500.00          0.00      2,550.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-369-902 CEM MARKING FEE HEADSTONE        150.00          0.00        800.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-361-000 INTEREST          0.00          0.00      1,208.71      1,500.00      1,500.00      80.58 %

404-369-009 BACKHOE PURCHASE 2015 (2 YRS)          0.00          0.00        833.34          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-369-220 IMPACT FEES - WATER          0.00          0.00      2,250.00     10,000.00     10,000.00      22.50 %

404-369-221 IMPACT FEES - SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

404-381-000 TRANSFER IN - WATER REV      7,500.00          0.00     45,000.00     90,000.00     90,000.00      50.00 %

404-381-001 TRANSFER IN - REPYMT OF BOA LO          0.00          0.00          0.00     50,783.00     50,783.00       0.00 %

405-361-000 WATER CONT. INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00        135.33        200.00        200.00      67.67 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 17 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 4 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

405-369-006 WATER CONT. TRANSFER-IN WATER      1,666.67          0.00     10,000.02     20,000.00     20,000.00      50.00 %

405-369-007 WASTEWATER SYSTEM TRANSFER-IN      1,333.34          0.00      8,000.04      5,000.00      5,000.00     160.00 %

405-381-000 MISC REVENUE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-300-003 SA FUND BALANCE - 409          0.00          0.00          0.00     49,568.00     49,568.00       0.00 %

409-343-350 SANITATION PENALTIES         82.83          0.00        653.98          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-343-400 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE DUMPSTER R     28,840.38          0.00    170,875.12    341,078.00    341,078.00      50.10 %

409-343-401 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIA      8,349.22          0.00     81,883.54    104,220.00    104,220.00      78.57 %

409-343-410 EXTRA/BULK TRASH PICKUP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-343-430 SANIT. SETUP FEE        275.00          0.00      1,275.00      2,000.00      2,000.00      63.75 %

409-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00        197.25        500.00        500.00      39.45 %

409-381-100 OPERATING TRANSFER IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-361-000 INTEREST          0.00          0.00        115.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-381-001 TRANSFER IN LOAN I      5,555.75          0.00     33,334.50     66,669.00     66,669.00      50.00 %

412-381-002 TRANSFER IN LOAN II      5,113.42          0.00         -0.14     61,362.00     61,362.00       0.00 %

413-361-010 INTEREST          0.00          0.00        371.49          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

413-381-010 TRANSFER IN-CEMETERY      1,800.00          0.00      9,000.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE    243,791.50          0.00  2,171,707.62  4,756,617.00  4,756,617.00      45.66 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES

001-511-500 ADM. CHAMBER DUES & DONATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-012 ADM REG WAGES      6,774.99          0.00     35,070.71     78,395.00     78,395.00      44.74 %

001-513-014 ADM OT WAGES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-016 ADM VACATION LEAVE        314.57          0.00      1,891.20          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-017 ADM SICK LEAVE        156.98          0.00      1,225.61          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-023 ADM HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      4,060.79          0.00     22,299.27     44,888.00     44,888.00      49.68 %

001-513-024 ADM WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-120 ADM. SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-121 ADM AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-122 ADM. DEFERRED COMP.          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-210 ADM. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        531.31          0.00      2,781.23      5,997.00      5,997.00      46.38 %

001-513-220 ADM. RETIREMENT      1,472.03          0.00      7,832.04     15,824.00     15,824.00      49.49 %

001-513-310 ADM. LEGALS          0.00          0.00      5,576.47     15,000.00     15,000.00      37.18 %

001-513-311 ADM. SIMPLEFILE E-RECORDING          0.00          0.00      2,189.00      5,000.00      5,000.00      43.78 %

001-513-312 ADM. RESEARCH (TLO)          0.00          0.00          0.00        360.00        360.00       0.00 %

001-513-320 ADM. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00          0.00        900.00        900.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 18 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 5 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-513-322 ADM. IT SERVICES          0.00          0.00        108.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       4.32 %

001-513-410 ADM. COMMUNICATION        131.58          0.00        753.77      3,500.00      3,500.00      21.54 %

001-513-420 ADM. POSTAGE         15.96          0.00        491.23        500.00        500.00      98.25 %

001-513-430 ADM. ELECTRICITY         37.31          0.00        270.80      3,000.00      3,000.00       9.03 %

001-513-440 ADM. CHAMBER PUBLIC RESTROOM          0.00          0.00      1,800.00      1,800.00      1,800.00     100.00 %

001-513-450 ADM. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      2,007.84      2,513.00      2,513.00      79.90 %

001-513-461 ADM. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE        191.41          0.00        418.69      2,500.00      2,500.00      16.75 %

001-513-470 ADM. CODIFICATION          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,800.00      3,800.00       0.00 %

001-513-480 ADM. ADVERTISEMENT         71.48          0.00      5,817.82          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-490 ADM. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        141.68          0.00        644.67      2,820.00      2,820.00      22.86 %

001-513-491 ADM. TRIBUTES          0.00          0.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-513-493 ADM. ELECTION          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-496 ADM. CHAMBER EVENTS          0.00          0.00         22.00        600.00        600.00       3.67 %

001-513-497 ADM. HIGHLANDS CTY HUMAN RES D          0.00          0.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-510 ADM. OFFICE SUPPLIES         41.98          0.00        245.40      2,000.00      2,000.00      12.27 %

001-513-520 ADM. OPERATING SUPPLIES         90.10          0.00      1,273.59      2,000.00      2,000.00      63.68 %

001-513-522 ADM. FUEL         14.22          0.00        122.79        500.00        500.00      24.56 %

001-513-527 ADM. SAFETY PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00        300.00        300.00       0.00 %

001-513-540 ADM. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,         16.98          0.00        148.46      6,500.00      6,500.00       2.28 %

001-513-550 ADM. TRAINING & EDUCATION          0.00          0.00         71.15      3,000.00      3,000.00       2.37 %

001-513-551 ADM. COUNCIL BOOKS, DUES, ED          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-580 ADM. KEEP LAKE PLACID BEAUTIFU          0.00          0.00     20,000.00     20,000.00     20,000.00     100.00 %

001-513-600 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-602 ADM. TOWN HALL UPGRADE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-603 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: OTH          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       0.00 %

001-513-910 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER TO GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00     50,000.00     50,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-911 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER OTHER          0.00          0.00          0.00     14,298.00     14,298.00       0.00 %

001-514-310 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

001-514-313 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL: MAGISTRATE          0.00          0.00          0.00        400.00        400.00       0.00 %

001-515-000 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING CONSULTAN      8,750.00          0.00     31,300.00     35,000.00     35,000.00      89.43 %

001-515-100 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING: ENG. REV       -500.00          0.00     -1,000.00      1,000.00      1,000.00     100.00-%

001-521-012 P.D. REG WAGES     31,648.85          0.00    202,103.27    416,782.00    416,782.00      48.49 %

001-521-013 P.D. OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-014 P.D. OT WAGES        932.93          0.00      6,614.42          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-016 P.D. VACATION      2,140.19          0.00      8,301.28          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-017 P.D. SICK LEAVE        459.71          0.00      1,777.93          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-023 P.D. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      6,673.74          0.00     37,321.73     79,865.00     79,865.00      46.73 %

001-521-024 P.D. WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 19 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 6 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-521-025 P.D. UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-121 P.D. AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-210 P.D. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      2,597.90          0.00     16,251.32     30,675.00     30,675.00      52.98 %

001-521-220 P.D. RETIREMENT      6,466.35          0.00     40,980.66     76,305.00     76,305.00      53.71 %

001-521-231 P.D. GARNISHMENT: CHILD SUPPOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-310 P.D. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      1,128.08      1,600.00      1,600.00      70.51 %

001-521-320 P.D. ACCOUNTING FEES & SERVICE          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,340.00      2,340.00       0.00 %

001-521-350 P.D. INVESTIGATION         21.86          0.00      1,223.61      1,400.00      1,400.00      87.40 %

001-521-410 P.D. COMMUNICATIONS      1,006.89          0.00      5,960.32     11,900.00     11,900.00      50.09 %

001-521-413 P.D. SMART COP CARDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-414 P.D. TELEPHONE SYSTEM MAIN. CO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-416 P.D. SMART COP CONTRACT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-420 P.D. POSTAGE        153.00          0.00        722.47      1,700.00      1,700.00      42.50 %

001-521-430 P.D. ELECTRICITY        352.13          0.00      2,484.10      5,300.00      5,300.00      46.87 %

001-521-450 P.D. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      9,643.28     11,308.00     11,308.00      85.28 %

001-521-460 P.D. BUILDING REPAIR      2,340.00          0.00      2,818.02      5,000.00      5,000.00      56.36 %

001-521-463 P.D. EQUIPMENT REPAIR        913.22          0.00      3,921.64     10,000.00     10,000.00      39.22 %

001-521-480 P.D. ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00         59.51          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-490 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00          0.00        560.00        560.00       0.00 %

001-521-492 P.D. TRIBUTES         74.90          0.00         74.90        300.00        300.00      24.97 %

001-521-493 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         31.49          0.00         31.49          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-510 P.D. OFFICE SUPPLIES        473.97          0.00      1,163.52      5,300.00      5,300.00      21.95 %

001-521-511 P.D. COPIER CHARGE        203.07          0.00      1,235.59      2,500.00      2,500.00      49.42 %

001-521-519 P.D. OPE. SUPPLIES-DONATIONS      2,436.09          0.00      9,151.60          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-520 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-521 P.D. FUEL      1,275.68          0.00      9,651.02     23,000.00     23,000.00      41.96 %

001-521-522 P.D. CLEANING SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00         15.45        200.00        200.00       7.73 %

001-521-523 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES        820.50          0.00      7,865.65     14,000.00     14,000.00      56.18 %

001-521-524 P.D. OFFICERS SHOE ALLOWANCE          0.00          0.00        174.94        600.00        600.00      29.16 %

001-521-529 P.D. GRANT EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-540 P.D. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,      3,196.70          0.00      3,948.60      6,000.00      6,000.00      65.81 %

001-521-550 P.D. TRAINING & EDUCATION     -3,265.00          0.00        570.23      1,600.00      1,600.00      35.64 %

001-521-600 P.D. GRANT EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-610 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-640 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY  MACHINERY          0.00          0.00        791.86     10,000.00     10,000.00       7.92 %

001-521-643 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY: VEHICLE     36,272.00          0.00     36,272.00     37,000.00     37,000.00      98.03 %

001-541-012 ST & RD REG WAGES     14,272.48          0.00     71,175.40    171,381.00    171,381.00      41.53 %

001-541-013 ST & RD OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 20 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 7 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-541-014 ST & RD OT WAGES         74.01          0.00        970.88          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-016 ST & RD VACATION LEAVE      1,163.08          0.00      6,519.43      2,132.00      2,132.00     305.79 %

001-541-017 ST & RD SICK LEAVE        471.29          0.00      3,056.38      7,673.00      7,673.00      39.83 %

001-541-023 ST & RD HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,399.92          0.00     16,831.14     44,814.00     44,814.00      37.56 %

001-541-024 ST & RD WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-120 ST & RD SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-121 ST & RD AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-210 ST & RD SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICA      1,213.86          0.00      6,181.07     13,111.00     13,111.00      47.14 %

001-541-220 ST & RD RETIREMENT      1,541.18          0.00      7,903.91     16,609.00     16,609.00      47.59 %

001-541-233 ST & RD GARNISHMENT: STUDENT L          0.00          0.00         -1.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-251 ST & RD UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-310 ST & RD LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      3,576.69      1,000.00      1,000.00     357.67 %

001-541-311 ST & RD ENGINEERING        750.00          0.00        750.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-320 ST & RD ACCOUNTING AND AUDITIN          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,340.00      2,340.00       0.00 %

001-541-410 ST & RD COMMUNICATIONS        291.44          0.00      1,786.87      3,000.00      3,000.00      59.56 %

001-541-420 ST & RD POSTAGE          0.00          0.00         58.60        100.00        100.00      58.60 %

001-541-430 ST & RD ELECTRICITY      3,459.71          0.00     23,752.20     45,000.00     45,000.00      52.78 %

001-541-450 ST & RD TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      2,761.76      3,769.00      3,769.00      73.28 %

001-541-460 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT.          0.00          0.00          6.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-461 ST & RD REPAIR RAILROAD CROSSI          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,500.00      3,500.00       0.00 %

001-541-463 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT.      6,454.08          0.00     12,836.25     35,000.00     35,000.00      36.68 %

001-541-480 ST & RD  ADVERTISEMENT         55.10          0.00        245.70          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-490 ST & RD OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        171.21          0.00        171.21        480.00        480.00      35.67 %

001-541-510 ST & RD OFFICE SUPPLIES        195.31          0.00        617.64      3,000.00      3,000.00      20.59 %

001-541-520 ST & RD OPERATING SUPPLIES         73.19          0.00        903.27      4,000.00      4,000.00      22.58 %

001-541-523 ST & RD UNIFORMS         80.68          0.00        849.17      1,688.00      1,688.00      50.31 %

001-541-524 ST & RD FUEL        421.82          0.00      2,537.25     13,000.00     13,000.00      19.52 %

001-541-540 ST & RD BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAV         30.56          0.00        114.57          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-55 ST & RD FUEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-550 ST & RD TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00        125.08          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-600 ST & RD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-630 ST & RD ROAD PAVING      2,364.93          0.00     11,407.55     35,000.00     35,000.00      32.59 %

001-541-640 ST & RD MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN     46,550.00          0.00     46,550.00     50,000.00     50,000.00      93.10 %

001-572-012 REC. REG WAGES      5,402.27          0.00     27,939.84     61,355.00     61,355.00      45.54 %

001-572-013 REC. OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-014 REC. OT WAGES         22.76          0.00         81.87          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-016 REC. VACATION        125.22          0.00      1,679.93          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-017 REC. SICK LEAVE         70.86          0.00        480.38          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 21 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 8 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-572-023 REC. HEALH-LIFE INSURANCE      1,271.48          0.00      6,357.83     15,241.00     15,241.00      41.72 %

001-572-024 REC. WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-120 REC. SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-121 REC AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-210 REC. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        424.51          0.00      2,269.85      4,694.00      4,694.00      48.36 %

001-572-220 REC. RETIREMENT        535.94          0.00      2,849.02      5,680.00      5,680.00      50.16 %

001-572-251 REC. UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       0.00 %

001-572-310 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      2,254.10      2,000.00      2,000.00     112.71 %

001-572-320 REC. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,340.00      2,340.00       0.00 %

001-572-410 REC. COMMUNICATIONS        253.34          0.00      1,514.69      3,000.00      3,000.00      50.49 %

001-572-420 REC.POSTAGE          0.00          0.00         97.16        100.00        100.00      97.16 %

001-572-430 REC. ELECTRICITY      1,907.57          0.00      9,290.73     20,000.00     20,000.00      46.45 %

001-572-450 REC. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     11,000.96     16,334.00     16,334.00      67.35 %

001-572-460 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE      2,971.70          0.00     28,209.40     40,000.00     40,000.00      70.52 %

001-572-461 REC. REPAIR EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00         18.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-462 REC. REPAIR LK JUNE COMPLEX          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-463 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-572-470 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00         40.26          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-473 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-480 REC. ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00        337.86          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-490 REC. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        285.35          0.00        285.35      1,040.00      1,040.00      27.44 %

001-572-491 REC. PARK HOLIDAY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00      2,264.56      5,000.00      5,000.00      45.29 %

001-572-492 REC. PK SPECIAL EVENTS - FIREW          0.00          0.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-572-510 REC. OFFICE SUPPLIES        214.87          0.00        778.21      2,000.00      2,000.00      38.91 %

001-572-520 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES         24.34          0.00        446.20          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-521 REC. FUEL        200.63          0.00      2,588.74      3,000.00      3,000.00      86.29 %

001-572-522 REC. UNIFORMS         37.15          0.00        253.47        400.00        400.00      63.37 %

001-572-523 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES         76.83          0.00      1,123.82      3,000.00      3,000.00      37.46 %

001-572-530 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-540 REC. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,         50.94          0.00        186.47          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-550 REC. TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00        211.44      1,000.00      1,000.00      21.14 %

001-572-600 REC. CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-581-001 ADM OPERATING TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-581-499 ST & RD TRANSFER OUT - BACKHOE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-513-601 INFRA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-513-605 INFRA CAPITAL IMPRV: NEW ROOF          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-521-644 INFRA VEHICLE          0.00          0.00          0.00     37,000.00     37,000.00       0.00 %

101-541-633 INFRA ROADS/SIDEWALKS/PATH          0.00          0.00          0.00     72,000.00     72,000.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 22 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 9 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

101-581-002 INFRA TRANSFER OUT-GENERAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-581-910 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00    132,705.00    132,705.00       0.00 %

101-581-999 TRANSFER OUT - CDBG          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-310 PDMG PROFESSIONAL SERV ADMIN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV ADMIN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-650 PDMG CONTRACTOR GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-533-310 CDBG ENGINEERING WATER/SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-533-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV WATER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-310 PDMG PROFESSIONAL SERV WWTP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-601 CDBG WATER PLT/LS/WW LINE REPL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-650 PDMG CONTRACTOR WWTP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-310 CDBG ENGINEERING STREETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV STREETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-601 CDBG STREET IMPROVEMENT PAVING          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-012 REG WAGES     26,584.33          0.00    136,779.57    336,595.00    336,595.00      40.64 %

401-533-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-014 OT WAGES      1,148.08          0.00      7,764.07          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-016 VACATION LEAVE      1,447.55          0.00      5,783.06      2,265.00      2,265.00     255.32 %

401-533-017 SICK LEAVE        907.55          0.00      4,305.73      6,800.00      6,800.00      63.32 %

401-533-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      5,572.96          0.00     26,604.26     78,865.00     78,865.00      33.73 %

401-533-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-120 SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-121 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-125 EMPLOYEE'S UNITED WAY DEDUCTIO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-127 EMPLOYEE'S DEFERRED COMP DEDUC          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-128 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      2,261.84          0.00     11,585.46     25,749.00     25,749.00      44.99 %

401-533-220 RETIREMENT      3,409.80          0.00     17,581.24     37,205.00     37,205.00      47.26 %

401-533-310 PROFESSIONAL FEES-LEGAL          0.00          0.00      4,851.59     15,000.00     15,000.00      32.34 %

401-533-311 ENGINEERING          0.00          0.00      5,000.00     25,000.00     25,000.00      20.00 %

401-533-312 10 YR WATER SUPPLY PLAN EX(DEO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00          0.00     11,520.00     11,520.00       0.00 %

401-533-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        714.00          0.00        812.25      2,000.00      2,000.00      40.61 %

401-533-341 LAB TESTING        288.00          0.00      5,231.00     15,000.00     15,000.00      34.87 %

401-533-342 WATER TANK MAINTENANCE     25,396.23          0.00     25,396.23     51,460.00     51,460.00      49.35 %

401-533-343 COMPUTER SERVICES        125.00          0.00        542.50      3,000.00      3,000.00      18.08 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 23 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 10 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-533-410 COMMUNICATION        599.40          0.00      4,539.21      6,000.00      6,000.00      75.65 %

401-533-411 POSTAGE     -2,774.75          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-420 POSTAGE      3,296.40          0.00      4,490.78      8,000.00      8,000.00      56.13 %

401-533-430 ELECTRICITY      3,516.56          0.00     19,725.88     42,000.00     42,000.00      46.97 %

401-533-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     34,456.88     49,002.00     49,002.00      70.32 %

401-533-460 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - OTHER          0.00          0.00      4,002.45      4,000.00      4,000.00     100.06 %

401-533-461 CROSS CONNECTION          0.00          0.00      7,140.00     12,000.00     12,000.00      59.50 %

401-533-462 DISTRIBUTION LINE REPAIR          0.00          0.00        730.65     10,000.00     10,000.00       7.31 %

401-533-463 EMERGENCY GENERATOR        935.00          0.00      1,419.23      5,000.00      5,000.00      28.38 %

401-533-464 WA WATER TANK MAINTENANCE REPA    -25,396.23          0.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-465 HYDRANT REPAIR          0.00          0.00          0.00      7,500.00      7,500.00       0.00 %

401-533-466 VEHICLE REPAIR         65.85          0.00      1,167.78     12,000.00     12,000.00       9.73 %

401-533-467 SAFETY PRORAM         41.70          0.00        236.57      1,000.00      1,000.00      23.66 %

401-533-469 WATER PLANT MAINTENANCE      1,200.00          0.00      8,160.72     20,000.00     20,000.00      40.80 %

401-533-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00        709.37      3,000.00      3,000.00      23.65 %

401-533-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        546.77          0.00        596.66      2,720.00      2,720.00      21.94 %

401-533-491 BANK CHARGES & FEES          0.00          0.00      2,868.78      1,000.00      1,000.00     286.88 %

401-533-494 PLANT LICENSES RENEWAL          0.00          0.00        100.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-499 WA BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        371.08          0.00      2,252.58      3,500.00      3,500.00      64.36 %

401-533-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES      1,181.45          0.00      3,562.27      7,000.00      7,000.00      50.89 %

401-533-521 FUEL      1,129.21          0.00      9,443.21     20,000.00     20,000.00      47.22 %

401-533-522 UNIFORMS         48.24          0.00        918.31      1,500.00      1,500.00      61.22 %

401-533-525 CHEMICALS      5,263.20          0.00     17,348.16     35,000.00     35,000.00      49.57 %

401-533-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS      1,475.00          0.00      8,850.00     17,700.00     17,700.00      50.00 %

401-533-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP        145.45          0.00        661.37      5,000.00      5,000.00      13.23 %

401-533-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION      2,100.48          0.00      3,140.74      5,000.00      5,000.00      62.81 %

401-533-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       -714.00          0.00          6.52      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.33 %

401-533-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS      1,475.00          0.00     33,628.58    100,000.00    100,000.00      33.63 %

401-533-643 LOCATING EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-644 NEW EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00        756.74      4,500.00      4,500.00      16.82 %

401-533-645 VEHICLE PURCHASE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-646 SYSTEM/PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-651 VEHICLE PURCHASE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-653 SYSTEM/PROGRAM          0.00          0.00        489.00      7,000.00      7,000.00       6.99 %

401-533-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER W/S CAP          0.00          0.00        833.34     10,000.00     10,000.00       8.33 %

401-533-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER          0.00          0.00      7,500.00     90,000.00     90,000.00       8.33 %

401-533-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER CAP CONTRIB      1,666.67          0.00     10,000.02     20,000.00     20,000.00      50.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 24 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 11 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-533-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00     80,246.00     80,246.00       0.00 %

401-536-650 ENGINEER          0.00          0.00        750.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-006 TRANSFER SYS DEVELOPMENT FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-010 TRANSFERS OUT OPERATING      7,500.00          0.00     37,500.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-110 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-307 TRANSFER OUT- CAPITAL CONTRIBU          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-002 TRANSFER OUT-SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-012 REG WAGES     13,033.10          0.00     67,491.73    168,206.00    168,206.00      40.12 %

402-535-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-014 OT WAGES      1,230.08          0.00      6,523.07          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-016 VACATION LEAVE        340.33          0.00      2,322.51        369.00        369.00     629.41 %

402-535-017 SICK LEAVE        378.35          0.00      1,361.47      1,107.00      1,107.00     122.99 %

402-535-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      2,267.19          0.00     11,710.65     31,479.00     31,479.00      37.20 %

402-535-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-120 SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-121 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-122 EMP UNITED WAY DONATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-124 EMP DEFERRED COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-128 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      1,126.99          0.00      5,818.80     12,868.00     12,868.00      45.22 %

402-535-220 RETIREMENT      1,824.27          0.00      9,460.49     19,896.00     19,896.00      47.55 %

402-535-310 LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      4,841.95      2,000.00      2,000.00     242.10 %

402-535-312 ENGINEERING     19,175.00          0.00     23,175.00      5,000.00      5,000.00     463.50 %

402-535-313 PERMIT - DEP          0.00          0.00        100.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       3.33 %

402-535-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00          0.00      5,760.00      5,760.00       0.00 %

402-535-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        300.00          0.00      4,378.00      2,500.00      2,500.00     175.12 %

402-535-410 COMMUNICATION        385.46          0.00      2,681.13      4,000.00      4,000.00      67.03 %

402-535-412 POSTAGE EXP     -1,082.78          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-420 POSTAGE      1,291.73          0.00      1,445.05      3,000.00      3,000.00      48.17 %

402-535-430 ELECTRICITY      4,420.79          0.00     27,625.80     45,000.00     45,000.00      61.39 %

402-535-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     21,586.24     27,642.00     27,642.00      78.09 %

402-535-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE        704.99          0.00      2,822.42     14,000.00     14,000.00      20.16 %

402-535-463 REPAIR VEHICLE         33.83          0.00        335.77      2,000.00      2,000.00      16.79 %

402-535-464 REPAIR GRAVITY (LIFT STATION)          0.00          0.00      4,320.47      5,000.00      5,000.00      86.41 %

402-535-465 REPAIR WWTP GENERATORS          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,500.00      3,500.00       0.00 %

402-535-466 REPAIR WWTP         80.00          0.00     33,748.65      6,000.00      6,000.00     562.48 %

402-535-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00        439.51        200.00        200.00     219.76 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 25 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 12 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

402-535-490 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-493 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        437.52          0.00        437.52      1,760.00      1,760.00      24.86 %

402-535-499 WW BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        168.95          0.00      1,524.31      2,300.00      2,300.00      66.27 %

402-535-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES        923.51          0.00      4,165.82     10,000.00     10,000.00      41.66 %

402-535-521 FUEL        168.08          0.00      1,131.30      4,500.00      4,500.00      25.14 %

402-535-522 UNIFORMS         45.63          0.00        588.00        700.00        700.00      84.00 %

402-535-524 SLUDGE      3,150.00          0.00      9,450.00     60,000.00     60,000.00      15.75 %

402-535-525 LAB      1,695.00          0.00     11,483.00     18,000.00     18,000.00      63.79 %

402-535-526 SAFETY          0.00          0.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

402-535-527 CHEMICALS        995.00          0.00      9,905.00     10,000.00     10,000.00      99.05 %

402-535-528 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        768.34          0.00      4,610.04      9,220.00      9,220.00      50.00 %

402-535-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP        200.03          0.00        531.26        200.00        200.00     265.63 %

402-535-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION        436.00          0.00      2,785.56      2,000.00      2,000.00     139.28 %

402-535-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES          0.00          0.00         19.77          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00     15,000.00     15,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-602 CAPITAL OUTLAY - GRANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-608 SYSTEM/SOFTWARE          0.00          0.00        175.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-644 NEW EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00        980.16          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-700 DEBT - DEP LOAN I      5,555.75          0.00     33,334.50     66,669.00     66,669.00      50.00 %

402-535-701 DEBT - DEP LOAN II      5,113.42          0.00     30,680.52     61,361.00     61,361.00      50.00 %

402-535-720 INTEREST EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP S          0.00          0.00          0.00     16,000.00     16,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER      1,333.34          0.00      8,000.04          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-913 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - WA      1,593.84          0.00      9,563.04     19,126.00     19,126.00      50.00 %

402-535-914 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP T      4,231.92          0.00     25,391.52     50,783.00     50,783.00      50.00 %

402-535-915 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - INFRA      1,507.33          0.00      9,043.98     18,088.00     18,088.00      50.00 %

402-581-000 TRANSFER OUT- GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-002 TRANSFER OUT - W/S CAP BACKHOE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-005 TRANSFER OUT- W/S SYS DEVELOPM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-010 TRANSFER OUT - WATER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-110 TRANSFER OUT- W/S CAP (TOMOKA)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-111 TRANSFER OUT - W/S CAP/ INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-112 TRANSFER OUT- BACKHOE & TRAILE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-200 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-I TRANS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-21 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-II TRAN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-012 REG WAGES      1,171.57          0.00      6,028.17     14,055.00     14,055.00      42.89 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 26 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 13 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

403-580-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-014 OT WAGES          1.70          0.00         80.33          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-016 VACATION LEAVE         65.85          0.00        558.23          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-017 SICK LEAVE         40.69          0.00        250.18          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE        303.07          0.00      1,513.76      3,632.00      3,632.00      41.68 %

403-580-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-120 SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-121 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-126 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE         96.32          0.00        518.60      1,075.00      1,075.00      48.24 %

403-580-220 RETIREMENT        147.69          0.00        785.68      1,565.00      1,565.00      50.20 %

403-580-233 GARNISHMENT CHILD SUPPORT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-270 DEFERRED COMPENSATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-310 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT          0.00          0.00          0.00      1,200.00      1,200.00       0.00 %

403-580-311 LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00        235.38        250.00        250.00      94.15 %

403-580-320 LEGAL COUNSEL FEES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-321 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-410 COMMUNICATIONS         30.56          0.00        175.76        250.00        250.00      70.30 %

403-580-420 POSTAGE          0.00          0.00         23.05         50.00         50.00      46.10 %

403-580-430 ELECTRICITY         83.19          0.00      1,361.34      2,100.00      2,100.00      64.83 %

403-580-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      2,761.76      3,769.00      3,769.00      73.28 %

403-580-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE         55.00          0.00        795.78      1,000.00      1,000.00      79.58 %

403-580-480 ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00         35.64          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         25.44          0.00      1,427.97      4,480.00      4,480.00      31.87 %

403-580-493 HOLIDAY GIFT CERTIFICATE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        139.29          0.00        257.30      1,106.00      1,106.00      23.26 %

403-580-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES         14.07          0.00         73.37          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-521 FUEL          0.00          0.00          0.00        600.00        600.00       0.00 %

403-580-522 UNIFORMS          6.18          0.00         57.32        100.00        100.00      57.32 %

403-580-523 OPERATING SUPPLIES - OTHER          0.59          0.00         22.11        500.00        500.00       4.42 %

403-580-525 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         88.34          0.00        533.06      1,060.00      1,060.00      50.29 %

403-580-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP          6.79          0.00         22.33          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00         28.31          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-601 CAPITAL PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-630 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - CEM TRST          0.00          0.00          0.00     16,800.00     16,800.00       0.00 %

403-581-100 TRANSFER OUT- CEMETERY TRUST      1,800.00          0.00      6,600.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 27 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 14 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

404-533-310 ENGINEERING US 27 Wtr Service          0.00          0.00      1,370.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00     11,000.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-601 PROJECT US 27 Wtr Service Exte          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES        442.14          0.00        442.14     25,000.00     25,000.00       1.77 %

404-535-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00      6,000.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-535-620 SEWER PLANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-003 TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00    132,283.00    132,283.00       0.00 %

405-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00     25,200.00     25,200.00       0.00 %

409-534-012 REG WAGES     12,909.39          0.00     68,548.41    152,500.00    152,500.00      44.95 %

409-534-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-014 OT WAGES        179.93          0.00      1,017.85          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-016 VACATION LEAVE      1,059.51          0.00      4,743.15      2,132.00      2,132.00     222.47 %

409-534-017 SICK LEAVE        395.65          0.00      2,993.63      7,674.00      7,674.00      39.01 %

409-534-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,083.68          0.00     14,149.29     37,470.00     37,470.00      37.76 %

409-534-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-121 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-122 EMP UNITED WAY DEDUCTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-124 DEFERRED COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-126 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-130 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-210 SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES      1,100.44          0.00      5,824.07     11,666.00     11,666.00      49.92 %

409-534-220 RETIREMENT      1,528.51          0.00      8,051.16     15,987.00     15,987.00      50.36 %

409-534-230 HEALTH-LIFE INS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-250 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-310 PRO FEES-LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      1,059.26        750.00        750.00     141.23 %

409-534-313 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

409-534-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,600.00      3,600.00       0.00 %

409-534-410 COMMUNICATION        163.16          0.00      1,068.08      2,500.00      2,500.00      42.72 %

409-534-411 POSTAGE       -392.47          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-420 POSTAGE        466.87          0.00        542.39        500.00        500.00     108.48 %

409-534-430 ELECTRICITY        306.65          0.00      1,298.39      2,000.00      2,000.00      64.92 %

409-534-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      8,785.28     11,308.00     11,308.00      77.69 %

409-534-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: OTHER        618.46          0.00     10,547.38     40,000.00     40,000.00      26.37 %

409-534-461 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00      1,845.71          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-463 LANDFILL FEE     15,054.60          0.00     78,539.40    130,000.00    130,000.00      60.41 %

409-534-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00        162.38          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 28 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:25
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 37573

Page 15 of 15
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

50.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

409-534-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        171.21          0.00        171.21        640.00        640.00      26.75 %

409-534-492 HOLIDAY CERTIFICATES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-499 SA BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        253.63          0.00      1,055.29      2,026.00      2,026.00      52.09 %

409-534-521 FUEL      1,015.53          0.00      9,030.13     25,000.00     25,000.00      36.12 %

409-534-522 UNIFORMS         63.74          0.00        609.04      1,313.00      1,313.00      46.39 %

409-534-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        335.25          0.00      2,011.50      4,023.00      4,023.00      50.00 %

409-534-527 OPERATING SUPPLIES: OTHER         60.93          0.00        457.06      2,200.00      2,200.00      20.78 %

409-534-540 MEMBERSHIP, DUES, TRAVEL & SUB         30.56          0.00        113.79          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00        128.12          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-600 CAPITAL IMP/OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-610 TRUCK PURCHASE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-620 DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT         12.48          0.00        644.71      3,000.00      3,000.00      21.49 %

409-534-641 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-700 TRANSFER TO RESERVE ACCOUNT -          0.00          0.00     10,206.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-581-400 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00         -2.18          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-581-700 TRANSFER OUT - GEN      3,402.25          0.00     10,206.75     40,827.00     40,827.00      25.00 %

412-535-730 DEBT - DEP LOAN I          0.00          0.00          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00       0.00 %

412-535-731 DEBT - DEP LOAN II          0.00          0.00          0.00     61,362.00     61,362.00       0.00 %

412-581-001 DEP LOAN I          0.00          0.00     33,334.60          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-581-002 DEP LOAN II          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES    408,148.40          0.00  2,076,180.87  4,801,299.00  4,801,299.00      43.24 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

001 GENERAL NET OPERATIONS   -129,066.99          0.00     70,473.94          1.00          1.00    9999.00 %

101 INFRA NET OPERATIONS     18,879.47          0.00     85,018.42          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300 GRANT NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401 WA NET OPERATIONS    -50,158.87          0.00    -40,926.87         -1.00         -1.00    9999.00 %

402 WW NET OPERATIONS    -18,838.68          0.00    -67,654.64         -1.00         -1.00    9999.00 %

403 CEM NET OPERATIONS     -3,426.34          0.00     -1,001.62          1.00          1.00  100162.00-%

404 W/S CAP NET OPERATIONS      7,057.86          0.00     30,479.91          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405 WA CONT. NET OPERATIONS      3,000.01          0.00     18,135.39          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409 SANIT NET OPERATIONS     -4,272.53          0.00     11,076.89          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412 WW LOAN RPYMT NET OPERATIONS     10,669.17          0.00        115.51          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

============== ============== ============== ============== ============== =============

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 29 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 1 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

99 MISC VENDOR  

1576 03/24/2016 03/21/2016 03/21/2016          100.00            0.00 Donation National Telecommunic

2034 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016        2,180.00            0.00 Modifications to Property/Evid

SB708295-I1 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           21.86            0.00 case # SB708295-I1

Vendor Total:        2,301.86            0.00  Total Paid:        2,301.86 

117 ACS SLS EXPERTPAY  

1-069 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          240.07            0.00 03/10/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

1-071 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          240.07            0.00 03/24/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

2-068 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           72.31            0.00 03/03/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-069 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           72.31            0.00 03/10/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-070 03/18/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016           72.31            0.00 03/18/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-071 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           72.31            0.00 03/24/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-072 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016           72.31            0.00 03/31/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

Vendor Total:          841.69            0.00  Total Paid:          841.69 

136 ALAN JAY AUTOMOTIVE NETWORK  

181716 03/04/2016 01/01/2016 01/01/2016          554.82            0.00 03/08/2016 repair interior lights and ena

Vendor Total:          554.82            0.00  Total Paid:          554.82 

157 AMAZON  

1438 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          203.31            0.00 Verbatim 700 MB 52X Ultra-Life

1446 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          352.00            0.00 Seagate NAS 16TB Network Stora

1473 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          184.21            0.00 03/30/2016 Nikon Coolpix L340 Digital Cam

1492 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           55.15            0.00 Eureka Boss Smart- Vac ,Bags,

Vendor Total:          794.67            0.00  Total Paid:          794.67 

177 ANITA MCDANIEL  

02252016 03/24/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016           86.51            0.00 MILEAGE

2252016 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016          160.20            0.00 MILEAGE

Vendor Total:          246.71            0.00  Total Paid:          246.71 

279 BOGUS PRINTING, INC.  

17733 03/14/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          259.00            0.00 03/21/2016 1,000 evidence labels - pads o

Vendor Total:          259.00            0.00  Total Paid:          259.00 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1421 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           11.95            0.00 High resolution monitor cable

1422 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           42.44            0.00 Silicon power 128 GB, Samsung

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 30 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills Less Royce Supply



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 2 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1431 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016            4.90            0.00 Apps for Mayors cell

1432 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016            3.49            0.00 Mayor's Cell phone App1

1445 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           15.96            0.00 Mail out for properties LP Bap

1448 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           23.48            0.00 Monitor cable 25ft and USB 2.0

1460 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016          224.98            0.00 Computer for employees and sec

1467 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016          474.93            0.00 Grinding/shaving equipment

Vendor Total:          802.13            0.00  Total Paid:          802.13 

325 CAUFFIELD & SONS, INC.  

S210971 03/24/2016 03/23/2016 04/30/2016           78.03            0.00 box of 30 Cool white 4ft bulbs

Vendor Total:           78.03            0.00  Total Paid:           78.03 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311199269-22016 03/08/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016           78.34            0.00 FEB 2016

311742368-2282016 03/24/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016           70.12            0.00 FEB2016

Vendor Total:          148.46            0.00  Total Paid:          148.46 

387 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.  

SEB068531 03/03/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016          675.75            0.00 STREET LAMP BULBS & STARTERS/

Vendor Total:          675.75            0.00  Total Paid:          675.75 

394 CLARKE PEST CONTROL SERVICES, INC  

72470 03/08/2016 01/31/2016 01/31/2016          155.00            0.00 ROUTINE SERVICE 1-2016

73530 03/08/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          155.00            0.00 ROUNTINE SERIVE 22016

73974 03/15/2016 01/26/2016 01/26/2016          750.00            0.00 JAN 2016

73975 03/15/2016 01/26/2016 01/26/2016        1,200.00            0.00 03/21/2016 JAN 2016

Vendor Total:        2,260.00            0.00  Total Paid:        2,260.00 

410 COMCAST  

15515455297014-37201 03/24/2016 03/07/2016 03/07/2016           69.95            0.00 INTERNET

Vendor Total:           69.95            0.00  Total Paid:           69.95 

426 COPY LIFE, INC.  

AR14947 03/04/2016 02/26/2016 02/26/2016           50.07            0.00 03/08/2016 FEB 2016

Vendor Total:           50.07            0.00  Total Paid:           50.07 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

28800 03/29/2016 03/15/2016 04/15/2016           17.15            0.00 FEB 2016

5V9887 03/03/2016 02/24/2016 02/24/2016          219.11            0.00 FEB 2016

5V9926 03/29/2016 03/23/2016 04/23/2016          219.11            0.00 MARCH 2016

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 31 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 3 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:          455.37            0.00  Total Paid:          455.37 

510 DON REID FORD,INC.  

0220 03/24/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016       36,272.00            0.00 2015 FORD F150 CREW CAB 4X4 14

Vendor Total:       36,272.00            0.00  Total Paid:       36,272.00 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

0045018175-3182016 03/24/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016           16.24            0.00 O US HWY 27 N SIGN

0571772079-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016        1,034.38            0.00 LK JUNE BALL PK

0972459215-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          228.81            0.00 PHASE2

2350134504-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          169.93            0.00 SOCCER FLD 2, 3 WELL

3323341245-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          389.24            0.00 WAREHOUSE

4922742099-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016          176.79            0.00 WATERS EDGE LIGHTS

5483247566-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           13.67            0.00 @ PARK

6096874294-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          182.30            0.00 805 US HWY 27 S PUMP

7576672035-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          264.21            0.00 CONCESSION

7658242522-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           71.99            0.00 STEWART PARK

8475559078-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           30.05            0.00 WELL C/S PARK AVE

9437961628-372016 03/14/2016 03/07/2016 03/29/2016           72.51            0.00 ENTRANCE 2 OAK ISLND

9441273855-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          149.23            0.00 TOWN HALL

9441417866-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          252.98            0.00 DEVANE PARK

9442281922-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          160.54            0.00 MAIN ST S IRRIG & LTS

9443578013-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016        2,178.73            0.00 STREET LIGHTING

9444010047-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016           12.99            0.00 SOCCERFIELD PMP

9772133391-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          352.13            0.00 8 N OAK AVE

Vendor Total:        5,756.72            0.00  Total Paid:        5,756.72 

564 ERIC T. ZWAYER TAX COLLECTOR  

1583 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           82.85            0.00 transfer tag and title #63

Vendor Total:           82.85            0.00  Total Paid:           82.85 

599 FIRST BANKCARD  

1454 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           64.00            0.00 03/30/2016 GED

1458 03/24/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           63.00            0.00 #010061 - 3'x5' Extra Reinforc

1464 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           20.50            0.00 03/30/2016 fuel

1465 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           45.97            0.00 03/30/2016 lodging

1466 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           64.00            0.00 03/30/2016 GED

1472 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           28.10            0.00 03/30/2016 fuel

1532 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/07/2016           74.90            0.00 03/30/2016 Flowers for Ofcr McGehee's mot

Vendor Total:          360.47            0.00  Total Paid:          360.47 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 32 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 4 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

606 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE  

2-011 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016       17,601.72            0.00 03/03/2016 FRS RETIREMENT

Vendor Total:       17,601.72            0.00  Total Paid:       17,601.72 

620 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT  

1079148 03/14/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016          521.50            0.00 FINGERPRINT

Vendor Total:          521.50            0.00  Total Paid:          521.50 

631 FLORIDA HOSPITAL HEARTLAND DIVISION  

2016CPR011 03/03/2016 02/26/2016 02/26/2016           33.00            0.00 11 - CPR Cards for class of 2/

Vendor Total:           33.00            0.00  Total Paid:           33.00 

677 GALL'S, AN ARAMARK COMPANY  

BC0246014 03/24/2016 02/26/2016 03/28/2016           99.49            0.00 Officer badge

Vendor Total:           99.49            0.00  Total Paid:           99.49 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

176972 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016            4.00-            0.00 03/31/2016 WRONG VENDOR

1969723 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016            4.00            0.00 03/31/2016 WRONG VENDOR

IVT2000175 03/29/2016 03/07/2016 04/06/2016        1,764.82            0.00 FUEL

IVT2000179 03/14/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          147.53            0.00 03/21/2016 FUEL

Vendor Total:        1,912.35            0.00  Total Paid:        1,912.35 

773 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

1969722 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016            4.00-            0.00 03/31/2016 WRONG VENDOR

BRD2000110 03/14/2016 03/07/2016 04/06/2016        8,750.00            0.00 APRIL-JUNE PLANNER SVCS

RE00001341 03/14/2016 03/09/2016 04/08/2016            4.00            0.00 COPY FEE

Vendor Total:        8,750.00            0.00  Total Paid:        8,750.00 

780 HIGHLANDS COUNTY CLERK OF COURT  

RE0001341 03/30/2016 03/30/2016 03/30/2016            4.00            0.00 03/31/2016 COPY FEES

Vendor Total:            4.00            0.00  Total Paid:            4.00 

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.  

234392 03/14/2016 02/22/2016 02/22/2016          202.25            0.00 20 pound copy paper

234980 03/03/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016           37.63            0.00 Misc. office supplies

Vendor Total:          239.88            0.00  Total Paid:          239.88 

809 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 33 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 5 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1477 03/30/2016 03/13/2016 04/01/2016           61.85            0.00 03/30/2016 GUTTER PROJECT/ STUART PARK

1487 03/30/2016 03/13/2016 04/01/2016           53.91            0.00 03/30/2016 Locks for Office bathrooms

Vendor Total:          115.76            0.00  Total Paid:          115.76 

823 INFRASTRUCTURE ACCOUNT  

02252016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016       18,879.47            0.00 03/21/2016 466077VD60325 0116 DISC

Vendor Total:       18,879.47            0.00  Total Paid:       18,879.47 

835 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL CLE  

292016 03/03/2016 02/09/2016 03/31/2016           57.60            0.00 ANNUAL MEMEBERSHIP FEE

Vendor Total:           57.60            0.00  Total Paid:           57.60 

841 IRS USATAXPYMT  

2-058 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016        4,963.34            0.00 03/03/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-059 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016        7,753.14            0.00 03/10/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-060 03/18/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016        5,099.65            0.00 03/18/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-061 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016        7,399.51            0.00 03/24/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-062 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016        5,597.72            0.00 03/31/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

Vendor Total:       30,813.36            0.00  Total Paid:       30,813.36 

914 KING EQUIPMENT COMPANY  

15267 03/14/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        3,050.00            0.00 03/21/2016 Equipment hauler for Case TR31

Vendor Total:        3,050.00            0.00  Total Paid:        3,050.00 

920 LAGROW IRRIGATION & WELL DRILLING, INC.  

57045 03/24/2016 03/15/2016 03/15/2016           69.96            0.00 2" GATE VALVE/ AIR VALVE/  US

Vendor Total:           69.96            0.00  Total Paid:           69.96 

932 LAKE PLACID DO IT BEST HARDWARE  

1604 03/30/2016 03/30/2016 03/30/2016        1,331.97            0.00 03/30/2016 ASPHALT COLD PATCH

Vendor Total:        1,331.97            0.00  Total Paid:        1,331.97 

979 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT INC  

102396520160229 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016          100.00            0.00 monthly subscription

Vendor Total:          100.00            0.00  Total Paid:          100.00 

1046 MID STATE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC  

60210 03/14/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016           60.00            0.00 refill two fire extinguishers

60216 03/30/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          195.00          195.00 3 fire extinguishers re-charge

60308 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016           30.00            0.00 refill fire extinguisher

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 34 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 6 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:          285.00          195.00  Total Paid:           90.00 

1079 NAPA  

239864 03/03/2016 02/26/2016 02/26/2016          243.36            0.00 OIL/ ANTIFREEZE/ DEF FLUID/ VE

240868 03/14/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           89.54            0.00 03/21/2016 Battery for Gator

240900 03/15/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          196.56            0.00 HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS/ TR

241506 03/24/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016           31.49            0.00 TRAILER WIRING HARNESS

241547 03/24/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016          153.59            0.00 set of load adjusting shocks

Vendor Total:          714.54            0.00  Total Paid:          714.54 

1160 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L  

2726982-MR16 03/24/2016 03/13/2016 03/13/2016          153.00            0.00 MARCH 2016

Vendor Total:          153.00            0.00  Total Paid:          153.00 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0856494 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           14.54            0.00 Envelopes #10 Window White Wov

Vendor Total:           14.54            0.00  Total Paid:           14.54 

1218 QUICK LUBE CENTER  

86308 03/24/2016 03/21/2016 03/21/2016           36.70            0.00 oil change #50, mileage 42261

86316 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016           36.70            0.00 oil change #46, mileage 96658

Vendor Total:           73.40            0.00  Total Paid:           73.40 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

3502971 03/04/2016 02/22/2016 03/23/2016           31.01            0.00 901-86139q Phone Cord. 901-053

3630517 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 03/26/2016           26.32            0.00 901-035533 Fax Stamp.  901-BL1

3630525 03/24/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016            5.56            0.00 901-50050 Swingline Electric S

3877093 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016           57.68            0.00 901-86139Q - PHONE CORD (EVA).

3877186 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016          214.19            0.00 File cabinets for office

3978836 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 04/08/2016           55.85            0.00 901-958027 Verbatim Flash Dr,

4070250 03/24/2016 03/11/2016 04/10/2016            7.83            0.00 Best Manufacturing Company Blu

Vendor Total:          398.44            0.00  Total Paid:          398.44 

1273 ROYCE SUPPLY  

508573 03/04/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           17.50            0.00 TANAKA THT-2120 TRIMMER/ NOT R

8933 03/14/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           25.45            0.00 STIHL MS-250 CHAINSAW REPLACEM

Vendor Total:           42.95            0.00  Total Paid:           42.95 

1283 SANITATION ACCOUNT  

02152016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          415.76            0.00 03/21/2016 COUNTY PAYABLES

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 35 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 7 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

03072016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        7,933.46            0.00 03/21/2016 2292016COUNTY PAYABLES

Vendor Total:        8,349.22            0.00  Total Paid:        8,349.22 

1291 SCOTTS PALAMDALE PLANT ORDER FORM  

1271 03/15/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016        1,465.00            0.00 Bulk mulch KLPB

Vendor Total:        1,465.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,465.00 

1303 SEMINOLE TIRE  

279002 03/04/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016          611.63            0.00 CHEVY S-10 TRUCK REPAIR

279159 03/14/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          893.70            0.00 TRUCK # 6 ENGINE REPAIR

Vendor Total:        1,505.33            0.00  Total Paid:        1,505.33 

1325 SHAVYONNE GREEN  

38-102016 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016           51.07            0.00 MILEAGE & PER DIEM

Vendor Total:           51.07            0.00  Total Paid:           51.07 

1432 TAW POWER SYSTEMS, INC  

26086324 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/09/2016          880.00            0.00 Town Offices GeneratorPropos

Vendor Total:          880.00            0.00  Total Paid:          880.00 

1451 THE HOME TOWN NETWORK, INC.  

310512 03/30/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           15.00           15.00 4/13/2016-5/13/2016

Vendor Total:           15.00           15.00  Total Paid:            0.00 

1456 THE NEWS-SUN  

3279729 03/08/2016 02/15/2016 02/15/2016           28.40            0.00 ordinance 2016-713

3279737 03/08/2016 02/15/2016 02/15/2016           26.70            0.00 ORDINANCE 2016-714

Vendor Total:           55.10            0.00  Total Paid:           55.10 

1461 THE TAMPA TRIBUNE  

1009825-22016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           71.48            0.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Vendor Total:           71.48            0.00  Total Paid:           71.48 

1490 TRAINING FORCE USA  

1556 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          250.00            0.00 Safety and Security for Places

Vendor Total:          250.00            0.00  Total Paid:          250.00 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0457162 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016           45.01            0.00 UNIFORMS

0458272 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016           38.21            0.00 UNIFORMS

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 36 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 8 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

0459364 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016           34.61            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:          117.83            0.00  Total Paid:          117.83 

1543 VERIZON  

9760712306 03/07/2016 02/18/2016 03/13/2016          994.47            0.00 VERIZON

Vendor Total:          994.47            0.00  Total Paid:          994.47 

1552 W & W LUMBER COMPANY  

1075172 03/04/2016 02/11/2016 02/11/2016          268.75            0.00 post/nails/coating

1075202 03/04/2016 02/11/2016 02/11/2016           31.96            0.00 post/nails/coating

1084542 03/04/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016          201.30            0.00 SURVEY STAKES/ KEYS/STRIKER PL

1085312 03/24/2016 03/04/2016 03/04/2016           81.24            0.00 Keys, misc. equipment

1089932 03/24/2016 03/15/2016 03/15/2016           73.28            0.00 Replacement parts for U.S. 27

1093422 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          189.51            0.00 Paint and supplies

Vendor Total:          846.04            0.00  Total Paid:          846.04 

1569 WATER SYSTEM  

03112016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016           25.00            0.00 03/21/2016 475741VO65088 5031-0216

10012015 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,041.00            0.00 03/21/2016 MONTHLY TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        1,066.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,066.00 

1579 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING  

5002888077 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 03/27/2016          153.00            0.00 03/08/2016 TOSHIBA COPIER

Vendor Total:          153.00            0.00  Total Paid:          153.00 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

083378857 03/03/2016 02/13/2016 02/13/2016          117.52            0.00 JAN 2016

083732243 03/24/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           80.83            0.00 FEB 2016

Vendor Total:          198.35            0.00  Total Paid:          198.35 

1629 HEARTLAND SPRING WATER INC  

047185 03/24/2016 03/21/2016 03/21/2016           16.75            0.00 MARCH 2016

Vendor Total:           16.75            0.00  Total Paid:           16.75 

1633 COLORADO ADVERTISING PRODUCTS  

4368 03/24/2016 03/29/2016 03/29/2016            9.49            0.00 ACA TAX FORMS 1094B & 1095B

Vendor Total:            9.49            0.00  Total Paid:            9.49 

1676 TRAFFIC SAFETY WAREHOUSE  

35240A 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016        1,890.00            0.00 Car stops and cones

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 37 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 9 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:        1,890.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,890.00 

1681 TREKKER  

1211 03/14/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016       43,500.00            0.00 Case TR310 Skid Loader

Vendor Total:       43,500.00            0.00  Total Paid:       43,500.00 

1690 POLK APPRAISAL SERVICES INC.  

L1601962 03/03/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016          750.00            0.00 Appraising the Donated propert

Vendor Total:          750.00            0.00  Total Paid:          750.00 

1694 GOLF CART DOCTORS  

533092 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016        1,500.00            0.00 C/C 1998 Beige Golf cart charg

Vendor Total:        1,500.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,500.00 

1695 GLADE ELECTRIC  

32216 03/24/2016 03/19/2016 03/19/2016          192.00            0.00 REFUND EXTRA DUTY DETAIL LPPD

Vendor Total:          192.00            0.00  Total Paid:          192.00 

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:          210.00 

001-202-212 P/R PRM HEALTH/LIFE INS PAYABLE

1202 PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA  

218:29 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016          173.44          173.44 HEALTH I:218:211:02/28/16

218:30 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016          343.50          343.50 EMPLR LIFE:218:712:02/28/16

218:31 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016       18,126.08       18,126.08 HEALTH I:218:711:02/28/16

218:32 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016          131.58          131.58 DENTAL:218:220:02/28/16

218:33 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           57.20           57.20 LIFE:218:301:02/28/16

218:34 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           16.87           16.87 VISION I:218:230:02/28/16

218:35 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           23.51           23.51 SHORT TERM:218:303:02/28/16

218:36 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           11.19           11.19 LONG TERM:218:304:02/28/16

219:32 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          458.93          458.93 HEALTH I:219:211:03/06/16

219:33 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          252.45          252.45 DENTAL:219:220:03/06/16

219:34 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           84.63           84.63 LIFE:219:301:03/06/16

219:35 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           31.12           31.12 VISION I:219:230:03/06/16

219:36 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           33.32           33.32 SHORT TERM:219:303:03/06/16

219:37 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           30.36           30.36 LONG TERM:219:304:03/06/16

219:38 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016        4,531.52        4,531.52 HEALTH I:219:711:03/06/16

219:39 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           80.15           80.15 EMPLR LIFE:219:712:03/06/16

221:28 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016          173.44          173.44 HEALTH I:221:211:03/13/16

221:29 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016          131.58          131.58 DENTAL:221:220:03/13/16

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 38 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 10 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

221:30 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016           57.20           57.20 LIFE:221:301:03/13/16

221:31 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016           16.87           16.87 VISION I:221:230:03/13/16

221:32 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016           23.51           23.51 SHORT TERM:221:303:03/13/16

221:33 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016           11.19           11.19 LONG TERM:221:304:03/13/16

222:32 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          458.93          458.93 HEALTH I:222:211:03/20/16

222:33 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          252.17          252.17 DENTAL:222:220:03/20/16

222:34 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           84.57           84.57 LIFE:222:301:03/20/16

222:35 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           31.10           31.10 VISION I:222:230:03/20/16

222:36 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           33.21           33.21 SHORT TERM:222:303:03/20/16

222:37 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           30.33           30.33 LONG TERM:222:304:03/20/16

223:31 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016           57.25           57.25 EMPLR LIFE:223:712:03/27/16

223:32 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016        1,294.72        1,294.72 HEALTH I:223:711:03/27/16

223:33 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016           35.54           35.54 DENTAL:223:220:03/27/16

223:34 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016            8.40            8.40 LIFE:223:301:03/27/16

223:35 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016            9.83            9.83 VISION:223:714:03/27/16

223:36 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016           71.14           71.14 DENTAL:223:713:03/27/16

Vendor Total:       27,166.83       27,166.83  Total Paid:            0.00 

001-202-212 P/R PRM HEALTH/LIFE INS PAYABLE  TOTALS:       27,166.83 

001-202-213 P/R OTHER PAYROLL PAYABLE

130 AFLAC  

218:37 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           76.13            0.00 03/30/2016 AFLAC PTX:218:240:02/28/16

219:41 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           76.13            0.00 03/30/2016 AFLAC PTX:219:240:03/06/16

219:45 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           11.44            0.00 03/30/2016 AFLAC TX:219:340:03/06/16

221:35 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016           76.13            0.00 03/30/2016 AFLAC PTX:221:240:03/13/16

222:38 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           76.09            0.00 03/30/2016 AFLAC PTX:222:240:03/20/16

222:43 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           11.44            0.00 03/30/2016 AFLAC TX:222:340:03/20/16

Vendor Total:          327.36            0.00  Total Paid:          327.36 

974 LEGALSHIELD  

219:44 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           22.44            0.00 03/30/2016 PRE. LEG:219:302:03/06/16

222:42 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           22.44           22.44 PRE. LEG:222:302:03/20/16

Vendor Total:           44.88           22.44  Total Paid:           22.44 

1088 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS  

218:38 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           50.00            0.00 03/08/2016 DEF COMP:218:200:02/28/16

219:40 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           50.00            0.00 03/21/2016 DEF COMP:219:200:03/06/16

221:34 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016           50.00            0.00 03/30/2016 DEF COMP:221:200:03/13/16

222:39 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           50.00            0.00 03/30/2016 DEF COMP:222:200:03/20/16

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 39 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 11 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

223:37 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016           50.00           50.00 DEF COMP:223:200:03/27/16

Vendor Total:          250.00           50.00  Total Paid:          200.00 

1529 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA  

219:43 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           15.00            0.00 03/21/2016 UNITED W:219:400:03/06/16

222:41 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           15.00            0.00 03/30/2016 UNITED W:222:400:03/20/16

Vendor Total:           30.00            0.00  Total Paid:           30.00 

1583 WEST ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC  

218:39 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016            1.00            0.00 03/08/2016 ST LN II:218:512:02/28/16

219:42 03/10/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016            1.00            0.00 03/21/2016 ST LN II:219:512:03/06/16

221:36 03/17/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016            1.00            0.00 03/30/2016 ST LN II:221:512:03/13/16

222:40 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016            1.00            0.00 03/30/2016 ST LN II:222:512:03/20/16

223:38 03/31/2016 03/31/2016 03/31/2016            1.00            1.00 ST LN II:223:512:03/27/16

Vendor Total:            5.00            1.00  Total Paid:            4.00 

001-202-213 P/R OTHER PAYROLL PAYABLE  TOTALS:           73.44 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****      228,972.68       27,450.27  Total Paid:      201,522.41 

401-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

1446 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          273.99            0.00 Seagate NAS 16TB Network Stora

1492 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           58.59            0.00 Eureka Boss Smart- Vac ,Bags,

1503 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           30.97            0.00 EASYPAG LETTER SIZE CLIP BOARD

3630525 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 03/26/2016           24.18            0.00 EasyPAG Letter Size Clip Board

Vendor Total:          387.73            0.00  Total Paid:          387.73 

212 AVISTA COMPUTERS & CONSULTING  

14532 03/24/2016 03/15/2016 03/15/2016          125.00            0.00 Fix Sharon's computer to print

Vendor Total:          125.00            0.00  Total Paid:          125.00 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1422 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           45.09            0.00 Silicon power 128 GB, Samsung

22016 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           40.00            0.00 GOOGLE APPS

32016-JB 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016        2,100.48            0.00 AMER COC CIVIL ENG TRAINING

Vendor Total:        2,185.57            0.00  Total Paid:        2,185.57 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311742368-2282016 03/24/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016          202.10            0.00 FEB2016

445476926-22016 03/14/2016 02/23/2016 03/17/2016           68.13            0.00 FEB 2016

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 40 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 12 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:          270.23            0.00  Total Paid:          270.23 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V9887 03/03/2016 02/24/2016 02/24/2016           71.70            0.00 FEB 2016

5V9926 03/29/2016 03/23/2016 04/23/2016           71.70            0.00 MARCH 2016

Vendor Total:          143.40            0.00  Total Paid:          143.40 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

2713268218-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016          844.26            0.00 WTP

3323341245-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          124.55            0.00 WAREHOUSE

4639878330-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          108.85            0.00 WTP2

8602533440-22292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          372.24            0.00 WTP

9441273855-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          158.55            0.00 TOWN HALL

9443434007-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016        1,908.11            0.00 WTP1 MAGNOLIA

Vendor Total:        3,516.56            0.00  Total Paid:        3,516.56 

670 FWPOCA  

19461-32016 03/14/2016 02/18/2016 02/18/2016           30.00            0.00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

Vendor Total:           30.00            0.00  Total Paid:           30.00 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

032015 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016       34,189.98            0.00 PYRL  TRANSFER

092014 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016       16,079.02            0.00 PYRL  TRANSFER

12-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,475.00            0.00 REIMB FOR ADMIN COSTS

Vendor Total:       51,744.00            0.00  Total Paid:       51,744.00 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000175 03/29/2016 03/07/2016 04/06/2016        1,129.21            0.00 FUEL

Vendor Total:        1,129.21            0.00  Total Paid:        1,129.21 

835 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL CLE  

292016 03/03/2016 02/09/2016 03/31/2016           61.20            0.00 ANNUAL MEMEBERSHIP FEE

Vendor Total:           61.20            0.00  Total Paid:           61.20 

871 JOHN A. CARNAHAN JR.  

312016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           41.70            0.00 03/08/2016 SAFETY SHOE REIMBURSEMENT

Vendor Total:           41.70            0.00  Total Paid:           41.70 

999 UTILITY REFUNDS  

U!00000407 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           62.20            0.00 4018/14018: UTILITY REFUND

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 41 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 13 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

U!00000408 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           29.77            0.00 6324/02687: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000409 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           89.43            0.00 6681/10643: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000410 03/07/2016 03/07/2016 03/07/2016           26.23            0.00 03/08/2016 4916/00128: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000411 03/08/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          105.02            0.00 03/21/2016 6979/11153: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000412 03/15/2016 03/15/2016 03/15/2016           20.87            0.00 03/21/2016 6812/00040: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000413 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          107.12            0.00 03/30/2016 527/10527: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000414 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           33.87            0.00 03/30/2016 5349/00516: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000415 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           41.67            0.00 03/30/2016 5409/00570: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000416 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           64.17            0.00 03/30/2016 5587/00722: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000417 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           97.10            0.00 03/30/2016 6811/11080: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000418 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           79.05            0.00 6839/12013: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000419 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           32.60            0.00 6923/01001: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000420 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016          195.63            0.00 6931/11174: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000421 03/28/2016 03/28/2016 03/28/2016           86.90            0.00 2203/11684: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000422 03/28/2016 03/28/2016 03/28/2016           69.60            0.00 2697/11553: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000423 03/28/2016 03/28/2016 03/28/2016           41.20            0.00 5025/00226: UTILITY REFUND

Vendor Total:        1,182.43            0.00  Total Paid:        1,182.43 

1109 ODYSSEY  

236952 03/04/2016 02/24/2016 02/24/2016        1,200.00            0.00 PO to PamFurnish & install e

Vendor Total:        1,200.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,200.00 

1131 PARAMOUNT CHEMICALS & PLASTICS, INC  

201634072 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          461.00            0.00 MAGNOLIA WELL

201634073 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          109.00            0.00 HWY PARK

201634230 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          373.00            0.00 MAGNOLIA

201634231 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016           65.00            0.00 HWY PARK

201634260 03/24/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          990.00            0.00 TOMOKA

Vendor Total:        1,998.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,998.00 

1177 POSTMASTER  

3-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          521.65            0.00 POSTAGE TRANSFER - WA

Vendor Total:          521.65            0.00  Total Paid:          521.65 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0856494 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           25.28            0.00 Envelopes #10 Window White Wov

Vendor Total:           25.28            0.00  Total Paid:           25.28 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

3502971 03/04/2016 02/22/2016 03/23/2016          100.92            0.00 901-86139q Phone Cord. 901-053

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 42 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 14 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

3630517 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 03/26/2016           45.80            0.00 901-035533 Fax Stamp.  901-BL1

3630525 03/24/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016            9.67            0.00 901-50050 Swingline Electric S

3877093 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016           61.29            0.00 901-86139Q - PHONE CORD (EVA).

3877186 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016          214.19            0.00 File cabinets for office

3978836 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 04/08/2016           97.15            0.00 901-958027 Verbatim Flash Dr,

4070250 03/24/2016 03/11/2016 04/10/2016            8.31            0.00 Best Manufacturing Company Blu

Vendor Total:          537.33            0.00  Total Paid:          537.33 

1283 SANITATION ACCOUNT  

03212016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016       65,312.89            0.00 SVC FEES

497099 03/29/2016 03/29/2016 03/29/2016          714.00            0.00 03/30/2016 WRONG VENDOR

Vendor Total:       66,026.89            0.00  Total Paid:       66,026.89 

1303 SEMINOLE TIRE  

279621 03/24/2016 03/15/2016 03/15/2016           65.85            0.00 #4 Truck B Symes - Please call

Vendor Total:           65.85            0.00  Total Paid:           65.85 

1317 SEWER  

032115 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016       14,443.20            0.00 SVC FEES

Vendor Total:       14,443.20            0.00  Total Paid:       14,443.20 

1325 SHAVYONNE GREEN  

38-102016 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016           54.25            0.00 MILEAGE & PER DIEM

Vendor Total:           54.25            0.00  Total Paid:           54.25 

1338 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES, INC.  

160263 03/14/2016 03/07/2016 03/07/2016           32.00            0.00 TOLP

160278 03/14/2016 03/07/2016 03/07/2016           32.00            0.00 TOLP

160339 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           80.00            0.00 TOLP

160340 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           64.00            0.00 HWY PARK

160369 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           80.00            0.00 TOMOKA

Vendor Total:          288.00            0.00  Total Paid:          288.00 

1361 SPER CHEMICAL CORPORATION  

110601 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016        1,696.20            0.00 30 GAL DRUM

110602 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016        1,569.00            0.00 30 GAL DRUM

Vendor Total:        3,265.20            0.00  Total Paid:        3,265.20 

1400 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA, INC.  

135158 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016           49.89            0.00 MONTHLY ASSESSMENT

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 43 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 15 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:           49.89            0.00  Total Paid:           49.89 

1432 TAW POWER SYSTEMS, INC  

26086324 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/09/2016          935.00            0.00 Town Offices GeneratorPropos

Vendor Total:          935.00            0.00  Total Paid:          935.00 

1513 TWC SERVICES  

125468-6 03/02/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016          714.00            0.00 ICE MACHINE LEASE

Vendor Total:          714.00            0.00  Total Paid:          714.00 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0457162 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016           16.08            0.00 UNIFORMS

0458272 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016           16.08            0.00 UNIFORMS

0459364 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016           16.08            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:           48.24            0.00  Total Paid:           48.24 

1538 USA BLUEBOOK  

887982 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016          688.11            0.00 Please email orderStock #259

895364 03/24/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          198.40            0.00 Please email orderStock #259

Vendor Total:          886.51            0.00  Total Paid:          886.51 

1543 VERIZON  

9760712306 03/07/2016 02/18/2016 03/13/2016           95.88            0.00 VERIZON

Vendor Total:           95.88            0.00  Total Paid:           95.88 

1562 WATER/SEWER CAPITAL  

1-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        7,500.00            0.00 BUDGETED TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        7,500.00            0.00  Total Paid:        7,500.00 

1571 WATER SYSTEM CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT  

3-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,666.67            0.00 TRANSFER - CAPITAL RESERVE

Vendor Total:        1,666.67            0.00  Total Paid:        1,666.67 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

083378857 03/03/2016 02/13/2016 02/13/2016          143.12            0.00 JAN 2016

083732243 03/24/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           88.34            0.00 FEB 2016

Vendor Total:          231.46            0.00  Total Paid:          231.46 

1633 COLORADO ADVERTISING PRODUCTS  

4368 03/24/2016 03/29/2016 03/29/2016           10.08            0.00 ACA TAX FORMS 1094B & 1095B

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 44 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 16 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:           10.08            0.00  Total Paid:           10.08 

1690 POLK APPRAISAL SERVICES INC.  

16901 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016        1,475.00            0.00 PO to Pam - File #16-901Util

Vendor Total:        1,475.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,475.00 

401-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****      162,855.41            0.00  Total Paid:      162,855.41 

402-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

1446 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          253.00            0.00 Seagate NAS 16TB Network Stora

1492 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           39.63            0.00 Eureka Boss Smart- Vac ,Bags,

Vendor Total:          292.63            0.00  Total Paid:          292.63 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1160761 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016          100.00            0.00 FDEP-OCP EXAM FEES FOR WWC

1422 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           30.50            0.00 Silicon power 128 GB, Samsung

2082016 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           21.93            0.00 GAS-CORY & BOBBY TRAINING

282016 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 02/21/2016          436.00            0.00 03/21/2016 HAMPTON -CORY & BOBBY TRAINING

Vendor Total:          588.43            0.00  Total Paid:          588.43 

325 CAUFFIELD & SONS, INC.  

S210513 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 04/30/2016           57.21            0.00 03/30/2016 Please call in PO to Cauffield

Vendor Total:           57.21            0.00  Total Paid:           57.21 

352 CENTRAL CONTRACTORS  

21877 03/24/2016 03/23/2016 03/23/2016           80.00            0.00 email PO to:  sseignious@embar

Vendor Total:           80.00            0.00  Total Paid:           80.00 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311742368-2282016 03/24/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016           90.74            0.00 FEB2016

Vendor Total:           90.74            0.00  Total Paid:           90.74 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V9887 03/03/2016 02/24/2016 02/24/2016          126.85            0.00 FEB 2016

5V9926 03/29/2016 03/23/2016 04/23/2016          126.85            0.00 MARCH 2016

Vendor Total:          253.70            0.00  Total Paid:          253.70 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 45 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 17 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1671590141-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016           16.30            0.00 LS10

2508845450-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           32.98            0.00 03/21/2016 LS11

3700259126-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016           31.96            0.00 LS4

394881105-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           27.44            0.00 03/21/2016 LS 16

4153999185-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          461.50            0.00 GENERATOR

4255159118-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016        2,083.39            0.00 03/21/2016 WWTP

5626567007-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           57.89            0.00 03/21/2016 LS14

5849791158-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           37.51            0.00 03/21/2016 LS7

5869935361-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           59.95            0.00 LS8

6469343599-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           30.86            0.00 03/21/2016 LS13

6759116559-332016 03/14/2016 03/03/2016 03/28/2016          124.73            0.00 LS18

6809702025-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016          141.79            0.00 03/21/2016 LS20

6859911538-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016          998.99            0.00 SEWAGE RSWD

8052644405-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          105.32            0.00 LS2

8860411185-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           37.22            0.00 LS9

9420414534-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016           20.89            0.00 LS6

9440841822-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016           44.82            0.00 LS3

9441273855-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016          107.25            0.00 TOWN HALL

Vendor Total:        4,420.79            0.00  Total Paid:        4,420.79 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

031915 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016       22,474.24            0.00 PYRL  TRANSFER

2-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          768.34            0.00 WW ADMINISTRATIVE COST

Vendor Total:       23,242.58            0.00  Total Paid:       23,242.58 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000175 03/29/2016 03/07/2016 04/06/2016          168.08            0.00 FUEL

Vendor Total:          168.08            0.00  Total Paid:          168.08 

823 INFRASTRUCTURE ACCOUNT  

7-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,507.33            0.00 ELECTRICAL PROJECT

Vendor Total:        1,507.33            0.00  Total Paid:        1,507.33 

835 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL CLE  

292016 03/03/2016 02/09/2016 03/31/2016           41.40            0.00 ANNUAL MEMEBERSHIP FEE

Vendor Total:           41.40            0.00  Total Paid:           41.40 

984 LOAN REPAYMENT ACCOUNT  

1-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        5,113.42            0.00 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-II TRA

2-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        5,555.75            0.00 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-I TRANS

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 46 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 18 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:       10,669.17            0.00  Total Paid:       10,669.17 

999 UTILITY REFUNDS  

U!00000409 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           86.03            0.00 6681/10643: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000418 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016           56.49            0.00 6839/12013: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000421 03/28/2016 03/28/2016 03/28/2016           83.95            0.00 2203/11684: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000422 03/28/2016 03/28/2016 03/28/2016           60.00            0.00 2697/11553: UTILITY REFUND

Vendor Total:          286.47            0.00  Total Paid:          286.47 

1079 NAPA  

241173 03/24/2016 03/15/2016 03/15/2016           33.83            0.00 Oil for oil change for JD Trac

Vendor Total:           33.83            0.00  Total Paid:           33.83 

1131 PARAMOUNT CHEMICALS & PLASTICS, INC  

201634068 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          164.00            0.00 TOMOKA

201634069 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          153.00            0.00 WWP2

201634070 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          164.00            0.00 WWP 1

201634226 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          186.00            0.00 TOMOKA

201634227 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          153.00            0.00 WWP 2

201634228 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          175.00            0.00 WWP 1

Vendor Total:          995.00            0.00  Total Paid:          995.00 

1172 POLSTON ENGINEERING  

10912 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016        6,800.00            0.00 GERMAINE SURVEYING JOB 16001

10913 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016       12,375.00            0.00 CIVIL ENGINEER

Vendor Total:       19,175.00            0.00  Total Paid:       19,175.00 

1177 POSTMASTER  

10-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          208.95            0.00 POSTAGE - BULK MAILING WW

Vendor Total:          208.95            0.00  Total Paid:          208.95 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0856494 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           13.90            0.00 Envelopes #10 Window White Wov

Vendor Total:           13.90            0.00  Total Paid:           13.90 

1208 PUGH UTILITIES SERVICES  

2734 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          300.00            0.00 MANPOWER

2738 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016        2,520.00            0.00 16800 GAL SLUDGE

2749 03/04/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016          630.00            0.00 4200 GAL SLUDGE

Vendor Total:        3,450.00            0.00  Total Paid:        3,450.00 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 47 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 19 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

3502971 03/04/2016 02/22/2016 03/23/2016           29.66            0.00 901-86139q Phone Cord. 901-053

3630517 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 03/26/2016           25.19            0.00 901-035533 Fax Stamp.  901-BL1

3630525 03/24/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016            5.32            0.00 901-50050 Swingline Electric S

3877093 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016           41.46            0.00 901-86139Q - PHONE CORD (EVA).

3877186 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016          144.89            0.00 File cabinets for office

3978836 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 04/08/2016           53.42            0.00 901-958027 Verbatim Flash Dr,

4070250 03/24/2016 03/11/2016 04/10/2016            5.62            0.00 Best Manufacturing Company Blu

Vendor Total:          305.56            0.00  Total Paid:          305.56 

1325 SHAVYONNE GREEN  

38-102016 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016           36.70            0.00 MILEAGE & PER DIEM

Vendor Total:           36.70            0.00  Total Paid:           36.70 

1338 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES, INC.  

160181 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 2

160182 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016          125.00            0.00 TOMOKA

160183 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160184 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160292 03/14/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          120.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160293 03/14/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160297 03/14/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160298 03/14/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          125.00            0.00 TOMOKA

160299 03/14/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 2

160397 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160440 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 2

160441 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016          125.00            0.00 TOMOKA

160442 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160443 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT 1

160468 03/24/2016 03/22/2016 03/22/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT 1

Vendor Total:        1,695.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,695.00 

1351 SOMERS IRRIGATION, INC.  

105828 03/04/2016 02/26/2016 02/26/2016           15.28            0.00 Pam will call in PO2"x11/2"

Vendor Total:           15.28            0.00  Total Paid:           15.28 

1432 TAW POWER SYSTEMS, INC  

26086324 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/09/2016          632.50            0.00 Town Offices GeneratorPropos

Vendor Total:          632.50            0.00  Total Paid:          632.50 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 48 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 20 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0457162 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016           15.21            0.00 UNIFORMS

0458272 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016           15.21            0.00 UNIFORMS

0459364 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016           15.21            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:           45.63            0.00  Total Paid:           45.63 

1538 USA BLUEBOOK  

887982 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016          149.90            0.00 Please email orderStock #259

887993 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016          413.14            0.00 LaMotte DC1500 CHLORINE COLORI

895364 03/24/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          204.75            0.00 Please email orderStock #259

Vendor Total:          767.79            0.00  Total Paid:          767.79 

1543 VERIZON  

9760712306 03/07/2016 02/18/2016 03/13/2016           41.02            0.00 VERIZON

Vendor Total:           41.02            0.00  Total Paid:           41.02 

1562 WATER/SEWER CAPITAL  

4-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        4,231.92            0.00 TOMOKA LOAN FOR BANK OF AMERIC

Vendor Total:        4,231.92            0.00  Total Paid:        4,231.92 

1571 WATER SYSTEM CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT  

2-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,333.34            0.00 BUDGET TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        1,333.34            0.00  Total Paid:        1,333.34 

1572 WATER SYSTEM  

1-027 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,593.84            0.00 DUE TO WATER - NOT TO EXCEED $

Vendor Total:        1,593.84            0.00  Total Paid:        1,593.84 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

083378857 03/03/2016 02/13/2016 02/13/2016           56.52            0.00 JAN 2016

083732243 03/24/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           56.26            0.00 FEB 2016

Vendor Total:          112.78            0.00  Total Paid:          112.78 

1633 COLORADO ADVERTISING PRODUCTS  

4368 03/24/2016 03/29/2016 03/29/2016            6.82            0.00 ACA TAX FORMS 1094B & 1095B

Vendor Total:            6.82            0.00  Total Paid:            6.82 

402-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****       76,393.39            0.00  Total Paid:       76,393.39 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 49 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 21 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

403-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

1446 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           22.00            0.00 Seagate NAS 16TB Network Stora

1492 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016            3.44            0.00 Eureka Boss Smart- Vac ,Bags,

Vendor Total:           25.44            0.00  Total Paid:           25.44 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1422 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016            2.65            0.00 Silicon power 128 GB, Samsung

1460 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016          112.50            0.00 Computer for employees and sec

Vendor Total:          115.15            0.00  Total Paid:          115.15 

341 CEMETERY TRUST ACCOUNT-2006  

02292016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,800.00            0.00 PERPETUAL CARE

Vendor Total:        1,800.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,800.00 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311742368-2282016 03/24/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016           12.37            0.00 FEB2016

Vendor Total:           12.37            0.00  Total Paid:           12.37 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V9887 03/03/2016 02/24/2016 02/24/2016            2.04            0.00 FEB 2016

5V9926 03/29/2016 03/23/2016 04/23/2016            2.04            0.00 MARCH 2016

Vendor Total:            4.08            0.00  Total Paid:            4.08 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

9441273855-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016            9.33            0.00 TOWN HALL

9443722020-322016 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/24/2016           73.86            0.00 CEMETERY

Vendor Total:           83.19            0.00  Total Paid:           83.19 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

03212016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        1,286.20            0.00 PYRL TRANSFER

3-022 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016           88.34            0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COST - TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        1,374.54            0.00  Total Paid:        1,374.54 

835 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL CLE  

292016 03/03/2016 02/09/2016 03/31/2016            3.60            0.00 ANNUAL MEMEBERSHIP FEE

Vendor Total:            3.60            0.00  Total Paid:            3.60 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 50 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 22 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

E0856494 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016            2.53            0.00 Envelopes #10 Window White Wov

Vendor Total:            2.53            0.00  Total Paid:            2.53 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

3502971 03/04/2016 02/22/2016 03/23/2016            5.39            0.00 901-86139q Phone Cord. 901-053

3630517 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 03/26/2016            4.58            0.00 901-035533 Fax Stamp.  901-BL1

3630525 03/24/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016            0.97            0.00 901-50050 Swingline Electric S

3877093 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016            3.61            0.00 901-86139Q - PHONE CORD (EVA).

3978836 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 04/08/2016            9.71            0.00 901-958027 Verbatim Flash Dr,

4070250 03/24/2016 03/11/2016 04/10/2016            0.49            0.00 Best Manufacturing Company Blu

Vendor Total:           24.75            0.00  Total Paid:           24.75 

1325 SHAVYONNE GREEN  

38-102016 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016            3.19            0.00 MILEAGE & PER DIEM

Vendor Total:            3.19            0.00  Total Paid:            3.19 

1432 TAW POWER SYSTEMS, INC  

26086324 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/09/2016           55.00            0.00 Town Offices GeneratorPropos

Vendor Total:           55.00            0.00  Total Paid:           55.00 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0457162 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016            2.06            0.00 UNIFORMS

0458272 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016            2.06            0.00 UNIFORMS

0459364 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016            2.06            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:            6.18            0.00  Total Paid:            6.18 

1543 VERIZON  

9760712306 03/07/2016 02/18/2016 03/13/2016           14.11            0.00 VERIZON

Vendor Total:           14.11            0.00  Total Paid:           14.11 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

083378857 03/03/2016 02/13/2016 02/13/2016            5.21            0.00 JAN 2016

083732243 03/24/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016            5.72            0.00 FEB 2016

Vendor Total:           10.93            0.00  Total Paid:           10.93 

1633 COLORADO ADVERTISING PRODUCTS  

4368 03/24/2016 03/29/2016 03/29/2016            0.59            0.00 ACA TAX FORMS 1094B & 1095B

Vendor Total:            0.59            0.00  Total Paid:            0.59 

403-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 51 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 23 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

**** FUND TOTAL  ****        3,535.65            0.00  Total Paid:        3,535.65 

404-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

1403 SUNSTATE METER & SUPPLY,INC.  

47323 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016          442.14            0.00 420 Plaza Ave replace meter -

Vendor Total:          442.14            0.00  Total Paid:          442.14 

404-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****          442.14            0.00  Total Paid:          442.14 

409-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

1446 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           99.00            0.00 Seagate NAS 16TB Network Stora

1492 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016           15.51            0.00 Eureka Boss Smart- Vac ,Bags,

Vendor Total:          114.51            0.00  Total Paid:          114.51 

259 BIG JOHN'S GARAGE  

11356 03/04/2016 02/05/2016 02/05/2016          250.96            0.00 Brake repair truck 17

Vendor Total:          250.96            0.00  Total Paid:          250.96 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1422 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016           11.94            0.00 Silicon power 128 GB, Samsung

1460 03/04/2016 02/21/2016 03/17/2016          112.50            0.00 Computer for employees and sec

Vendor Total:          124.44            0.00  Total Paid:          124.44 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311199269-22016 03/08/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016           39.16            0.00 FEB 2016

311742368-2282016 03/24/2016 02/28/2016 03/21/2016           37.13            0.00 FEB2016

Vendor Total:           76.29            0.00  Total Paid:           76.29 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V9887 03/03/2016 02/24/2016 02/24/2016            6.09            0.00 FEB 2016

5V9926 03/29/2016 03/23/2016 04/23/2016            6.09            0.00 MARCH 2016

Vendor Total:           12.18            0.00  Total Paid:           12.18 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

3323341245-312016 03/14/2016 03/01/2016 03/23/2016          264.68            0.00 WAREHOUSE

9441273855-2292016 03/14/2016 02/29/2016 03/22/2016           41.97            0.00 TOWN HALL

Vendor Total:          306.65            0.00  Total Paid:          306.65 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 52 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 24 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

575 EXCAVATION POINT, INC.  

00025391 03/03/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00025410 03/03/2016 02/26/2016 02/26/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00025472 03/08/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016           60.00            0.00 03/21/2016 DEBRIS

00025606 03/24/2016 03/10/2016 03/10/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00025627 03/24/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00025647 03/24/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00025721 03/24/2016 03/17/2016 03/17/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00025745 03/24/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

25490 03/15/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

25511 03/15/2016 03/04/2016 03/04/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

Vendor Total:        1,020.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,020.00 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

409-030 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016        3,402.25            0.00 03/21/2016 REPYMT FOR 2015 GARBAGE TK

5-022 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016          335.25            0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COST - TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        3,737.50            0.00  Total Paid:        3,737.50 

770 HIGHLAND COUNTY BOCC  

22016 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016       14,034.60            0.00 LANDFILL

Vendor Total:       14,034.60            0.00  Total Paid:       14,034.60 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000175 03/29/2016 03/07/2016 04/06/2016        1,015.53            0.00 FUEL

Vendor Total:        1,015.53            0.00  Total Paid:        1,015.53 

835 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL CLE  

292016 03/03/2016 02/09/2016 03/31/2016           16.20            0.00 ANNUAL MEMEBERSHIP FEE

Vendor Total:           16.20            0.00  Total Paid:           16.20 

999 UTILITY REFUNDS  

U!00000407 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           25.00            0.00 4018/14018: UTILITY REFUND

Vendor Total:           25.00            0.00  Total Paid:           25.00 

1177 POSTMASTER  

4-023 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016           74.40            0.00 POSTAGE - BULK MAILING

Vendor Total:           74.40            0.00  Total Paid:           74.40 

1180 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION SE, LLC  

PJ02836814 03/04/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016           12.48            0.00 RENTAL

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 53 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 25 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:           12.48            0.00  Total Paid:           12.48 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0856494 03/03/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016            6.95            0.00 Envelopes #10 Window White Wov

Vendor Total:            6.95            0.00  Total Paid:            6.95 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

3502971 03/04/2016 02/22/2016 03/23/2016           14.83            0.00 901-86139q Phone Cord. 901-053

3630517 03/14/2016 02/25/2016 03/26/2016           73.76            0.00 901-035533 Fax Stamp.  901-BL1

3630525 03/24/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016            2.66            0.00 901-50050 Swingline Electric S

3877093 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016           16.22            0.00 901-86139Q - PHONE CORD (EVA).

3877186 03/29/2016 03/04/2016 04/03/2016           56.70            0.00 File cabinets for office

3978836 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 04/08/2016           26.71            0.00 901-958027 Verbatim Flash Dr,

4070250 03/24/2016 03/11/2016 04/10/2016            2.20            0.00 Best Manufacturing Company Blu

Vendor Total:          193.08            0.00  Total Paid:          193.08 

1268 RODNEY'S REPAIR AND TOWING, INC  

3975 03/24/2016 03/18/2016 03/18/2016          120.00            0.00 TRUCK 15 TIRES ROTATE

Vendor Total:          120.00            0.00  Total Paid:          120.00 

1325 SHAVYONNE GREEN  

38-102016 03/24/2016 03/08/2016 03/08/2016           14.36            0.00 MILEAGE & PER DIEM

Vendor Total:           14.36            0.00  Total Paid:           14.36 

1432 TAW POWER SYSTEMS, INC  

26086324 03/29/2016 03/10/2016 04/09/2016          247.50            0.00 Town Offices GeneratorPropos

Vendor Total:          247.50            0.00  Total Paid:          247.50 

1513 TWC SERVICES  

125468-6 03/02/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016          714.00            0.00 ICE MACHINE LEASE

Vendor Total:          714.00            0.00  Total Paid:          714.00 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0457162 03/14/2016 03/02/2016 03/02/2016           22.68            0.00 UNIFORMS

0458272 03/24/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016           20.98            0.00 UNIFORMS

0459364 03/24/2016 03/16/2016 03/16/2016           20.08            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:           63.74            0.00  Total Paid:           63.74 

1543 VERIZON  

9760712306 03/07/2016 02/18/2016 03/13/2016           74.69            0.00 VERIZON

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 54 of 341



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:36

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37579
Page 26 of 26
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:           74.69            0.00  Total Paid:           74.69 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

083378857 03/03/2016 02/13/2016 02/13/2016           21.62            0.00 JAN 2016

083732243 03/24/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           22.50            0.00 FEB 2016

Vendor Total:           44.12            0.00  Total Paid:           44.12 

1633 COLORADO ADVERTISING PRODUCTS  

4368 03/24/2016 03/29/2016 03/29/2016            2.67            0.00 ACA TAX FORMS 1094B & 1095B

Vendor Total:            2.67            0.00  Total Paid:            2.67 

409-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****       22,301.85            0.00  Total Paid:       22,301.85 

**** GRAND TOTAL ****      494,501.12       27,450.27  Total Paid:      467,050.85 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 55 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 56 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
3.F Half-Year Budget Analysis For 2016



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 57 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 58 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 59 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 60 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 61 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 62 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 63 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 64 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 65 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 66 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 67 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 68 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 69 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 70 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 71 of 341



AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE: MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM# AND DESCRIPTION

PLACED ON THE AGENDA BY:

REVIEWED BY: 

RECOM ENDATIONS:

SUMMARY:

ATTACHMENTS

April 11, 2016 Regular Town Council

3.G. Surplus declaration of old police vehicle 

Police Chief Fansler

Town Administrator

Consent agenda motion to surplus police vehicle.

Unit #46 (2006 Ford Crown Victoria) has approached a point that repairing it any further would cost more than 
its worth. We recently received our new vehicle for the 2015-16 budget year allowing us to move an officer into a 
better patrol vehicle.  
 
Once approved, the vehicle will go to auction. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 72 of 341



  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 73 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
Left intentionally blank



 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 74 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
Left intentionally blank



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID04/06/2016 09:27

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 37576
Page 1 of 1
USER: ECOOPER

Vendor: 1273 - ROYCE SUPPLY / All Invoices From: 03/01/2016 To: 03/31/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

1273 ROYCE SUPPLY  

508573 03/04/2016 03/03/2016 03/03/2016           17.50            0.00 TANAKA THT-2120 TRIMMER/ NOT R

8933 03/14/2016 03/14/2016 03/14/2016           25.45            0.00 STIHL MS-250 CHAINSAW REPLACEM

Vendor Total:           42.95            0.00  Total Paid:           42.95 

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****           42.95            0.00  Total Paid:           42.95 

**** GRAND TOTAL ****           42.95            0.00  Total Paid:           42.95 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 75 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
4.A Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply



RESOLUTION OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 

 HONORING RAMON GAVARETTE  

 The Lake Placid Town Council was duly assembled in regular session on the 
11th day of April 2016. A quorum was present. Mayor John M. Holbrook presided. 
During the meeting it was brought to the Town Council’s attention that the 
Highlands County County Engineer, Ramon Gavarrete, has recently announced 
that he would be leaving the county and taking a job as County Engineer for 
Alachua County. 

 Upon hearing such news, the Town Council took pause to reflect upon the 
many contributions Mr. Gavarette has given to the Town of Lake Placid and its 
citizens. 

 Ramon Gavarrete has been an engineer for Highlands County since May 
1996, and served as the County Engineer since May 1998.  During those years, Mr. 
Gavarrete has been an honorable, ethical, and hard-working public servant. 

 Engineer Gavarrete often went out of his way to help the Town of Lake 
Placid find and administer many of the beautification grants which paid the cost of 
the Town’s landscaping, irrigation, sidewalks, streetlights, and road reconstruction. 

 Engineer Gavarrete designed and administered the reconstruction of Dal 
Hall Boulevard, which included additional parking and storm water control. 

 Engineer Gavarrete administered the acquisition and operation of the Placid 
Utilities water and sewer systems and the construction of the Highway Park Water 
Plant both of which significantly improved the health, safety, and welfare of many 
citizens in the greater Lake Placid area 

 Therefore, upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution 
was unanimously adopted by the Lake Placid Town Council: 

 IT IS RESOLVED that the Town of Lake Placid recognizes and gratefully 
acknowledges the service provided over the past 20 years by Ramon Gavarrete to 
the citizens of the Town of Lake Placid. Engineer Gavarrete has well designed and 
supervised much of the construction or reconstruction of Town’s infrastructure.   
Accordingly, the Lake Placid Town Council hereby bestows upon Ramon 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 76 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
5.A. Resolution Honoring Ramon Gavarrete



Gavarrete the title of “Honorary Town Engineer of the Town of Lake Placid”. In 
recognition of his contribution to our community, Ramon Gavarrete and his family 
are invited and encouraged to return to Lake Placid for their retirement years when 
his work in Alachua County is done. 

 RESOLVED this 11th day of April 2016.  
 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida 
municipal corporation 

 

By:         
       John M. Holbrook, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 

Attest:        
      Eva Cooper Hapeman, Town Clerk 

  

 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 77 of 341



AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE: MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM# AND DESCRIPTION

PLACED ON THE AGENDA BY:

REVIEWED BY: 

RECOM ENDATIONS:

SUMMARY:

ATTACHMENTS

April 11, 2014 Regular Town Council

5.B. Children's Advocacy Center Director to read proclamation in regards to Child Abuse Prevention Month 

Police Chief Fansler

Town Administrator

No action needed

Proclamation is attached. Attending will be Mary Plankenhorn, director of the CAC.  
 
Information given to Town Administrator was that party wanted to read the attached proclamation. 

Proclamation

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 78 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 79 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 80 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 81 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 82 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 83 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

6.A. 2nd Reading Ordinance 2016-715 Sewer System Dev Charge Reduction Ordinance

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016- 715 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID AMENDING SECTION 135-1 
TO ALLOW OWNER OR TENANT OF PROPERTY IN THE TOWN OR UPON 
RECORDING ANNEXATION CONSENT TO TAP INTO THE TOWN WATER 
SYSEM; AMENDING SECTION 135-21 TO AUTHORIZE THE TOWN UTILITY 
DIRECTOR TO ADJUST UTILITY BILLS TO WHERE THE WATER METER IS 
DEFECTIVE; AND AMENDING SECTION 135-73 TO PROVIDE FOR A 
TEMPORARY REDUCTION IN THE TOWN’S WASTEWATER SYSTEM 
DEVELOPMENT CHARGE FOR A LIMITED TIME; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, Florida

Motion to pass on second reading Ordinance 2016-715

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016- 715

Utilities

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 84 of 341



SECOND READING

NOTE.  Changes made at first reading are shown in italics.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016- 715

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID AMENDING
SECTION 135-1 TO ALLOW OWNER OR TENANT OF PROPERTY IN 
THE TOWN OR UPON RECORDING ANNEXATION CONSENT  TO 
TAP INTO THE TOWN WATER SYSEM; AMENDING SECTION 135-21
TO AUTHORIZE THE TOWN UTILITY DIRECTOR TO ADJUST 
UTILITY BILLS TO WHERE THE WATER METER IS DEFECTIVE; 
AND AMENDING SECTION 135-73  TO PROVIDE FOR A TEMPORARY 
REDUCTION IN THE TOWN’S WASTEWATER SYSTEM 
DEVELOPMENT CHARGE FOR A LIMITED TIME; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, Florida desires to amend the 
Town Code to temporarily reduce the wastewater system development charge; and

WHEREAS, at least ten (10) days prior to adoption, notice of the proposed enactment of 
this Ordinance was published once each week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the Town of Lake Placid; and

WHEREAS, separate notice of this ordinance has not been mailed to each utility 
customer according to Section 180.136, Florida Statutes, because this is a temporary reduction in 
the affected rate; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance was read either in full or by title at two separate regular 
meetings on:

The 14th day of March 2016; and
The 11th day of April 2016; and

WHEREAS, no valid objection has been made to the proposed Ordinance and it appears 
to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that the Ordinance be adopted;

WHEREAS, the Town’s Utility Director has provided his analysis showing that payment 
for the many wastewater collection lines and lift stations by the Florida Department of  
Community Affairs Grant in the anticipated sum of approximately $750,000.00 warrants a 
significant reduction in the wastewater system development charge to $500.00 for each  ERU or 
¾ inch water tap;

WHEREAS installation of the wastewater collection lines and lift stations in the 2016 
Sewer Line Addition (defined below) will protect the public health and welfare for generations to 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 85 of 341



SECOND READING

come;

WHEREAS, the installation of the wastewater collection lines in the 2016 Sewer Line 
Addition area will eliminate the need for septic tanks and drain fields and thereby improve the 
quality of life for that and the surrounding area and will allow the more efficient use of land,

WHEREAS, this nonemergency ordinance was adopted at a regular meeting of the Lake 
Placid Town Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. SECTION 135-1 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, FLORIDA IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Section 135-1. - Water policies and definitions.
(a) Water policies. The town hereby adopts the following water policies:

(1) Connection with waterworks system. Where the same shall be available, the owner 
of every lot or parcel of land within the town shall connect, or cause the plumbing of any 
building or buildings thereon to be connected, with the municipal waterworks system of 
the town and use the facilities of such system. All such connections shall be made in 
accordance with the rules and regulations which shall be adopted from time to time by 
the town council, which rules and regulations shall provide for a charge for making any 
such connections in such reasonable amount as such council may fix and determine.
(2) Exceptions to connections. This chapter shall not be construed to require or entitle 
any person to cross the private property of another to make any such water connection.
(3) Water supply facilities. The town shall own and maintain all water supply facilities 
up to and including the meters, whether on public property or within easements on 
private property. The town may allow the owner/developer to install the water lines, in 
accordance with town-approved plans and specifications, at the town's discretion.
(4) Initial payments. Customers are required to pay, in advance, the meter setting charge 
and system development charge as outlined below.
(5) Easements. Water distribution facilities to be installed on private property require 
the owner/developer to provide, without cost to the town, suitable easements prior to 
installation. Easement must be at least fifteen (15) feet wide and provide for perpetual 
unobstructed access for the town to the water distribution facilities.
(6) Metering. The town will determine the metering required by location and size, on an 
individual basis. Separate meters will be installed for each residential or nonresidential 
unit if feasible. Nonresidential master metering may be permitted in those developments 
where the size or number of units cannot be determined or is subject to change. When 
master metering is deemed appropriate for nonresidential units, at least one (1) meter 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 86 of 341



SECOND READING

shall be required for each building. Master meters may be installed in specialized-use 
housing accommodations such as nursing homes, convalescent homes, motels and 
specifically designated areas for overnight occupancy at marinas, trailer, mobile home 
and recreational vehicle parks.
(7) Main extensions.

a. The town will determine the method, type and size of mains to be extended so as 
to maintain the integrity of the distribution system. Mains will extend across the 
property frontage being served to that property's far property line. The 
owner/developer will provide the town all data pertinent to the design of the water 
system after clearance has been obtained from the appropriate governmental zoning 
and engineering agencies.
b. The owner/developer will be responsible for the total cost of the water mains 
required to serve the development from the existing system to and including the 
development, plus any upgrading of the existing mains required to properly serve 
the development. One hundred (100) percent of the cost shall be paid by the 
owner/developer to the town prior to beginning construction. All mains and 
distribution lines will be sized for present or future fire protection.

(8) System development charge. A system development charge, to shall be charged and 
collected by the town with all new meter connections. The charge is based on the system 
capital projects for customer growth and the projected number of customers to be added. 
The costs are allocated according to the meter size and the "equivalent residential 
connection" (ERC) for capacity requirements as set forth in the most recent editions of 
the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Management Resource Book. When 
deemed warranted by the town utility director, a special study of a proposed development 
can be made to determine an appropriate system development charge. The system 
development charge is in addition to the meter setting and main extension costs and is not 
refundable.
(9) Fire protection. Hydrant installations must meet specifications established by the
town. The location and number of hydrants required will be coordinated by the town 
water department using American Water Works Association Standards (Manual M17). 
The owner/developer will pay one hundred (100) percent of the costs to install fire 
hydrants within the proposed development, and may be required to pay the cost of fire 
hydrants along the water line leading to the proposed development.

a. Inside the town limits. The town will repair and maintain all fire hydrants within 
the town limits, at its expense.
b. Unauthorized use. Use of water from fire hydrants is hereby prohibited unless 
specifically authorized by the fire chief or the town director of utilities.

(10) Tests, inspection and rereading of water meters. Upon request by a customer, and
at no charge, the town will have any meter reread one (1) time within any twelve-month 
period. A service fee of ten dollars ($10.00) and any other costs shall be imposed for 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 87 of 341



SECOND READING

additional rereading requested by the customer (unless the meter is found defective or the 
town is in error).
(11) Character of service. The town does not guarantee the quality of the water supplied, 
nor that the supply of water furnished to the consumer shall be free from interruption. 
The town shall not be responsible in damages to any person or property whomsoever for 
any failure to supply water, or to any interruption in such service or supply, and such 
interruption shall not constitute a breach of contract on the part of the town. No liability 
or responsibility is assumed by the town to the consumer by or on account of any 
agreement, implied or otherwise, to meet any standard of service with respect to the 
supply of water, nor will the town assume any liability as the result of the occurrence of 
any force majeure.
(12) Backflow prevention and cross connection control. The town will not install or 
maintain a water service connection to any premises where actual or potential cross 
connections with another water supply system may exist, unless such actual or potential 
cross connections are satisfactory to the town and in compliance with the rules and 
requirements of the state department of environmental protection. The town will not 
install or maintain any connection whereby water from another water supply system may 
enter the town's system unless the other system shall have been approved by the town and 
comply with the rules of the state department of environmental protection. It shall be the 
duty of the water department to disconnect all cross connections found to be in violation 
of this policy. All costs of such disconnections and reconnection must be paid by the 
consumer prior to restoration of service. Any employee of the water department is 
authorized to take immediate steps to stop backflow should they discover a hazardous 
situation where contaminants are suspected to be in the process or capable of entering the 
town's water supply.
(13) Irrigation. The town does not encourage the use of its treated potable water for 
landscape irrigation. However, the town recognizes that some customers have no 
reasonable alternative and that the use of town water for irrigation inappropriately 
increases the user's sewer fees. Accordingly, the town will install (at the customer's 
request) a second water line and meter for irrigation use (the "irrigation meter"). The 
irrigation meter shall be used exclusively for water irrigating the subject property (only 
the property served by the first meter). The water rates established by this Code will be 
charged for the water used. No system development charge will be charged for the 
second meter because the town considers the second meter to be serving the same 
customer. The additional irrigation meter is to allow the lawful amount of water for 
irrigation without incurring the related sewer collection charge. The town utility director 
shall set the irrigation meter upon payment of the cost of the meter and cost of setting the 
meter. If the subject owner fails to follow the lawful water use orders of the water 
management district having jurisdiction, then and in that event the irrigation meter shall 
be removed by the town's utility director. The town utility director shall remove all 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 88 of 341



SECOND READING

irrigation meters where reuse is available to the subject owners. The customer shall pay 
to the town (before installation) the cost of the meter and the cost of installation 
published from time to time by the town's utility director. Connection of residential or 
nonresidential use (other than landscape irrigation) is prohibited. If this section is 
violated, the second meter will be immediately disconnected by the town's utility 
department.
(14) Reserved. Conditions of connections to the Town’s water supply system.   Only the 
owner or tenant of a property shall be allowed to connect to the Town’s water supply 
system.  Connection will be allowed only if the subject property is within the Town of 
Lake Placid, or the owner has properly executed and recorded an irrevocable consent to 
be annexed as soon as lawful.
(15) Reserved.
(16) Backflow prevention devices for new construction, renovation and 
expansion. Backflow prevention devices approved by the town utility director shall be 
installed on all new construction, renovation and expansion before issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy.
(17) Backflow prevention devices for existing town water customers. The cross 
connection control policy, when adopted by the town, shall specify (by category) the 
existing town water customers which must have a backflow prevention device, the date 
that the customer must pay to have the device installed, and the date of termination of 
service. The plan may include a provision to defer payment over time or for hardship 
cases.
(18) Backflow prevention device testing and maintenance. Backflow prevention devices 
shall be tested according to the protocol established from time to time by resolution of the 
town council. The town shall test, replace and maintain backflow prevention devices at 
its expense (said cost shall be included in the town water base rate to be paid by all town 
water customers).

(b) Definitions. The following terms as used in this chapter are defined as follows:
(1) Unit. For the purpose of this chapter, the term "unit", whether residential or 
nonresidential, shall be determined by the town's director of utilities based on the 
following factors, although these factors are not intended to be exclusive: Occupational 
license(s); ownership; leases; family relationship(s); and separate utility and telephone 
services bills; separate and distinct businesses; or separate and distinct living quarters. A 
separate "unit" shall be found to exist if these and similar factors considered together 
make it appear that different and distinct businesses are using separate facilities or 
separate and distinct families or groups are occupying separate residential living quarters.
(2) Residence or residential unit. For the purpose of this chapter, a residence or 
residential unit is defined as a single-family residence housing one (1) or more legally 
related persons or up to five (5) unrelated persons. A single-family residence housing 
between six (6) and ten (10) unrelated persons shall be considered two (2) residential 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 89 of 341



SECOND READING

units; between eleven (11) and fifteen (15) unrelated persons shall be considered three (3) 
residential units; and between sixteen (16) and twenty (20) unrelated persons shall be 
considered four (4) residential units. For example, a duplex contains two (2) residential 
units. A nonprofit organization with no paid employees using less than an average of 
fifteen thousand (15,000) gallons of water per month (in the previous year) shall have the 
same rate as a residential unit; provided that the said organization files with the town 
clerk during January of each year an affidavit showing that it qualifies hereunder. An 
otherwise qualifying organization without a previous year's billing history, shall be 
presumed to qualify until their monthly use exceeds fifteen thousand (15,000) 
gallons/water average.
(3) Nonresidential or nonresidential unit. Any water-using entity that is not a residence 
or residential unit as defined hereinabove shall be a nonresidential unit.
(4) Small unit. For the purpose of this chapter, a small unit shall apply to specialized 
housing accommodations such as nursing homes and convalescent homes in which an 
individual's accommodation does not contain both a kitchen and a restroom. 
Accommodations within a hotel, motel, mobile home park, recreational vehicle park shall 
not be considered small units. The town's director of utilities shall determine whether 
something is a small unit.

SECTION 2. SECTION 135-21 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, FLORIDA IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Section 135-21. - Leaks, breaks and errors.
(a) The town utility director may make adjustments to billings in circumstances where a leak has 
occurred on the customer's side of the meter and resulted in excessive water usage. The 
following options are provided as a resolution for undetected water loss with regards to the cost 
that will be charged for the loss:

(1) Average the bill for the past three (3) months, and charge the user the average.
(2) Charge the account the average bill plus one dollar ($1.00) for every one thousand 
(1,000) gallons over the average monthly use, and charge the average sewer charge only 
if sewer is billed.
(3) Continue to charge for all the water metered at the lowest rate provided in this 
section, and average the sewer charge if sewer is billed.

(b) The town utility director may make adjustments to billings in circumstances where said 
director determines that the water meter has become defective and resulted in over or under 
reporting the water use. The following options are provided as a resolution bills resulting from 
defective meters.  The objective shall always be for the Town to charge only for water used.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 90 of 341



SECOND READING

(1) Average the bill for the three (3) month period before the meter became defective, 
and charge that average monthly bill for each month that the meter was defective, giving 
credit for any sums paid during the time of the defective meter.
(2) Average the bill for the period that the meter was defective based upon the same 
months of the prior bill (unless the use appears to be substantially different), giving credit 
for any sums paid during the time of the defective meter.
(3)   Any reasonable amount agreed by and between the account holder and the Town’s 
utility director.
(4)  Sewer charge, if any, shall be based upon the revised water use.

SECTION 3. SECTION 135-73 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, FLORIDA IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Section 135-73. - Sewer system development charge.
(a) System development charge. A system development charge shall be charged on all 
connections to the town sewer system. The system development charge on all new 
construction shall be collected at the time of issuance of the building permit. Any increase in 
the water meter size on any property, or increase in the number of units on such property, shall 
require an additional system development charge equal to the difference between the original 
system development charge and the connection fee for the increased size meter.
(b) Calculation of system development charge. System development charge shall be based 
upon the number of equivalent residential units (ERU's) to be served. One (1) residential unit 
will be served by a three-quarter-inch meter. Larger installations shall be defined as having 
multiple ERU's based on the size of water meters serving the facility or as otherwise set forth 
therein. For purposes of calculating the number of ERU's other than by water meter size, the 
average daily flow of an equivalent residential unit shall be three hundred fifty (350) gallons. 
System development charge shall be as follows:

Size of water tap ERU Factor

Resulting system 

development charge

¾ 1.00 $3,200.00

1 1.70 5,460.00 5,440.00

1½ 3.50 11,200.00

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 91 of 341



SECOND READING

Size of water tap ERU Factor

Resulting system 

development charge

2 6.70 21,440.00

3 15.30 48,960.00

4 27.00 86,400.00

6 60.00 192,000.00

Water Meter
Size

(In Inches)

Equivalent
Multiplier

(C)  Temporary Reduction of the system development charge.    Beginning on 1 April 
2016 through and including 31 December 2017 the sewer system development charge is reduced 
to the sum of $500.00 per water ERU (which is a $500 sewer system development charge for 
each ¾ inch water tap or water ERU).   The ERU Factor shall be multiplied by $500.00 for each 
of the other connections in the chart in Section 135-73 of the Town Code. Where in conflict, this 
subsection 135-73 (c) of the Town Code supersedes subsection 135-73(c) of the Town Code.  
Provided however that this temporary reduction in the sewer system development charge shall 
terminate 31 December 2017 (at which time this subparagraph 135-73(c) of the Town Code then 
sunsets); and further provided that this provision shall not be valid to increase any rate, but only 
to temporarily reduce the sewer system development charge as stated herein.

(C)  (OPTION 2. (NOT PREFERRED AT FIRST READING; TO BE DELETED AT 
SECOND READING) GRANT AREA  REDUCTION ONLY) Limited Temporary 
Reduction of the system development charge (2016 sewer line addition).    The sewer system 
development charge shall be temporarily (1 April 2016 through and including 31 December 
2017) reduced as described below in the following area (the “2016 Sewer Line Addition”):

All homes on both sides of the following streets and avenues:
--- street between --- to ---
---Avenue between ----- to ----

The system development charge in the 2016 Sewer Line Addition area is temporarily reduced to 
the sum of $500.00 per water ERU (which is a $500 sewer system development charge for each 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 92 of 341



SECOND READING

¾ inch water tap or water ERU).   The ERU Factor shall be multiplied by $500.00 for each of the 
other connections in the chart in Section 135-73 of the Town Code. Where in conflict, this 
subsection 135-73 (c) of the Town Code supersedes subsection 135-73(c) of the Town Code.    
Provided however that this temporary reduction in the sewer system development charge shall 
terminate on 31 December 2017 (at which time this subparagraph 135-73(c) of the Town Code 
then sunsets); and further provided that this provision shall not be valid to increase any rate, but 
only to temporarily reduce the sewer system development charge as stated herein.

SECTION 421. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective ten days 
after adoption.

ADOPTED AND ORDAINED during a regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town 
Council held this _______  day of  _________ 2016.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida municipal 
corporation

By: ___________________________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

(SEAL)
Attest: ________________________________________

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Town Clerk

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title on at least two (2) separate days in 
two (2) separate Town Council meetings (on the 14th day of March, 2016 and on the 11th day of 
April, 2016).  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance title, stating that a 
copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the proposed 
adoption and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with respect 
to the proposed ordinance was published at least once each week for two consecutive weeks in 
the ___________________________ on the ____ day of ______2016 and on the __day of 
______2016 being at least ten (10) days prior to adoption.

________________________________________
Eva Cooper Hapeman, Town Clerk

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 93 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11 , 2016 Town Council

6.B Request for a Zoning Change from Highlands County Agricultural District to Town 
Planned Development/Development Concept for Aravilla Groves, LPTC.16.003RZ

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official Zoning Map from 
Highlands County Agricultural District to Lake Placid Planned Development(PD)/Development Concept.  The 
amendment concerns two plus/minus 2 acre parcels located on the east side of U.S. Highway 27 South and north of 
Aaron Drive.  The two parcels have the Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General future land use designation.  The 
applicant is requesting a PD/Development Concept to delineate proposed commercial uses for the property.   

At a later date, the applicant or a future developer for the property will be required to submit a Preliminary Site 
Development Plan and a Final Site Development Plan for the Town Council’s review and approval.  Such plans must 
be consistent with the approval of this Development Concept PD.  The Preliminary Site Development Plan must be 
reviewed by the Town’s Local Planning Agency and reviewed and approved by the Town Council as an amendment 
to this Ordinance.  The final site plan shall be approved by the Town Council through Resolution.   

MOVE TO APPROVE FIRST READING OF THE ZONING CHANGE LPTC.16.003RZ FROM HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PLANNED DEVELOPMENT/DEVELOPMENT 
CONCEPT.    

Staff Report 
Draft Ordinance #2016-716 
Application 
Letter Outlining Request 
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and  Future Land Use

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 94 of 341



..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department
Staff Report

Rezoning Request

LPTC.16.003RZ

Applicants: Aravilla Groves, Limited
From: Highlands CountyAgricultural District (AU)
To: Town of Lake Placid Planned 

Development (PD)/Development Concept

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 95 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

1

General Information

Owner:

Owners’ Addresses:

Applicant’s Phone Number:  

Aravilla Groves, Limited

c/o Karlson Law Group, P.A. 
301 Dal Hall Boulevard
Lake Placid, Florida  33852

(863) 465-5033

Existing Proposed

Property Control Numbers Parcel 1:
P-06-37-30-A00-0170-0000

Parcel 2: 
P-06-37-30-A00-0091-0000
P-06-37-30-A00-0091-0010
P-06-37-30-A00-0180-0000

No Change

Future Land Use Designation Town of Lake Placid
Commercial-General

Ordinance 07-548
No Change

Zoning District Highlands County 
Agricultural District

Town of Lake Placid 
Planned Development/
Development Concept

Acreage 4.0 +/- 4.0 +/-
Density 12 dwelling units per acre on 

not more than 50% of the 
project site

No Change

Intensity 0.8 F.A.R. 1.00 F.A.R.
Access U.S. 27 U.S. 27 

Legal Description: 

PARCEL 1:
A PORTION OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE  EAST 
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 6; THENCE NORTH 89°39'29" WEST ALONG 
THE CENTER LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 292.90 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 03°54'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 25.05 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE; THENCE NORTH 89°39'29" 
WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,033.51
FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°35'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 306.11 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°42'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 837.32 FEET FOR THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 89°42'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 300.04 
FEET TO A POINT LYING ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. 
HIGHWAY NO. 27 AND TO A POINT ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS 
OF 5,589.58 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°04'15", AND A CHORD BEARING OF 
NORTH 02°05'46" WEST; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC AND THE 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 96 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

2

EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 27 A DISTANCE OF 202.02 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 88°56'23" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE 
OF 15.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 
A DISTANCE OF 98.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°57'24" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.12 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 04°30'27" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 307.49 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 90,505 SQUARE FEET OR 2.08 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL 2:
A PORTION OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE  EAST 
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 6; THENCE NORTH 89°39'29" WEST ALONG 
THE CENTER LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 292.90 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 03°54'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 25.05 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE; THENCE NORTH 89°39'29" 
WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,033.51 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°35'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 306.11 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°42'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,137.37 FEET TO A POINT LYING ON THE 
EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 27 AND TO A POINT ON A 
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 5,589.58 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
02°04'15", AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 02°05'46" WEST; THENCE 
NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC AND THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. 
HIGHWAY NO. 27 A DISTANCE OF 202.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'23" WEST 
ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 423.92 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 88°56'23" EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE 
OF 20.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 
A DISTANCE OF 82.60 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE 
NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°52'51" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 01°03'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°52'51" 
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 
89,981 SQUARE FEET OR 2.07 ACRES, MORE OR LESS

Request:

The Applicant is requesting a rezoning for the subject property described above from Highlands 
County Agricultural District to a Planned Development (PD)/Development Concept.  Under the 
proposed PD/Development Concept, the Applicant desires possible commercial uses assigned to 
the property for future development.

Adjacent Future Land Use Map classifications and Zoning Districts:

Parcel 1:

North:FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G (Commercial-General)
Zoning: Highlands County AU (Agricultural District)

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 97 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

3

East: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Highlands County AU

South: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1 (Highway Commercial)

West: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1

Parcel 2:

North:Future Land Use Map
(FLUM) Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1

East: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Highlands County AU

South: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Highlands County AU

West: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid C-G
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1

Summary:

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official 
Zoning Map from Highlands County AU to Lake Placid PD/Development Concept.  The 
amendment concerns two approximate 2 acre parcels, a total of approximately 4 acres located on 
the east side of U.S. Highway 27 South and north of Aaron Drive.  The two parcels have the 
Town of Lake Placid C-G future land use designation. The applicant is requesting a PD/
Development Concept to allow for one or more of the following proposed uses:

1. Day nurseries, nursery school, and kindergartens, provided that there shall be no sign more 
than three (3) square feet in area and no lighted sign; the entire play yard is fenced with at 
least four-foot-high fencing; off-street unloading space is provided for not less than three 
(3) vehicles and does not require backing into the public right-of-way; the play yard is not 
less than seventy-five (75) feet from any residential dwelling unit not on the same lot; and 
the applicant has all licenses or permits required by the town, county, and state. 

2. Highway-oriented businesses, such as service stations; motels or hotels; restaurants; rental, 
sales, and service of automotive or other vehicles, farm machinery and equipment; and 
recreational vehicle or travel trailer or mobile home sales and service. 

3. Any legal use of land or buildings which offers goods or services for retail sale or rental to 
the public or any sector of the public including the sale of closed-container alcohol. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 98 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

4

(Example specific: Retail outlets for sale of legal goods and services including repair 
incident to sales, vehicle service station with sale of fuel, sundries and notions, drugs, 
groceries, package liquor, hardware, garden supplies including fertilizer packaged for retail 
sale, book and record sales, toys, gift and jewelry shops, pet shop, hobby supply, household 
furnishings and home appliances, office furniture and equipment, automobile new parts and 
accessories, camera and photographic supply, sporting goods, bait and tackle, musical 
instruments and television and radio. Other retail outlets of similar character are 
permitted.) 

4. Commercial and personal services, such as barber and beauty shops, shoe repair and shine 
shops, self-service laundry, laundry or dry cleaning pickup and delivery station, tailor or 
dressmaking shop, florist, travel agency, interior decorator, watch or jewelry repair, book 
and record sales, antique shops, fitness center, art, dance, music, radio, television, fortune 
telling, photographic studio, camera and photographic supplies and sales, pharmaceutical 
sales, custodial care centers for preschoolers or elderly persons and educational facilities, 
public or private. 

5. Professional offices, such as dental, medical, legal, real estate, insurance, accounting, 
finance, trade organizations, cooperatives and government, where the principal use is that 
of providing goods and service at retail. 

6. Medical or dental clinics or hospitals for human care.

7. Veterinary clinics, with no outside kenneling.

8. Churches and church uses.

9. Funeral parlors, homes or mortuaries.

10. The growing of agricultural or horticultural plants, with/without sales buildings, displays, 
stands, or places on the premises including the wholesale sale of product when such 
activity is ancillary to a on-site retail sales of agricultural or horticultural plants. 

11. Adult/vocational education.

12. Game/recreation facilities or health/exercise clubs.

13. Theaters.

14. Mini-warehouse and similar steel-construction buildings that are not used for personal or 
business storage. Wholesale uses are permitted as principal uses when totally enclosed in a 
building and directly related to on-site retail sales operations.  Retail uses in steel-
constructed buildings will be allowed with no outside display unless written authorization 
is granted by special exception. Parking requirements must be met for retail usage and the 
appropriate occupational licenses must be authorized prior to the initiation of the retail use.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 99 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

5

15. Warehousing or wholesaling as an ancillary use to retail sales when totally enclosed in a 
building providing visual obstruction from off-site. 

16. Bars, lounges, nightclubs (non-adult) when an ancillary use to and housed within a 
completely full-service restaurant or hotel/motel.

17. Any freestanding advertising sign or advertising device, when ancillary to an on-site 
business. 

Permitted accessory uses and structures in this district shall only be accessory to any of the 
proposed permitted uses when located on the same lot.

This request is a Development Concept PD to only assign uses to the property at this point in 
time.  At a later date, the applicant or a future developer for the property will be required to 
submit a preliminary site development plan and a final site development plan for the Town 
Council’s review and approval.  Such plans must be consistent with the approval of this 
Development Concept PD. 

Consistency with Land Development Regulations

1. The proposed use is not contrary to Comprehensive Plan requirements.

The current future land use for the properties is Commercial-General.  This is a compatible 
future land use designation for a PD that is to be commercial in nature.  The predominant 
uses in Commercial-General areas are those which provide specialty or convenience goods 
for retail sale and medical and professional services.  

2. The proposed use being applied for is specifically authorized under the zoning district in 
the Land Development Regulations.

Section 154-27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code regulates the allowable uses under 
the proposed PD District by stating “Any use not expressly permitted in the underlying 
district may be permitted with the approval of the Town Council. A new PD zoning district 
with no underlying zoning shall include proposed permitted uses (subject to Town Council 
approval).” The request is for a new PD zoning district with no underlying zoning and 
includes a list of proposed permitted uses.

3. The proposed uses will not have an adverse effect on the public interest.

The properties are located on U.S. Highway 27 in the midst of the Lake Placid C-1, Highway 
Commercial zoning district.  The proposed uses are similar to the C-1 zoning district
permitted uses and include some of the special exception uses of the C-1 zoning district as 
proposed permitted uses. The proposed special exception uses from C-1 are churches and 
church uses; funeral parlors, homes or mortuaries; the growing of agricultural or horticultural 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 100 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

6

plants; bars and lounges; and freestanding advertising signs.  Because special exceptions are 
not allowed in a PD, these uses have been proposed as permitted uses.

As the proposed zoning is a Development Concept, the specifics regarding the building, 
landscaping and parking, etc., have not been designed.  The adequacy of the public facilities 
will be addressed in the future preliminary site development plan.  

Because this is a request for a PD that is commercial in nature, there will be no impact to the
Highlands County schools.

4. The use is appropriate for the location proposed, is reasonably compatible with adjacent 
land uses, and is not contrary or detrimental to urbanizing land use patterns.

The proposed uses are appropriate for this location and are reasonably compatible with 
adjacent land uses. This request would complement the area and not be detrimental to 
adjacent land use patterns. The U.S. Highway 27 corridor is expected to intensify in the 
future with similar uses.

5. The proposed use will not adversely affect property values or living conditions, or be a 
deterrent to the improvement or development of adjacent property.

Granting the Applicant’s request for a rezoning will not hinder development of adjacent 
properties and will help to add value to the area. The Applicant is proposing uses that are 
already permitted uses in the majority of surrounding properties.  

6. The proposed use can be suitably buffered from surrounding uses, so as to reduce the 
impact of any nuisance or hazard to the neighborhood.

As this is a Development Concept, detailed drawings are not required; and such an analysis is
premature at this time. The Applicant will be required to submit a PD preliminary and final 
site development plan to the Town Council and, at time of development, apply through the 
commercial site development process.  When submitting these plans, the Applicant will
propose landscaping, parking, and commercial design standards to reduce any adverse 
impacts to the surrounding area.

7.   The proposed use will not create a density pattern that would overburden public facilities 
such as schools, streets, and utility services.

As this is a request for a Development Concept, there is not enough information to determine 
if the proposed uses will overburden the public facilities.  To assess these impacts, a 
preliminary site development plan, and a final site development plan shall be submitted to the 
Town Council for review and approval. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 101 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

7

8.  The proposed use will not create traffic congestion, flooding or drainage problems, or 
otherwise affect public safety.

The Town Council and future developer will address these issues when a preliminary site 
development plan and a final site development plan are submitted for review and approval.

9.  The proposed use has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.

The proposed rezoning has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.  The 
only restrictions placed on the property are those which are set forth in the Town’s Land 
Development Code and Comprehensive Plan.  As this is a Development Concept PD request, 
the Applicant is afforded flexibility in the proposed uses and in the design of the 
development with approval of the Town Council.   

10. The proposed change will not constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual owner 
as contrasted with the public welfare.

By granting the Applicant’s request, the Town will not be granting special privileges to the 
owner as contrasted with the public welfare.  The request is consistent with both the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Town of Lake Placid’s Land Development Code.  A PD 
provides for flexibility and is applied to individual proposals as described in Section 154-
27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code.   

11. The proposed change would create an isolated district unrelated to adjacent and nearby 
districts.

The subject property will not create an isolated district due to the fact that the surrounding
properties are zoned commercial and/or have future land uses that are commercial.  

12. Existing district boundaries are illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
property proposed for change.

The existing boundaries are not illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
subject property.  The function of a PD is to create flexibility and innovation in design and 
uses for both the Applicant and the community.  Each PD district must be reviewed and 
approved by the Town Council. The Town Council may require any conditions or 
limitations they deem advisable to ensure compatibility with the surrounding properties.

13. Changed or changing conditions make the passage of the proposed amendment 
necessary.

After being annexed into the Town, the properties were part of a comprehensive plan 
amendment that changed the future land use to Commercial-General and conditioned the 
amendment on the properties being rezoned to a PD.  The rezoning was not done at the time,
so the properties’ zoning designation and future land use designation are inconsistent.   

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 102 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

8

14. The proposed change will/will not adversely affect property values in the adjacent area.

The proposed change will not have an adverse effect on property values in the surrounding 
area.  It should facilitate development, which should increase property values.  

15. Whether the change suggested is Out of Scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the 
Town. 

The proposed change is not out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the Town.  As 
such, it is safe to conclude that the needs of both the future residents and the Town would be 
mutually served by rezoning the property from Highlands County Agricultural District to 
Town of Lake Placid PD.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan

The existing Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies will support commercial uses 
at this location.  Therefore, it should be recommended that the Town Council find the application 
to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Assessment and Conclusions

The following Departments and Organizations provided comments as indicated:

- Planning Staff:  
A. In 2007, the two parcels were part of a larger area consisting of approximately 57.5 

acres that underwent a comprehensive plan amendment, Ordinance No. 07-548, 
changing 9.56 acres of Highlands County Commercial and 47.99 acres of Highlands 
County Medium Density Residential to 18.84 acres of Town of Lake Placid 
Commercial-General and 38.71 acres of Medium Density Residential.   Conditions 
applied were:

1. Developer shall enter into a Capacity Agreement with Town for the surrender of 
certain water rights to the Town; the provision by the town of potable water and 
wastewater service to the Development; and the Developer’s payment of the System 
Development.  The Agreement shall be secured by Bond or Certificate of Deposit 
approved by the Town Attorney.

2. The residential property shall be capped at 157 residential units.
3. Commercial property shall be restricted to 153,000 square feet commercial use.
4. The zoning for this project will be a PD overlay.
5. Developer shall furnish a separate legal description for the residential property and 

for the commercial property.
B. Planning staff coordinated with the Department of Economic Opportunity who agreed 

that since Condition 3 did not allocate a certain square foot per commercial acre, the 
first developments could develop up to the current Floor Area Ratio of 1.00.  If the 
allotted 153,000 feet were used before all 18.84 acres (820,670.4 square feet) of 
Commercial-General was developed, a request to amend the comprehensive plan to 
allow additional commercial footage could be submitted.  Condition 4 was interpreted 
as allowing for parcels to be developed in phases as Planned Developments.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 103 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

9

C. At the time of the comprehensive plan amendment, a rezoning to a Planned 
Development was initiated, but not completed.  The property’s zoning remained as 
Highlands County Agricultural District.

D. The Highlands County Archaeological and Historical Probability Map shows the two 
parcels to be in an area deemed to have potential for prehistoric or historic period 
archaeological sites as well as historic structures.  At the time of development, care 
should be taken to preserve any cultural resources found to be located in the area.

E. The Highlands County Parks and Recreation Master Plan Trails Map for the Lake 
Placid Area denotes a proposed trailhead in the near vicinity of the two parcels.  A 
trailhead is the point at which a trail begins, where the trail is often intended for 
hiking, biking, horseback riding, or off-road vehicles. Trailheads may contain 
restrooms, maps, sign posts and distribution centers for informational brochures about 
the trail and its features, and parking areas for vehicles and/or trailers. 

- Town of Lake Placid Engineer and Utility Director: “No comments. This is assuming 
they will still come in for conceptual and final site plans in the future.”

- Town of Lake Placid Public Works Director:  “In reference to your request for a review 
of the proposed request for rezone for Aravilla Groves I am providing the following 
opinion.

1) Proceed as it exists in the current document as presented.”

- Highlands County Engineering Department:  “Approved with conditions. The 
Engineering Department will require Transportation Concurrency approval at the 
time of development, and additional requirements may be identified at that time.” 

- Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT):  “FDOT has no comment other than when 
and if future development of those parcels takes place, the Department will require that 
development be submitted for a review.”

Based upon the above zoning criteria being met, the rezoning request should be recommended 
for approval as it is consistent with the current Comprehensive Plan.

Staff’s Recommended Motion and Local Planning Agency (LPA) Minutes:

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council:

Move to approve Ordinance No. 2016-716 with changes for first reading, amending the 
Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Agricultural District to Town of Lake 
Placid Planned Development with a Development Concept subject to the following 
conditions: 

1. A preliminary site development plan will be required through an amended 
ordinance as reviewed by the LPA and reviewed and approved by the Town 
Council.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 104 of 341



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Aravilla Groves, Limited
LPTC.16.003RZ

P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZAravillaGroves_PERM\Town Council 
Aravilla Groves\Staff Report TC 4.11.2016.doc

10

2. A final site development plan will be required to be reviewed and approved by the 
Town Council by Resolution.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the LPA March 21, 2016:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 
2016-716, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Agricultural 
District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development with a Development Concept subject 
to the following conditions: 

1. A preliminary site development plan will be required through an amended 
ordinance as reviewed by the LPA and reviewed and approved by the Town 
Council.

2. A final site development plan will be required to be reviewed and approved by the 
Town Council by Resolution.

Excerpt from the March 21, 2016, LPA Minutes:

The Minutes are summarized as:  Discussion centered on the Ordinance for the Development 
Concept Uses, Items 14 and 17.  Item 14 was changed to remove the special exception 
requirement and reference to building materials.  Item 17 was changed to reflect signs in 
conformance with the Town’s sign ordinance. Staff provided information from the 
Comprehensive Plan concerning U.S. 27 transportation access management as it would relate to 
the two parcels.  At the time the Applicant or Developer applies for a Planned Development, 
highway access by way of frontage and/or backage roads would be addressed.  Motion was made 
to recommend to the Town Council to approve and adopt Ordinance 2016-716, with stated 
changes.  The approval was unanimous.  

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the April 11, 2016, Town Council meeting.

Attachments:
1. Draft Ordinance
2. Application
3. Letter Outlining Request
4. Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and Future Land Use

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 105 of 341



Page 1 of 8

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016-716

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
CREATING SECTION 160-12 OF THE CODE OF THE 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED ARAVILLA
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for amendment to adopted Land 
Development Regulations; and

WHEREAS, Notice of this proposed Ordinance was published at least ten (10) days 
prior to adoption in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Lake Placid; and

WHEREAS, two public hearings were held by the Town Council on said Ordinance on:

The 11th day of April, 2016; and
The 9th day of May, 2016

WHEREAS, the proposed Ordinance was read by title, or in full at both public hearings; 
and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that the 
Ordinance be adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF LAKE 
PLACID, FLORIDA, AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AND COMMENT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. SECTION 160-12, ENTITLED “ARAVILLA PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE” OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
IS TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 160-12.1. Aravilla Planned Development Ordinance.

(a) This is the Planned Development Ordinance for the Aravilla Planned Development in the 
Town of Lake Placid, Florida (hereinafter the “Ordinance”).  This Ordinance is made pursuant to 
Section 154-27.1 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid.

(b) A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands 
County, Florida.

(c) This Ordinance shall be codified in Chapter 160 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
Florida.

Section 160-12.2. Findings of fact and conclusions of law. The Town Council received and 
considered the application for Ordinance and all related comments; testimony and evidence 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 106 of 341



Page 2 of 8

submitted by the Developer; comments by the appropriate reviewing agencies and the public; 
and the recommendation of the Town's Local Planning Agency. Based upon the foregoing and 
the developer's commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, the Lake 
Placid Town Council makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law: 

(a) Project. This project shall be known as the "Aravilla Planned Development" or the 
"Development" and applies to approximately 4 acres of land legally described as:

PARCEL 1:
A PORTION OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE  EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 6; THENCE 
NORTH 89°39'29" WEST ALONG THE CENTER LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 292.90 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 03°54'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 25.05 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE; THENCE NORTH 89°39'29" WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,033.51 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°35'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 306.11 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 89°42'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 837.32 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
CONTINUE NORTH 89°42'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 300.04 FEET TO A POINT LYING ON THE EASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 27 AND TO A POINT ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 5,589.58 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°04'15", AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 02°05'46" 
WEST; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC AND THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 
27 A DISTANCE OF 202.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'23" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A 
DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE 
OF 98.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°57'24" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.12 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 04°30'27" 
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 307.49 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 90,505 SQUARE FEET OR 
2.08 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL 2:
A PORTION OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE  EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 6; THENCE 
NORTH 89°39'29" WEST ALONG THE CENTER LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 292.90 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 03°54'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 25.05 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF HUNTLEY DRIVE; THENCE NORTH 89°39'29" WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,033.51 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°35'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 306.11 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 89°42'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,137.37 FEET TO A POINT LYING ON THE EASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 27 AND TO A POINT ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 5,589.58 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°04'15", AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 02°05'46" 
WEST; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC AND THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 
27 A DISTANCE OF 202.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'23" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A 
DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE 
OF 423.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56'23" EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 82.60 FEET FOR 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 01°03'37" WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 
A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°52'51" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 01°03'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°52'51" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 
300.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 89,981 SQUARE FEET OR 2.07 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS

(the "PD Land"). The PD Land is within the Town of Lake Placid.

(b) Owner. The PD Land is owned by Aravilla Groves LTD.

(c) Developer. The PD Land is being developed by Aravilla Groves LTD (the “Developer”), 
or its successor. The Planned Development Application was submitted by the Developer. The 
Owner and the Developer shall be herein referred to as the Developer, because both consent to 
the Ordinance and because this Ordinance runs with the land and is binding on all future owners. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 107 of 341



Page 3 of 8

(d) Comprehensive plan amendment. The Developer has satisfactorily addressed all Town 
issues. The PD Land is not located in an area of critical state concern. The Development will 
not interfere with the achievement of the objectives of the adopted state comprehensive plan 
Chapter 163 Florida Statutes. Sections 163.3161 through 163.3215 of the Florida Statutes 
empower the Town Council to adopt and to amend the Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive 
Plan.

(e) Public notice. The public notice requirements of Chapter 163 of Florida Statutes and the 
Town Code have been satisfied. 

(f) LPA public hearing. The Local Planning Agency (LPA) held a duly noticed public 
hearing to consider the Ordinance. The LPA heard and considered testimony and documents and 
recommended to the Town Council to approve the Ordinance.

(g) Town public hearings. The Lake Placid Town Council held two duly noticed public 
hearings to consider the Ordinance. At each hearing, the Town Council heard and considered 
testimony and documents and approved the Planned Development. 

(h) Consistency. The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is consistent with the adopted 
Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan. The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is 
necessary to promote, protect, and improve the public health, safety, comfort, good order, 
appearance, convenience, morals, and general welfare of the Town of Lake Placid. 

Section 160-12.3. General conditions, restrictions and limitations. The Town Council, 
having made the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, hereby adopts the following 
general and specific conditions, restrictions and limitations:

(a) Runs with the land. This Ordinance shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
PD Land, Developer, its successors and assigns, including any entity which may assume any of 
the rights bestowed, or responsibilities imposed upon the Developer by this Ordinance. 

(b) Continuation of government and utilities. Any reference herein to any governmental 
agency or utility company shall be construed to mean any future entity, which may be created or 
designated as successor to, or which otherwise, possesses any of the powers and duties of, any 
branch of government, governmental agency or utility company. 

(c) Further review. Whenever this Ordinance provides for reviews or determinations of any 
kind subsequent to its issuance, the right to review shall include all directly affected 
governmental agencies and departments as are or may be designated by the Town Council as 
well as all governmental agencies and departments set forth under applicable laws and legally 
adopted rules. 

(d) Noncompliance. Failure by the Developer (or the Developer's successor in interest) to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance (as determined by the Town Planning 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 108 of 341



Page 4 of 8

and Zoning Official) shall result in the suspension of approval or issuance of further 
development permits and Certificates of Occupancy until the noncompliance is cured. The 
decision of the Town's Planning and Zoning Official may be reviewed de novo by the Town 
Council. 

(e) Land development regulations. The Town of Lake Placid Land Development Code shall 
govern the Development. 

(f) Amendment. Any amendment to this Ordinance shall comply with the Town's 
Comprehensive Plan in effect at the time of the amendment. 

(g) Future fees. The provisions of this Ordinance do not preclude the application of any 
other general government fees or any impact fees regardless of their nature either existing at 
adoption or enacted thereafter (including any increases in existing fees).

Section 160-12.4. The Aravilla Planned Development Zoning District:  Planned 
Development. The Aravilla Planned Development Zoning District has been established on and 
for the PD Land. 

(a) Underlying zoning district. The proposed Planned Development Zoning District for this 
request does not require an underlying zoning district. 

(b) PD Zoning district. The PD Zoning District is established by the Ordinance. The 
Development shall be subject to the other provisions of Chapter 154 of the Code of Ordinances, 
Town of Lake Placid, Florida, which are not inconsistent with this Ordinance. Accordingly, the 
zoning for the Development is PD.

(c) Development Concept. A Development Concept PD only assigns uses and/or densities 
and intensities to the property at this point in time.  At a later date, the applicant or a future 
developer for the property will be required to submit a Preliminary Site Development Plan and a 
Final Site Development Plan for the Town Council’s review and approval.  Such plans must be 
consistent with the approval of this Development Concept PD.  The Preliminary Site 
Development Plan must be reviewed by the Town’s Local Planning Agency and reviewed and 
approved by the Town Council as an amendment to this Ordinance.  The final site plan shall be 
approved by the Town Council through Resolution. This is a planned development zoning 
ordinance with a development concept that is delineating and vesting the specific development 
standards requested by the owner.   This ordinance reserves for a later day (when the owner is 
ready to propose specifics) the final elements, terms and conditions of the development.  To be 
clear, no building permit will be issued until a final planned development ordinance and final site 
development plan for the subject property are adopted.  The final ordinance will address the 
specifics of the development proposed by the owner.  Except as specifically herein addressed, the 
final planned development ordinance may include without limitation: access, parking, 
landscaping, boundary setbacks, building height, screening, concurrency, signage, open space, 
utility service, parks, transportation, storm water management, multi-use paths.  These 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 109 of 341



Page 5 of 8

requirements will vary depending upon the density and intensity of the specific development 
proposed by the owner.

(d) Site Development Plan.   The final site development plan to be implemented by this 
planned development may be approved and adopted by resolution of the Town Council, but only 
if the final planned development ordinance has been adopted.    A final site development plan 
will not be approved to implement this planned development zoning ordinance with a 
development concept.    After adoption of the final planned development ordinance, the proposed 
final site development plan may be submitted to the Town at least 30 days before the Town 
Council Meeting at which it is to be considered.  The proposed final site development plan shall 
include the following:

1. If the property is to be developed in phases, the phasing plan shall be set out in the 
final planned development ordinance or submitted as a separate proposed resolution (filed with 
the Town 30 days prior to consideration).

2. The proposed final site development plan shall be filed with the Town 30 days 
prior to consideration by the Town Council.    The proposed final site development plan shall 
include the matters required by this code, and any other matters which the owner desires to 
propose.

(e) Proposed Uses Permitted in this District shall be:

1. Day nurseries, nursery school, and kindergartens, provided that there shall be no 
sign more than three (3) square feet in area and no lighted sign; the entire play yard 
is fenced with at least four-foot-high fencing; off-street unloading space is 
provided for not less than three (3) vehicles and does not require backing into the 
public right-of-way; the play yard is not less than seventy-five (75) feet from any 
residential dwelling unit not on the same lot; and the applicant has all licenses or 
permits required by the town, county, and state. 

2. Highway-oriented businesses, such as service stations; motels or hotels; 
restaurants; rental, sales, and service of automotive or other vehicles, farm 
machinery and equipment; and recreational vehicle or travel trailer or mobile home 
sales and service. 

3. Any legal use of land or buildings which offers goods or services for retail sale or 
rental to the public or any sector of the public including the sale of closed-container 
alcohol. (Example specific: Retail outlets for sale of legal goods and services 
including repair incident to sales, vehicle service station with sale of fuel, sundries 
and notions, drugs, groceries, package liquor, hardware, garden supplies including 
fertilizer packaged for retail sale, book and record sales, toys, gift and jewelry 
shops, pet shop, hobby supply, household furnishings and home appliances, office 
furniture and equipment, automobile new parts and accessories, camera and 
photographic supply, sporting goods, bait and tackle, musical instruments and 
television and radio. Other retail outlets of similar character are permitted.) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 110 of 341



Page 6 of 8

4. Commercial and personal services, such as barber and beauty shops, shoe repair 
and shine shops, self-service laundry, laundry or dry cleaning pickup and delivery 
station, tailor or dressmaking shop, florist, travel agency, interior decorator, watch 
or jewelry repair, book and record sales, antique shops, fitness center, art, dance, 
music, radio, television, fortune telling, photographic studio, camera and 
photographic supplies and sales, pharmaceutical sales, custodial care centers for 
preschoolers or elderly persons and educational facilities, public or private. 

5. Professional offices, such as dental, medical, legal, real estate, insurance, 
accounting, finance, trade organizations, cooperatives and government, where the 
principal use is that of providing goods and service at retail. 

6. Medical or dental clinics or hospitals for human care.

7. Veterinary clinics, with no outside kenneling.

8. Churches and church uses.

9. Funeral parlors, homes or mortuaries.

10. The growing of agricultural or horticultural plants, with/without sales buildings, 
displays, stands, or places on the premises including the wholesale sale of product 
when such activity is ancillary to a on-site retail sales of agricultural or 
horticultural plants. 

11. Adult/vocational education.

12. Game/recreation facilities or health/exercise clubs.

13. Theaters.

14. Mini-warehouse and similar steel-construction buildings that are not used for 
personal or business storage. Wholesale uses are permitted as principal uses when 
totally enclosed in a building and directly related to on-site retail sales operations.  
Retail uses in steel-constructed buildings will be allowed with no outside 
display. unless written authorization is granted by special exception. Parking 
requirements must be met for retail usage and the appropriate occupational licenses 
must be authorized prior to the initiation of the retail use.  

15. Warehousing or wholesaling as an ancillary use to retail sales when totally 
enclosed in a building providing visual obstruction from off-site. 

16. Bars, lounges, nightclubs (non-adult) when an ancillary use to and housed within a 
completely full-service restaurant or hotel/motel.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 111 of 341



Page 7 of 8

17. Any Freestanding advertising sign or advertising device, when ancillary to an on-
site business in compliance with the Town of Lake Placid Sign Ordinance.

(f) Intensity/Density of the Proposed Uses:
1. The intensity in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-General 

future land use category, a floor area ratio of 1.00.
2. The density in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-General 

future land use category, not to exceed twelve (12) dwelling units per gross acre.  
Residential uses shall be limited to no more than 50 percent of the Commercial-
General future land use category.

(g) Accessory uses. Permitted accessory uses and structures in this District shall only be 
accessory to the permitted uses when located on the same lot.

(h) No additional development. No portion of the PD Land may be sold or subdivided or 
divided into condominiums, nor shall any development beyond that contained in this Ordinance 
be permitted without express amendment of this Ordinance by the Town.

(i) Variance. Variances to the standards listed in this Ordinance may only be made by the 
Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, as an amendment to this Ordinance; or as a minor 
amendment according to Section 154-27.1 of the Town Code. 

Section 160-12.5. Public facilities requirements.

(a) Water and wastewater facilities. Water and wastewater service shall be provided by the 
Town, utilizing all existing Department of Environment Protection standards. The Developer 
shall be responsible for all costs associated with bringing/connecting these services to the site. 
The Developer shall utilize the services of an established Public Service Commission regulated 
private or public contractor licensed to construct the required system. All applicable Local, State 
and Federal permits to operate the system shall be obtained and filed with the Town prior to the 
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy. 

(b) Water and wastewater service. The Developer shall enter into a Capacity Agreement 
with the Town (within thirty (30) days of application for a final site development plan) for the 
surrender of certain water rights to the Town; the provision by the Town of potable water and 
wastewater service to the Development; and the Developer’s payment of the System 
Development Charges. The Agreement shall be secured by Bond or Certificate of Deposit 
approved by the Town Attorney.

Section 160-12.6. Utilities:  All utilities (specifically including electric distribution lines) 
shall be installed and maintained underground.

Section 160-12.7. Severability: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or 
provision of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 112 of 341



Page 8 of 8

competent jurisdiction, such holdings shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions 
of this Amended Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section160-12.8. Effective date: This Ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the 
Lake Placid Town Council.

ADOPTED AND ORDAINED this _____ day of __________ 2016 by the Lake Placid Town 
Council.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida Municipal 
Corporation

By: ______________________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

(SEAL)
By: ______________________________________

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title on at least two (2) separate days in 
two (2) separate Town Council meetings (on the _____ day of __________, 2016 and on the 
_____ day of ___________, 2016).  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance 
title, stating that a copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the 
above hearings and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with 
respect to the proposed ordinance was published at least once in the Lake Placid Journal or the 
Highlands Today on the _____ day of __________, 2016, being at least ten (10) days prior to 
adoption.

____________________________________
Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 113 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 114 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 115 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 116 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 117 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 118 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 119 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 120 of 341



Saddlebags

McCoy
Pearl

Parcel #2

Parcel #1

Arron Drive

E. Pheonix Street

S. Main Avenue

£¤27

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

AERIAL
LPTC.16.003RZ

PD REZONING FROM AU
TO A COMMERCIAL PD

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

M
eg

an
 (F

ay
e)

 A
ve

nu
e

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 121 of 341



Saddlebags

McCoy
Pearl

AU

AU

AU

AU

R3

R1

B3

R1

AU

LP C1

LP C1

B3

B3
R1

B3

B3

LP C1

LP C1 LP C1

R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

R3

R1

LP C1

R1A

LP C1
LP C1

AU

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

R3

R1

LP C1

LP C1

R1

LP C1

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

R1A

R1A

R1

LP C1

R1

R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP R2

R1 R1A

LP C1

R1

R1A

CITY

R1

R1

LP R1A

LP R2 R1A

LP C1

R1A

LP C1

R1A

R1AR1A

R1A

B1

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

B1

B1

LP C1

R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2A

R1

R1A

CITY

LP R2

LP R2

R1

CITY

R1

R1ALP R1A

LP R2

CITY

LP R2

LP R1A

CITY

R1

LP C1

R1A

AU

LP C1
LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2
R1A

R1

R1

R1

R1A

R1A

LP C1

R1AR1A

R1A R1A

R1AR1AR1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1A R1A

R1A

R1AR1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

R1A

LP R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1AR1A

LP C1

LP C1 R1A
R1A

R1A
R1AR1AR1A

R1A R1A
R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

R1A

R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

R1A R1A
R1A

R1A

R1AR1A R1A

R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

R1A R1AR1A

AU

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R2

LP C1

LP C1 R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2 LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2
LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

CITY

LP R1A

R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

CITY

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2LP R2LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R2

LP C2
LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1ALP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

M1S

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

R1

R3

M1S

LP C1

LP C1

Arron Drive

E. Pheonix Street

S. Main Avenue

£¤27

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

ZONING
LPTC.16.003RZ

PD REZONING FROM AU
TO A COMMERCIAL PD

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

M
eg

an
 (F

ay
e)

 A
ve

nu
e

AU

AU

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 122 of 341



Saddlebags

McCoy
Pearl

AU

AU

AU

AU

R3

R1

B3

R1

AU

LP C1

LP C1

B3

B3
R1

B3

B3

LP C1

LP C1 LP C1

R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

R3

R1

LP C1

R1A

LP C1
LP C1

AU

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

R3

R1

LP C1

LP C1

R1

LP C1

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

R1A

R1A

R1

LP C1

R1

R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP R2

R1 R1A

LP C1

R1

R1A

CITY

R1

R1

LP R1A

LP R2 R1A

LP C1

R1A

LP C1

R1A

R1AR1A

R1A

B1

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

B1

B1

LP C1

R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2A

R1

R1A

CITY

LP R2

LP R2

R1

CITY

R1

R1ALP R1A

LP R2

CITY

LP R2

LP R1A

CITY

R1

LP C1

R1A

AU

LP C1
LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2
R1A

R1

R1

R1

R1A

R1A

LP C1

R1AR1A

R1A R1A

R1AR1AR1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1A R1A

R1A

R1AR1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

R1A

LP R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1AR1A

LP C1

LP C1 R1A
R1A

R1A
R1AR1AR1A

R1A R1A
R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

R1A

R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

R1A R1A
R1A

R1A

R1AR1A R1A

R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

R1A R1AR1A

AU

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R2

LP C1

LP C1 R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2 LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2
LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

CITY

LP R1A

R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

CITY

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2LP R2LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R2

LP C2
LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1ALP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

M1S

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

R1

R3

M1S

LP C1

LP C1

Arron Drive

E. Pheonix Street

S. Main Avenue

£¤27

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

PROPOSED ZONING
LPTC.16.003RZ

PD REZONING FROM AU
TO A COMMERCIAL PD

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

M
eg

an
 (F

ay
e)

 A
ve

nu
e

PD

PD

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 123 of 341



Saddlebags

McCoy
Pearl

RM

LP CG

LP LMDR

RH

C

LP LMDR

C

C

RH

C

C

RH

RM

LP CG

LP CG

RM

C

RM

RH

LP CG

LP CG LP CG

RM

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

RM

RM

RM

RM

LP CG

RM

RM

RM

RMRM

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

RM

RM

LP CG

LP CG

RH

LP LDR

RM

RMRM

LP CG

RM

RM

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

C

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

RM

LP CG

LP CG

RM

RM

RM

RMRH

C

LP CG

RM

LP LDR

LP MDR

RM
RM

LP MDR

RH

RM
RM

RM

RMRM

LP CG

LP CG

RM RM

LP CG

RM

RM

RM

LP CG

RM

LP CG

RMLP CG

LP CG

LP MDR
RM

RM

LP CG

LP MDR

RM

RM

LP LDR

RM

LP LDR

RM

RM

LP CG

RMRMRM

LP MDR

LP MDR RM RM RM

RM

RH

RM

LP LDR

RM

RM

RM

RM RM

RM
RM

RH

RM

RMRM

LP CG

RH

LP CG
LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

RH

RH

RH

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

RM

LP CG

RM
RM

RM

LP LDR
LP LDR

RM

RM

RMLP CG

LP CG

RM
RM

RM

RMRM RM

RM

LP LDR

RM RMRM

LP LDR

RM

RH

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

RM

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

RM

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

RM

RM RM

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDRLP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDRLP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

RH

RH

RM

LP CG

LP CG

Arron Drive

E. Pheonix Street

S. Main Avenue

£¤27

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

ADOPTED FUTURE LAND USE
LPTC.16.003RZ

PD REZONING FROM AU
TO A COMMERCIAL PD

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

M
eg

an
 (F

ay
e)

 A
ve

nu
e

LP CG

LP CG

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 124 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council

6.C Variance Request for the proposed Nu-Hope addition  LPTC.16.004    

Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. has an approved site plan for a proposed addition to their existing store in Lake 
Placid.  Approval was granted by the Town Council in October, 2015.  The original plan showed a front setback of 
zero and provided for building perimeter landscaping to be along the side of the building.  It was determined that  
Nu-Hope would be better served to have an access ramp that was compliant with American with Disability Act (ADA) 
standards and to have landscaping on the front of the addition.  It was proposed to set the addition back eight feet to 
accommodate the ramp and landscaping, but not reduce the square footage of the addition.  By moving the addition 
back eight feet, it decreased the area for the rear setback to 12 feet.     

Because of the alley to the rear, the Code requires a 20 foot setback.  Because the amended plan does not meet 
setbacks, Nu-Hope must request a variance.  This variance will be for 40% of the required 20 foot setback; and 
because of the high percentage, it must be heard by the Town Council vice the Board of Adjustment.   

Because the rear of the structure will be located on the setback, Nu-Hope must also request a variance for the 
encroachment of the rear entrance stairwell into the setback.  The Code permits only a 32 inch encroachment, and 
the proposed stairway with supporting structure will encroach 48 inches.  The Florida Building Code requires the 
stairway to be at least 44 inches wide.   

MOVE TO APPROVE THE 12 FOOT REAR SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 20 FEET AND TO ALLOW 
AN EXTERIOR STAIRCASE TO ENCROACH 48 INCHES INTO THE REAR SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE 
PERMITTED 32 INCHES FOR THE PROPOSED ADDITION TO NU-HOPE ELDER CARE SERVICES.    

Staff Report 
Application 
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, and  Future Land Use 

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 125 of 341



. . . . . . . . . .

..........The Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department

Staff Report
Variance Request
LPTC.16.004

Applicant: Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, 
Inc.

Zoning District: C-2, Limited Commercial District

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 126 of 341



Staff Report LPTC.16.004 Applicant:
Variance Request Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. 

Page 1 of 5
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\Staff Report Nu-Hope Rear Setback Variance.doc

General Information

Owner: Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.
Owner Address: 6414 U.S. Highway 27 South

Sebring, Florida 33876
Owner Phone Number: 863-382-2134

Applicant: Same
Applicant Address:

Applicant Phone Number:

Existing
Property Control Number P-01-37-29-010-0060-0040

Future Land Use Designation C-G (Commercial-General)
Zoning District C-2 (Limited Commercial District)
Acreage 0.11 acres
Access South Main Avenue 

West Hibiscus Street
Unnamed Service Alley

Location: The property is located at 107 South Main Avenue, Lake Placid, Florida 
33852 on the west side of South Main Avenue between West Hibiscus 
Street on the north and West Royal Palm Street on the south and is legally 
described as follows:

Legal Description:

LOTS 4 and 5, Block 6, of Lake Groves Re-subdivision, according to the plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 2, Page 36, of the Public Records of Highlands County, 
Florida.

Request:

The Applicant, Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. is requesting a variance for a 12 foot rear
setback instead of the required 20 feet for a proposed addition and to allow an exterior staircase 
to encroach 48 inches into the rear setback instead of the permitted 32 inches.

The variance requested is to §154-26 (g)(2), Town of Lake Placid Code of Ordinances, which 
states:  There shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet between the front or side building line and 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 127 of 341



Staff Report LPTC.16.004 Applicant:
Variance Request Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. 

Page 2 of 5
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\Staff Report Nu-Hope Rear Setback Variance.doc

any right-of-way on any front or side street or alley.  Because there is an alley in the property’s 
rear, the lot is considered a double-frontage lot and requires a 20 foot setback. 

Town of Lake Placid Code of Ordinances, §153-22 (h), provides that if the request for a variance 
is for a deviation of more than thirty-five percent from the applicable district regulation and is 
located within the Town Center, the request for a variance is to be made to the Town Council.  
The request for the 12 foot rear setback is for a variance of 40 percent to the required 20 foot 
setback.  

Town of Lake Placid Code of Ordinances, §154-18 (m)(3) states that outside stairways projecting
into a minimum yard are permitted into yard areas not to exceed thirty-two (32) inches. The 
Florida Building Code requires the width of the stairway to be at least 44 inches.  The stairway 
will require a variance since the back wall of the proposed addition is located at the rear setback
and the stairway with rail and supporting structure will encroach 48 inches.

Adjacent Future Land Use Map Classifications and Zoning Districts:

North: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-G, Commercial-General
Zoning District: C-2, Limited Commercial

East: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-G
Zoning District: C-2

South: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-G
Zoning District: C-2

West: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-I Commercial-Intensive
Zoning District: C-3, Commercial Light Manu-

facturing District

Background:

Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. has an approved site plan for a proposed addition to their 
existing store in Lake Placid.  Approval was granted by the Town Council in October, 2015.  The 
plan showed a front setback of zero and provided for building perimeter landscaping to be along
the side of the building.  It was determined that it would better serve Nu-Hope to have an access
ramp that was compliant with American with Disability Act (ADA) standards and landscaping on
the front of the addition. It was proposed to set the addition back eight feet to accommodate the 
ramp and landscaping, but not reduce the square footage of the addition. By moving the addition
back eight feet, it decreased the area for the rear setback to 12 feet.  

The Applicant is required to submit a statement of hardship imposed by the Town Regulations in 
the event the variance is not granted.  The Applicant’s hardship statement is that rejection of the

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 128 of 341



Staff Report LPTC.16.004 Applicant:
Variance Request Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. 

Page 3 of 5
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\Staff Report Nu-Hope Rear Setback Variance.doc

variance would make it necessary to make the proposed addition smaller which will cause a loss 
of retail space and consequently a loss of service to the public.  

Discussion:

After reviewing this application, staff has determined that the request generally does satisfy the 
criteria outlined below for granting the variance as long as all other Site Plan criteria are met for 
the proposed uses.

Findings Required per Section 153-22.(d), Application for Variance. Before 
granting an application for a variance, the Board of Adjustment shall first 
determine that the proposed variation in the application of this code will not:

1. Constitute any change in the districts established in the official zoning map?

The variance will not constitute any change in the established zoning map.

2. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property?

The granting of the variance for the addition will not impair light and air to any 
adjacent property. The proposed addition is not of such proportions so as to 
adversely affect the neighboring commercial properties.  The property to the south 
is closest to the proposed addition, and the Applicant has provided a side setback 
for the proposed addition there of 9 feet and 8 inches.  No setback is required for a 
side setback in the C-2 zoning district.

3. Materially increase the congestion in public streets?

The granting of the variance will not increase congestion in the local public 
streets.  The requested reduced setback will affect the rear of the addition.  The 
alley in the rear is grassed and does not appear to be utilized as a through way.   

4. Increase the danger of fire or pose other threats to the public safety?

The granting of the variance will not increase the danger of fire or pose other 
threats to the public safety.

5. Materially diminish or impair established property values within the surrounding 
areas?

The proposal is for a variance in order to place an addition on an existing retail 
establishment. The properties surrounding the area of the variance are 
commercial in nature.  An improvement is more likely to cause the surrounding 
properties to be more valuable.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 129 of 341



Staff Report LPTC.16.004 Applicant:
Variance Request Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. 

Page 4 of 5
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\Staff Report Nu-Hope Rear Setback Variance.doc

6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety, morals or general welfare.

The variance will not impair the public health, safety, morals or general welfare.

Specific Findings per Section 153-22.(e), Application for Variance.  The Board of 
Adjustment shall not grant a variance unless it finds that:

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure, or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district.

There are no special circumstances or conditions that exist which are peculiar to 
the land and which are not applicable to other lands in the area. There are, 
though, circumstances that possibly should be considered. One of which is a 
neighboring accessory structure situated on the rear property line, bordering the 
alley, and another which is a neighboring building sitting on its rear lot line, as 
well as its side lot line, and both property lines are bordering the alley.  The alley 
is grass covered with no tire ruts, so does not appear to be used for vehicle traffic.  

2. The special conditions and circumstances are not the result of actions of the 
applicant.

There are no special conditions or circumstances.  The variance request allows 
Nu-Hope to continue with an already approved 3,344 square foot addition, but 
also provides for an ADA compliant access ramp and landscaping on the front 
side of the building.  

3. Literal interpretation and enforcement of the Land Development Code would 
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same 
Zoning District under the terms of the Land Development Code, and would work 
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant. 

Literal interpretation in this circumstance would not allow the Applicant to build 
the size of structure as previously approved and still allow for an access ramp that 
is ADA compliant.  

4. The variance, if granted, is the minimum variance necessary to make possible the 
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure. 

The minimum variance has been requested; the addition does not appear to be out 
of proportion to the rest of the structure and will allow for compliance with ADA 
guidelines.

5. Granting of the variance request, will not confer on the applicant any special 
privilege(s) that is denied by the Land Development Code to other lands, 
buildings, or structures in the same Zoning District.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 130 of 341



Staff Report LPTC.16.004 Applicant:
Variance Request Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. 

Page 5 of 5
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\Staff Report Nu-Hope Rear Setback Variance.doc

It would not apply any special privileges to the Applicant.  The C-2 Zoning 
District allows for zero lot line setbacks in the rear.  This property though is 
situated on an alley that does not seem to be used as a roadway; but because it is 
an alley, there is a 20 foot setback.  

6. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and 
purpose of the Land Development Code, and will not be injurious to the 
surrounding properties or detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance would be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of 
the Code and would not be injurious to the surrounding properties or detrimental 
to the public welfare. ngs:

Recommendation:

STAFF RECOMMENDED MOTION TO THE TOWN COUNCIL: MOVE TO 
APPROVE THE 12 FOOT REAR SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED 20 FEET
AND TO ALLOW AN EXTERIOR STAIRCASE TO ENCROACH 48 INCHES INTO 
THE REAR SETBACK INSTEAD OF THE PERMITTED 32 INCHES FOR THE 
PROPOSED ADDITION TO NU-HOPE ELDER CARE SERVICES.  

Submitted by:
Town Planning Staff
Date:  April 11, 2016

Attachments: Application
Maps

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 131 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 132 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 133 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 134 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 135 of 341



E. Interlake Blvd.

S
. M

ai
n 

A
ve

nu
e

£¤27

¯ 0 500 1,000250
Feet

AERIAL
LPTC.16.004

REQUESTING A VARIANCE FOR A
12 FOOT REAR SETBACK INSTEAD

OF THE REQUIRED 20 FEET

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 136 of 341



LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1LP C2

LP C1

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP PD

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2A

LP C2

LP C2 LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2LP C2 LP C2

LP C1LP C2 LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

LP C2
LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1 LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2 LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP C3

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2
LP R2 LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2
LP R2

LP R1

LP R2LP C3 LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2LP R2
LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP C3

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2PD

LP C2

LP R1A/PD

LP C2
LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1A/PD

LP R1A/PD

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP C1

E. Interlake Blvd.

S
. M

ai
n 

A
ve

nu
e

£¤27

¯ 0 500 1,000250
Feet

ZONING
LPTC.16.004

REQUESTING A VARIANCE FOR A
12 FOOT REAR SETBACK INSTEAD

OF THE REQUIRED 20 FEET

LP C2

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 137 of 341



LP RO

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO

LP CG LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CGLP RO

LP CG

LP LDR

LP RO

LP RO LP RO

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP MDR LP MDR

LP RO

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CGLP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CGLP CG LP CG

LP RO LP RO

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDRLP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO

LP CG

LP LDR LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP CI

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP RO

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CGLP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CI

LP RO

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDRLP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI
LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP DMU

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDRLP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP CGLP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CGLP CG
LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CGLP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

E. Interlake Blvd.

S
. M

ai
n 

A
ve

nu
e

£¤27

¯ 0 500 1,000250
Feet

FUTURE LAND USE
LPTC.16.004

REQUESTING A VARIANCE FOR A
12 FOOT REAR SETBACK INSTEAD

OF THE REQUIRED 20 FEET

LP CG

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 138 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11 , 2016 Town Council

6.D Amended Site Plan  Review  LPSP.15.007SP (Nu-Hope)    

This is a review of a proposed amended commercial site development plan for Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.  
The Applicant proposes to construct a 3,344 square foot addition to the existing Nu-Hope structure to be used for 
offices and retail. The original plan was approved by the Town Council in October, 2015.  The plan had a zero front 
setback, with the front wall located directly adjacent to the Town's sidewalk and the required landscaping stretching 
down the side of the structure.  The amended site plan pushes the structure back eight feet, but retains the original 
3,344 square foot area of the structure, and provides room along the front for the required landscaping and an 
American with Disabilities Act compliant access ramp.     

This amended site plan is dependent upon Town Council approval of the Variance for Nu-Hope, LPTC.16.004.   

MOVE TO APPROVE THE AMENDED SITE PLAN.  

Staff Report 
Application 
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, and  Future Land Use 
Amended Site Plan 
Amended Landscaping Plan

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 139 of 341



. . . . . . . . . .

..........Lake Placid
Planning & Zoning Department

Staff Report

Amended Site Plan Review     

LPSP.15.007SP

Applicant:  Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.

Owner:  Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 140 of 341



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Amended LPSP.15.007SP                                                   Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.

Page 2 of 4
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\2016NuHopeSiteReview\Nu-Hope Addition Amended -

Town Council.doc

GENERAL INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant: Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.
Owner Address: 6414 U.S. 27 South, Sebring, FL  33876
Owner Phone Number: 863-382-2134

Existing
Property Control Numbers P-01-37-29-010-0060-0040

Future Land Use 
Designation

C-G (Commercial-General)

Zoning District C-2 (Limited Commercial District)
Acreage 0.11 acres
Location 107 South Main Avenue, Lake Placid, FL 33852
Legal Description LOTS 4 and 5, Block 6, of Lake Groves Re-subdivision, 

according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 2, Page 36,
of the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida.

REQUEST: Applicant proposes to construct a 3,344 square foot addition to the existing 
Nu-Hope structure to be used for offices and retail. The amended site plan pushes the 
structure back eight feet, without reducing the building’s square footage, and provides 
room along the front for landscaping and an access ramp that meets American with 
Disabilities Act guidelines.  

ADJACENT FUTURE LAND USE MAP CLASSIFICATIONS AND ZONING DISTRICTS:

Future Land Use Category Zoning District
North C-G (Commercial-General) C-2 (Limited Commercial District)
East C-G C-2
South C-G C-2
West C-I (Commercial-Intensive) C-3 (Commercial Light Manufacturing 

District)

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 141 of 341



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Amended LPSP.15.007SP                                                   Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.

Page 3 of 4
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\2016NuHopeSiteReview\Nu-Hope Addition Amended -

Town Council.doc

CONSISTENCY WITH TOWN OF LAKE PLACID CODE OF ORDINANCES 

Item Required Proposed
Lot Size:

Minimum Size: Non-residential 
use has no minimum size.

N/A 5,000 square feet

Minimum Living Area: N/A N/A
Setbacks:

Front: 0 feet 8 feet 
Between buildings 0 feet 9 plus feet
Side 0 feet 9.2 to 9.8 feet
Rear 20 feet 12 feet/Variance requested

Height:
Maximum Height 35 feet -35 feet

Lot Coverage:
Maximum Lot Coverage None, except for that 

needed to provide side, 
rear and front yards.

83.8%

Lot Width:
Minimum Lot Width 50 feet 50 feet

Access:
Size Required Provided

Parking:
Minimum Spaces 12 The Town Council granted a 

parking exemption for the 
historic district.

Minimum Parking Space Size N/A N/A
Minimum Aisle Width N/A N/A

Dumpsters
On-site trash receptacle Required Existing
Adequate screening Required Existing

Off-street loading and unloading 
space
Number of off-street loading 
berths

1 1

Landscaping and Buffering: Per Adopted Code,
Building Perimeter 
Planting

Meets Standards

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 142 of 341



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Amended LPSP.15.007SP                                                   Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc.

Page 4 of 4
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\2016PlanningZoning\2016PZNuHope_PERM\2016NuHopeSiteReview\Nu-Hope Addition Amended -

Town Council.doc

ASSESSMENT AND CONCLUSIONS:

The following Departments and Organizations had comments: 

- Planning Staff:
1. October 12, 2015, the Town Council granted Nu-Hope Elder Care Services, Inc. a 

parking exemption for the proposed addition, pursuant to Ordinance 2015-692.  This 
amended site plan will not increase the size of the structure and will have no effect on 
the exemption.

2. October 12, 2015, the Town Council approved the initial site plan dated July 10, 
2015.

3. The Applicant has applied for a variance (LPTC.16.004) for a 12 foot rear setback 
instead of the required 20 feet for a proposed addition and to allow an exterior 
staircase to encroach 48 inches into the rear setback instead of the permitted 32 
inches. This variance is scheduled to be heard by the Town Council April 11, 2016.  

- Highlands County Fire Services: The revised site plan is approved.  

- Town Engineer and Utility Director: No comment.

- Town Public Works Director: No comment.

Staff Recommendation to the Town Council:  Staff recommends approval of the amended site 
plan.  

TOWN COUNCIL’S RECOMMENDED MOTION: MOVE TO APPROVE THE 
AMENDED SITE PLAN.

Submitted by:
Town Planning Staff
Date:  April 11, 2016

Attachments: Application
Maps (Aerial, Zoning and Future Land Use)
Amended Commercial Site Development Plan, dated September 11, 2015
Amended Landscaping Plan, dated September 14, 2015

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 143 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 144 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 145 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 146 of 341



E. Interlake Blvd.

S
. M

ai
n 

A
ve

nu
e

£¤27

¯ 0 500 1,000250
Feet

AERIAL
LPSP.15.007SP

COMMERICAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 147 of 341



LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1LP C2

LP C1

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP PD

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2A

LP C2

LP C2 LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2LP C2 LP C2

LP C1LP C2 LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

LP C2
LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1 LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2 LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP C3

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2
LP R2 LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2
LP R2

LP R1

LP R2LP C3 LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2LP R2
LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP C3

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2PD

LP C2

LP R1A/PD

LP C2
LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1A/PD

LP R1A/PD

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP C1

E. Interlake Blvd.

S
. M

ai
n 

A
ve

nu
e

£¤27

¯ 0 500 1,000250
Feet

ZONING
LPSP.15.007SP

COMMERICAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LP C2

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 148 of 341



LP RO

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO

LP CG LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CGLP RO

LP CG

LP LDR

LP RO

LP RO LP RO

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP MDR LP MDR

LP RO

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CGLP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CGLP CG LP CG

LP RO LP RO

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDRLP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO

LP CG

LP LDR LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP CI

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP RO

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CGLP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CI

LP RO

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDRLP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI
LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP DMU

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDRLP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP CGLP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CGLP CG
LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CGLP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

E. Interlake Blvd.

S
. M

ai
n 

A
ve

nu
e

£¤27

¯ 0 500 1,000250
Feet

FUTURE LAND USE
LPSP.15.007SP

COMMERICAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LP CG

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 149 of 341



OHW

O
H

W

S.
 M

AI
N

 A
VE

N
U

E 
(S

ou
th

bo
un

d)
A/C

(1
28

' R
/W

 - 
20

'±
 A

sp
ha

lt)

A/C

ROYAL PALM AVENUE
(60' R/W)

38'

Fnd. Nail
& Disc

(FDOT)
(Sec. corner)

HIBISCUS AVENUE (60' R/W)

30
'

30
'

Sec. 6

Sec. 31Sec. 36

Sec. 1

60
'

No Block corner found

TBM #1
60d Nail

Elev.= 138.51
TBM #2
60d Nail

Elev.=135.16'

Existing Bldg.

90'38'

Drainage
Inlet

90'38'

NE corner
of Lot 1
Block 6

Ea
st

 li
ne

 S
ec

tio
n 

O
ne

Existing Bldg.
Fnd. 5/8" IR&C
(LB5402) 3.6' N
of Set Corner

Fence line is
.4' East of
Set Corner

SE Corner of
Existing Bldg.

1.7' North of
Boundary Line

SW Corner of
Existing Bldg.

1.7' North of
Boundary Line

NE corner
of Lot 1
Block 7

206.80'(P)
206.84'(F)

75.00'(P&
F)

Existing  Parking

50.00' (P&
F)

S00°40'13"E

100.00'
(P&F)

N89°21'59"E

50
.0

0'
(P

&
F)

S0
0°
40
'1
3"
E

100.00'
(P&F)

N89°21'59"E

Lot 8

Lot 7

Lot 6
(Not Part of this Survey)

3.5'

FIP1/2"PLS2606

94.72

set

set

set

set

WM

JBT

CHK TBM #2

135.16

134.95

134.91

135.51

136.27

134.71

134.43

134.70

134.44

136.71

136.08

134.95

135.14

136.75
137.33

138.21

134.27

135.60

BC

EOC PI
136.35

EOC PI

136.34EOC PI

136.29

EOC PI136.22

EOP POL
134.94

EOP PI
135.08

EOP PLO

135.50

O
H

W

BC

PPWJBT

GA
134.93

O
H

W

OHW

OHW

PPW

135.07

135.07

135.07135.07

BC

BC

BC

W
M

136.98

EOC
136.82

EOC
136.83

EOC

138.94

EOC
138.75

EOP
138.48

EOC EOP
138.20

EOC EOP

138.32

EOC PI
137.12

GRATE

137.50

GRATE
137.52

GRATE
137.51

GRATE
137.51

EOP EOC
137.43

BOC END
138.32

BOC PI
138.08

BOC PI137.99

BO
C 

PI

13
7.

94

BOC PI

137.92

BOC PI

137.96

BOC AP
137.82

BOC

13
7.6

6

EOP
137.42

EOP
137.61

EOP
139.37

FI
RC

5/
8L

B5
40

2

13
6.

78

FIRC1/2"PSM3945
139.35

FDN+D
138.51

PROPOSED BUILDING
3,344 Sq. Ft.
(Lot 4 & 5)

134.43

A/C To Be Relocated

Max Slope
1:20 Ramp Into
Building (ADA)

Retaining Wall
TOW = 136.50'

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1"=10'

OHW To Be Relocated
(Contractor To Coordinate)

SILT SILT SILT SILT SILT SILT SILT SILT SILT SILT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SILT SILT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SI
LT

SI
LT

Weir Structure:
TOW = 136.50' (min.)
Weir Invert = 135.75'
Weir Width = 4"
(Aluminum Baffel Cover
Required)

Baffel

12' Setback
Variance

Req'd

Bottom Of Pond

9'-8"
Setback

C

A/C Relocated

Wall Continues
Until Meets 136.50'
Ground Elevation

FFE = Match Existing Building Elevations
Approx. 139.68'

HIBISCUS AVENUE
(60' R/W )

C

L

L

Stairs

Edge of Pond Bottom Max Slope 4:1

Roof To Be Guttered
And Piped Into Pond

Hyd

A/C

5'x5' Landing
Pad

5'-7"

Approximate Existing Hydrant Location

(Finish Floor of Existing Building Was
Not Provided to Engineer)

A/C

A/C

Existing Storm
Drain

Contractor to verify this
elevation prior to
construction. This elevation
is assumed thru linear
interpolation of the existing
sidewalks surveyed elevations.

Guardrail
& Handrail

(typ.)

1:
12

 m
ax

A A

Property line has been surveyed by 2 different
surveyors. In order to expedite project owner
has elected to assume other survey is accurate.
Therefore, contractor to confirm retaining wall
for storm sewer is inside the property according
to both surveys.

NOTES:

1) Property Owner:
Nu-Hope Elder Care Services Inc.
103 S Main St.
Lake Placid, FL 33852
(863) 243-9556

2) Consultant:
Cool and Cobb Engineering Co.
203 W Main St.
Avon Park, FL. 33825
(863) 657-2323
carl@coolandcobb.com

3) Surveyor:
Bob Schuler, LS. 2930
Sherco, Inc.
16 N. Lake Ave
Avon Park, FL. 33825

4) Legal Description:
LAKE GROVES RESUB 
PB 2-PG 36 
LOTS 1-2-3 BLK 6

5) Strap Number:
P-01-37-29-010-0060-0040

6) Total Acreage:
0.115 Acres, 5,000 sqft

7) Percentage of Impervious Area:
83.8%

8) Existing Land Use of Property:
Vacant Commercial

9) Existing Zoning:
C-2

10) Permitted Land Use According To Future Land Use Map:
Commercial - General

11) State & Federal Permits Required
DEP-Self-Certification (10-2)

12) Floor Area Ratio:
Building sq. ft. / Land sq. ft. = 66.7% ±

13) Maximum Allowable Floor Area Ratio:
100%

14) Project Has No Water Courses, Water Bodies, Floodplain's, or Xeric Uplands
15) No Water & Sewer Proposed. ( If Needed Owner To Tie Into Existing Building)
16) No Well Heads Providing Potable Water, Tie Into Existing Building.
17) Maximum Height of Building

35'-0"
18) Dimensions & Elevations Taken From Survey Provided By Sherco, Inc., Registered Land
Surveyor #2930 - NGVD 1929
19) Testing Laboratory:

Ardaman & Associates, Inc.
PO Box 812
Bartow, FL. 33831-812
(863)-533-0858

20) Required Parking Spaces:
Exemption Due To Historical District

21) Form Board Survey Required
22) Soil Type:

Astatula
23) Seasonal High Water Table:

> 72.0"
26) North Owner:

Name: Nu-Hope Elder Care Services Inc.
Strap #: P-01-37-29-010-0060-0040
Zoning: C-2
Future Land Use: Commercial - General
Address:103 S Main St.

   Lake Placid, FL 33852
27) South Owner:

Name: CORTES EZEQUIEL J + IRMA T
Strap #: P-01-37-29-010-0060-0060
Zoning:
Future Land Use:
Address:

28) East Owner:
Name: S MAIN ST.

29) West Owner:
Name: HARRISON MARLENE S TRS
Strap #:P-01-37-29-010-0060-0290
Zoning: C-2
Future Land Use: Commercial - General
Address:111 S. MAIN AVE.

  LAKE PLACID, FL 33862
30) No lands to be dedicated.
31) No exterior signs or lights proposed.

136.50' (min.)

134.00'

135.75'

PL

New
Building

1/4" Aluminum Baffle Required
(Secure With Concrete Wedge Bolts)

See Detail*

Existing Grade

Footer

2"

2'-6"

4"

1'

2'

8"

4"

Section A-A
Not To Scale

9'-2"

Horizontal Continuous #5
Rebar at 24" O.C. Max

Vertical #5 Rebar at 48" O.C. Typ.

8" CMU Retaining Wall

#5 Rebar at 12" O.C.
Both Ways Typ.

Legend
Proposed Elevations -

134.43Existing  Elevations -

LCCenter Line -

Existing Pavement -

Existing Roadway -

Location Map

Site Location
103 S Main St.

Lake Placid, FL 33852

Not To Scale

Flow
Woven Silt Fabric 2" x 2" x 36" Stake

Trench in for 6"
TO BE INSTALLED ON PROPERTY
LINE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

SILT BARRIER DETAIL

6"
4"

5'-0"

NOTES:
1) CONTRACTION JOINTS
    SAWED EVERY 5'-0" @ 1"
    DEEP ON THE DAY OF POUR
2) CONCRETE TO BE 3000 psi @
    28 DAYS WITH FIBER MESH
3) EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY
    20'-0" TO BE 1/2" THICK FULL
    THICKNESS WITH FIBER
    JOINT MATERIAL
4) THICKNESS TO BE 6" WITHIN
     24" OF DRIVEWAY
5) 2' WIDE DETECTABLE WARNING
    STRIP TO BE INSTALLED AT
    EACH SIDE OF DRIVEWAY
6) CROSS SCOPE TO NOT EXCEED 1-1/2 %

Not To Scale
SIDEWALK DETAIL

1'

6"

4"

8" CMU Retaining Wall

4" Wide 6" Deep Weir

1/2" Stainless Steel Wedge Bolts

1/4" Aluminum Baffle

Baffle Detail
Not To Scale

Fl
or

id
a 

L
ic

en
se

 N
um

be
rs

:
C

ar
l E

. C
oo

l, 
P.

E
. -

16
92

1
Ja

m
es

 "
M

as
on

" 
C

ob
b,

 P
.E

. -
 7

86
00

ca
rl

@
co

ol
an

dc
ob

b.
co

m
m

as
on

@
co

ol
an

dc
ob

b.
co

m
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 0

2,
 2

01
6

PROJECT #14-241-1410

Ja
m

es
 "

M
as

on
" 

C
ob

b,
 P

.E
.

C
er

t. 
of

 A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
#2

97
13

20
3 

W
es

t M
ai

n 
St

re
et

A
vo

n 
Pa

rk
, F

L
 3

38
25

(8
63

) 6
57

-2
32

3 
O

ff
ic

e
(8

63
) 6

57
-2

32
4 

Fa
x

REVISIONS:

SE
A

L
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
PR

O
JE

C
T

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 F

IR
M

(S
to

re
 E

xp
an

si
on

)
10

3 
S.

M
ai

n 
St

.
La

ke
 P

la
ci

d,
 F

L.
 3

38
52

N
U

-H
O

PE
 T

H
R

IF
T

 S
T

O
R

E
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S
SQ

U
A

R
E 

FE
ET

3,
34

4
A

dd
iti

on
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

3,
34

4
 T

ot
al

SHEET 1 of 2

02/02/2015

C
oo

l &
 C

ob
b 

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 C
o.

Original
03/03/2015
03/23/2015
06/26/2015
07/10/2015

09/11/2015
12/03/2015

2/11/2016 RC

5'-8"

RAMP

⅊

SECTION A-A

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 150 of 341



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
Sec. 02.200 General: The Specifications and Drawings are an integrated part of the Contract Documents and
as such will not stand alone if used independently as individual parts, paragraphs, or drawing sheets. The
Drawings and Specifications establish minimum standards of quality for a project. They do not purport to
cover all details entering into its design and construction or of all material and equipment required to
complete the work.
Sec. 02.201. Maintenance of Traffic:
A. Control Devices: The Contractor shall be required to keep the entire work site in full compliance with
the Florida Department of Transportation Roadway and Traffic Design Standards, current edition and the
USDOT, FHWA Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, current edition.
B. Detours: Detours shall be require approval by the County Engineer. Any detours approved as a part of
the traffic circulation plan, shall be required to be properly posted and a minimum of 48-hours advance
notice shall be given to the County Engineer's Office, Law Enforcement agencies, Fire Department, School
Board and Emergency Services. Advance notice shall also be placed at the last intersection before the
detour.
C. Driveways Kept Open: No business will have vehicular access totally blocked at any time. Driveway
access to property will not be blocked for more than 8 hours on any day Property owners will be notified in
written form by the Contractor 24 hours prior to the blocking of any driveway, business, or property access.
Blocking of driveways will require advance approval by the County Engineer.
D. Maintenance of Traffic Violations: The County will report any known violation of the required
maintenance of traffic to the Owner, Project Engineer, or Contractor. The Contractor will have 4 hours of
regularly scheduled work time to bring the site into full compliance. If this is not done, the County will have
the option to take any corrective measures it feels necessary and to bill the Owner for the cost of these
measures.
E. Traffic Control Plan Approval: Prior to the commencement of work at the job site, the Project Engineer
shall receive approval of his traffic control plan from the County Engineer Access for local traffic shall be
maintained throughout the construction period of the project.

Sec. 02.202. Driveway Ingress and Egress Maintenance: The specification shall only apply where
residences,businesses, and other types of property front on the road to be constructed or reconstructed, and
driveway connections are to be disturbed.
A. Contractor will be required to place commercial base material in driveways and/or access points
affected by the project, where considered necessary by the Project Engineer to provide safe, stable and
reasonable access to residence, businesses, and property.
B. The materials to be used for the driveway maintenance shall be lime rock, stone or oyster shell. The
grade and quality of the material shall be that offered for commercial supply in the area. Commercial
materials used in locations which have inadequate drainage or are prone to be wet, shall be of a stable
character, unaffected by wet conditions.
C. The material shall be placed in the driveway as directed by the Project Engineer. The material shall be
leveled, manipulated, compacted, to the extent appropriate we for the intended use of the particular
driveway.
D. As permanent driveway construction is accomplished at a particular location, previously placed
commercial materials which are suitable for reuse may be salvaged and reused on other driveways as
directed.

Sec. 02.203. Clearing and Grubbing:
A. Clearing and Grubbing shall consist of the complete removal and disposal of all timber, brush,
vegetation, stumps,roots, boulders, pavement, rubbish and debris and all other materials and obstructions
resting on or protruding through the surface of the existing ground and the surface of work areas. Material
resulting from clearing and grubbing shall be disposed of by the Contractor in a proper place.
B. As an exception to the above provisions, where so directed by the Project Engineer and approved by the
County Engineer, desirable trees within the roadway shall be trimmed, protected and left standing. Branches
of trees extending over the area occupied by the roadway shall be trimmed as directed, to give a clear height
of 16 feet above the roadway.
C. Within the right-of-way and within all swales and ditches, all stumps, roots, ect., protruding through or
appearing on the surface of the completed excavation shall be removed or cut off below the finished
excavation surface. Within all other areas where Clearing and Grubbing is to be done, roots and other
debris, projecting through or appearing on the surface of the original ground, shall be removed to a depth of
one foot below the bottom of the subgrade.
D. Burning of such materials will only be allowed when proper burn permit can be obtained and all such
burning shall be subject to applicable laws, ordinances and regulations and shall be done at locations where
trees and shrubs adjacent to the cleared area will not be harmed. Burning may be required to cease
immediately if complaints are received by the Project Engineer or the City Engineer.

Sec. 02.204. Earthwork: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and all activities performed in
accordance with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design,
Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.205. Rigid Ditch Checks: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of
Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in
accordance with the State of Florida Department of transportation Design Standards for Design,
Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.206. Riprap (Sand-Cement): All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of
transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in
accordance with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design,
Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.207. Inspections, Field Measurements and Laboratory Tests:
A. General: The Contractor shall notify the Project Engineer in advance of the time and date when any
tests can be conducted, so that the Project Engineer may schedule the required testing with the independent
testing laboratory. The test samples shall be taken by either an employee of the independent testing
laboratory or the Project Engineer or his representative. In no case shall the Contractor take the samples or
transport the samples to the laboratory. The Project Engineer shall inspect all construction and is authorized
to call to the attention of the Contractor any failure of work or materials to conform with the plans and
specifications. The following laboratory tests or field measurements and frequency of such shall be made in
accordance with the Project Engineer's direction by the independent testing laboratory, at the Project
expense, and in keeping with good engineering practices. The Contractor is required to conduct and/or stop
his work so that the appropriate tests, samples and measurements can be made in a safe manner.The
Contractor shall receive copies of the test reports from the Project Engineer. The independent testing
laboratory shall mail or hand deliver copies of all tests directly to the office of the County Engineer.

B. Sub-Based and Shoulder: Sub-base and shoulder tests shall be made as follows:
1. Proctor: one per mile unless the native soils are significantly different. In that case, one per every
major soils type. Sample shall be taken from the roadway after scarifying and mixing.
2. Width: every 200 feet after sub-base and shoulders have been mixed, and compacted and prior to any
"boxing out"operation.
3. Depth:
a. Sub-base: every 200 feet within the area to be covered by the base material after final grading and
compaction; just prior to the placement of the base material. Tests will be conducted in a zig-zag pattern
covering the entire area described above.
b. Shoulder: every 400 feet, each side, within the shoulder areas prior to any "boxing out" operation, but
after mixing and compaction.
1. Florida Bearing Value (FBV): At 200 foot, intervals take three samples. Samples shall be taken from
one foot in from each outside edge of the shoulder and one from within the traffic lane (areas). Combine the
top 1/2 of three consecutive samples into one composite sample and combine the bottom 1/2 of the same
three samples into another single composite sample. Minimum acceptable FBV is 60 psi. (No tolerance
acceptable)
2. Density:
a. Sub-base: every 200 feet, in a zig-zag pattern, and just prior to the placement of the base. Every other
test will be made at the proposed edge of the pavement. Minimum acceptable value: 95% density as per
AASHTO T-180.
b. Shoulder: every 400 feet, one to two feet in from the outside edge of the shoulder, on each side of the
road. Density samples shall be taken just prior to the "boxing out" operation for the base. Minimum
acceptable value: 95% density as per AASHTO T-180.
3. Failures: Any failure revealed by the required field measurements and laboratory tests requiring
additional material shall require the Contractor to scarify the existing material, place the additional material
and then reshape and re-compact the sub-base for a minimum distance of 50 feet each side of the failure.
Deficient density will require additional compaction a minimum of 50 feet each side of the failure.
4. Placement of the base: The base shall be placed on the sub-base only after copies of the results of the
required field measurements and laboratory tsts for the sub-base have been received and approved by the
Project Engineer.
C. Base (Lime rock or Shell rock): Tests for the base shall be made as follows:
1. Material: For material whose source is an FDOT approved and certified mining pit, submittal of
copies of the pit certification shall be required; for material from any other source, submittal of test results
from an approved testing laboratory in accordance with a Base Material Testing Plan, approved in advance
by the County Engineer, shall be required.
2. Proctor: one per mile unless the base material changes in quality; sample must be taken from an
on-site stockpile.
3. Width, Depth, Crown: every 200 feet as shown on plans. See typical sections in Section Six:
Illustrations for minimum requirements.
4. Density: every 200 feet in a zig-zag pattern within the areas to be covered by pavement. Minimum
acceptable value:95% density as per AASHTO T-180.
5.Base Failures: Any failures of the base revealed by the required field measurement and laboratory tests
requiring additional base material shall require the Contractor to scarify the existing base material, place the
additional material and then re-shape and re-compact the base for a minimum distance of 50 feet each side
of the failure. Deficient density of the base will require additional compaction a minimum of 50 feet each
side of failure.
6. Base Priming: Once the base is approved by the testing laboratory, the Contractor shall as soon as
possible prime and sand-seal the base. Approval Engineer receives the results of the field measurements and
laboratory tests directly from the independent testing laboratory.
D. Shoulder: The finished shoulder area is intended to be compacted to a smooth, firm condition that can
accommodate vehicles without ruts being created. If in the opinion of the Project Engineer, excess unsuitable
material has been incorporated into the top 6 inches of the shoulder, he may require that stabilizing material
be added and mixed to produce a FBV of 60 psi, and be compacted to a minimum density of 95% as per
AASHTO T-180.
E. Trenches for Underground Pipes or Structures: The following tests shall be made:
1. Proctor: one per mile of trench unless the material changes; if material changes one per each different
soil material allowed for backfill.
2. Density: every 200 feet outside areas of vehicular traffic and every 10 feet where the trench crosses an
area of vehicular travel, including driveways. Frequency of testing will be the same for each lift. Each
compacted one foot depth of backfill is a lift. Testing of density will start when backfill is 12 inches over the
top of the pipe. Tests will be done within the width of the trench as indicated by the Project Engineer.
3. Density Requirements: The density requirements are that:
a. In areas of proposed or existing pavement or vehicular traffic all backfill, sub-base, and base material
shall be compacted to 98% of maximum density as per AASHTO T-180; and
b. In other areas not under proposed or existing paving or in areas not subject to vehicular traffic, the
backfill shall be compacted to 90% density as per AASHTO T-180.
Sec. 02.208 Tolerances: The required thickness and widths shall be the absolute minimum allowable. No
allowance shall be made for failure in a width or depth dimension. Florida Bearing Value and density
requirements shown on the plans and specifications are the absolute minimum allowable and no values less
than those specified will be accepted. Grades on roadway centerline and ditch inverts shall be plus or minus
0.05 of a foot from plan dimensions.
Sec. 02.209. Stabilized sub base and Shoulders: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida
Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition,
and constructed in accordance with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for
Design, Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec 02.210 Lime rock or Shell rock Base: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department
of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed
in accordance with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design,
Construction,Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.211. Asphalt: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, type S asphalt concrete shall be
in accordance with the Florida Department of, Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge
Construction, 2000 edition,and constructed in accordance with the State of Florida Department of
Transportation Design Standards for Design,Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State
Highway System, current edition.

Sec. 02.212. Pavement Marking: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of
Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in
accordance with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design,
Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.213. Signs: All materials and installation methods shall be in accordance with the Florida
Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition,
USDOT, FHWA Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, current edition, and State of Florida
Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction, Maintenance and Utility
Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.214. Culverts/Storm Sewers: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of
Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in
accordance with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design,
Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.215. Grassing: All materials and installation procedures shall be in accordance with the Florida
Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition,
and the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction,
Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition. The areas on which the
sod is to be placed shall contain sufficient moisture for optimum results after being placed. The sod shall be
watered and kept in a moist condition for no less than two weeks (minimum) or until the entire project is
accepted by the Project Engineer and the County Engineer. The moistened condition shall extend at least to
the full depth of the rooting zone. Water shall not be applied, however, when there is danger of a freezing
condition.
Sec. 02.216. Staked Slit Fences: All materials and installation procedures shall be in accordance with the
Florida Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current
edition, and the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction,
Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.217. Temporary Prevention, Control, and Abatement of Erosion and Water Pollution: All materials
and installations shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in accordance with the
State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction, Maintenance and
Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.218. Fencing: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in accordance
with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction,
Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.219. Guardrail: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in accordance
with the State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction,
Maintenance and Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.220. Concrete: All materials shall be in accordance with the Florida Department Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition, and constructed in accordance with the
State of Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards for Design, Construction, Maintenance and
Utility Operations on the State Highway System, current edition.
Sec. 02.221. Field Engineering, Surveying and Right-of-Way Staking:
A. Field engineering and surveying services shall include survey work to establish right-of-way lines and
levels and to locate and lay out site improvements, structures, and controlling lines and levels required for
the construction of the work.Also included are such Engineering services as are specified or required to
execute Contractor's construction methods. Engineers and Surveyors shall be licensed professionals in the
State of Florida.
B. Existing basic horizontal and vertical control points for the project are those designated on the
Drawings. Contractor shall locate and protect control points prior to starting site work and shall preserve all
permanent reference points during construction. In working near any permanent property corners or
reference markers, Contractor shall use care not to remove or disturb any such markers. In the event that
markers must be removed or are disturbed due to proximity of the construction work, Contractor shall have
them referenced and reset by a Land Surveyor qualified under the laws of the State of Florida.
C. Contractor shall lay out the work at the location and to the lines and grades shown on the Drawings.
Survey notes indicating the information and measurements used in establishing locations and grades shall
be kept in notebooks and copies furnished to Project Engineer. As a minimum the following items will be
staked:

1. Right-of-way, staked at each station or wherever the right-of-way changes width or direction, at any
offset desired;
2. Cut or fill to centerline grade and swale grade at each station or wherever changes occur at points of
vertical intersection; and
3. Set proposed centerline elevation of all intersecting roads one time and noted those elevations in field
book; compare those elevations and bring any discrepancies to the attention of the Project Engineer.
All the above mentioned survey work will be done by a Surveyor licensed to practice in the State of Florida.
Sec. 02.222. Obstructions in Right-of-Way:
A. Headwalls, fences, mail boxes, statues, walkways, and other obstructions placed in the right-of-way
will be removed from the work area, as required to keep the work progressing, by the Contractor. In the
event that the owner cannot be identified or is unable or unwilling to remove said obstructions themselves,
the obstruction will be posted with a Notice, in Writing, by the Contractor 24 hours prior to any removal,
that said object will be removed. The Contractor will not be responsible for any damage to said objects that
occurs while being moved by the Contractor, after proper notification and the approval of the Project
Engineer. Any objects that are removed from within the right-of-way, except mailboxes, will be hauled
away and disposed of by the Contractor in a proper landfill.
B. Mailboxes moved during construction, will be replaced at a location 3 feet from the edge of pavement
by the Contractor, providing the support pole is wood and less than 4 inches in diameter or is a breakaway
type pole. If the original support pole is damaged or unsatisfactory, the Contractor will not be required to
replace or relocate the mailbox.

Sec. 02.223. Shop Drawing Submittals: The following information and/or drawings shall be submitted to the
Project Engineer prior to beginning work:
A. Information on the pipe and culverts, indicating the type, class, size, and other relevant information;
B. Asphalt mix design;
C. Documentation on all other materials used including, but not limited to, filter fabric, guardrails,
concrete, steel posts, curing compound, and joint material;
D. Sample of tag for written notification of owners; and
E. Traffic plan (a drawing to scale of each phase showing all barricades, signs and flag men is required).

Existing Ground Cover: Grass and Bushes

Contractor to install all landscaping and irrigation in accordance with the attached
drawings

Owner to be responsible for Maintenance of retention areas, irrigation system, and
plants

Volume of retention area meet the requirements of SWFWMD Chap.40D-4

Post development discharge rate does not exceed pre development rate

Contractor to locate all underground utilities prior to any excavation (Call
sunshine (800) 432-4770)

I hereby certify that the design for this project is in substantial conformance with
the standards established by the 7-1-07 edition of the "Manual of Uniform
Standards for Design, Construction and Maintenance of Street and Highways". as
required by Florida Statue 336.045.

I hereby certify that the details of the handicap accessibility plan shown hereon are
to the best of my knowledge and belief in full and complete compliance with the
"State of Florida Department of Community Affairs Handicap Accessibility Rule".

All underground utilities within the roadway are to be installed prior to the
placement of base.

This development is not within the 100 yr. flood plain.

Contractor shall install all slit fences and other temporary erosion control items
called for in the plans prior to starting work on the site.

_______________________________James "Mason" Cobb, P.E.

Fl
or

id
a 

L
ic

en
se

 N
um

be
rs

:
C

ar
l E

. C
oo

l, 
P.

E
. -

16
92

1
Ja

m
es

 "
M

as
on

" 
C

ob
b,

 P
.E

. -
 7

86
00

ca
rl

@
co

ol
an

dc
ob

b.
co

m
m

as
on

@
co

ol
an

dc
ob

b.
co

m
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 0

2,
 2

01
6

PROJECT #14-241-1410

Ja
m

es
 "

M
as

on
" 

C
ob

b,
 P

.E
.

C
er

t. 
of

 A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
#2

97
13

20
3 

W
es

t M
ai

n 
St

re
et

A
vo

n 
Pa

rk
, F

L
 3

38
25

(8
63

) 6
57

-2
32

3 
O

ff
ic

e
(8

63
) 6

57
-2

32
4 

Fa
x

REVISIONS:

SE
A

L
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
PR

O
JE

C
T

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 F

IR
M

(S
to

re
 E

xp
an

si
on

)
10

3 
S.

M
ai

n 
St

.
La

ke
 P

la
ci

d,
 F

L.
 3

38
52

N
U

-H
O

PE
 T

H
R

IF
T

 S
T

O
R

E
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S
SQ

U
A

R
E 

FE
ET

3,
34

4
A

dd
iti

on
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

3,
34

4
 T

ot
al

SHEET 2 of 2

02/02/2015

C
oo

l &
 C

ob
b 

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 C
o.

Original
03/03/2015
03/23/2015
06/26/2015
07/10/2015

09/11/2015

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 151 of 341



15 3 gal
RHA IND

148 SQ.FT. PERIMETER LANDSCAPE AREA

B

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 311

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 311

A

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

U

B

A

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

U

H
  E

  A
  R

  T
  L

  A
  N

  D

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
A

N
D

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 D

ES
IG

N

P.O. BOX 3164
LAKE PLACID, FL. 33862

TELEPHONE: (863) 385-2007
MOBILE: (863) 464-0210

chad@heartlanddesigns.biz

FL. Land. Arch. Bus. No. LC26000294

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY
APPROV. BY

CAC
CAC
CAC

S
E

AL

C
ha

d 
C

lo
us

er
R

.L
.A

. 6
66

68
11

DATE
09-14-2015

SHEET NUMBER

LA1 of 1

SCALE
1" = 10' - 0"

11
2   0

IF THIS BAR DOES NOT 
MEASURE 1" THIS COPY IS 

NOT TO SCALE

N
O

.
D

A
TE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

B
Y

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

N
U

 H
O

P
E

S
O

U
TH

 M
A

IN
 A

V
E

N
U

E
  L

A
K

E
 P

LA
C

ID
, F

L 
33

85
2

TRANSITIONAL PROTECTIVE YARDS

No Transitional Protective Yards Required

INTERIOR LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

No Additional Vehicular Surface Area Is Being Added for This Project

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

3,344 Square Feet Building

10 Sq.Ft. of Perimeter Landscape Area Required per 1,000 Sq.Ft. of Building
3,344 / 1000 X 10 = 33.44 Square Feet Perimeter Landscape Area Required 
Approximately 148 Square Feet Perimeter Landscape Area Provided

Shrubs Provided = 15 (Indian Hawthorn)

MISC. NOTES

A 2" minimum layer of organic mulch shall be provided around all newly installed trees, shrubs and ground cover plantings.

All open areas not planted shall be sodded.

Shrubs are "Florida Friendly" and are to be irrigated on a temporary basis only during establishment by hand watering, water truck or other temporary 
method.

The Property Owner will be responsible for maintaining all required plant material in good health. Any dead, unhealthy or missing Plants must be replaced 
with locally adapted vegetation which conforms with the initial planting standards of these regulations. In the event that plant material is severly damaged 
due to an unusual weather occurance or other act of God, the responsible entity shall have one year to replant. Failure to maintain plantings and other 
features of a required landscaped area in an attractive and healthy state shall be considered a violation of these regulations and subject to enforcement as 
provided for herein.

I hereby certify that the landscaping plan shown hereon is in substantial compliance with the Town of Lake Placid Land Development Regulations pertaining 
to landscaping.

1
329301-02 329333.13-01

2

LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

All palms, trees and plant materials are to be Florida #1 or better 
as described in the latest edition of Grades and Standards for 
Nursery Plants published by the State of Florida Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services.

All palms, trees and plant materials shall be the variety specified in 
the material list for the landscape plans.  All palms, trees and plant 
materials are to be referred to, ordered and planted according to 
the "scientific" or "botanical" name.  Any errors made when 
referring to, ordering or planting any material by the "common" 
name will be corrected at the landscape contractor's expense.

All palms, trees and plant materials are to meet the minimum 
measurements for each category shown in the material list for the 
landscape plans regarding height, caliper, spread and container 
size.  In some instances a measurement in one category may need 
to increase to meet the minimum measurement for another 
category.  This shall be verified prior to beginning work and any 
necessary increase in size from what is shown in the material list 
shall be made to meet all minimum measurements for each 
category.  No extra compensation will be allowed to increase one 
category of measure to meet the minimum measurement of 
another category once the job has been contracted or has 
commenced.

The sod shall be of the variety specified in the material list for the 
landscape plans.  All sod should be healthy, well rooted and 
uniform in both color and density.  It shall be free from pests, 
disease and weeds.  All sod shall be delivered on pallets in the 
square footage typical per pallet with regard to the variety of sod 
specified.  The landscape contractor shall field verify all quantities 
prior to ordering.

Mulch shall be brown and of the quantity specified in the material 
list for the landscape plans.  This quantity is based on coverage 3" 
in depth in all planting areas and a 24" ring 3" in depth around all 
trees located in lawn areas.  The landscape contractor shall verify 
all quantities of mulch on the plan.  No extras compensation will be 
allowed to increase the quantity of mulch to attain a 3" depth once 
the job has been contracted or has commenced.  Mulch shall be 
grade "A" if not otherwise specified in the material list.

LANDSCAPE GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

Install landscaping in accordance with all applicable codes regarding materials, 
methods of work and disposal of waste material.  Obtain and pay for all required 
permits and inspections.

Visit the site and examine the conditions under which the work is to be performed.  
Do not proceed with the work until all unsatisfactory conditions have been rectified.

Locate and protect all existing underground and overhead utilities, benchmarks, 
control points and monuments within the work area.  Repair made do to damage to 
any of these items will be made at the contractor's expense.  If incorrectly located 
utilities are encountered, contact the applicable utility company to receive any further 
instructions or assistance that may be needed.

Take all measures necessary to protect all existing paving, buildings, utilities, etc. on 
and adjacent to the site. Repair made do to damage to any of these items will be 
made at the landscape contractor's expense.

It is the responsibility of the contractor to satisfy themselves as to the accuracy of the 
quantities on the plan.  If there are any discrepancies between the plan and the 
material list this should be addressed prior to beginning work.  In any instance that a 
discrepancy does occur between the plan and material list, the plan rules.  No extra 
compensation will be allowed on account of discrepancies between the plan and 
material list.

Square foot, cubic yard and lineal foot quantities do not account for any waste and it 
is the contractor's responsibility to calculate any extra material necessary to offset 
this.

It is the responsibility of the contractor to order or provide all material, equipment, 
labor, etc. necessary to complete the work according to the plans and specifications.

All existing invasive plant materials are to be removed as per applicable code.

Warranty all palms, trees and plant materials to remain alive and in healthy condition 
for a period of one year after acceptance.  Plants must be given proper care during 
this time.  This includes maintenance, fertilizing, spraying, and being provided with 
adequate irrigation as necessary.  Replace each palm, tree or plant that is dead or in 
severely unhealthy condition once within the warranty period of one year.   The 
warranty becomes void in cases of vandalism, fire, flood, freezing or extreme cold 
not typical for the area, lightening strikes, hurricane force wind, improperly 
functioning or turned off irrigation or owner negligence.  Any replacement desired or 
required do to any of these unwarranted causes will be at the owner's expense.

LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS

Treat all areas to receive landscaping with a broad-spectrum herbicide and allow 
enough time for the herbicide to take full effect prior to beginning any landscape 
installation.  

Treat all landscaping beds with a pre-emergent herbicide prior to beginning any 
landscape installation.  

The landscape contractor shall make sure that all planting beds are free from rocks, 
trash, waste material and other construction debris prior to landscape installation and 
shall notify the owner prior to installation so that they may have the site contractor 
remove their waste.

Install all palms, trees and plant materials in the locations and at the quantity 
specified on the landscape plans.  The owner or their representative must approve 
any deviations from the landscape plans in advance.

All palms, trees and plant materials shall be planted as per the details shown on the 
landscape plans.  The planting pit shall be twice the diameter of the root ball or pot 
and shall be backfilled with planting soil and watered in thoroughly.

All palms and trees shall be fertilized using a full spectrum slow release fertilizer 
according to the manufacturer's recommendations to quantity per tree according to 
tree size.  All plant materials shall be fertilized at the time of installation with a full 
spectrum slow release fertilizer according to the manufacturer's recommendations.  

All burlap, grow bags, wire cages, etc. shall be removed from the root ball of all 
palms and trees prior to planting.

Stake and guy all palms and trees to ensure they remain in their proper growing 
positions.  All staking and guying should be well marked to prevent tripping hazards 
or other possible injuries.  Staking and guying shall not permit nails, screws, wire, 
and etc. to penetrate the outer surface of the palm or tree.  Any palms or trees 
damaged due to such practice shall be replaced at the landscape contractor's 
expense.

All planting areas shall have 3" of grade "A" brown mulch and all palms and trees not 
located within a planting area shall have a ring of mulch around the base a minimum 
of 24" in diameter and 3" deep.

Prepare all areas to receive sod to be smooth, free from trash and debris and free 
draining.  Site contractor shall leave the grade + or - 1".  Install the sod to form a 
solid mass with tightly fitting joints that are staggered with each additional course.  
Tamp or roll the sod once laid to ensure contact with the soil.  Sod should be flush 
with sidewalks, curbs and all other adjacent surfaces.  Water the sod thoroughly 
immediately after installation.  

Adhere to all federal, state and local laws regarding the handling and application of 
herbicides and fertilizers.  Follow manufacturer's recommendations regarding mixing 
ratio and application rate of herbicide.

1
03

-0
2-

20
16

C
A

C
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
LO

C
AT

ED

PLANT SCHEDULE

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 152 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

6.E. FFY2015 and/or FFY 2016 Community Development Block Grant Draft Application

Public hearing needed for grant application.

Corbett

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 153 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
Corbett did not furnish resolution until 3:00 pm the date of this Town Council meeting.    Motion to approve Resolution 2016-25 authorizing proceeding with application for CDBG Grant Application in Cycle 2016for a wastewater project in the South Lake Placid area.

townadmin
Typewritten Text
$50,000

townadmin
Typewritten Text
Resolution + Public Hearing data



RESOLUTION NO: 2016-25 
 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, OR THE VICE MAYOR IN THE MAYOR’S ABSENCE, TO 
MAKE APPLICATION TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 
FOR APPROVAL OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) AND AUTHORIZE LOCAL REVENUES AS CDBG 
LEVERAGE, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
 
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of Lake Placid, Florida, in regular 
session this 11TH day of April 2016, as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Placid is experiencing a need for physical improvements to 
benefit low-to-moderate income households;  
 
Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Town of Lake Placid Town Council that: 
 
SECTION 1. The Community Development Block Grant program is declared to be a workable 
program for providing needed physical improvements to benefit low-to-moderate income 
households indicated in the proposed Fiscal Funding Year (FFY) 2015 CDBG application. 

 
SECTION 2. The Town Council directs the Mayor or Vice Mayor in the Mayor’s absence, to sign 
all necessary certifications of the Community Development Block Grant Application. 

 
SECTION 3. The Town Council directs the Mayor or Vice Mayor in the Mayor’s absence, to 
execute and submit the FFY 2015 CDBG Application to the Florida Department of Economic 
Opportunity (FDEO) for state approval. 
 
SECTION 4. The Town Council authorizes the Mayor or Vice Mayor in the Mayor’s absence, to 
submit additional information in a timely manner as may be required by the FDEO Application, 
Award Agreement or other State or Federal request related to said Application and Award 
Agreement. 
 
SECTION 5. The Town Council does hereby commit to spend $50,000.00 in local revenues on 
CDBG eligible activities identified in the Town of Lake Placid FFY 2015 CDBG Application as 
local government leverage in accordance with the applicable rules and guidelines as set forth by 
the FDEO, subject to grant award. 
 
SECTION 6. The Town Council does hereby commit to expend all local government leverage 
between the time of site visit and the time of administrative close-out for said Application, in 
accordance with applicable rules and guidelines as set forth by the FDEO. 
 
SECTION 7. The proposed CDBG Application is consistent with the local Comprehensive Plan. 
 
SECTION 8. The Town’s adopted Comprehensive Plan shall serve as the CDBG Community 
Development Plan. 
 
SECTION 10. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 154 of 341



 
ATTEST:       TOWN: 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 
Town Clerk      Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
AND CORRECTNESS 
 
 
______________________________  
Town Attorney 

 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 155 of 341



Form SC-60, Effective February, 2016 

73C-23.0041, FAC 

 
 

Florida Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
 

Application for Funding 
 

Applicant: Town of Lake Placid 
  (Name of Local Government) 

 
   Commercial Revitalization   Housing Rehabilitation 
 
   Neighborhood Revitalization   Economic Development 

 
Federal Fiscal Year 2015 

 
 Application Due Date: April 25, 2016 
 
 
 
Mailing Address: Department of Economic Opportunity 
 Bureau of Community Revitalization 
 107 East Madison Street – MSC 400 
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508 

Telephone: (850) 717-8405 
Fax: (850) 922-5609  
Web: http://www.floridajobs.org/SmallCitiesCDBG 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 156 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

73C-23.0041, FAC 

Contents 
Left click on the appropriate check boxes to indicate which parts of the application form are included in this application package. 
 

 Part 1 – General Information  
 Part 2 – Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria (Required) 
 Part 3 – Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds 
 Part 4 – Commercial Revitalization 
 Part 5 – Economic Development 
 Part 6 – Housing Rehabilitation 
 Part 7 – Neighborhood Revitalization 
 Part 8 – Certification and Score Summary (Required) 
 Part 9 –Supporting Documentation (Required) 

 Appendix A: Maps (Required) 
 Appendix B: Local Governing Body’s Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required) 
 Appendix C: Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required) 
 Appendix D: Public Hearing/CATF Meeting Documentation (Required) 
 Appendix E: Leverage Documentation 
 Appendix F: Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation 
 Appendix G: Readiness to Proceed Documentation 
 Appendix H: VLI/LMI Worksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and Maps 
 Appendix I: Documentation Related to Health and Safety Impact Score 
 Appendix J: Joint Agreements/Contingency Funding Documentation/Interlocal Agreements  
 Appendix K: Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applications) 
 Appendix L: Historic Preservation Documents 
 Appendix M: Special Designation Documentation 
 Appendix N: Documentation for Economic Development Applications 
 Appendix O: Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization) 
 Appendix P: Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization) 
 Appendix Q: Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation 
 Appendix R:       

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 157 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 3 73C-23.0041, FAC

 
 

Part 1 – General Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 158 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 4 73C-23.0041, FAC

Introduction 
 

In 1974, Congress passed the Housing and Community Development Act, Title I, and created the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
program. The CDBG program, funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), consists of an entitlement program that 
provides funds to urban areas and a non-entitlement program that provides funds to the states to award to smaller, mostly rural communities. 
 
The Florida’s Small Cities CDBG Program is administered by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (Department).  Funding is awarded on a 
competitive basis.  The scoring criteria are contained in this application form. 
 
Cities with a population under 50,000, and counties with an unincorporated population under 200,000, are eligible to participate in the Florida Small 
Cities CDBG Program, unless they have accepted special entitlement status or have opted to join an urban entitlement program.  A list of eligible 
communities is posted to the Department’s website annually.  Categories of funding include: 
 

Commercial Revitalization (CR)  
Economic Development (ED) 
Housing Rehabilitation (HR) 
Neighborhood Revitalization (NR) 

 
Overall, at least 70% of the state’s funding must benefit low- and moderate-income persons.  Activities undertaken with CDBG funds must meet one 
of the following national objectives and each annual action plan developed by the Department will identify which national objective(s) will be funded 
from the annual federal allocation: 
 

Benefit low- and moderate-income persons 
Aid in the prevention or elimination of slum or blight 
Meet urgent community development needs 

 
Pre-Application Activities 
Local governments should review the Small Cities CDBG Program’s administrative rule, Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code, and this 
application form to understand what activities must take place prior to the submission of an application and the scoring criteria for the application.  
For example, local governments must conduct two public hearings prior to submitting applications and may need to conduct surveys to document 
that at least 51% of the proposed beneficiaries are low- and moderate-income persons. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 159 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 5 73C-23.0041, FAC

 
Notice of Application Cycle and Deadline for Submission 
The Department publishes a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) in the Florida Administrative Register.  The notice is published at least 30 days prior 
to the opening of the application cycle and is posted to the Department’s website at http://www.floridajobs.org/community-planning-and-
development/assistance-for-governments-and-organizations/florida-small-cities-community-development-block-grant-program.  The notice states 
the start and end dates of the application cycle.   
 
Two copies of each application (at least one of which must have original signatures) must be received by the Department by 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time 
on the deadline date stated in the NOFA.  The second copy of the application can be submitted as an electronic file.  Applications shall be submitted 
to: 
 

Florida Small Cities CDBG Program 
Department of Economic Opportunity 

107 East Madison Street – MSC 400 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-6508 

 
Applications can be hand-delivered to the CDBG Office – Caldwell Building, 107 East Madison Street, Tallahassee, Florida.  The applications must be 
received and date stamped by 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the deadline date stated in the NOFA.   
 
By the application deadline, one copy of the materials listed below must be sent to the Regional Planning Council that serves the applicant. 
 

1. Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria  
2. Part 9 - Forms and Supporting Documentation  Appendix A:  Maps  

 
Application Format and Application Submission 
The application is divided into nine parts.  A local government must complete the parts of the application that relate to the activities for which it is 
requesting funds.  Do not submit the entire application.  Submit only those parts required for all applications and the part specifically related to the 
category (Commercial Revitalization, Economic Development, Housing Rehabilitation, or Neighborhood Revitalization) for which funds are being 
requested. 
 

All applicants must complete the cover section and Parts 2, 8, and 9.  Only the relevant appendices from Part 9 should be submitted with the 
application. 

Part 3 must be submitted by all applicants that are requesting points for non-CDBG funds that will be used on the project.  
Parts 4, 5, 6, and 7 pertain to individual funding categories.  Submit the appropriate part for the category of funds being requested. 

 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 160 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 6 73C-23.0041, FAC

Part 2 – Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 161 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 7 73C-23.0041, FAC

Application Profile 
Table G-1 

Local Government Contact Information: 

Local Government Name:  Town of Lake Placid 

Street Address:  311 West Interlake Boulevard 

Mailing Address (if different):  N/A 

City:  Lake Placid Zip Code:  33852 County:  Highlands 

Main Telephone:  863-699-3747 Main Facsimile:  8636993749 Federal ID Number:  59-6000356 

DUNS Number:  126642961 Local Government’s Name in DUNS:  Town of Lake Placid, Florida 

 

Chief Elected Official:  John Holbrook Title:  Mayor 

Telephone:  863-699-3747 Facsimile:  863-699-3749 

E-mail Address:  pwilliams.townoflakeplacid@gmail.com 

 

Local Government Financial Officer:  Rachel Osborne  Title:  Finance Director 

Telephone:  863-699-3747 Facsimile:  863-699-3749 

E-mail Address:  finance@mylakeplacid.org 

 

Local Government Project Contact:  Phil Williams  Title:  Town Administrator 

Street Address:  311 West Interlake Boulevard 

City:  Lake Placid Zip Code:  33852 

Direct Telephone:  863-699-3747 Facsimile:  863-699-3749 

E-mail Address:  pwilliams.townoflakeplacid@gmail.com 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 162 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 8 73C-23.0041, FAC

Application Profile – Table G-1 (Continued) 

Application Preparer Information  

Preparer’s Name:  J. Corbett Alday 
Organization Preparing Application: 

  Local Government       Private Company       RPC      

Street Address:  15000 Citrus Country Drive, Suite 331 

City:  Dade City State:  Florida Zip Code:  33523 

Telephone:  352-437-3902 Facsimile:  863-583-0357 

E-mail Address:  Corbett.Alday@GuardianCRM.com 
 

Consultant Information  

Consultant’s Name:  Guardian CRM, Inc.   Private Company      RPC      

Street Address:  15000 Citrus Country Drive, Suite 331 

City:  Dade City State:  Florida Zip Code:  33523 

Telephone:  352-437-3902 E-mail Address:  Corbett.Alday@GuardianCRM.com 
 

Demographics 

U.S. Congressional District Number:  16 Florida Senate District Number:  26 Florida House District Number:  55 

Service Area Census Tract(s) and Block Group(s):  Block Group 4, Census Tract 9616.03 

 

Application Type:  Indicate the application category.  A completed application must include the appropriate section as listed below.   

 Commercial Revitalization (Part 4)  Economic Development (Part 5) 

 Housing Rehabilitation (Part 6)  Neighborhood Revitalization (Part 7) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 163 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 9 73C-23.0041, FAC

Application Profile – Table G-1 (Continued) 
Funding for Planning and Design:  You must check the Planning and Design Funding  Neighborhood Revitalization box if you want to be 
considered for funding.  (The maximum funding for Planning and Design is $70,000.  In addition to the total funding needed for planning and 
design, the dollar amounts needed for basic engineering, additional engineering and administration must be shown below.) 

  Planning and Design Funding – Neighborhood Revitalization N/A 

If you will accept funding for Planning and Design, indicate the total amount being requested:  $      

Basic Engineering $      Additional Engineering $      Administration $      

Citizen Participation – Public Hearings 
Documentation of the citizen participation activities must be included in Appendix D of Part 9. 

List the date that the public notice  
for the first public hearing was published:        

List the date when  
the first public hearing was held:  3/14/2016 

List the date that the public notice  
for the second public hearing was published:        

List the date when  
the second public hearing was held:  4/11/2016 

   

Subgrant Funding Request: 
The maximum funding request for Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization and Housing Rehabilitation subgrants is based on the 
jurisdiction’s LMI population as determined by HUD.  Please see the table below.  The maximum subgrant funding request for Economic 
Development subgrants is $1,500,000, and the cost per job created must be less than $35,000.  At the bottom of the left column, enter the actual 
LMI population.  (Data available on CDBG website.)  At the bottom of the right column, enter the actual subgrant amount being requested. 

LMI Population Maximum Subgrant Request 

1 – 499 $600,000.00 

500 – 1,249 $650,000.00 

1,250 – 3,999 $700,000.00 

4,000 – and above $750,000.00 

Local Government’s LMI Population: 1,405  Subgrant Funds Being Requested:  $ 700,000.00 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 164 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 10 73C-23.0041, FAC

Application Profile 
Table G-1 (Continued) 

 

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box. 

Historic Preservation  
Will the project impact a building, public improvement or planned open space that is 50 or more years old?  If yes, 
documentation must be provided in Appendix L of Part 9.  (See instructions.) 

 Yes  No 

Interlocal Agreement 
Will project activities require an interlocal agreement?  If yes, the interlocal agreement(s) must be provided in Appendix J 
of Part 9.  (See instructions.)  

 Yes  No 

State of Financial Emergency 
Is the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 – 
218.504, Florida Statutes?  
Check at http://www.leg.state.fl.us/cgi-bin/View_Page.pl?File=financial-
emergencies.cfm&Directory=committees/joint/Jcla/&Tab=committees  

 Yes  No 

Grant Preparation Costs 
The applicant may request subgrant funds for the cost of application preparation.   See instructions if funds are requested.   

Does the applicant wish to request subgrant funds for the cost of application preparation?  If yes, documentation must be 
included in Appendix F of Part 9. 

Amount:  $1,000.00 

 Yes  No 

National Flood Insurance Program  
Is the applicant currently participating in the National Flood Insurance Program?  Yes  No 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 165 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 11 73C-23.0041, FAC

-2 
 

Describe the proposed project using the guidelines in the instructions.  Specific directions for Commercial Revitalization and Economic Development 
application narratives can be found in the instructions.  Use additional pages as needed. 

 
MET NEED - The proposed CDBG project consists of the following met need activities:

Service Area #1:  Phase 1 B East - New Gravity Sewer Mains 
The Town plans to make 7,000 LF of new sewer improvements to the south downtown area to replace septic systems and improve health and 
safety. Streets to be improved include Spruce Avenue, South Magnolia Avenue and in between and adjacent to those, East Royal Palm Street, 
East Washington Street, East Phoenix Street, Plumose Street, Palmetto Street, Poinsettia Avenue, Myrtle Street. Right of way restoration will 
be included. Lake Placid Utilities will provide the cost of LMI hook-ups for households that participate in the program.

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

FUTURE NEED - The proposed CDBG project consists of the following future need activities:

Service Area #2:  Phase 1 B East – New Sidewalks and Pedestrian Malls along same streets as new sewer mains
After met needs are accomplished, and if funds are available, the Town will provide up to 7,000 LF of sidewalk improvements along the same 
streets receiving the met need new sewer

The following matrix provides additional information about the CDBG funded MET Need activities.
Activity Need Start/End Dates Location Quantity CDBG 

Funds 
Leverage National 

Obj.
Beneficiaries 

Service Area #1: 
New Sewer Mains

CDBG funded new sewer 
mains are needed to replace 
septic systems and improve 
health and safety

Construct
Start: 6/17; End: 
5/18

South Downtown East along 
Spruce, Magnolia, Royal 
Palm, Washington, Phoenix, 
Plumose, Palmetto, 
Poinsettia, Myrtle

7,000LF $700,000.00 0 Benefit to 
low and 
moderate 
income 
beneficiaries

Total – 256
VLI- 83
LI - 98
LMI –58 (239 total)
Over - 17

CDBG Budget Summary
Total New Sewer Improvements $700,000.00 Total Met Need Construction Cost: $700,000.00CDBG Grant Total $700,000.00

The following matrix provides additional information about the CDBG FUTURE Need activities.
FUTURE Needs 

Activity Need Start/End 
Dates

Location Quantity CDBG 
Funds 

Leverage National Obj. Beneficiaries 

Service Area #1:
Sidewalk 
Improvements

CDBG funded sidewalks are 
needed to improve pedestrian 
conditions. This is the same 
streets that is receiving MET 
need new sewer

Construct
Start: 6/17; 
End: 5/18

South Downtown East along 
Spruce, Magnolia, Royal Palm, 
Washington, Phoenix, Plumose, 
Palmetto, Poinsettia, Myrtle

7,000LF $175,000.00 0 Benefit to low 
and moderate
income 
beneficiaries

Total – 256
VLI- 83
LI - 98
LMI –58 (239 total)
Over - 17

Total Sidewalks Improvements $175,000.00
Total Future Need Construction Cost: $175,000.00CDBG Grant Total $175,000.00

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 166 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 12 73C-23.0041, FAC

1. Describe all activities to be undertaken and the projected cost, without regard to the funding source or whether such funding will be counted for leverage. The 
following table shows the total project cost for each MET NEED activity.

Activity
(met needs)

CDBG Leveraged 
Funds 

Other 
funds 

Total Cost 

New Sewer Mains $700,000.00 0 0 $700,000.00
Sewer Hook-Ups 0 0 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Grant Administration 0 $50,000.00 0 $50,000.00
Total Project Budget $700,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $800,000.00

2. Describe and activities in which a portion of the construction will occur outside of the applicant’s jurisdiction.

None.

3. Describe any impact that proposed DOT or county road construction will have on the proposed CDBG funded activity.

No impacts on DOT or county road construction are anticipated. However, any paving that is removed to complete the sewer improvements will need to 
be restored to their original condition.

4. Specify whether any portion of the project area is located in a flood-prone area and whether the local government participates in the National Flood Insurance 
Program.

The project is located above the 100 year flood plain.  The Town participates in the National Flood Insurance Program. Work is limited to 
improvements and related repairs within the improved R/W and no impact to any FIRM flood plain is expected.

5. If complementary activities are being undertaken, explain how they relate to the project.

No complementary activities are anticipated beyond required restoration of the street right-of-way.

6. If funds from other sources are being “leveraged,” describe how the funds will be used (what they will pay for, etc.).  

Leverage funds will be used for Grant Administration. Other local funds will be used for participating LMI HH hook-ups.

7. If the removal of public building architectural barriers to handicapped persons is being paid for with CDBG funds, identify:

The location and function of each building and the barriers to be removed in each building 
How the expenditure of CDBG funds will resolve the problem

Not Applicable 

8. If using a survey that was completed for a previous CDBG project, state the sub-grant number and year the survey was conducted. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 167 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 13 73C-23.0041, FAC

Not Applicable

9. This application is consistent with the Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 168 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 14 73C-23.0041, FAC 

-3 

1.  Community-Wide Needs Score (CWNS)   
The CWNS for each non-entitlement local government is posted on the Department’s website at: 
http://www.floridajobs.org/community-planning-and-development/assistance-for-governments-and-organizations/florida-
small-cities-community-development-block-grant-program/downloads-and-information-for-applicants  
(Transfer this score to line 1. of the Application Scoring Summary page – Part 8, page 4.) 

Score:  104.33 

2.  Special Designation Score 
Check all applicable designations below and enter a score of 20 points if all CDBG activities will be conducted within any of 
the boundaries of the special designation areas checked.  Documentation must be included in Appendix M of Part 9.  (See 
instructions.)  (Transfer this score to line 3a. of the Application Scoring Summary page.) 

Score:  20 

 Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO)  Rural Community as defined by §288.0656, F.S.  

 Area of Critical State Concern pursuant to §380.05, F.S.  Florida Enterprise Zone pursuant to §290.0065, F.S. 

3.  Grant History Score:  If the applicant has not had an open CDBG contract in the NR, CR, or HR categories within five 
years of application deadline, claim 100 points.  (Transfer this score to line 3b. of the Application Scoring Summary page.) 

Score:  0 

4.  CATF Score:  The applicant can score a maximum of 10 points if it has appointed a Citizen Advisory Task Force (CATF) to provide input on all 
phases of the Small Cities CDBG Program process and the CATF met to discuss community needs and make recommendations to the local 
governing body before the application was drafted.  The task force must be comprised of residents of the applying jurisdiction, and at least 51% 
of the members must be from LMI households.  None of the members can be an elected official of the jurisdiction, and only one member can be 
an employee of the applicant.  The CATF shall have at least five members, and at least 51% members must participate in the meeting to claim 
CATF points.  Documentation must be included in Appendix D of Part 9.  (See instructions.) 

4a.  If the CATF met before the first public hearing was conducted and before a draft application was developed to discuss 
community needs and make recommendations to the local governing body as to the program area and activities that 
should be considered when drafting a Small Cities CDBG application, score 10 points, or  

4b.  If the CATF met before the notice for the second public hearing was published and before a draft application was 
finalized to make recommendations to the local governing body as to the program area and activities that should be 
included in its Small Cities CDBG application, score 5 points.  
(Transfer this score to line 3c. of the Application Scoring Summary page.) 

Score:  10 

If applicable, list the date  
that the public notice for the CATF meeting was published:  2/24/16 

If applicable, list the date  
when the CATF meeting was held:  03/03/2016 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 169 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 15 73C-23.0041, FAC 

-3 (Continued) 

5.  Outstanding Performance in Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) 

M/WBE Contracting:  The applicant may claim up to 20 points for achievement in Minority-/Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE) 
contracting in the most recent Small Cities CDBG subgrant that was administratively closed not more than four years before application deadline 
date.  Review the M/WBE reports submitted to DCA/DEO for that subgrant and enter a score based on the achievement reported. 

Most Recent Administratively Closed Small Cities CDBG Contract Number: 13DB-01-07-38-02-N19 

$83,000 
Amount Awarded to M/WBE firms  

$856,521 
Total Prime Contracts Amount 

X 100 =  9.6 M/WBE % 

M/WBE % Points 

5a. M/WBE Contracting Score: 
 

5 
(Maximum 20 points) 

 0.0 – 4.99% 
 5.0 – 14.99% 
 15.0 – 19.99% 
 20.0 – 24.99% 
    25.00%+ 

0 
5 

10 
15 
20 

If the applicant has not administratively closed a Small Cities CDBG subgrant 
within four years of the application deadline date, score 5 points. 
Local Government Minority Employment:  The applicant may claim up to 60 points for meeting minority employment goals.  Complete the table 
below to calculate the applicant’s percentage of minority employees.  See instructions for calculations. 

Number of Permanent Full-time Equivalent  
Minority Applicant Employees 

 
5 

 
Number of Permanent Full-time Equivalent 

Applicant Employees 
 

39 

= 

Applicant’s Percentage of 
Minority Employees 

 

12.82% 

Enter percentage of minorities in the applicant’s county:  14.2%   

If the  “Prorated 60 Points Score” is claimed, complete the following equation: 

Applicant’s Percentage of Minority 
Employees 

 
12.82 

 
Percentage of Minorities in 

Applicant’s County 
 

14.2 

= 
Applicant’s Percentage of 

Minority Employees 
 

14.2% 

X 60 = 

Points 
Claimed 

 
54.17 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 170 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 16 73C-23.0041, FAC

If the applicant has three or less employees, 40 points may be claimed.  

5b.  Local Government Minority Employment Score (60 Points Maximum): 54.17 

6.  Outstanding Performance in Fair Housing 

The applicant may claim five points for adopting a Fair Housing Ordinance prior to the application deadline and five points for conducting a Fair 
Housing workshop in the 12 months prior to the application deadline.  See instructions for guidelines and documentation requirements. 

 Date Score 

6a.  Date Fair Housing Ordinance Adopted: 11/9/1990 5 

6b.  Date of Fair Housing Workshop: 03/03/2016 5 

6c.  Total Fair Housing (6a+6b) Score (10 Points Maximum): 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 Outstanding Performance in EEO and Fair Housing (5a+5b+6c) Score:   69.17 

(Transfer this score to line 2. on the Application Scoring Summary page – Part 8, page 4.) 
  (90 points maximum) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 171 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

17

 
 

Part 3 – Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 172 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 18 73C-23.0041, FAC 

Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds 
Private, Participating Party, Public Leverage from Non-Local and Local Funding Sources 

Table L-1 
 

Activity # Source 
Amount 

Claimed for 
Scoring 

Amount 
Not Claimed for 

Scoring 

Type 
(Participating Party, Loan, Grant, Local Government 

Funds, Donated Land, or Other Leverage) 
Grant 
Admin Local Government Funds  $50,000 $0 Local Government Funds 

            $      $            

            $      $            

            $      $            

            $      $            

            $      $            

Totals $50,000 $0  

Total Funds Claimed for Leverage Scoring $50,000   

 
Use the preceding totals to compute the number of points you are claiming for leverage scoring on the next page. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 173 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 19 73C-23.0041, FAC 

Leverage Score Summary 

 
Leverage Points Calculation for NR, CR, and HR 

 
Communities with a LMI Population of 1,249 or Less 

 
 $       $1,000 =       Points 
 

(25 Points Maximum) 
 
 

Leverage Points Calculation for NR, CR, and HR 
 

Communities with a LMI Population of 1,250 or More 
 
 $50,000  $2,000 = 25 Points 
 

(25 Points Maximum) 
 
 

Leverage Points Calculation for ED 
 

 $       $10,000 =       Points  
 

(125 Points Maximum) 
 

Leverage Score: 25  
(Transfer this score to line 3d. on the Application Scoring Summary page in Part 8.   

25 Points Maximum for NR, HR, and CR.  125 Points Maximum for ED.) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 174 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

 20 73C-23.0041, FAC 

Part 7 – Neighborhood Revitalization 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 175 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

73C-23.0041, FAC 

-1

A B C D E F 

1. Activity Number and Name 
(*Same points in the activity supported.) 

Appropriate 
RUS 

Engineering 
Table 

Enter CDBG 
Activity Funds 

% 0f CDBG Project 
Cost  (Col. C ÷ Total 

of Col. C) 

Goal  
Points 

Activity Goal 
Score 
(D x E) 

01 Acquisition (in support of      )* NA $            *       

03J Fire Hydrants 16 Table II $            60       

03J Fire Protection 1 Table II $            60       

03I Flood and Drainage 2 Table II $            70       

03I Hazard Mitigation Activities 3 Table II $            50       

14A Housing Rehabilitation – Plumbing 4 NA $            60       

03F Parks, Playgrounds 5 Table II $            50       

03L Pedestrian Malls/Sidewalks 6 Table II $            65       

03E Recreation/Neighborhood Center Table II $            50       

08 Relocation NA $            35       

10 Removal of Architectural Barriers 7 Table II $            50       

03A Senior Center Table II $            55       

03C Temporary Shelters11 Table II $            55       

03J New Sewage Treatment Plant  Table I $            85       

03J Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrades Table I $            70       

03J New Sewer Lines & Components 8 Table I $700,000 100% 85 85 

03J Sewer Line Replacement 9 Table I $            70       

03J Sewer Hookups 10 Table I $            85       

03J Solid Waste Disposal Table II $            25       

03K Street Improvements – New Paving 12 Table II $            70       

03K Street Improvements – Repaving 13 Table II $            55       
*Same points as the activity it supports.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 176 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

22 73C-23.0041, FAC

CDBG Funds and Activity Goals Table N-1 (Continued) 
A B C D E F 

1. Activity Number and Name 
(*Same points in the activity supported.) 

Appropriate 
RUS  

Engineering 
Table 

Enter CDBG 
Activity Funds 

% of CDBG Project 
Cost  (Col. C ÷ Total 
CDBG Project Cost) 

Goal  
Points 

Activity Goal 
Score 
(D x E) 

03J Water Hookups 14 Table II $            85       

03J Water Lines, New – Potable 15 Table II $            85       

03J Water Line Replacement 9 Table II $            70       

03J New Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 6 Table I $            85       

03J Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant Improvements 6 Table I $            70       

03M Child Care Center Table II $            55       

03P Health Facility Table II $            55       

                 $            25       

                 $            25       
2.  Add Column C (from both pages) to get the  

Total CDBG Project Cost: $700,000    

 3.  Add the Activity Goal Scores in Column F (from both pages) to get the Total Activity Goal Score: 85 

 (85 Point Maximum) 

4.  Indicate the Appropriate RUS Used and Enter Engineering Funds: RUS Table Used:     I      II     Both Prorated 

4a.  Basic Fee $0  

4b.  Resident Inspection Fee $0  

4c.  Preliminary Engineering Fee $0  

4d.  Additional Engineering Services:  $0  

5.  Total the CDBG Engineering Fees (4a+4b+4c+4d_):  $0 

6.  Enter CDBG Administrative Cost:  $0 

7.  Total the CDBG Funds Requested (2+5+6):  $700,000 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 177 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

23 73C-23.0041, FAC

Addressed Needs – CDBG Activities and Beneficiaries 
Table N-2a 

Census or survey data must be compiled to complete this and the remainder of the application forms. 

A B C D E F 

Activity Number and Name
Enter # of Addressed 

CDBG Units

Enter # of VLI 
Beneficiaries 

 30% AMI 

Enter # of LI 
Beneficiaries 

30.01-50% AMI 

Enter # of MI 
Beneficiaries 

50.01-80% AMI 

Enter # of  
Total CDBG 

Beneficiaries 

01 Acquisition (in support of      )                               

03J Fire Hydrants                                

03J Fire Protection                                 

03I Flood and Drainage                                

03I Hazard Mitigation Activities                                

14A Housing Rehabilitation – Plumbing                                

03F Parks, Playgrounds                                

03L Pedestrian Malls/Sidewalks                                

03E Recreation/Neighborhood Center                               

08 Relocation                               

14E Removal of Architectural Barriers                                

03A Senior Center                               

03C Temporary Shelters11                               

03J Sewage Treatment Plant                                

03J New Sewer Lines & Components  7,000lf 83 98 58 256 
(Use the following units of measure in Column B: Barriers, Buildings, Homes, Hydrants, Lift Stations (LS), Linear Feet (LF), Plants, Sites, Tanks, Wells, and Units.) 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 178 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

24 73C-23.0041, FAC

Addressed Needs – Activities and Beneficiaries 
Table N-2a (Continued) 

A B C D E F 

Activity Number and Name 
Enter # of Addressed 

CDBG Units  

Enter # of VLI 
Beneficiaries 

 30% AMI 

Enter # of LI 
Beneficiaries 

30.01-50% AMI 

Enter # of MI 
Beneficiaries 

50.01-80% AMI 

Enter # of  
Total CDBG 

Beneficiaries 

03J Sewer Line Replacement                                

03J Sewer Hookups 10 (Beneficiaries 
calculated by Households) 40HH (other funds) 36 44 25 112 

03J Solid Waste Disposal                               

03K Street Improvements – New Paving 12                               

03K Street Improvements – Repaving 13                               

03 Utility Hookups – Other (Beneficiaries 
calculated by Households)                               

03J Water Hookups 14 (Beneficiaries 
calculated by Households)                               

03J Water Lines, New – Potable 15                               

03J Water Line Replacement 9                               

03J New Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 6                               

03J Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 
Improvements 6                               

03M Child Care Center                               

03P Health Facility                               

                                        

                                        

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 179 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

25 73C-23.0041, FAC

Unaddressed Needs – Activities and Beneficiaries 
Table N-2b 

Census or survey data must be compiled to complete this and the remainder of the application forms. 

A B C D E F 

Activity Number and Name
Enter # of 

Unaddressed CDBG 
Units

Enter # of VLI 
Beneficiaries 

 30% AMI 

Enter # of LI 
Beneficiaries 

30.01-50% AMI 

Enter # of MI 
Beneficiaries 

50.01-80% AMI 

Enter # of  
Total CDBG 

Beneficiaries 

01 Acquisition (in support of      )                               

03J Fire Hydrants                                

03J Fire Protection                                 

03I Flood and Drainage                                

03I Hazard Mitigation Activities                                

14A Housing Rehabilitation – Plumbing                                

03F Parks, Playgrounds                                

03L Pedestrian Malls/Sidewalks  7,000lf (same 
streets as sewer) 83 98 58 256 

03E Recreation/Neighborhood Center                               

08 Relocation                               

14E Removal of Architectural Barriers                                

03A Senior Center                               

03C Temporary Shelters11                               

03J Sewage Treatment Plant                                

03J Sewer Lines & Components                                
(Use the following units of measure in Column B: Barriers, Buildings, Homes, Hydrants, Lift Stations (LS), Linear Feet (LF), Plants, Sites, Tanks, Wells, and Units.) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 180 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

26 73C-23.0041, FAC

Unaddressed Needs – Activities and Beneficiaries 
Table N-2b (Continued) 

A B C D E F 

Activity Number and Name 
Enter # of 

Unaddressed CDBG 
Units  

Enter # of VLI 
Beneficiaries 

 30% AMI 

Enter # of LI 
Beneficiaries 

30.01-50% AMI 

Enter # of MI 
Beneficiaries 

50.01-80% AMI 

Enter # of  
Total CDBG 

Beneficiaries 

03J Sewer Line Replacement                                

03J Sewer Hookups 10 (Beneficiaries calculated 
by Households)                               

03J Solid Waste Disposal                               

03K Street Improvements 12                               

03K Street Improvements – Repaving 13                               

03 Utility Hookups – Other (Beneficiaries 
calculated by Households)                               

03J Water Hookups 14 (Beneficiaries calculated 
by Households)                               

03J Water Lines, New – Potable 15                               

03J Water Line Replacement 9                               

03J New Water Tank/Well Treatment Plant 6                               

03J Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 
Improvements 6                               

03M Child Care Center                               

03P Health Facility                               

                                        

                                        

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 181 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

27 73C-23.0041, FAC

Beneficiary Verification Summary by Service Area 
Table N-3 

 

A B C D E F G H I J 
Enter Service 

Area # / 
Benefit 
Survey 

Method* 

Enter Activities to be 
Completed in Each Service 
Area (Use More than One 

Line for Multiple Activities) 

Enter Total # of 
Households (HH in 
the Service Area 
(Universe-Col. H) 

Enter Total # 
of 

Responses 
Required 

Enter Total # 
of Households 
Responding to 

the Survey 

Enter Total # 
of VLI 

Beneficiaries 

Enter Total # 
of LMI 

Beneficiaries 

Enter Total # 
of All 

Beneficiaries 

Calculate 
Percent 
of VLI 

Benefit 
(F ÷ H) 

Calculate 
Percent 
of LMI 
Benefit 
(G ÷ H) 

1/B 7,000lf new sewer mains 109 109 109 83 239 256 32.42% 93.36% 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

                                                     %      % 

* A= Random Sample, B=Small Service Area, C=Census, D= Survey from previous application, not more than five years old, where the service area is identical to the one in 
the previously submitted application.  If a random survey was conducted, include as an appendix a description of the methodology which describes the basis of the 
universe, the confidence interval selected, and the procedures used to contact the initial sample before surveying an alternate.  The sample and alternates must be 
selected from a random number generator website (such as random.org) and a print out of those numbers included in the appendix. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 182 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

28 73C-23.0041, FAC

-4 

For scoring purposes, the beneficiaries of a jurisdiction-wide activity, including a water 
or sewage treatment plant, on which less than 5% of total CDBG funds are expended 
shall not be used when calculating the unduplicated beneficiary scores in this table. 

1.(a) Enter the total funds requested 
(total CDBG request) $700,000 

1.(b) Enter the total number of grant unduplicated VLI 
beneficiaries: 83 1.(c) Enter the total number of grant 

unduplicated LMI beneficiaries: 239 

1.(d) Enter the total number of grant unduplicated beneficiaries: 256 
1.(e) Enter the total number of 

unduplicated LMI households: 92 

 

a. VLI Beneficiary Impact Score:  Calculate the Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage: 
 

1.(b) divided by 1.(d) = 32.42% 
 
Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate. 

Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage 
 30.00% or More 
 20.00% to 29.99% 
 10.00% to 19.99% 
 Less than 10.00% 

Score 
  30 
  20 
  10 
  0 

b. LMI Beneficiary Impact Score:  Calculate the Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage: 
 

1.(c) divided by 1.(d) = 93.36% 
 

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate. 

Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage 
 70.00% and above 
 66.00% to 69.99% 
 61.00% to 65.99% 
 56.00% to  60.99% 
 51.01% to 55.99% 

Score 
  125 
  110 
  90 
  70 
  50 

c. Average Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Score:  Calculate the Average Cost per 
Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary: 

 
1.(a) divided by 1.(c) = $2,928.87 

 
Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate. 

Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary 
 $11,000 or More 
 $10,000 to $10,999 
 $9,000 to $9,999 
 Less than $9,000 

Score 
  0 
  10 
  20 
  30  

d. Average Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household Score:  Calculate the Average Cost per 
Unduplicated LMI Household: 

 
1.(a) divided by 1.(e) = $7608.70 

 
Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate. 

Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household 
 $20,000 or More 
 $16,000 to $19,999 
 $13,000 to $15,999 
 $11,000 to $12,999 
 $9,000 to $10,999 
 Less than $9,000 

Score 
  -100 
  -50  
  20 
  40 
  60 
  85 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 183 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

29 73C-23.0041, FAC

Readiness to Proceed Score 

If biddable construction plans and specifications for all “addressed need” activities have been completed, and permit applications for all infrastructure 
activities have been submitted to the applicable permitting agencies no later than application deadline, the applicant can claim 100 points.  
Otherwise, score zero points.  The documentation listed below must be submitted with the application to receive the 100 points.  

To receive the points, the following documentation must be included in Appendix G of the application when it is submitted to the Department: 
1)A letter from the engineer or architect who prepared the construction plans and specifications to the chief elected officer of the applicant 

certifying the following:  
that the signed, sealed and dated plans and specifications are complete,  
that the bid documentation, including the plans and specifications, provided with the application contains all of the information that a 

contractor would need to bid on the project, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s) and the CDGB Supplemental Conditions, and 
that applications have been submitted for all permits that are required to begin construction on the infrastructure activities included in the 

application.  (If the only permitting agency is the applicant local government, the engineer shall certify that the applicant is the only 
agency from which a permit is required.  If no permits are required for the project, the engineer shall certify to that effect.)  

2)A signed and sealed copy of the plans and specifications, plus all necessary bid documents, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s) and the 
CDBG Supplemental Conditions;  

3)Documentation that all required infrastructure permit applications were submitted to the appropriate agency(ies).  (Receipts from UPS or the 
U.S. Postal Service, email or letter from permitting agency(ies) saying that the permit applications had been received.) 

 Readiness to Proceed Score:  100 (100 Points Maximum) 

  

-5 

Enter the appropriate Health and Safety Impact score.  Documentation for points claimed must be included in Part 9, Appendix I.  Scoring options are 
as follows: 

Option A:  A total of 50 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following: 
 The proposed activity will be in one or more of the service areas.  Activities outside a service area may only count for scoring pursuant to 

Chapter 73C-23, F.A.C., and 
 The activity to be paid for with CDBG funds will correct the deficiencies specified in an existing enforcement action (administrative order, 

consent order, judicial proceeding or order by a state or federal agency).  Activities conducted in lieu of fines do not qualify. 
All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 50 points. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 184 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

30 73C-23.0041, FAC

-5 (Continued) 

Option B:  A total of 40 points can be claimed if the activity will provide first-time sewer or drinking water service to a service area, that a state or local 
agency says could have health and safety issues associated with septic tanks or other contamination sources.  All CDBG-funded construction activities 
must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 40 points. 

Option C:  A total of 25 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following: 
 An activity proposed to be addressed with CDBG funds has been the subject of a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Damage 

Survey Report (DSR) or Project Worksheet prepared for and submitted to FEMA for review and approval and was prepared at least 30 days but 
no more than 30 months before the application deadline, and 

 The FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet was prepared in response to a federally declared natural disaster, 
declared before the application deadline. An engineer’s written statement that the proposed CDBG activity will prevent the recurrence of the 
damage specified in the FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet must be provided. 

All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 25 points   

Option D:  A total of 30 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:   
1. An activity to be addressed with CDBG funds was cited, in writing, by a State or Federal Regulatory Agency, before the application deadline; 
2. The citation states a violation of state or federal statutes, rules, or regulations that affect the health and/or safety of the local government’s 

citizenry; and 
3. The citation was issued to the local government and includes the following: 

 the statutory or regulatory basis for the citation,  
 a description or reference to the corrective action that the regulatory agency requires, and 
 if a specific citation form, document, or process exists by State Rule or Federal Regulation, that form, document or process must be used. 

All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 30 points.   
This option shall be used for work required by a regulatory agency’s inspection report that meets 1-3 above, but has not risen to the level of 
enforcement action described in Option A. 

Option E:  A portion of the 50, 40, 25 or 30 points can be claimed if the local government documents that some activities meet the above criteria.  If 
this option is selected, use the formula to calculate proportional points. 

e. If CDBG funds will be expended for activities that meet the criteria for more than one option, points shall be prorated for each option and then 
totaled together, but the total score claimed shall not exceed 50 points. 

Please note that CDBG funds cannot be used to pay fines or civil penalties related to enforcement actions.  Also, Health and Safety points cannot be 
claimed for a project that is being undertaken in lieu of fines and penalties related to enforcement actions.  Health and Safety Points cannot be 
claimed to address the same deficiency/citation that was used to obtain funding in a previous CDBG subgrant. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 185 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

31 73C-23.0041, FAC

If Option E was selected, complete the following equation: 

Enter the cost of 
activities subject to  

A, B, C, or D 

 
 

Enter the CDBG Project Cost 
(not including Engineering or 

Admin. Costs) 

 
 

Enter the result (%) as 
a four digit decimal 

 
 

Enter the Appropriate 
Multiplier  

(50, 40, 25 or 30) 

 
 Option E Score 

$      ÷ $      =       x       =       

Check the Health and Safety 
Score being claimed. 

  Option A.   Option B.  Option C.  Option D.  Option E.  N/A 
 (50 Points)  (40 Points) (25 Points)  (30 Points)  (Prorated) 

 
 Enter the Health and Safety Score: 40 
 (50 Points Maximum) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 186 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

32 73C-23.0041, FAC

Calculating the Category Summary Score 
Scores Type of Score 

85  Total Activity Goal Score (from page 3) 

30 + Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage Score (from page 9) 

125 + Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage Score (from page 9) 

30 + Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Score (from page 9) 

85 + Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household Score (from page 9) 

100 + Readiness to Proceed Score (from page 10) 

40 + Health and Safety Score (from page 12) 

495 = Category Summary Score (505 Points Maximum) 

 
 
 
 
 Category Summary Score: 495 
 (505 Points Maximum) 
 (Transfer this score to line 3e. in the NR column on the Application Scoring Summary page – Part 8, page 4.) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 187 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

33 73C-23.0041, FAC

 
Part 8 – Certification and Score Summary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 188 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

34 73C-23.0041, FAC

I, the undersigned chief elected official or authorized representative of the Applicant, certify that, to the best of my knowledge, this Florida 
Small Cities Community Development Block Grant Application for Funding was prepared in accordance with state and federal rules and 
regulations, contains information that is true and correct, and has been approved by the local governing body.  
 
I also certify that the Applicant: 

 1. Has met all citizen participation requirements contained in Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code: 
Following public notice, hearings were conducted by a member of the local governing body or a duly authorized employee; 
The first public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen views about community development needs and potential uses of CDBG 

funding; 
The notice for the second public hearing was published following the first public hearing.  The notice included a summary of the 

activities that would be conducted with CDBG funds, the specific locations where those activities would take place, a line item 
budget, and the time and place where a copy of the draft application would be available for review; and 

A second public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen comments on the CDBG application prior to submission. 
 2. Has properly conducted surveys of service areas to document LMI benefit, if applicable. 
 3. Will not attempt to recover, through special assessments, capital costs of public improvements funded in whole or in part with 

CDBG funds.  
 4. Will ensure that upon completion of housing structures addressed with CDBG funds, each housing structure will meet the local 

housing code. 
 5. Will administer the subgrant in conformity with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Fair Housing Act. 
 6. Will affirmatively further fair housing and undertake one fair housing activity each quarter. 
 7. Has adopted or will adopt a Community Development Plan or has adopted the Local Comprehensive Plan as its Community 

Development Plan. 
 8. Will adopt an Anti-Displacement and Relocation Policy and will minimize the displacement of persons. 
 9. Has presented accurate information and has documentation on file and readily accessible to the Department of Economic 

Opportunity. 
 10. Has authorized the submission of this application by vote of the local governing body. 
 11. Will adopt a CDBG Procurement Policy that conforms to 2 CFR 200.317 – 200.326, Sections 255.0525 and 287.055, Florida Statutes, 

and Rule 73C-23.0051(3), Florida Administrative Code. 
 12. Has implemented a financial management system that complies with Section 218.33, Florida Statutes, and 2 CFR 200.302. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 189 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

35 73C-23.0041, FAC

 
 13. Will complete a self-evaluation of its facilities related to the Americans with Disabilities Act and adopt a Transition Plan, if 

applicable. 
 14. Will meet a National Objective for each funded activity other than administration and engineering prior to the administrative 

closeout of the subgrant. 

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee  

Signature:  _____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  John Holbrook, Mayor 

Date:        

If signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a copy of the resolution authorizing the person to sign the application must be included in 
Appendix B. 

 

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Local Government 

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  J. Corbett Alday, Vice President and COO 

Name of Firm or Agency:  Guardian CRM, Inc. 

 
Failure of the Chief Elected Officer or designated person to properly sign the application by the deadline, or failure to include a copy of the ordinance or 
resolution of the governing body authorizing another individual to sign the application, will result in a 50-point penalty being assessed against the 
application that cannot be eliminated during the completeness process. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 190 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

36 73C-23.0041, FAC

Application Scoring Summary 
This form is the Applicant’s evaluation of the application score.  Use the “scores” identified in the application to complete this form when you have 
finished filling out the application.  Enter the scores or other information in the appropriate columns.  When all of the scores have been transferred to this 
form, add the scores and enter the total. 

Applicant Name: Town of Lake Placid (For DEO Use Only)  Application Number:  _________ 

Enter Type of Application:     Commercial Revitalization   Economic Development 
   Housing Rehabilitation   Neighborhood Revitalization 

Title/Score Part Page CR ED HR NR 

1. Community-Wide Needs Score  (250 Points Maximum)                               104.33 

2. Outstanding Performance in Equal Employment 
Opportunity and Fair Housing  (90 points maximum)                               54 

3. Program Impact:       

3a.  Special Designation Score  (20 Points Maximum)                               20 

3b.  Grant History Score  (100 Points Maximum)                               100 

3c.  CATF Score (10 Points Maximum)                               10 

3d.  Leverage (25 Points Maximum for CR, NR and HR) (125 
Points Maximum for ED)                               25 

3e.  Category Summary Score                               495 

3f.  Total Program Impact Score  (3a+3b+3c+3d+3e) 
(660 Points Maximum)                               650 

4. Total Application Score  (1+2+3f)  
(1000 Points Maximum)                               808.33 

Less Penalties Assessed (For DEO Use Only)       

Final Score (For DEO Use Only)       
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 191 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

37 73C-23.0041, FAC

 
Part 9 –Supporting Documentation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 192 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

38 73C-23.0041, FAC

Place all supporting documentation in this section.  Separate the documents with a titled tab or titled colored paper. Include only those appendices that 
are required for the application. 
 

Appendix Title 
A Maps (Required) 

B Local Governing Body’s Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required) 

C Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required) 

D Public Hearing/CATF Documentation (Required) 

E Leverage Documentation 

F Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation 

G Readiness to Proceed Documentation 

H VLI/LMI Worksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and Maps 

I Documentation Related to Health and Safety Impact Score  

J Joint Agreements, Contingency Funding Documentation and/or Interlocal Agreements 

K Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applications) 

L Historic Preservation Documents 

M Special Designation Documentation 

N Documentation for Economic Development Applications 

O Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization) 

P Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization) 

Q Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation 

R       

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 193 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

39 73C-23.0041, FAC

Appendix A:  Maps (Required) 

Failure to submit a required map with the application will result in a 250-point reduction to the Total Application Score.  Please review the requirements 
for the maps carefully.  If the Department requests revisions to any of the maps and the revisions are not provided timely as required by 73C-
23.0041(11)(d), F.A.C., then 250 points will be deducted from the Total Application Score  The maps must be legible.  A list of maps that must be included 
with the application by program category follows: 

Commercial Revitalization 

If the application is using the LMI National Objective, a jurisdiction map, service area map and flood prone area map must be included.  If the project is 
jurisdiction wide, the service area map must show the borders of the project area or a separate project area map must be included with the application.  If 
the project is not jurisdiction wide, the applicant must include documentation to justify why the project impacts a limited portion of the community, and 
the Department must approve the justification.   

If the application is using the Slum and Blight National Objective, a jurisdiction map, project area map and flood prone area map must be included in 
Appendix A.  

Economic Development 

The application must include a jurisdiction map, project area map and flood prone area map.  Applications that propose to meet the public benefit 
standard by providing services to low- and moderate-income residents must also have a service area map. 

Housing Rehabilitation 

The application must include a jurisdiction map and flood prone area map.  There is no service area or project area map because housing rehabilitation 
projects provide direct benefit to low- and moderate-income residents who typically have not been identified at the time of application.  For counties, the 
jurisdiction map should indicate the boundaries of all incorporated areas of the county, and only homes in the unincorporated area of the county are 
eligible for rehabilitation. 

Neighborhood Revitalization 

The application must include a jurisdiction map, flood prone area map and one or more service area maps. 

Jurisdiction Map 
A scale; 
A north arrow; 
The boundaries of the locality; 
The boundaries of the service area(s) where the activities will be conducted; 
The boundaries of a special designation area being claimed for points if smaller than the jurisdiction’s boundaries; 
The City Hall or the County administration building; and 
The location of the CDBG program office, if other than at the City Hall or County administration building.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 194 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

40 73C-23.0041, FAC

Service Area Map(s) – a map for each service area (a properly marked jurisdiction map will suffice for a city-wide activity) 
A scale; 
A north arrow; 
The boundaries of the service area reflecting project beneficiaries;  
A visual representation of all proposed service area activities (roads being paved or resurfaced, drainage features, lines being installed or replaced, 
fire stations and hydrants, lift stations, water and sewer plants, parks and community centers, and other CDBG-funded activities); 
The boundaries of a special designation area being claimed for points if smaller than the jurisdiction’s boundaries; 
A visual representation of all the housing units and, for surveyed homes, color or other coding indicating whether the home is LMI, VLI, vacant, or 
exceeds the income limits for these categories; 
A method of reference from the housing unit displayed on the map to a Household Income Survey Form; 
The names, streets, route numbers or easily identifiable landmarks where all service area activities are located; 
The location of all “number of units to be addressed” and all “number of units needed” for each activity in the service area and the major 
components of those activities; 
All affected Historic structures, planned open spaces, or public improvements; and 
If applicable, duplicated housing units if any service areas overlap. 

 
Project Area Map – a map showing where the project activities will take place for an economic development subgrant or a commercial revitalization 
project that is jurisdiction wide. 

A scale; 
A north arrow; 
The boundaries of the project area;  
The location of all businesses being impacted by the project (commercial revitalization) or the location of all Participating Parties (economic 
development); 
The boundaries of a special designation area being claimed for points if smaller than the jurisdiction’s boundaries; 
The names, streets, route numbers or easily identifiable landmarks where all service area activities are located; 
A visual representation of all proposed CDBG-funded activities (street improvements and parking, pedestrian malls and parks, drainage features, 
utility improvements, façade renovation, fire hydrants, lift stations, water and sewer plants, elimination of blight, and other CDBG-funded 
activities); 
The location of all designated wetlands; and 
All non-CDBG funded activities necessary for the project. 

 
100-Year Flood Prone Area Map  (Unless the U.S. Federal Emergency Management Agency has not issued an official flood map covering the location of 
the service area or project area.)  

The boundaries of the service area where the activities will be concentrated; and 
An enlarged portion or portions of the flood prone area if any activities are located in whole or in part in the flood prone areas. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 195 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

41 73C-23.0041, FAC

Appendix B:  Local Governing Body’s Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required) 
Attach a copy(ies) of the signed resolution(s) designating who can sign the CDBG application (and other documents if the resolution includes signature 
authority for contracts, modifications and other CDBG documents) and approving the submission of the CDBG application.    

Appendix C:  Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required) 
Attach relevant portions/excerpts to document that the activities proposed in the application are not inconsistent with the adopted plan.  Include the 
relevant data and analysis portions supporting the plan.  If the adopted plan is silent on the activities requested, the local government must provide a 
statement to this effect on local government letterhead. 

Appendix D:  Public Hearing/Citizen Advisory Task Force (CATF) Documentation (Required) 
The following items shall be included: 

Copies of the public hearing notices and CATF meeting notice with affidavits of publication from the newspaper;  
Copies of the sign-in sheets for the public hearings and CATF meeting;  
A list of CATF members if the Applicant has appointed a task force; and 
Copies of the certified minutes from the public hearings and the minutes from the CATF meeting shall be included in the application.   

If certified copies of the public hearing minutes are not available by the application deadline, the agenda and available notes shall be included in the 
application, and certified copies must be provided by the end of the “completeness period” or the application shall be rejected.  
If an affidavit of publication for one of the public hearings is not available at the time the application is submitted, a tear sheet from the newspaper with 
the notice must be included in the application.  The affidavit must be provided to the grant manager by the end of the “completeness period” or the 
application shall be rejected.  If an affidavit of publication for the CATF meeting is not available at the time the application is submitted, a tear sheet from 
the newspaper with the notice must be included in the application.  The affidavit must be provided to the grant manager by the end of the “completeness 
period” to retain the points. 

Appendix E:  Leverage Documentation  
Points can be claimed for documented leveraged funds that were committed to the project by the local governing body prior to the application deadline.  
Documentation must be included with the application that reflects the commitment – a resolution passed by the governing body committing the funds or 
a copy of certified minutes showing that the governing body voted to commit the funds.  If the leverage is being provided by an outside party, a letter of 
commitment from a person with the authority to commit the funds must be included. 

Appendix F:  Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation 
If pre-award application preparation costs are to be reimbursed from the subgrant budget as allowed by 24 CFR 570.489(b), the grant writer must have 
been procured pursuant to 24 CFR 85.36.  Include the following in the Supporting Documentation Section: 

A copy of the Request for Proposal advertisement and affidavit of publication 
The ranking sheets 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 196 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

42 73C-23.0041, FAC

Minutes of the meeting where the grant writer was selected 
A copy of the invoice from the grant writer  
A copy of the contract between the local government and the grant writer 

If the Department determines that the procurement or contracting process did not meet program requirements, or that an expense is ineligible, the 
associated expense(s) will be disallowed.   

If the local government prepared the application using local government staff or the staff of another governmental agency selected pursuant to Chapter 
287, F.S., the local government may seek payment only for direct costs incurred as part of grant application preparation.  In order to be eligible for 
payment, documentation of direct costs must be provided with the application. 

Appendix G:Readiness to Proceed Documentation 
All required Readiness to Proceed documentation must be submitted with the application or the applicant cannot claim the 100 points.  The required 
documentation includes biddable construction plans and specifications, sealed by an engineer or architect, for all “addressed need” activities in the 
application that require plans and specifications.  To claim the points, the application must also include a letter from the engineer or architect who 
prepared the plans certifying that the plans are complete and ready for bid and that all infrastructure permits have been applied for except for those that 
would be granted by the applicant agency.   

The required documents include the following: 

1. A letter from the engineer or architect who prepared the construction plans and specifications to the chief elected official of the applicant 
certifying the following:  

that the sealed and dated plans and specifications are complete,  
that the bid documentation, including the plans and specifications, provided with the application contains all of the information that a contractor 

would need to bid on the project, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s) and the CDGB Supplemental Conditions, and 
that applications have been submitted for all permits that are required to begin construction on the infrastructure activities included in the 

application.  (If the only permitting agency is the applicant local government, the engineer shall certify that the applicant is the only agency 
from which a permit is required.  If no permits are required for the project, the engineer shall certify to that effect.)  

2. A signed and sealed copy of the plans and specifications, plus all necessary bid documents, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s) and the 
CDBG Supplemental Conditions;  

3. Documentation that all required infrastructure permit applications were submitted to the appropriate agency(ies).  (Receipts from UPS or the U.S. 
Postal Service, email or letter from permitting agency(ies) saying that the permit applications had been received.) 

If the construction plans and specifications, bid documents, and permit applications are not completed and submitted with the application package before 
the application deadline, the Readiness to Proceed points cannot be approved. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 197 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

43 73C-23.0041, FAC

 

Appendix H:  VLI/LMI Worksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and/or Census Maps 

Very Low, Low, and Moderate Income Random Sample Survey Worksheet 
Table LMI-1 

(This form is to be completed by Commercial and Neighborhood Revitalization applicants if a Random Sample Survey was conducted.) 

Service Area Number:        

1. Enter the total number of households in the service area (universe).         

2. Enter minimum # of sample survey responses required to obtain a 95% confidence level at the confidence interval you select 
(see page 23 of HUD Notice CPD-05-06).       

3. Enter the total number of households actually responding to the survey including those assumed to be above Low and 
Moderate Income (LMI) after third party verification of household composition.       

Complete the following section for NR and CR applications. 

4. Enter the total number of LMI households responding from the sample.       

5. Enter the total number of LMI beneficiaries in the households responding from the sample.          

6. Enter the total number of above LMI households responding from the sample. (Check:  Line 4 + Line 6 = Line 3)       

7. Enter the total number of above LMI beneficiaries in the households responding from the sample.       

8. Divide Line 5 by Line 4. This is the average size of the LMI households responding.       

9. Divide Line 7 by Line 6. This is the average size of the above LMI households responding.       

10. Divide Line 4 by Line 3. This is the percentage of households responding that are LMI.       

11. Divide Line 6 by Line 3. This is the percentage of households responding that are above LMI.  [Check: Line 10 + Line 11 = 100%]       

12. Multiply Line 1 by Line 10. This is the estimate of the total number of LMI households in this service area.       

13. Multiply Line 1 by Line 11. This is the estimate of the total number of above LMI households in this service area.       

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 198 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

73C-23.0041, FAC 

Very Low, Low, and Moderate Income Random Sample Survey Worksheet  

Table LMI-1 (Continued) 

14. Multiply Line 8 by Line 12. This is the estimate of the total number of LMI beneficiaries in this service area.       

15. Multiply Line 9 by Line 13. This is the estimate of the total number of above LMI beneficiaries in this service area.       

16. Add Line 14 and Line 15. This is the estimate of the total number of all beneficiaries in this service area.         

17. Divide Line 14 by Line 16, multiply the resulting decimal by 100, and subtract the confidence interval. This is the minimum 
percentage of LMI benefit in this service area for determining whether the LMI National Objective will be met.  (This 
percentage must be the lowest possible percentage based on the confidence interval used for the survey.  Example:  a survey 
conducted using a confidence interval of 3 results in a LMI percentage of 55% using the procedure above.  Enter 52% as the 
LMI benefit percentage.)   

Note:  For scoring purposes, add back the confidence interval. 

      

Complete the following section for NR applications only. 

18. Enter the total number of Very Low Income (VLI) households responding from the sample.       

19. Enter the total number of VLI beneficiaries in the households responding from the sample.       

20. Divide Line 19 by Line 18. This is the average size of the VLI household responding.       

21. Divide Line 18 by Line 3. This is the average percentage of VLI households responding in the sample.       

22. Multiply Line 1 by Line 21. This is the estimate of the total number of VLI households in this service area.       

23. Multiply Line 20 by Line 22. This is the estimate of the total number of VLI beneficiaries in this service area.       

24. Divide Line 23 by Line 16, multiply the resulting decimal by 100.  This is the estimated percentage of VLI benefit in this service 
area.         

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 199 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

73C-23.0041, FAC 

Appendix I:  Documentation Related to Health and Safety Impact Score  
For Option A, submit a copy of an administrative order, consent order, judicial proceeding or other order by a state or federal agency that states the 
health and safety issue.  Also send an engineer’s written certification that the proposed CDBG activity will correct all or a given percentage of the 
deficiencies cited in the enforcement action. 
For Option B, a letter from the chief elected officer certifying that the funding will be used to provide first-time sewer or water service. 
For Option C, submit the FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet that was prepared in response to a federally declared natural 
disaster, which was declared before the application deadline.  An engineer’s written statement that the proposed CDBG activity will prevent the 
recurrence of the damage specified in the FEMA documents shall also be attached. 
For Option D, submit the written citation issued by a State or Federal Regulatory Agency before the application deadline that states a violation of state or 
federal statutes, rules, or regulations that affect the health and/or safety of the local government’s citizenry and includes the following the statutory or 
regulatory basis for the citation and a description or reference to the corrective action that the regulatory agency requires. 

Appendix J:  Joint Agreements/Contingency Funding Documentation/Interlocal Agreements 
If activities will take place, or services will be extended or provided, outside of the applicant’s jurisdiction, include an interlocal agreement signed by the 
chief elected officers, or legally designated individuals of the jurisdictions, that specifies: 

The units of local government (parties involved) 
The purpose of the interlocal agreement 
A delineation of the cooperation between the parties involved 
A description of the activities and the service area(s) 
The amount of funds being committed (and associated terms) 
A statement that the project is not inconsistent with the local comprehensive plans of all involved jurisdictions 

Appendix K:  Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applications) 
Insert a copy of the current Housing Assistance Plan.  The date of adoption must appear on the plan. 

Requirements for a Housing Assistance Plan 
The local government must adopt a policy for selecting beneficiaries and housing units for housing assistance.  If the Department awards a grant to the 
local government, the local government must follow this policy.  The policy can only be modified with DEO approval.  A copy of the policy must accompany 
the application.  Each of the following criteria must be marked or highlighted for easy location by Department staff during the application review.  The 
policy must address at least the following issues: 

a. The terms and conditions under which assistance will be provided. 
b. The process for soliciting, accepting, reviewing, and approving requests for assistance, including any proposed geographic distribution.  This 

should include a reasonable notice or advertisement in the community that specifies the following: 
The period during which applications will be received, if appropriate; 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 200 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

46 73C-23.0041, FAC

Criteria for selection; 
A ranking/scoring process with higher points given for extenuating circumstances (age or handicap), and 
A process to notify members of the local governing body of the names of the beneficiaries selected to ensure that potential conflicts of 
interest are timely addressed. 

c. Pursuant to 24 CFR Section 570.489 and Chapter 112.311-112.3143, Florida Statutes, address conflicts of interest by establishing a process for the 
following: 

Identifying potential conflicts of interest; 
Acknowledging beneficiaries by name in the minutes of CATF and commission/council meetings so that previously unknown conflicts may be 

surfaced; 
Making those conflicts publicly known along with the final rankings based on the criteria outlined in the local government‘s housing assistance 

plan; 
Dealing with those conflicts on a local level; and 
Requesting waivers of those conflicts when appropriate. 

d. The process for determining what work must be done on each housing structure to ensure that upon completion, it will meet the HUD Section 8 
Housing Quality Standards and the local housing code.   

e. Establishes a maximum amount of CDBG funds that may be expended on any one housing unit. If desired, this amount may be exceeded only by a 
recorded vote of the governing body. 

f. States whether or not the local government will assist in the rehabilitation of rental housing structures. If so, the policy must address the 
following: 

Under what terms and conditions (i.e., loan or grant) it will provide such assistance; 
How ownership will be verified; and 
What steps the local government will take to ensure that, after rehabilitation, tenants will not be charged more than affordable rents, pursuant 

to 24 CFR 570.483(b)(3). 
g. States whether or not the local government will assist in the rehabilitation of mobile homes, modular homes, or other forms of manufactured 

housing. 
h. Establishes a ratio of the cost of rehabilitating a housing structure to the value of the housing structure after rehabilitation (i.e., the ratio of the 

rehabilitation cost to the post-rehabilitation value should not be greater than one-to-one). Based on that ratio, the local government should 
define the criteria under which a house will be demolished and replaced rather than rehabilitated. For example, this section should indicate that if 
a post-rehabilitation value ($30,000) is less than the cost of rehabilitation ($35,000), the local government may opt to cover the costs for a site 
built home to be replaced with a new site-built home, a manufactured home or a mobile home. Similar criteria should be given for those houses 
which are chosen as unfeasible to repair. Such options should specify that replacement will only be made for owner occupied units. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 201 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

47 73C-23.0041, FAC

i. Establishes a formal written notification process that advises a homeowner/tenant when a previously selected housing unit is deleted from the 
rehabilitation program. 

j. Establishes what types of insurance (fire, casualty, flood) will be required, at what points in time the insurance must be in place, and for how long 
after administrative closeout it must be maintained in force. 

k. Establishes a process for determining when the rehabilitation is completed, including final acceptance of a contractor’s work and final inspection 
of a housing structure. 

l. Establishes a process for ensuring ownership of non-rental housing units by the occupying beneficiary or the process for ensuring the legal status 
of the occupying beneficiary to encumber the property and to provide permission for a contractor to undertake construction work on the housing 
unit.  

m. Establishes the conditions under which a housing structure will be demolished or converted to non-LMI housing structures. 
n. Establishes the process that will be used to solicit contractors and assist beneficiaries in reviewing the contractor’s performance including the 

following requirements; 
Bids for rehabilitation or reconstruction of housing units must specify that they shall only be accepted from contractors licensed by the State 
of Florida, Department of Business and Professional Regulation. 
The Contractor must agree in his bid that any change orders for rehabilitation or reconstruction of housing units which cumulatively exceed 
one thousand dollars ($1,000) above the original contract amount, shall only be paid with CDBG funds if those change orders are to correct 
documented code violations based on a bona fide code violation report. 
The Contractor must agree in his bid and contract that all change orders for housing rehabilitation or reconstruction shall be approved by the 
housing unit owner or his or her representative and the contractor and a representative of the local government prior to any initiation of 
additional work based on that change order. 

o. Establishes a process to ensure that before initiation of housing rehabilitation, the property on which the unit is located meets other appropriate 
local codes (i.e., nuisance, trash, and other environmental or health codes). 

p. Specifies the process of determining the age of housing units to be addressed and the actions to take with the Bureau of Historic Preservation 
when addressing units 50 or more years old. 

q. Specifies a lead-based paint abatement procedure to follow when addressing pre-1978 houses. 
r. Specifies a procedure for addressing structures in the 100-year flood plain. 
s. Specifies that the local government will document the completion of construction by ensuring that each housing unit case file shall contain the 

following information: 
A statement from the contractor that all items on the initial work write-up as modified through change orders have been completed; 
An acknowledgment that the housing unit meets the applicable local code and Section 8 Housing Quality Standards, signed and dated by the 

local building inspector or the local government’s housing rehabilitation specialist; 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 202 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

48 73C-23.0041, FAC

 
A signed statement by the housing unit owner, or his or her representative, that the work has been completed based on the work write-up and 

change orders. Should all requirements be fulfilled and the homeowner or their representative refuse to acknowledge completion of the 
work, the housing unit case file shall be documented with a statement detailing the stated reason for said refusal;  

This documentation shall be completed prior to the submission of the administrative closeout package and shall accompany the administrative 
closeout package when submitted to the Department; and 

t. The following data will be provided by housing unit and summarized by activity as part of the administrative closeout for each activity providing 
direct benefit (i.e., housing rehabilitation, temporary relocation, hookups, etc.): 

Address of each housing unit rehabilitated with CDBG funds, the date the construction was completed on the housing unit, and the amount of 
CDBG funds spent on that housing unit. 

Whether the head of household is male or female, the number  of handicapped persons in the household, the number of elderly persons in the 
household, and the LMI, LI, or VLI status of the household;  

The race of the head of household (White, African American, Asian, American Indian or Alaska Native, Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander, American 
Indian or Alaska Native and White, Asian and White, African American and White, American Indian or Alaskan Native and African American, or 
Other Multi-Racial.); and 

If the head of household was Hispanic. 

Appendix L:  Historic Preservation Documents 
Provide the following with the application for any properties listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of Historic Places: 

The location/address; 
The construction date; 
The activity affecting the historic property; and 
The results of any pre-application discussions with State Historic Preservation Office regarding the potential impact of the proposed project on 

historic properties. 

Appendix M:  Special Designation Documentation 
Documentation can include copies of pages from state agency websites listing the communities that have received special designation and copies of 
letters from the Governor’s Office or a state agency informing the local government that they have been included in a special designation area. 

Appendix N:  Economic Development Documentation 
The following documents should be included in this section for Economic Development applications: 

a.Local Government Commitment; 
b.Local Government Cost Estimate; 
c.Multi-Jurisdictional Activity Information; 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 203 of 341



Form SC-60 
February, 2016 

49 73C-23.0041, FAC

d.Commitment of Non-CDBG Funds to be Spent by the Local Government; 
e.Comprehensive Plan Conformance and Relevant Excerpts; 
f.Initial Participating Party Commitments; 
g.Business Plan; 
h.Participating Party(s) Current Employee Information, if applicable; 
i.Participating Party(s) Proposed New Job Creation Information; and 
j.Financial Information for Participating Parties which are expanding or to whom a CDBG Loan Is Proposed. 

Appendix O:  Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization) 
To document Florida Main Street Program status, provide a copy of a letter from the Department of State or a printout from the Florida Main Street 
Program website that shows the status. 
To document that any part of the Project Area and all of the CDBG-funded activities are located in any part of a district listed on the National Register of 
Historic Places, include documentation from the National Park Service’s website or a similar source that shows the designation. 
To document that the local government has adopted architectural design guidelines for a rehabilitation program for the retail, service, and commercial 
buildings located in the project area, include a copy of the resolution that adopted the guidelines or a copy of certified minutes from the meeting at which 
the guidelines were adopted. 
To document that the local government has completed a market study and adopted a plan by resolution which outlines priorities for the commercial 
district based upon community input, a copy of the plan showing the adopting date must be included in the application. 
To document that the local government has created a Community Redevelopment Trust Fund for the Community Redevelopment Area in which the 
CDBG activities will take place (pursuant to Chapter 163.387, F.S.) and that the Trust Fund will remain in effect for the life of the Community 
Redevelopment Agency, documentation showing the receipt of tax increment funds from the County Tax Collector for the year preceding the application 
deadline before application deadline will be accepted. 
Appendix P:  Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization) 
Include a list of the addresses of any buildings to be demolished, a map showing the location of each building to be demolished, photos of the buildings, 
any condemnation orders, and documentation of ownership of each property. 

Appendix Q:  Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation 
Documentation for Achievement in M/WBE Contracting can include a spreadsheet that shows the expenditures of all of the contracts (funded with CDBG 
and all other project funds) executed under the last administratively closed CDBG subgrant and shows which went to minority- and women-owned 
businesses.   
Documentation for Fair Housing Score will include a copy of the applicant’s fair housing ordinance, and if a workshop was held, copies of the following: 

An affidavit of publication for the workshop notice; 
Copies of the agenda and training materials; and 
An attendance sign-in sheet. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 204 of 341



Form SC-60 
April, 2015 

 50 73C-23.0041, FAC 

 
Additional Forms and Tables 

Rural Development Rural Utility Service (RUS) Fee Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chapter 73C-23, FAC, establishes the above schedule as the maximum amount of CDBG funds that may be used to pay for basic engineering and 
inspection.  To comply with 24 CFR 85.36, the local government must negotiate a fee, including profit, as a separate amount, and conduct a cost 
analysis of the fee.  Non-CDBG funds may be used to pay for basic engineering and inspection costs exceeding the schedule. 

Maximum Engineering Fee Percentages from 
Florida RUS Bulletin 1780-9 Revised 10/2009 

(Applicable to Basic Engineering) 
  

Maximum Engineering Fee Percentages from 
Florida RUS Bulletin 1780-9 Revised 06/2007 

(Applicable to Inspection) 
Estimated 

Construction 
Cost 

Basic Fee Table I 
Maximum 

Basic Fee Table II 
Maximum  

Inspection Fee  
Table IA 

Maximum 

Inspection Fee 
Table IIA 

Maximum 
      

100,000 12.3 10.1  6.9 6.5 
200,000 11.2 9.4  6.3 5.9 
300,000 10.4 8.9  5.8 5.3 
400,000 10.0 8.5  5.5 4.9 
500,000 9.6 8.2  5.3 4.7 
600,000 9.2 7.9  5.1 4.6 
800,000 8.6 7.5  4.6 4.1 

1,000,000 8.2 7.2  4.1 3.8 
2,000,000 7.8 6.8  3.5 2.9 
3,000,000 7.4 6.4  3.1 2.4 
4,000,000 7.1 6.1  3.0 2.2 
5,000,000 6.8 5.9  2.8 2.0 
7,500,000 6.6 5.7  2.7 1.95 

10,000,000 5.9 4.6  2.5 1.8 
15,000,000 6.1 5.2  2.3 1.6 
20,000,000 5.9 5.1  2.2 1.45 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 205 of 341



Form SC-60 
April, 2015 

 51 73C-23.0041, FAC 

 

Tables I and I-A shall be used for water treatment plants, sewers, sewage treatment plants, and rehabilitation of existing treatment facilities.  For 
all other projects, use Tables II and II-A. For project costs falling between the amounts shown in the tables, percentages shall be interpolated to 
the nearest one-tenth percent.  Projects with both Table I and Table II activities shall be prorated using the percentage of estimated cost for 
each table to the total estimated construction cost.  Do not calculate based on the Table I cost and the Table II cost.  (Example: if 35% of 
estimated construction cost is Table I, use 35% of Table I amount as calculated using the estimated construction cost; then use 65% of the Table 
II amount as calculated using the estimated construction cost.  

The engineering fee may include any services defined as additional engineering in Chapter 73C-23, FAC.  All additional engineering fees must be 
justified as outlined in Technical Memo 93-13.  The engineering fee may also include preliminary engineering costs not to exceed one-half of one 
percent of total estimated construction costs.  If readiness to proceed points are part of the final application score, then preliminary engineering 
costs may not be requested and the maximum engineering paid from CDBG funds shall not exceed $10,000 plus the amount calculated from 
Table 1-A, Table II-A, or a prorated amount of both tables, as appropriate, depending on the activities to be funded from the grant. 

 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 206 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.B.1. Eucalyptus Right-of-Way

In dealing with the water issue on Eucalyptus we found that title to the right of way does not appear to be vested in 
the Town from Interlake south to the south east corner of the College.   The college was asked to convey the right of 
way to the Town (letter attached), and the Bank was asked if it would exchange right of way (letter attached).    

The Bank kindly agreed.  The map of the proposed exchange (prepared by Bert and Phil) is attached.   If Council and 
the Bank approve the map, a surveyor will be employed to survey the parcels and prepare a legal description; title will 
be searched to confirm ownership; deeds will be prepared; and an ordinance will be drafted for Council’s 
consideration.  Upon adoption of the ordinance the deeds may be exchanged and recorded.  Please recall that the 
Town Charter requires an Ordinance to convey land owned by the Town.

Motion that the Town Administrator and Town Attorney are authorized to do the following: 

1. Employ a surveyor to survey and prepare the legal descriptions for the portions of Eucalyptus to be conveyed to or by the Town.
2. Prepare the appropriate deeds and ordinance to convey the portion of land to Harbor Community Bank in exchange for its portion
of Eucalyptus right of way. 
3. Search title to confirm ownership of the respective parcels.
4. Ask Harbor Community Bank to equally share in the cost of the transaction.
5. Bring a proposed resolution for the College’s portion of the Right of Way.

Diagrams 

Town Attorney

Cost of surveyors and legal

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 207 of 341



  

 
 
The College also agreed to cooperate.   They assigned the matter to Pam Karlson.    Bert and Pam are working 
through several legal issues:  Preserving the Town’s claim under Section 95.361, Florida Statutes; subject to that, 
preserving the Colleges desire for reversion should the road be closed; and addressing liability and maintenance.   
We expect to work through the issues with the College and have a recommendation for the Council in one month. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 208 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 209 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 210 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 211 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 212 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 213 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 214 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 215 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 216 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 217 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 218 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.B.2. SACEMAN ROAD CLOSING

The Town desires to improve a storm water problem in the above area. 
The alleyways were in such a state that the Town had insufficient 
alleyway property to work with and Saceman's property was located  
on the part the Town did have.    In red is the portion of alleyway 
 the Town obtained.   Where labeled behind the Saceman property  
is destined to be vacated in return for the alleyway granted by  
Saceman outlined in red. 

The completion of the trade with Saceman includes vacating the 
alleyway behind and beside his property.

Move that the Town Council Adopt the Resolution of the Lake Placid Town Council Regarding the Saceman Property 
and Alleyway Closing.

Summary 
Exchange Documents 

Town Attorney

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 219 of 341



SACEMAN ALLEYWAY EXCHANGE

Council authorized an exchange of land with the Sacemans.   Under the exchange the 
Town agreed to vacate and convey an alleyway to the Sacemans upon which the Sacemans built 
part of their building many years ago.  In exchange, the Sacemans will deed a nearby alleyway to 
the Town.   

Toward that end, the Sacemans delivered to the Mayor in trust a deed conveying their 
alleyway to the Town. The trust is released and the Mayor may record the deed when the Town 
closes and conveys the alleyway under the Saceman’s building.   Below are the documents to 
move forward with closing that alleyway.

The Town does not have code or forms for road vacation.    Ordinance 10-607 lists the 
fees for many Town actions. That code provides that the fee to vacate a road/right of way is 
$800.00 and is to be accomplished using the County’s process.

Accordingly, the following have been prepared for Council’s consideration:

1. Petition. The Petition to Close the road/alleyway signed by the Sacemans 
(attached).

2. Resolution of the Town Council. The Resolution sets out the process to 
close the alleyway, schedules a public hearing, and provides for notice to specific people 
and entities before and after the public hearing.

3. Public Notice.  Public Notice of Intention to Apply to the Town Council 
of Lake Placid, Florida to Close a Road.

4. Resolution Closing the Road. The resolution closing the road.
5. Public Notice.  Public Notice of Adoption of Resolution by the Town 

Council of Lake Placid, Florida.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

I move that the Town Council Adopt the Resolution of the Lake Placid Town Council 
Regarding the Saceman Property and Alleyway Closing.
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 220 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 221 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 222 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 223 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 224 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 225 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 226 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 227 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 228 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 229 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 230 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 231 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 232 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 233 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:           April 11, 2016           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Town Council Regular

7.C.1. Discussion of Horticulture and Beautification Supervisor

Keep Lake Placid Beautiful Employee Employee Mike Eisenhart has suggested his retirement and a currently 
unannounced date in the next year.    Council members have considered the need for a new employee whose scope 
of employment would include maintenance of beautification projects, maintenance of sidewalks, maintenance of 
sprinkler systems related to same, and as yet undecided areas. 

Budget workshop dates will be as follows: July 21,2016, August 11, 2016, and August 25, 2016, Budget adoption 
September 19, 2016. 

Direct staff as needed for future planning

As shown in budget 

ATTACHED ITEMS: 
Job description furnished by Mike Eisenhart for Keep Lake Placid Beautiful part-time

Request of Councilman Royce

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 234 of 341



KEEP LAKE PLACID BEAUTIFUL 
COORDINATOR RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. Monthly meetings with KLPB board of directors
2. Communicate with board members re projects they want initiated and completed,
provide updates re ongoing projects 
3. Communicate with volunteer groups, civic organizations, schools etc provide
work plans on projects they request 
4. Communicate with Town staff re supplies, etc
5. Develop work plans for Highlands County Sheriffs Department and DeSoto
Correctional Institute 
6. Supervise work days scheduled with HCSD and DCI
7. Order supplies as needed to accomplish tasks ie fertilizer, mulch, plant material
etc 
8. Maintain all aspects of streetscape projects to include weed control, spraying for
insectiside, fungicide, tree and palm pruning.   
9. Provide proper road side signage, ie Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) when working
on right of ways. 
10. Inject Phoenix medjool palms (Hwy 27 median) with palm saver every 6 months
11. Apply time released fertilizer to all streetscape projects 2x/ yr : pref Sept and
March. LESCO 8-2-12 slow release on Phoenix and Bismark species and Howard 
fertilizer 12-4-8 on all others 
12. Prune crape myrtles prior to spring flush pref January
13. Maintain sloped lawn areas along Hwy 27 with crews using weedeaters
14. File necessary paperwork to Florida Department of Agriculture to be compliant
with Solicitations of Contributions.  Paperwork is filed 1x/yr usually in November when 
financials are available 
15. Attend Keep America Beautiful Affiliates of Florida annual meetings and file
necessary documents to stay in “good standing” with Keep America Beautiful. 
16. Provide quarterly progress reports to KLPB board and LP Chamber
17. Make presentations to Town Council as needed
18. Oversee financial aspects of KLPB ie expenditures, fund raising, donations
19. Apply for and administer Litter Control and Prevention Grant provided by the
State of Florida Department of Transportation 
20. Apply for any additional grants as the KLPB board sees will assist local projects
21. Maintain and operate towable lift and brush chipper as needed
22. Soil drench annually on Bismark Palms to prevent palm weevils
23. Be properly schooled on fertilizer application to be compliant with regulations
24. Be licensed to apply herbicide to highway ROW

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 235 of 341



25. Develop and implement projects for the Great American Cleanup period March
thru May and submit reports as required 
26. Be able to operate and maintain weedeaters, edgers, hedgers, chain saws

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 236 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:  

Personnel policy batch 04-2016 to Council

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.2. Personnel Policy 

Currently policies areas adopted by the town include: 
Accounting Manual adopted by Council August 2012 (Index as shown in Exhibit #1) 
Personnel Manual adopted by Council on various dates (Index as shown in Exhibit #2) 
Safety Manual adopted 2006 (Exhibit #3) 

Note that another personnel policy manual was developed by staff around 2010-13 but was never adopted by 
Council.    The development of the policies herein begins with the foundation provided by those personnel policies 
and: 1) fuses the policies that were adopted as shown in Exhibit #2, and 2) forms upgrades where needed. 

Town Administrator is attempting to: 1) Upgrade overall town policy structure, 2) Alleviate overlapping policy wherein 
policy states one thing in one policy manual and another in others, 3) Place policies in appropriate categories, 4) 
Establish policy in areas where needed, 5) Upgrade policies that where actual practices are different than policy 
statement, and 6) Publish policies to personnel and build a new employee orientation system. 

All policy manuals are being reviewed.    These personnel policies are the first to Council.

Motion to adopt as Town policy personnel policies sections P1 General Provisions, P2 Personnel Policy 
Administration, P3 Equal Employment Opportunity, P4 Hours of Work and Paydays, P5 Age Requirement, P6 
Employment Physical Examination, P8 Orientation, P10 Standards of Conduct, P13 Payroll Deductions, P14 
Communications, P17 Retirement, P26 Probationary Period, P35 Tobacco Free, P38 Personnel Records, P39 Family 
Medical Leave, and P50 Town Vehicles. 

Policies as described in motion above

Town Administrator

Various

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 237 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out

townadmin
Typewritten Text
NOTE: Department Head will be changed to Director   -    City will be changed to TownP4 has been pulled from consideration at this point because it inefficiently states policy intent.

townadmin
Typewritten Text
*



Personnel policy batch 04-2016 to Council

The indexes alone that are shown illustrates the needs.    Formats are different, policies in some areas where they 
should not be (example Public Records policy in Accounting), and ADG software has changed many of the practices 
stated in the Accounting Manual.    There are policy needs to establish for the following areas: Accounting, Personnel, 
Safety, and General.    All manuals should be consistent with the other and in a similar format.    
 
I have tried to batch the policies to council in a way that includes some controversial policies and some simple to 
lessen discussion time. 
 
Policies described: 
 
P1 General Provisions - NEW - Updates and establishes introduction to Personnel Manual including "At Will," policy. 
 
P2 Personnel Policy Administration - NEW - Establishes policy authority / establishes Town Administrator  
 
P4 Hours of Work and Paydays - NEW - Contained in Accounting policy currently which non-administrative 
employees ever receive.     
 
P6 Employment physical - NEW - self explanatory 
 
P8 Orientation - NEW - Self explanatory 
 
P10 Standards of Conduct - NEW - Implements overall standards of conduct for all employees.  
 
P13 Payroll deductions - NEW - referred to briefly in Accounting Manual 
 
*** P14 Communications - NEW AND FIRST MOST CONTROVERSIAL - Follows models from other cities/counties to 
establish how employees are allowed to represent the town.    Covers areas of email, cell phones, town logos, 
letterheads, establishes Town logo, verbal, telephone, etc. 
 
P17 Retirement - NEW - Most important feature is that it establishes formal definition for retirement.    Currently a 10 
year employee could announce retirement from the Florida Retirement System and the town at 30 years old.   The 
employee could take employment elsewhere and as defined in current policy the town and receive allowances for sick 
leave payout.    I propose that sick leave payout be reserved for individuals who are "retiring." 
 
P26 Probationary period - UPGRADE FROM POLICY PASSED IN 2003 - CONTROVERSIAL  - Places employee 
probation at one year though it references that other entities, Unemployment Health Insurance, etc. may have 
different probation periods.     It is my (TA) observation that new employees should be observed for a one year 
probation period before vesting.    Terminations have occurred in the past 3 years which include this practice. 
 
P38 Tobacco Free - NEW - Adopts unapproved personnel policies referred to in paragraph #2 of this intro, verbatim. 
 
P38 Personnel Records - UPGRADES POLICY PASSED IN 2003 by COUNCIL - Upgraded to include job 
assignments as they exist now with Town Administrator 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 238 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out



Personnel policy batch 04-2016 to Council

 
P39 Family Medical Leave - UPGRADES POLICY PASSED IN 2004 - Upgrade to include new law.    This policy was 
reviewed at the request of the Town Administrator by Brian Kogi - Labor Attorney with Allen, Norton and Blue, labor 
attorneys associated with the Town's risk management insurance company.    An extensive review was done by Mr. 
Kogi which changed a considerable portion of the policy.    The policy has verbatim language that Mr. Kogi wrote for 
adotion by the Town. 
 
P50 - Town Vehicles - NEW - CONTROVERSIAL BY CHOICE - A fusing of various parts of other policies together 
with parts of the paragraph #2 policies, together with auditor requirements for a policy to be established for purposes 
of benefit reporting for IRS purposes.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 239 of 341



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
TOPIC PAGE 

WELCOME ......................................................................................................................................................... iii 

DEPARTMENTAL SERVICES .......................................................................................................................... 1-2 

JOB SEGREGATION ............................................................................................................................................ 3 

INTERNAL CONTROL & WHO SHOUW KNOW .............................................................................................. 3 

PUBLIC RECORDS - FL SUNSHINE I.AW ..................................................................................................... 4-8 

INSURED/BONDED EMPLOYEES ............................................. ............ .... ... ......... ..... ....... ................ .... ..... . 9-10 

HUMAN RESOURCE & NEW HIRES ............... .... .... ...... ..... ............... ................. ....... ................................. 11-12 

PAYROLL PROCEDURE ................................................................................................................................... 13 

MAlL DlSTRIBUTlON ........................................................................................................................................ 14 

UTILITY SERVICES ...................................................................................................................................... 15-17 

UTILITY BILLING ................... ................................ ..................... ...... .............. ....... .... .. ............ .. ......... .... .... 18-19 

ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE PROCEDURE .................................................................................................... 20-21 

CASH COLLECTION PROCEDURE ........................................................................ .. .... ..... ........................ 22-29 

PETTYCASH ...................................................................................................................................................... 30 

PERSONAL LOANS OR lOU .............................................................................................................................. 31 

PERSONAL USAGE ....... .......... .......... ....... .. ...... .. .. ... .. .................... ..... ....... .............. ... ........................................ 31 

RECORD RETENTION ....................................................................................................................................... 31 

SUSP/ClON & THIEF ........................................................................................................................................ 31 

PURCHASING PROCEDURE ...................................................................................................................... 32-54 

ACCOUNT PAYABLE PROCEDURE .................................... ............. ............................................................... 55 

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES .................................. .... ....... .... .................. .. ................. ........... .. .......... 56-57 

INVESTMENT PROCEDURE ....................................................................................................................... 58-59 

CAPITAL lMPROVEMENT PROCEDURE .................................................................................................. 60-61 

ENCUMBRANCES .............................................................................................................................................. 62 

INVENTORY PROCEDURE ......................................................................................................................... 63-68 

AUTOMATIC BANK DRAFT ......................................................................................... ..................................... 70 

FRAUD PROTECTION & PROCEDURES ..... ............ .. ...... .............................. ........ ............................. ...... 71-73 

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS .................................................................................................................... 74-76 

II 
Revised November 2012 Town Council Agenda Package 041116 

 
Page 240 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
ACCOUNTING MANUAL INDEX EXHIBIT 1



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL

SECTION 1(P) GENERAL PROVISIONS
SECTION 2 (P)   EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
SECTION 3 (P)   HARASSMENT / SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY (Passed Council 06/09/03)
SECTION 4 (P) SENIORITY
SECTION 5 (P) LICENSED EMPLOYEES
SECTION 6 (P) ORIENTATION
SECTION 7 (P)  OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT
SECTION 8 (P) VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES
SECTION 9 (P)  ANALYSIS OF WORK PERFORMANCE  
SECTION 10 (P) PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL EXAMINATION
SECTION 11 (P) DRUG SCREENING
 SECTION 12 (P) PROBATIONARY PERIOD  (Passed Council 06/09/03)
SECTION 13 (P) EMPLOYMENT STATUS
SECTION 14 (P) PROMOTIONS AND TRANSFERS
SECTION 15 (P) GUIDELINES FOR LAYOFF AND RECALL
SECTION 16 (P) CITIZENSHIP
SECTION 17 (P) AGE REQUIREMENTS
SECTION 18 (P) APPEARANCE AND ATTENDANCE
SECTION 19 (P) EMPLOYEE ATTITUDE
SECTION 20 (P) RELEASE OF INFORMATION AND PUBLIC RECORDS
SECTION 21 (P) SAFETY ACCIDENTS
SECTION 22 (P) TOWN EQUIPMENT - SUPPLY
SECTION 23 (P) SOLICITATION
SECTION 24 (P)        PERSONAL TELEPHONE CALLS MAIL AND VISITORS
SECTION 25 (P) PARKING
SECTION 26 (P) SICK BANK (Passed Council 08/11/03)
SECTION 27 (P) SMOKING
SECTION 28 (P) INVOLUNTARY TRANSFER AND DEMOTIONS
SECTION 29 (P) JOB DEVELOPMENT
SECTION 30 (P) PERSONNEL POLICY ADMINISTRATION
SECTION 31 (P) PERSONNEL RECORDS  (Passed Council 06/09/03)
SECTION 32 (P)         POLICE PHYSICAL FITNESS PROGRAM (Passed Council 9/13/04)
SECTION 33 (P)        SALARY AND WAGE COMPENSATION
SECTION 34 (P) PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS
SECTION 35 (P)         OPEN
SECTION 36 (P)  OPEN
SECTION 37 (P) HEALTH INSURANCE
SECTION 38 (P) RETIREMENT
SECTION 39 (P) LIFE INSURANCE
SECTION 40 (P) JURY DUTY
SECTION 41 (P)  FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE (Passed Council 09/13/04)
SECTION 42 (P) MILITARY LEAVE AND ARMED SERVICES LEAVE

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 241 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
PERSONNEL POLICY INDEX EXHIBIT #2



SECTION 43 (P)  POLITICAL ACTIVITY
SECTION 44 (P) GIFTS AND GRATUITIES
SECTION 45 (P) NEPOTISM   
SECTION 46 (P) TIME OFF FOR ELECTIONS
SECTION 47 (P) PAID ANNUAL LEAVE (Archive #1 10/1/01 /  Archive #2 06/09/03 / Current

Policy Passed Council 06/09/03) (Revised and passed 08/11/03) (Revised and passed
                                    Council 09/13/04) (Revised 11/15/04)
 
SECTION 48 (P) UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
SECTION 49 (P) WORKER’S COMPENSATION
SECTION 50 (P) DISCIPLINE  (Passed Council 06/09/03)
SECTION 51 (P) GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE  (Passed Council 06/09/03)
SECTION 52 (P)         RESIGNATION
SECTION 53               AWARDS AND COMMENDATIONS                                                                                             

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 242 of 341



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
TOPIC PAGE 

MANAGEMENT COMMITMENT STATEMENT ....................................................................... 3 

SAFETY COMMITTEE .............................................................................................................. 4-6 

SAFETY AND HEALTH TRAINING ..................................................................................... 7-10 

FIRST AID PROCEDURES .......................................................................................................... 11 

FIRST AID TIPS ........................................................................................................................... 12 

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION ................................................................................................... 13 

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION FORM ................................................................................. 14-15 

RECORDKEEPING PROCEDURES ........................................................................................... 16 

WORKER'S COMPENSATION FORM ....................................................................................... 17 

ACCIDENT CLASSIFICATION & DRUGS AND ALCHOL .................................................... 18 
---~==- --=:::___- -- - ----

GENERAL SAFETY RUL""E ........ :::~ .... :::-:::: .::-:::: ..... :-.-.::::::::::: ... 7:;-;-;-; . .... +._.,, .. " ....... : ............. :.:::. .. :..: 19 
All Personnel ................................................................................................................ 20-21 
Maintenance Personnel ...................................................................................................... 22 
Motor Vehicles Personnel .................................................................................................. 23 
Operations Personnel ......................................................................................................... 24 
Plant Personnel. .................................................................................................................. 25 
Laboratory Personnel .................. : . .......................................................... 26 
Ground Maintenance Personnel ........................................................................................ 27 
Utility Mechanic Personnel ............................................................................................... 28 
Law Enforcement Personnel ............................................................................................. 29 

EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE ...................................................................................................... 30-31 

SAFETY CHECKS ........................................................................................................................ 32 

APPENDIX 
Fire Prevention Plan (01) ............................................................................................. 34-3 7 
Fire Evacuation Plan (01) ............................................................................................ 38-39 
Emergency Plan (02) .................................................................................................... 40-44 
Hazard Communication Plan (05) ............................................................................... 45-55 
Electrical Hazardous Locations Plan ( 10) .................................................................... 56-61 
Hazardous Energy Control Plan (Lockout/Tagout) (20) ............................................. 62-71 
Blood borne Pathogens Exposure Control Plan (30) ................................................... 72-83 
Confined Spaces Plan (40) ........................................................................................... 84-89 
Safety Equipment Plan (50) ........................................................................................ 90-91 

Town of Lake Placid 
06212004ROSAFETY 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 243 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
SAFETY MANUAL INDEX EXHIBIT #3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
PERSONNEL POLICY 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The Town of Lake Placid’s governmental mission is to ensure the highest 
possible quality of life for our residents, businesses, and visitors through a safe, 
healthy environment and efficient, effective, open government. 
 
  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 244 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT #5 START OF NEW PERSONNEL MANUAL



Section P1 General Provisions  Section P 

Section P2 Personnel Policy 
Administration  Section 26 Probationary Period 

Section P3 Equal Employment 
Opportunity  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P4 Hours of Work and 
Paydays  Section P 

Section P5 Age Requirement  Section P 

Section P6 Employment Physical 
Examination  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P8 Orientation  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P10 Standards of Conduct  Section P35 Tobacco Free 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P13 Payroll Deductions  Section 38 Personnel Records 

Section P14  Communications  Section 39 Family Medical Leave 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P17 Retirement  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P 

Section P  Section P50 Town Vehicles 

 
  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 245 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
GENERAL PROVISIONS INTRODUCTION SECTION P1 
 
 
This Town of Lake Placid Personnel Policy Manual implements the Town’s 

personnel management system and conforms to the policies established by the 

Town Council, the Mayor and the Town Administrator.  This manual shall govern 

Human Resources related matters of the Town unless superseded by other 

specific regulations established in the Town Charter or Code, or Florida Statutes. 

The purpose of this manual is to establish various policies, rules and regulations, 

fringe benefits and services provided to full-time employees, and where 

applicable part-time employees . Employees are responsible to read and follow 

direction of the information contained in this booklet. 

A proper and efficient Human Resources system is indispensable and necessary 

to properly administer the business affairs of the Town. Further, we insist upon a 

fair, equitable, and uniform system of public employment in order to attract the 

excellent caliber of employees our citizens demand and deserve. Department 

Heads are responsible to the Town Administrator for administration of the Human 

Resources Policies set forth herein within their departments. 

The policies contained in this manual supersede any prior personnel policies of 

the Town. They are provided to employees for information only and are subject to 

change at any time without advance notice.    Where there is a conflict between 

the policies in this manual and any policy or order established by any Director, 

the policies in this manual shall prevail. 

 

Nothing in this manual constitutes or establishes a contract of employment of any 

particular duration or any other legal obligation granting continued employment.    

The Town of Lake Placid hereby establishes an “At Will Employment” Policy.  

The Town employs only to provide services.  When and if that situation changes 

the Town will also make changes. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 246 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
PERSONNEL POLICY ADMINISTRATION  SECTION P2 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
2.01 The Town Administrator by authority of resolution adopted February 13, 
2013 , administers the Town’s personnel policies and communicates same to 
personnel employed by the Town.   The Mayor and Town Council by authority of 
Charter hereby approve of the authority of the Town Administrator.   The Town 
Administrator hereby authorizes these personnel policies to establish policy for 
the Town of Lake Placid.   
 
2.02 The Town Administrator shall ensure that: 
 

• all positions to be filled have been authorized and budgeted 
• all employment openings are posted  
• all employees are properly hired and introduced to the Town’s safety and 

personnel policies 
• legal employment practices are followed in all employment practices of 

the Town 
• employees receive fair and equitable benefits as approved by Town 

Council in the budget process 
• a dependable and consistent administration of employee benefits is 

maintained so that employees can depend on payrolls, insurance, and 
other benefits 

• all changes in employee status are approved and in compliance with 
employment law and the Town’s policies 

 
2.03 Directors’ shall ensure that: 
 

• the Town’s payroll administrative staff are advised of all changes affecting 
town personnel 

• ensuring that the Town Administrator is advised of all personnel hires, 
discharges and position vacancies,  

• ensuring that the Town Administrator is advised of all disciplines and risk 
management concerns 

• ensuring that their departments are within the approved budget 
• ensuring that all town personnel policies are complied with 
• ensuring that all job assignments in their departments have been 

evaluated and are administered with adequate quality 
• a safe working environment exist within their departments 
• developing and maintaining evidence of employee training in safety 

procedures and employee orientation on new hires and equipment use 
 

2.04 All employees shall respect the authority of the organizational flow chart.  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 247 of 341



 
2.05 Each Department Director shall create standard operating department 
procedures to further the efficiency of their respective departments and to 
provide quality public service. 
 
2.06 In no case shall a personnel policy established by Directors supersede 
these official personnel policies. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 248 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PERSONNEL POLICY    
HOURS OF WORK AND PAYDAYS SECTION P4 

PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 

4.01 Work hours and days shall be set by Directors or the Town Administrator in the case 
of Director Hours or with other employees supervised directly by the Town 
Administrator.     Work schedules shall be administered in a manner consistent with 
keeping within budget, following Town Council assignments and remaining compliant 
with all state and Federal laws concerning personnel work practices. 

4.02 Rest and lunch breaks will be followed as designated under the Fair Labor 
Standards. Lunch breaks must be taken.  Directors shall establish periods for lunch breaks 
and other breaks. 

PAYDAYS 

4.03 The workweek begins at 12:01 am Monday and ends at 12 midnight after two weeks 
on the following Sunday. 

4.04 Starting in January 2014 all town employees shall be paid every two weeks.  The 
Town reserves the right to be flexible in the administration of pay delivery due to 
Holidays; however, the Town shall in all cases deliver earned compensation as approved 
on the employee time sheet during the week after the pay period.  

4.04 Employees shall submit a two week time sheet signed by the employee, to the 
Director for approval at the end of every pay period.   The employee’s signature whether 
digital or in writing shall be an attestation of fact that the information contained on the 
time sheet is factual and correct.   Directors or the designated person shall review and 
approve each employee time sheet and attest that it is acceptable.   

4.05 Compensation in the form of electronic deposit is preferred. 

4.06 Employees are paid on Friday or as stated. If a payday falls on a holiday, paychecks 
will be distributed on the preceding workday; however if the employee elect to have 
direct deposit, it is possible that payroll will be available on or before the holiday. This 
policy may change from time to time. 

ERRORS IN PAY 

4.05 The Finance Person and payroll staff shall take every precaution to avoid errors in 
paychecks; however, if a payroll error occurs, the employee must notify his or her 
Department Director. The Director will obtain the correct information and determine if an 
adjustment is needed.  If an adjustment is needed, the employee will receive an 
adjustment no later than the next regular payday. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 249 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out

townadmin
Typewritten Text
REMOVE THIS POLICY FROMCONSIDERATION AT THE 4/11/16COUNCIL MEETING



FINAL PAYCHECK 
 
4.06 An employee’s final paycheck will include not only pay for all remaining time 
worked, but also for the employee’s accrued hours, if entitled. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 250 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
AGE REQUIREMENT        SECTION P5 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
5.01 Proof of age is required for all employees. 
 
5.02 This requirement must be met prior to actually beginning work and could be 
obtained through the county courthouse. 
 
5.03 The Town will not employ any person under the age of eighteen (18) on a 
full-time basis, or in a part-time position other than office related. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 251 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
PHYSICAL EXAMINATION    SECTION P6 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
6.01 This policy is intended to establish the Town’s policy regarding physicals. 
 
6.02 A physical examination may be required, prior to employment.    If 
employment is dependent upon a satisfactory physical examination, the Town 
will pay the full cost of physical examinations for full-time employees.    
 
6.03 This section does not apply to interns, part‐time employees, reserve 
officers, volunteers and employees employed through a temp agency, so long as 
the Department wherein the employee will work has the budget to afford hiring 
the part-time person.    Directors shall budget the costs of physical examinations 
and other required examinations.   
 
6.04 Directors shall require a Physician clearance for any employee who is 
returning to work after an injury.   
 
6.05 Directors with acknowledgement from the Town Administrator may require a 
physical examination of any employee where evidence arises that an employee 
may not be able to meet the basic physical requirements needed to perform the 
job the employee is assigned to perform. 
 
6.06 Directors with acknowledgement from the Town Administrator may require a 
physical examination separate from the employee’s physician at any time an 
employee is returning to work from an injury. 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 252 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION    SECTION P8 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
8.01 In an effort to assist employees in becoming acquainted with policies, 
functions and operations, of the Town, a specific program or orientation, for 
getting acquainted with Town operation, may be suggested. 
 
Written Orientation Plan Required 
 
8.02 Department Directors shall design an orientation plan for each employee.  
The plan shall record in writing the specific areas each employee was introduced 
to and trained in and shall record the Director’s opinion that the employee 
understood each area.    At a minimum the orientation plan shall include: 

• an introduction to the Town’s personnel manual 
• an introduction to the department policies 
•  where the manuals can be found at any time by an employee 
• a specific instruction to each employee on workplace harassment and a 

signed receipt of understanding of same 
• a safety review of all hazardous workplaces and equipment the employee 

will be using 
• introduction to all supervising personnel in the Chain of Command and to 

other employees the employee will interact with, both in the Department 
and in Town Hall 

• an attendance of at least one town council meeting 
  
 
8.03 Department Directors will be designated as the official tour guide for his or 
her department.  The initial tour must be presented by the Director or his or her 
designee. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 253 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
STANDARDS OF CONDUCT    SECTION P10 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
  
All employees of the Town of Lake Placid are members of a team working 
together with a primary objective of productively accomplishing the Town’s 
governmental responsibilities.   Employees shall be retained based on their good 
conduct as employees and their productivity level meeting the Town’s needs.   
This policy hereby establishes Standards of Conduct which all Town of Lake 
Placid employees shall follow.    
 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Supervisor/Supervision – As used in any part of Town of Lake Placid Policy, a 
Supervisor is any person having direct Supervisory assignments over specific 
personnel.   The term includes the Town Administrator, Directors, and all 
personnel assigned in any capacity by the Mayor, Town Administrator or Director 
to supervise a specific group of employees.    
 
POLICY 
 
10.01 The Town of Lake Placid hereby provides specific Standards of Conduct.  
Employees shall be required to adhere to policies and directives established 
herein and by supervisors, both written and verbal.   Each supervisory position 
shall be responsible for following policy themselves and for insuring that 
subordinates follow policy and are productive.   
 
A violation(s) of a standard of conduct can result in disciplinary action or in 
accordance with individual department discipline procedures.   In all cases where 
this policy conflicts with and departmental policies established this policy 
established at the Town Administrator level shall prevail except in cases where 
law requires that the policy established at the department level prevail.  In all 
cases there will be opportunities for review as provided by law and as provided 
by Town policy. 
 
10.02 Violation of areas of this policy may include discipline up to and including 
termination.  Supervision reserves the right to consider mitigating circumstances 
and lesser forms of discipline when appropriate. 
 
Citizen Complaints 
 
10.03 Town of Lake Placid personnel shall courteously and promptly direct any 
citizen, who wishes to complain, or provide comments which could result in 
discipline, to the Department Director or Town Administrator.    Complaints and 
comments which could lead to discipline shall be courteously taken in an 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 254 of 341



objective manner.   It is preferred that the complainant’s name and contact 
information be obtained, however it shall be the policy of the town to receive 
anonymous complaints and comments and weight same accordingly when 
determining an outcome.  
 
Classification of Offenses 
 
10.04 Violation of rules and or procedures shall be classified according to 
general categories as follows: 
 
1.   Insubordination, Disrespect Offenses & Misconduct 
2.   Neglect of Duty Offenses 
3.   Unbecoming Conduct Offenses Insubordination, Disrespect Offenses &  
      Misconduct Abusiveness 
4.   Unlawful Conduct Offenses 
 
INSUBORDINATION, DISRESPECT OFFENSE AND MISCONDUCT 
 
Respectful Behavior 
 
10.05 Personnel shall not use abusive language or gestures toward any 
Supervisor, Department Director, Town government officials or co‐worker. 
 
10.06 While on duty and in the employment of the town; or while wearing any 
clothing or driving any vehicle identifying an employee as employed by the Town 
of Lake Placid; or when conducting any business wherein an employee has 
identified themselves as employed by the Town of Lake Placid; no employee 
shall use abusive language, gestures or language defined as “cursing,” in the 
presence of any citizen. 
 
10.07 While on duty and in the employment of the town; or while off duty wearing 
any clothing or driving any vehicle identifying an employee as employed by the 
Town of Lake Placid; or when conducting any business wherein an employee 
has identified themselves as employed by the Town of Lake Placid; town 
employees shall treat any person interacting with the town courteously and 
respectfully.   All complaints of alleged discourteous behavior shall be recorded 
and logged in writing by the Town Administrator, or Director, depending on who 
is responsible for the employee.    The Mayor shall be advised of alleged 
discourteous behavior by the Town Administrator or Director.  
 
Criticism of Orders or Policies 
 
10.08 Town of Lake Placid personnel shall support the policies, orders and 
procedures and shall not criticize or ridicule policies, orders, or personnel by 
speech, writing, or other expression where such expression interferes with the 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 255 of 341



maintenance of discipline or otherwise undermines the effectiveness of the Town 
of Lake Placid where such expression is not constitutionally protected. 
 
Prompt Compliance with Supervisory Instructions and Department Policies 
 
10.09 Personnel shall promptly comply with lawful orders, policies, or instructions 
of Supervisors.  
 
CONCERTED JOB ACTIONS 
 
10.10 Personnel shall not engage in concerted job actions, such as curtailment 
or restriction of work output, or interfere with work in or about other stations 
including, but not limited to the following: 
 
1.   Instigating, leading or participating in any walk‐out, strike, sit‐down, stand‐in, 
slow‐down, 
2.   Refusal to return to duty at the scheduled time, 
3.   Instigate, lead, or contribute to job actions which undermine supervisory 
authority and which seriously affect discipline, morale, or organizational 
effectiveness, 
 
10.11 Employees will strive to adhere to the Town of Lake Placid mission 
statement. 
 
NEGLECT OF DUTY OFFENSES 
 
Abuse of Rest Periods 
 
10.12 Personnel shall take only the amount of time, for meal or rest periods, as 
established by rules and regulations, or supervisory instruction. 
 
Failure to Come to Work or excessive Tardiness 
 
10.13 Personnel shall promptly report to their assigned work shift and be properly 
prepared for, the time and place required by Town policy, shift schedules, or 
supervisory instructions. 
 
Absence from Duty (Sick Leave, Emergency Leave Notification) 
 
10.14 Personnel shall report for duty in accordance with their assigned work 
schedules and shall not be absent from duty without authorization or having 
made proper notification by reporting verbally to the Town Administrator, or 
Director at least 30 minutes.  An accepted report of proper notification includes a 
telephone call and “voice contact” with the Town Administrator or Director 
depending on which is the immediate supervisor.   Directors will be accessible 
24/7 by cellular telephone for this purpose.  Email, texts, notification of absence 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 256 of 341



via an unauthorized recipient, or voice mail at an office telephone is not an 
acceptable form of notification of absence.     Circumstances can be articulated 
demonstrating a valid inability to make such contact in extreme cases. 
 
Failure to Report for Duty Due to Improper Conduct 
 
10.15 Personnel reporting for duty who are unfit to perform those duties may be 
dismissed for a specified work period until the afflicting problem is eliminated and 
the employee may be disciplined if warranted.   If the employee is unable to 
perform due to circumstances that are within the employee’s scope of control 
then discipline may be taken.  
  
Misuse of Sick Benefits 
 
10.16 Personnel shall not falsely report themselves ill or injured or otherwise 
deceive any Supervisor, as to the condition of their health for purposes of 
avoiding normal duties through use of accumulated sick leave.  Other income 
producing or recreational activities while on sick leave shall be evidence of sick 
leave abuse.    Evidence of activities consistent with similar activities that would 
be performed at work shall be evidence of sick leave abuse. 
 
10.17 Personnel are expected to remain at their place of residence or a medical 
facility, while on sick leave, or notify their Director with a location at which they 
may be reached.  Personnel may leave the place of residence for short 
durations, as necessary, for obtaining medical aids or assistance, food or 
substance, or performing necessary domestic errands, or exercise of civil rights 
to vote, travel, or engage in religious pursuits.   
 
Fictitious Illness or Injury Report to Commit Fraud 
 
10.18 Personnel shall not fake illness or injury or falsely report themselves ill or 
injured or otherwise deceive or attempt to deceive any Supervisor as to the 
condition of their health for purposes of making a fraudulent claim for insurance, 
workers compensation, or disability retirement. 
 
Work Reports 
 
10.19 Town of Lake Placid personnel shall complete and submit all reports and 
documents required in the execution of their job assignments and personnel 
duties.    
 
10.20 Personnel shall be attentive to job duties and shall avoid any appearance 
of loafing or neglecting work while on duty.  Personnel shall adhere to standard 
operating procedures, policies, and directives, and shall faithfully execute all of 
the duties and responsibilities of their work assignments. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 257 of 341



UNBECOMING CONDUCT, INSUBORDINATION, DISREPESCT OFFENSES 
 
10.22 Personnel shall not willfully ignore or violate official directives, policies, 
procedures, orders, or supervisory instructions, or knowingly fail to properly 
execute the duties and responsibilities of their assigned position. 
 
Horseplay or Distraction of Others 
 
10.23 Personnel shall perform their duties in a conscientious manner, and shall 
not engage in horseplay, during the time he or she is scheduled to work, and 
shall not distract others who are performing their assigned duties. 
 
Leaving an Assigned Work Area 
 
10.24 Personnel shall remain at or in assigned work areas during working hours 
unless otherwise authorized by their Department Director or Supervisor. 
  
UNBECOMING CONDUCT OFFENSES 
 
10.25 Personnel, while during the employee’s work shift, must behave in a 
respectful and courteous manner to any person requesting such identification.  
Name of the employee must be given upon request. 
  
Statements of Responsibility 
 
10.26 Regardless who is at fault, personnel who becomes involved in a personal 
injury or property damage accident, while on duty or while operating a Town 
vehicle, employees shall avoid statements of liability, and shall not make 
statements concerning the responsibility for such accidents, or inform parties that 
the Town of Lake Placid or the employee will pay for damages. A Director, or the 
Town Administrator, shall be notified immediately. A Director will advise the 
employee of the plan of action to be taken. 
 
Gossip 
 
10.27 Personnel shall not engage in or convey gossip detrimental to other 
personnel.  
 
10.28 Employees shall not use Town  letterhead, stationery and  envelopes for  
private or  personal correspondence. 
 
Testimonials 
 
10.29 Town of Lake Placid personnel shall obtain the approval of their 
Department Director before authorizing use of their names, photos, or official 
titles which identify them as an employee of the Town of Lake Placid in 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 258 of 341



testimonials, ads for any commodity, commercial enterprises, or political 
endorsement. 
 
Off‐Duty Employment 
 
10.30 Personnel shall give notice before engaging in other employment, 
occupation, profession, or commercial enterprise. 
 
Use of Prescribed Drugs during Regular Work Shift 
 
10.31 Personnel shall comprehend the likely effect of prescribed drugs, from the 
prescribing physician, before reporting for duty.  Personnel shall obtain the 
approval of their Department Director, or Town Administrator, before reporting for 
duty while taking lawfully prescribed medications likely to impair normal physical 
and mental faculties. 
 
Use or Odor of Alcoholic Beverages While on Duty 
 
10.32 Personnel shall not report for duty, or be on‐duty, with the odor of alcoholic 
beverages upon their breath or while under the influence of alcohol or other 
drugs or when blood‐alcohol content exceeds 0.0001%.   Personnel shall not 
consume any alcoholic beverage while working other than a known mediational 
substance as approved by a Supervisor.  
 
Reporting for Duty (or being on duty) while intoxicated 
 
10.33 Personnel shall not report for duty, or be on‐duty, while under the influence 
of intoxicating liquors or drugs or alcoholic beverages. 
  
Alcoholic Beverages in Town of Lake Placid Facilities 
 
10.34 No employee shall house, possess, or transport any alcoholic beverage in 
any vehicle owned, leased or associated with the Town of Lake Placid. No 
employee shall store, transport, or otherwise keep any alcoholic beverage in or 
around any Town work area. For purposes of this paragraph a work area may 
include any geographic area of the Town where Town employees may establish 
a temporary property possession to accomplish a task associated with the 
Town’s work site. Town personnel shall not enter any Town building, vehicles or 
operate any Town of Lake Placid equipment, after consuming any alcoholic 
beverages. 
 
Entering or Frequenting Liquor Establishments or Establishments of Ill Repute 
 
10.35 Personnel, while wearing any uniform or clothing which associate the 
employee with the Town, shall not enter places established primarily for sale, 
storage, or consumption of alcoholic beverages, or for sale or display of 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 259 of 341



pornographic pictures, and materials. Employees, whether on or off duty, will not 
purchase any alcoholic beverages, while wearing the Town of Lake Placid 
uniform or any part thereof or while operating a vehicle, which is associated with 
the Town of Lake Placid. 
 
Intentional Abuse of Town Equipment or Vehicles 
 
10.36 Personnel shall utilize Town equipment for its intended purpose, in 
accordance with established procedures, and shall not intentionally abuse, 
misuse, or damage Town equipment or vehicles. 
 
Safety Equipment 
 
10.37 Personnel shall utilize safety equipment to make their job safer. 
Employees shall immediately notify their Supervisor, in writing, when any safety 
equipment is known to be inoperable or in a non‐ functioning state. 
 
Careless Handling or Unintentional Abuse of Equipment or Vehicles 
 
10.38 Personnel shall utilize Town equipment for its intended purpose, in 
accordance with established procedures, and shall not subject such equipment to 
loss or damage through careless handling. 
 
Defacing or Marring Facilities 
 
10.39 Personnel shall not mark, mar, alter or deface surfaces or properties of 
Town of Lake Placid.  
 
Prejudicial Conduct 
 
10.40 Employees shall not engage in any conduct prejudicial to the reputation, 
good order or discipline of the Town of Lake Placid. 
 
Handling Monies, Property, and Valuables Acquired on Work Time 
 
10.41 Money or other property coming into the possession of Town of Lake 
Placid personnel on behalf of the Town shall be handled in accordance with the 
Town’s Financial Accounting Manual.    Money or other property coming into the 
possession of Town of Lake Placid personnel as found, or turned in as found, 
shall delivered to the Departments Director and a report and a receipt shall be 
made of the transaction.  The Director will forward the funds for storage to 
Finance Supervisor or to a secure storage area designated by the Town 
Administrator.    The Town will follow lawful dispositions of all property coming 
into its possession. 
  
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 260 of 341



Derogatory Ethnic Remarks 
 
10.42 Personnel shall not make derogatory remarks concerning race, sex, 
religion, age, or national origin of any person, while associated with the Town of 
Lake Placid government in anyway. 
 
Political Activity 
 
10.43 Personnel shall not use their official Town government position when 
engaged in political activities.  
 
Falsification of Official Documents 
 
10.44 Personnel shall not knowingly falsify or knowingly cause another person to 
falsify any official record, report, or document. 
 
Unlawful Compensation, Bribery 
 
10.45 Personnel shall not corruptibly request, solicit, accept, or agree to accept, 
any pecuniary or other personal benefit not authorized by law for past, present, 
future performance, non‐performance, or for any act or omission believed to have 
been either within the official discretion of Town of Lake Placid personnel or in 
violation of Florida law. 
 
Untruthfulness 
 
10.46 Personnel shall not make false statements to any Supervisor or to any 
official in the course of doing Town business. 
 
Sexual Conduct 
 
10.47 Except for police undercover operations, authorized by the Chief of Police, 
which may at times require sexual overtones. Personnel shall not engage in any 
sexual conduct, while the employee is working for the Town of Lake Placid or 
while conducting any duty associated with Town activities. 
 
Job Knowledge and Performance 
 
10.48 Personnel are required to maintain job knowledge and skills required, for 
the performance of official duties. Personnel shall maintain and demonstrate 
required proficiencies as required by law end policy.  
 
Knowledge of Rules and Regulations and Procedures 
 
10.49 Repetitious violation of rules and regulations or official standing operating 
procedures shall be indicative of carelessness and disregard. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 261 of 341



 
GENERAL PROFFICIENCY 
 
10.50 Nothing contained within this manual prohibits discipline or a charge 
against an employee merely because the alleged act or omission does not 
appear in departmental general orders, policy, ordinances or law. 
 
Arrests 
 
10.51 Employees shall immediately report any incident of a formal arrest 
involving the employee to their Department Director or to the Town Administrator.   
 
Accidental Injury 
 
10.52 Employees injured during a work shift must immediately (within 10 minutes 
of the event) report the incident, to their Department Director or to the Town 
Administrator. 
 
Motor Vehicle Accident 
 
10.53 Personnel shall immediately report motor vehicle accidents they are 
involved in while working for the Town no matter how minor.    Personnel shall 
first notify emergency medical personnel where needed for injured persons 
involved in an motor vehicle accident then the employees Department Head and 
in the absence of the Department Head the Town Administrator.   
 
Report Loss of Equipment, Badge, or ID Card 
 
10.54 Personnel shall immediately report the loss of badge, ID card, Town keys, 
or other Town of Lake Placid equipment to their Department Director. 
 
Address and Telephone Number 
 
10.55 Personnel shall keep their Department Director informed of their correct 
residential address and telephone number. 
 
Unlawful Conduct Offenses 
 
10.56 Disciplinary measures, resulting from unlawful conduct, may be imposed 
independently of, and concurrent  with,  civil  and  criminal  prosecutions, or  
internal  disciplinary  measures  may  be  waived pending civil or criminal 
disposition. The administration of internal disciplinary measures from unlawful 
conduct must necessarily depend upon individual case circumstances, and will 
be determined by the Department Director. 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 262 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out

townadmin
Cross-Out



Violations of the Law 
 
10.57 Whether chargeable or not, personnel shall adhere to all federal, state, and 
local laws and ordinances, including those punishable by no other penalty than a 
fine, forfeiture, or other civil penalty.  A violation includes, but is  not  limited  to:  
traffic  infractions, non‐criminal violations, misdemeanors, and commission of a 
felony. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 263 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS          SECTION P13 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
13.01 The Town is required by law to make certain payroll deductions from 
paychecks. In addition, the employee may authorize in writing other payroll 
deductions. 
 
13.02 Wage garnishments petition by the Courts, IRS or any other state or 
federal agency is mandatory and will be executed. 
 
13.03 In some instances, where a clause is written in the petition, the Town may 
charge a fee for wage garnishments to offset Town administrative costs. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 264 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
COMMUNICATIONS         SECTION P14 
 
PURPOSE 
The Town is accountable to see that all communications forms which represent the 
Town’s government are conducted appropriately in professional representation of the 
Town. 
 
Communication systems are all forms of communication representing the government 
business of the Town of Lake Placid.  For the purposes of this policy focus will be on two 
areas - written (hard copy) and electronic. 
 
This policy establishes policy for all avenues of communication for Town of Lake Placid 
addressed herein.   
 
Definitions 
 
Written communications using or representing the Town by use of the town logo or 
expressing as that the source of the idea being conveyed is from the Town of Lake Placid 
or any department therein. 
 
Electronic Communications incudes electronically transmitted communications such as 
telephone communication, E-mail, Facebook, texting, website or posting on any available 
bulletin board. 
 
14.01 All employees shall conduct Town communications in good representation of the 
Town at all times and Supervisors shall insure that employees are in compliance.   The 
Mayor shall where appropriate, address Town Council members on their uses of 
recognized Town communication systems. 
 
14.02 Electronic devices owned by the Town such as telephones, cellular phones, voice 
mail systems, fax machines, and computers, including electronic mail and texting systems 
(e-mail) and Internet that are provided for Town business use.    
 
14.03 Personal use of Town furnished electronic devices, Email systems, Town logos or 
letterheads are prohibited where expressly stated otherwise.   
 
14.04 The Town is accountable to see that all communications forms which represent the 
Town’s government are conducted appropriately.   Accordingly employees shall conduct 
such communications in good representation of the Town at all times and Supervisors 
shall insure that employees are in compliance.   The Mayor shall where appropriate, 
address Town Council members on their uses of recognized Town communication 
systems. 
 
14.05 Town communication systems shall not be used to transmit or receive 
inappropriate messages, to access inappropriate information, or to harass or annoy 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 265 of 341



another party for purposes not connected to town business. Inappropriate messages and 
information include, but are not limited to, those that are for personal benefit and those 
involving discriminatory, hostile, suggestive, obscene, or otherwise unsuitable language 
and content or messages representing personal views of any member in such a way as to 
not be associated with any town government purpose. 
 
14.06 No Right of Privacy: 
Town employees shall have no right of personal privacy in any material created, stored 
in, received, or sent over any device owned by the Town.     Use of personal devices to 
conduct Town business is discouraged.    The Town has an obligation, where stated by 
law, to obtain data or information the Town may be required to produce pursuant to any 
number of Florida laws.   Such information shall be obtained in a legal manner from any 
device, private or as owned by the Town, in a manner which aggressively seeks to 
comply with the Town’s legal obligations.  
 
14.07 The Town reserves and may exercise the obligation, at any time and without prior 
notice or permission, to intercept, monitor, access, search, retrieve, record, copy, inspect, 
review, block, delete, and/or disclose any material created stored in, received or sent over 
the Town’s e-mail system or any email where a Town Department Head has specified the 
account to be for official use only, for the purpose of protecting the system from 
unauthorized or improper use, criminal activity or in compliance with any legal 
obligation the Town has. 
 
14.08 Communications through electronic usage or any device furnished to an employee 
by the Town is subject to monitoring or examination by a Supervising member of the 
Town.   Town furnished electronic devices are subject to inspection and analysis by the 
Town Administrator or Department Director at all times.   Town owned electronic 
devices may be seized and retained by Supervision without notice and without 
explanation.    
 
CELLULAR TELEPHONES ELECTRONIC DEVICES AND TOWN FURNISHED 
COMPUTERS 
 
 14.09 The Town shall furnish cellular telephones and electronic devices to employees on 
an as needed basis.   
 
14.10 The Town shall be responsible for paying regular monthly charges relating to such 
electronic devices as budgeted annually. 
 
14.11 The Town shall inform employees of limitations on cellular usage and of 
limitations in any cellular usage plan the Town may have.   Employees who are furnished 
cellular devices are responsible for remaining within these limitations.    
 
14.12 Employees shall not use cellular telephone to call any overseas party without the 
approval of the Town Administrator or Department Director to which the employee 
reports.    

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 266 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out



 
14.13 Employees who are furnished cellular telephones shall be on call at all times (24/7) 
with the device furnished by the Town.    Cellular on call status means that the cellular 
telephone is kept charged, kept in the “On” mode, kept in close enough proximity to be 
heard or sensed if in the vibratory mode, and checked often for voicemail when having 
the telephone close is not practical.      
 
14.14 Employees are allowed to use cellular devices for personal use so long as other 
provisions of this policy are met.    Employees are not allowed to use the provided 
cellular device to conduct for profit business outside of Town business.  No Town 
furnished cellular number shall be published relating to any personal businesses.     
 
14.15 Town furnished devices shall not be used to access, relay, or store any 
pornography, unethical, or illegal materials.     
 
14.16 Town furnished electronic devices including cellular devices, computers, data 
reading devices such as water meter data devices, are subject to inspection and analysis 
by the Town Administrator or Department Director at all times.   Electronic devices may 
be seized and retained by Supervision without notice and without explanation. 
 
14.17 Messages commonly known as “text messages” are public record.    The Town 
does not restrict text messaging; however, such messages regarding town business are 
Public Record pursuant to FSS 119.    Employees shall not use text messaging as a means 
of communication if a system of saving the message for record demands does not exist. 
 
14.18 Members shall not furnish cellular telephone numbers to the public without 
permission from the member who is assigned the number unless approved by a 
Supervisor or as requested by public record.   It is not the intent of Town policy to 
provide an avenue for harassment of town employees who are off duty.   When cellular 
numbers of members are given, even as a result of a record’s request pursuant to Florida 
Law, an email will be sent to all member’s whose email address has been released. 
 
14.19 Members may carry and a use personal cellular phones as long as same does not 
cause a disruption of work.  Personal cellular phone shall be used to calls from family 
members only.    Personal cellular phones shall not be used to access social accounts, 
personal email accounts, or non-family texts while employee is working for the Town. 
 
14.20 The Town shall follow Florida State Law concerning use of cellular devices while 
operating a vehicle while employed. 
 
EMAIL 
 
14.21 Related Law: 
1. Chapters 119, 257, and 282, Florida Statutes; 
2. Rules 1B-24 and 60DD-2, Florida Administrative Code. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 267 of 341



14.22 All Email, whether with a personal email address or a Town furnished Email 
address, which is created or received by a Town employee in connection with the 
transaction of official business of the Town is considered a public record and is subject to 
inspection and/or copying in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and is 
subject to applicable state retention laws and regulations, unless expressly exempted by 
law. 
 
14.23 The Town will follow all applicable laws relating to Email and other electronic 
forms of communication. 
 
14.24  The Town’s e-mail system  is to be used to conduct official Town business and is 
not to be used for any other purpose unless expressly approved by Supervisors. 
 
14.25 Incidental, personal use of the e-mail system is permitted, described as an 
unintentional receiving of an email on a personal matter from a citizen not recognizing 
same as a problem; however, the personal use must be brief, must not interfere with the 
employee’s work or the work of others, must not subject the Town to any additional 
costs, and must not be prohibited by this policy or any federal, state, or local law, statute, 
ordinance, rule, or regulation. 
 
14.26 It is the responsibility of each Town employee and Supervisors to ensure that e-
mail and other public records in their custody are maintained as required by state law. 
Although the Town routinely backs up its servers, each back-up is maintained only 
briefly for disaster recovery purposes and therefore cannot be regarded as a tool for 
meeting public records retention requirements. 
 
14.27 Prohibited Uses of E-Mail: 
The Town’s e-mail system shall not be used for any unauthorized purpose including, but 
not limited to: 

• Sending solicitations including, but not limited to, advertising the sale of goods or 
services or other commercial activities, which have not been approved by the 
Town. 

• Sending copies of documents in violation of copyright laws or licensing 
agreements. 

• Sending information or material prohibited or restricted by government security 
laws or regulations. 

•  Sending information or material which may reflect unfavorably on the Town or 
adversely affect the Town’s ability to carry out its mission. 

• Sending information or material which may be perceived as representing the 
Town’s official position on any matter when authority to disseminate such 
information has not been expressly granted. 

• Sending confidential or proprietary information or data to persons not authorized 
to receive such information, either within or outside the Town. 

• Sending messages or requesting information or material that is fraudulent, 
harassing, obscene, offensive, discriminatory, lewd, sexually suggestive, sexually 
explicit, pornographic, intimidating, defamatory, derogatory, violent, or which 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 268 of 341



contains profanity or vulgarity, regardless of intent. Among those which are 
considered offensive include, but are not limited to, messages containing jokes, 
slurs, epithets, pictures, caricatures, or other material demonstrative animosity, 
hatred, disdain, or contempt for a person or group of people because of race, 
color, age, national origin, gender, religious or political beliefs, marital status, 
disability, sexual orientation or any other classification protected by law. 

• Sending messages or requesting information reflecting or containing chain letters 
or any illegal activity, including, but not limited to gambling. 

• Sending or requesting information or material that proselytizes or promotes a 
religious or political view, cause, position, or action. 

 
 
COMMUNICATIONS COURTESY 
 
14.28 Any electronic device which by its nature represents the Town of Lake Placid 
requires courteous behavior by town users.   
 
Examples of contacts representing the town by their natures are calls received on any 
telephone which is published as a town contact number, or any communication where a 
electronic device represents the town.   Appropriate telephone skills are critical to ensure 
every caller gains a positive experience and impression of our Town.  
 
14.29 Likewise, discourtesy can be displayed by failing to return calls from callers 
regarding town business without reason. 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS USE OF LOGOS 
 
14.30 The Town recognizes the need to protect the Town of Lake Placid’s name and 
logos.   This requirement applies to all Town signs, vehicles, uniforms, and merchandise. 
 
14.31  The Town of Lake Placid logo shall represent all departments and in no case shall 
any department adopt a logo which individually represents any department.  It is 
recognized that the police department uses the police badge as a form of Town of Lake 
Placid Police Department logo header.  
 
14.32 The Town of Lake Placid logo shall at all times be used in a manner that reflects 
professionalism upon the town.   The logo may not be screened, recreated, or modified. 
 
14.33 The Town of Lake Placid logos shall be used only for official town purposes.   
Furnishing town logos to any party other than a Town of Lake Placid unit shall be 
approved by the Town Administrator or Mayor.  
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 269 of 341



14.34 The official town logo for the Town of Lake Placid shall be as follows: 
 

 
  
 
SOCIAL NETWORKING 
 
14.35  Personal blogs of employees should have clear disclaimers that the views 
expressed by the author in the blog is the author’s alone and do not represent the views of 
the Town. Be clear and write in first person. Make your writing clear that you are 
speaking for yourself and not on behalf of the Town. 
 
14.36 Information published on blog(s) should comply with the Town’s confidentiality 
and disclosure of proprietary data policies. This also applies to comments posted on other 
blogs, forums, and social networking sites. 
 
14.37  Be respectful to the Town, other employees, customers, partners, and competitors.  
 
14.38 Social media activities should not interfere with work commitments. 
 
14.39 Employee’s online presence reflects the Town’s professionalism.   Employee’s 
who report themselves to be employed by the Town by text or by associated pictures, 
acquire upon their online communications the need to professionally reflect the Town.    
 
14.40 Social media either as an official Town communication or as a private employee 
shall not reference or site Town clients, partners, or customers without their express 
consent. In all cases, there shall be no publishing any information regarding a client 
during an unofficial personal social media transaction.  
 
INTERNET ACCESS 
 
14.41 For the purpose of this policy “Internet Access,” is defined as the transfer and 
receipt of information digitally over Town purchased systems that communicate digitally 
with the web or with a database in the service of the town. 
 
14.42  Users who have Internet Access by way of any digital system furnished by the 
Town shall use same only for Town purposes. 
 
14.43 Digital information transferred over Town owned systems is cot confidential and 
the Town has the right to retrieve and examine same at will. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 270 of 341



 
 
14.44 Users are required to: 
1. Limit use of the Town’s Internet access to legitimate Town business purposes. 
2. Learn and observe the permissible and prohibited uses of this policy. 
3. Users are cautioned that the Internet is not a secure environment; therefore, users 
should not reveal personal, private or proprietary information to anyone over the Internet. 
They should not transmit over the Internet any unlicensed or illegal software, or any 
Town owned software. 
4. Department Directors are required to oversee that their department’s Internet users 
conform to Town policy described in this and all other related documents. 
 
14.45  Permissible Uses: 
1. The Town provides Internet access to employees solely for business purposes. 
2. Internet access is intended to provide employees with ready access to information and 
communication available through the World Wide Web, when necessary for research, 
review and retrieval in the conduct of Town business. 
3. All material retrieved is the property of the Town, as is any electronic mail created, 
sent or received through Town supplied Internet access. 
4. Electronic mail may be used on the Internet to conduct Town business. 
 
14.46 Prohibited Uses: 
1. The Town’s Internet access may not be used for any purpose that is unlawful or 
unethical. 
2. Usage of Internet access may not compromise the integrity or business of the Town in 
any manner. 
3. No proprietary, personal, or sensitive information shall be transmitted to another party 
through the Internet for any purpose. This includes information relating to the conduct of 
the Town’s business, legal or financial affairs, or personal matters unless authorized by 
the Department Director. 
4. Employees may not access the Internet from a computer outside the Town, including 
home computers, using the Town’s internet accounts unless in the conduct of Town 
business with prior approval of the Town Administrator. 
5. Employees may not use the Town’s Internet access to view, access, retrieve, or review 
any material, which is obscene, sexually oriented, offensive, abusive, harassing, 
threatening, or which violates Federal, State or local laws or ordinances. 
6. The Town’s Internet access may not be used to conduct personal business or for any 
personal gain. This prohibition includes the use of the Town’s Internet access to “surf the 
Net” for any purpose which is not directly related to Town business. This prohibition 
includes use of any individual component the Town’s Internet access. 
7. Employees may not access or subscribe to any Internet news group or web page, which 
is not directly and specifically related to the Town’s business. In no case shall the Town 
incur any additional charges for any subscription, business related or not without prior 
written approval of the Town Administrator. 
8. Purchases of any goods, materials or services made by Internet access shall conform to 
the Town’s purchasing policy. Any employee who violates this provision shall be 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 271 of 341



individually financially liable for the full amount of all purchase, no exceptions shall be 
made. 
9. Downloads of files and email attachments acquired through the Internet may not be 
used without prior screening for viruses in a manner approved by the Town 
Administrator. 
a. For security reasons, persons not employed by the Town, including former employees 
may not use the Town’s Internet access. 
b. Employees may not reveal assigned passwords, log-on procedures or any other specific 
information to any other person. Employees may not share passwords with other 
employees. 
 
14.47 Monitoring: 
1. The Town reserves the right to monitor any or all Internet access when it considers that 
is a legitimate reason for doing so. 
2. Monitoring may include on-line monitoring of Internet access, tracking websites 
visited, amount or time spent on-line, access of data storage media and virtual private 
network usage. 
3. The Town will follow all federal rules and regulations of the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act of 1986. 
 
WEB PAGE 
 
14.48  The Town maintains a web page presence for the purpose of introducing Town 
government to the public and as a means of communication with the public on various 
levels.    Webpage communications are an important means of mass communications and 
publishing’s of public announcements.   Because webpage operations do not involve 
personnel specifically webpage maintenance shall be addressed in general policy. 
 
   
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 272 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
PERSONNEL POLICY ADMINISTRATION  SECTION P17 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
The purpose of this policy is to establish Town policy regarding retirement 
benefits and definitions for retirement.    Each full-time member and some part-
time members receive retirement benefits. 
 
Definitions 
Retirement as defined for all areas of policy for the Town of Lake Placid, is 
defined as a member who has vested time in the Florida Retirement system 
announcing formally by letter to a Supervisor the employees intent to retire.  As 
defined for purposes of Town policy retirement means the action or fact of 
leaving one's job and ceasing to work at another job for a period of at least one 
year. 
 
17.01 The Town of Lake Placid participates in the Florida State Retirement (FRS) 
Program. 
 
17.02 As of July 1, 2011, employees will have a mandatory 3% contribution 
deducted from their gross wages or salary. 
 
17.03 Florida State law Chapter 121 and State Rulemaking impacts retirement 
contributions and occasionally retirement benefits.    The Town is subject to 
these changes as they occur.    As a member of the FRS retirement system the 
Town has agreed to abide by all laws concerning FRS retirement. 
 
17.04  The Town considers the following members qualified for retirement 
benefits: 
 

• Full time employees 
• Crossing Guards 
• Town Council Members 
• Members approved by Town Council 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 273 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
PROBATION PERIOD     SECTION P26 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
The purpose of this policy is to establish probation periods, probation review 
processes, and dismissal procedures for Town employees. 
  
DEFINITION 
Probationary employee: A regular status employee serving a probationary period 
prior to final appointment in that position. An employee serving a probationary 
period as a new or rehire employee of the city is subject to and receives such 
benefits and rights as provided by the rules and regulations, except for the right 
to file a grievance or employment review.     A probation period is set to reject 
any newly hired or promoted employee who fails to adapt and successfully meet 
the work requirements of his position. 
 
26.01 The normal probation period for all new employees is one year from the 
date of hire. 
 
26.02 The probation period set within this policy is specifically to access new 
employee performance over time.    The one year probation period is not 
intended to establish policy in other areas of employment benefits.   Probation 
periods required by other benefits and laws relevant to employment may be 
different.  
 
26.03 For purposes of unemployment benefits F.S.S. 443.131 (3) (a) (2) 
Reemployment Assistance (Unemployment) the probation period is as stated in 
law, 90 days, stated in F.S.S. 443.131 as follows: 
 
If an individual is discharged by the employer for unsatisfactory performance 
during an initial employment probationary period, benefits subsequently paid to 
the individual based on wages paid during the probationary period by the 
employer before the separation may not be charged to the employer’s 
employment record. As used in this subparagraph, the term “initial employment 
probationary period” means an established probationary plan that applies to all 
employees or a specific group of employees and that does not exceed 90 
calendar days following the first day a new employee begins work. The employee 
must be informed of the probationary period within the first 7 days of work. The 
employer must demonstrate by conclusive evidence that the individual was 
separated because of unsatisfactory work performance and not because of lack 
of work due to temporary, seasonal, casual, or other similar employment that is 
not of a regular, permanent, and year-round nature. 
 
26.04 For purposes of Health and Life Insurance implementation the probation 
period shall be 90 days.    (See Section 18) 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 274 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out



26.05  New employees shall receive written reviews conducted by the 
Department Head or Town Administrator at 80 days of completed employment, 
six months of competed employment and within one week of the employees one 
year anniversary. 
 
26.06 Only employees having regular employee status will have the right to use 
the decision review process. (See Section 54) 
 
26.07 Special probation periods may be instituted by notification to the employee 
in writing.  A Special Probation period is attached to a Director or Supervisor 
desire for an employee to improve, either in performance or attached to a 
disciplinary situation. As long as the employee is classified as having attained 
regular employee status, under the definitions within this policy, implementation 
of a special probation does not alter nor limit a regular employee right to a 
decision review. 
 
26.08 Once fully vested with a completed one year probation period an employee 
shall not in any case lose the privileges of a fully vested employee.  
 
26.09 An employee who is rehired by the town after any period of time wherein 
the employee’s employment was terminated must complete a new one year 
probation period as though the employee were a new hire. 
 
26.10 In no case will any employee’s probation period be reduced. 
 
26.11 During the probationary period the Department Director or Town 
Administrator may dismiss an employee who is unable or unwilling to perform the 
duties of the position that he is assigned, or whose habits and dependability do 
not merit continuance in the position. The Department Director shall consult the 
Town Administrator and Mayor prior to dismissing an employee. The Notice of 
Dismissal must be received at least ten (3) working days prior to the expiration of 
the probationary period to allow the Town Administrator sufficient time to review 
the request.   
 
26.12 An employee who is terminated due to not completing the probation period 
shall be terminated in writing with the terminating supervisor stating 
unsatisfactory work performance reasons. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 275 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
TOBACCO FREE      SECTION P35 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
The purpose of this policy is to establish policy regarding tobacco use and  to 
promote the healthiest environment possible for employees and visitors while 
providing proactive leadership in tobacco avoidance.  Reducing tobacco use 
increases productivity in the workplace, decreases absenteeism, and may reduce 
medical expenditures and costs associated with tobacco use. The Town of Lake 
Placid is dedicated to providing a healthy and safe workplace which promotes 
health and well‐being of its employees and citizens.  The Town of Lake Placid 
adheres to the requirements of the Florida Indoor Clean Air Act as set forth in 
Chapter 386, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, the use of tobacco products is 
expressly prohibited in Town owned buildings and facilities and Town owned 
vehicles.  Tobacco products shall not be used by any person in or on Town 
owned property. 
 
DEFINITIONS 
 
35.05 For the purpose of this policy: 
 
Applicant is defined as any individual applying for any position with the Town of 
Lake Placid. 
 
Employee is defined as any individual in employment with the Town of Lake 
Placid. 
 
Town owned property means real property and tangible personal property that is 
operated by, owned by, rented to or leased to the Town of Lake Placid including, 
but not limited to, buildings, portions of buildings, land, equipment, machinery, 
and motor vehicles that are operated by, owned by, leased to or rented to the 
Town of Lake Placid, other than road rights‐of‐way and boat ramps. 
 
Tobacco‐any lighted or unlighted cigarette, cigar, pipe, clove cigarette, or any 
other smoking product, and any smokeless tobacco product such as spit 
tobacco, dip, chew or snuff in any form. 
 
Tobacco use‐ the consumption, ignition, inhalation or other use of tobacco in any 
manner, however, mere possession without additional use shall not constitute 
tobacco use under this policy. 
 
PROHIBITED 
 
35.08 Tobacco use is prohibited on Town owned property. (voluntary compliance 
is requested in public parking lots, boat ramps, parks and Sports complex) 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 276 of 341



 
a.   Tobacco products may not be sold or dispensed on Town owned property. 
  
b.   This policy applies to each and every person on Town owned property. 
 
c.   Signs will be prominently and visibly posted at the entrance to each Town 
building and other facility that advise employees, visitors, and other persons of 
this policy. 
 
DISCLOSURE 
 
35.10 Directors and office staff shall: (a) inform all applicants for employment of 
this policy, (b) provide a copy of this policy to those applicants, and (c) obtain an 
acknowledgment of receipt of that information and a copy of this policy from all 
applicants prior to employment. The Town Clerk shall inform all new employees 
of this tobacco‐free policy during employee orientation. However, any failure to 
inform a candidate or employee of the tobacco‐free policy shall not be deemed a 
waiver of the employee’s obligation to follow the tobacco‐free policy. 
 
ENFORCEMENT 
 
35.11    The  enforcement  of  the  tobacco‐free  policy  is  the  responsibility  of  
all  Town  employees. Employees are required to exercise common courtesy and 
to respect the needs and sensitivities of co‐ workers and other persons with 
respect to the application and enforcement of the policy. 
 
VIOLATIONS AND COMPLAINTS 
 
35.15 A violation of this tobacco‐free policy shall constitute grounds for discipline 
in the same manner as other employee policy violations. 
 
35.16    Any other complaints regarding tobacco use on Town owned property 
should be directed to the Department Director. 
 
TOBACCO USE CESSATION PROGRAMS 
 
35.20    The  Town  shall  provide  resource  information  on  tobacco  use  
cessation  programs  to  the employees who request it.  Employees may contact 
the Town Administrator regarding the availability of tobacco use cessation 
programs. 
 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 277 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
PERSONNEL RECORDS     SECTION P38 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
This section sets rules and regulations for the establishment and maintenance of  
personnel records and reports. 
 
POLICY 
 
38.01 The Town Administrator shall be responsible for the administration of all 
personnel policies required by this section, except where exceptions are 
specified. 
 
38.02 The Town Administrator shall establish and appoint as needed, designees 
to maintain records required by these rules and regulations and any other 
records which are necessary to substantiate compliance with the laws relating to 
personnel matters, except where specifically specified within this policy. 
 
EMPLOYEE RECORDS 
 
38.03 Town Administrator shall establish and appoint as needed, designees who 
will maintain an individual personnel file for all non‐public safety employees 
which will include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 
1. Original signed Employment Application 
2. If required, the original background investigation reports 
3. A report of personnel action  reflecting  each  original  appointment,  
reinstatement appointment, promotion appointment, demotion appointment or 
reassignment appointment, separation, lay‐off, suspension, reduction in pay and 
changes in the employee's status; change in the employee's rate of pay; change 
in the employee's position, title, and leaves of absence with or without pay and 
other personnel transactions pertinent to the employee's employment record 
4. A copy of any correspondence directly related to the employee's work record 
5. Original Oath of Loyalty signed by the employee and properly notarized, if 
applicable 
6. Original Performance Evaluations, if applicable 
7. Educational achievements of individual employees 
8. Examination or interview score sheets for each position appointed 
9. Exit interview questionnaires, if required 
 
38.04 Employees have the right to review their personnel file, by way of a written 
request or letter. The request must be addressed to the Town Administrator. 
Copies of the file can be obtained, but at no time will any original documents be 
released. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 278 of 341



 
38.05 Personnel files will be made available in accordance with Florida 
"Government‐in‐the‐ Sunshine" law. 
  
38.06 Items contained within the personnel folder that are considered “exempted 
from disclosure” by this Florida statute or guarded by the "Uniform Privacy Act" 
will be maintained in a separate file in a distinctively different colored folder and 
shall not be available for inspection by outside sources, except with specific 
written permission. These items include medical documentation, workers’ 
compensation, social security numbers, designations of a beneficiary and or next 
of kin information and other exemptions as specified in Florida law. 
 
38.07 The home address, social security number, photograph, and/or telephone 
number of any law enforcement officer or code enforcement officer whether 
currently employed by the Town or previously employed by the Town shall not be 
open for inspection or release to the public except without written permission 
from the officer or the Chief of Police. All documentation which identifies the 
name of any family member, a photograph of any family member, a social 
security number of any family member, or any information about any family 
member, related to any law enforcement officer or code enforcement officer shall 
not be released without the written permission of the law enforcement officer or 
the Chief of Police. 
  
38.08 Normal documents generated as a result of Town employment such as 
Performance Evaluations, disciplinary actions, payroll actions, etc., will not be 
removed prior to inspection and review by outside sources. 
 
38.09 Review of personnel records must be accomplished in the presence of the 
Town Administrator or designee. 
 
38.10 The Department Director shall be notified of any request to review an 
employee’s file prior to that examination taking place.   Notification is not 
necessary when a Department Director or Mayor reviews a personnel file. 
 
38.11 The Public Safety Department will retain records required by the Florida 
Department of Law Enforcement concerning officer certification, polygraph 
reports, internal affair’s investigations, and duplicate educational reports. 
 
38.12 Any employee who feels that his or her personnel file is incomplete may 
enter a written assertion of same into the personnel file or request modification of 
the file using the Town’s decision review procedures. 
 
ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE RECORDS 
 
38.15 Attendance and leave records will be established and maintained for all 
employees and include, but not be limited to: attendance on official duty; annual 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 279 of 341



leave earned, used and accrued; sick leave earned, used and accrued; any cost 
payments for overtime or compensation time and other leaves of absence with or 
without pay. 
 
POSITION CLASSIFICATION RECORDS 
 
38.16 The Town Administrator or designee shall maintain a completed and up‐to‐
date file of all job titles and descriptions officially included in the Town’s 
employee classification plan. 
 
38.17 Summary and detailed organization charts will also be maintained on a 
current basis, by the Town Administrator or designee.  When changes in the 
classification of any position or in the structure of the organization occur, such 
changes shall be reflected on the current organization chart, or if necessary, a 
new organization chart must be prepared. 
  
BACKGROUND CHECK 
 
38.18 All applicants for Town positions are required to undergo and successfully 
pass a routine background check prior to being employed. These checks will 
examine criminal records and driver’s license history where required.  Providing 
false or misleading information is grounds for termination. The background 
investigative information will be kept in the employee’s personnel file. 
 
EXIT INTERVIEWS 
 
38.19 A written exit interview may be conducted for each employee terminating 
his or her service, either voluntary or involuntary, with the Town of Lake Placid.  
The purpose of the interview will be to gain information regarding reasons for 
such separations. 
 
1.   If required, a copy of the written exit interview must be filed within the 
individual's personnel file. 
2.   Exit interviews will be conducted by the Department Director and, if 
requested, the Mayor.  In those  cases  where  completion  of  the  exit  interview  
would  be  difficult  or  "unwise,”  the interview may be conducted by another 
Department Director or Mayor. 
 
PERSONNEL REPORTS 
 
38.20 In addition to specific personnel reports required by other provisions of 
these rules and regulations, the Town Administrator or designee shall also be 
required to complete and submit other personnel reports as required by local, 
state and federal law. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 280 of 341



38.21 Documents entered into the personnel file shall not be removed, tampered, 
or changed in any way once entry into the personnel file has occurred. Additions 
may be made as in the case where an employee wishes to add a written 
explanation to any employee action, such as a discipline or a performance 
appraisal; however, the original entry shall not be altered or changed. 
 
38.22 All personnel record shall be maintained in conjunction with Florida 
Records Laws and recommendations. The destruction of any personnel record 
will be accomplished as recommended in Florida Records Retention Laws with a 
record of destruction and an appropriate description of what records were 
destroyed. 
 
38.23 It is the responsibility of each employee to keep his or her Department 
Director advised of any changes in personal information, such as: name, 
address, telephone, marital status, number of dependents, beneficiary 
designations, and persons to be notified in case of an emergency, etc.  It is the 
responsibility of each employee to complete a W‐4 Form within 10 days of the 
change. The Town Clerk or designee shall be responsible for filing and retaining 
this information. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 281 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PERSONNEL POLICY 
FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE ACT SECTION P39 

 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 

 
The Town shall provide all eligible employees with the rights and benefits they 
are entitled to under the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA).  As required by 
the FMLA section 109 (29 U.S.C. § 2619) the Town will post the mandatory 
FMLA Notice and incorporate the required notification into the Town’s Policy and 
Procedures to provide to all employees [state the specific location within the 
Town where the official notice is posted]. The Town also posts the DOL 
supplementary information concerning Military Family Leave at the same 
location. Where applicable, the Town will include Town-specific information.  The 
text of the federal notification will appear in regular text; Town specific 
information will appear in italics. 

 
If you have any questions, concerns, or disputes with this policy, you must 
contact your Department Director in writing. 

 
30.1 EMPLOYEE RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
UNDER THE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT 

 
I. Basic Leave Entitlement 

 
FMLA requires covered employers to provide up to 12 weeks of unpaid, job- 
protected leave to eligible employees for the following reasons: 

 
• For incapacity due to pregnancy, prenatal medical care or child birth; 
• To care for the employee’s child after birth, or placement for adoption or 
foster care; 
• To care for the employee’s spouse, son or daughter, or parent, who has a 
serious health condition; or 
• For a serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform 
the employee’s job. 

 
30.2 The Town measures the 12-month period as a rolling 12-month period 
measured backward from the date an employee uses any leave under this policy. 
The Town will compute the amount of leave the employee has taken under this 
policy in the last 12 months and subtract it from the 12 weeks (or 26 weeks for 
the care of an injured or ill service member) of available leave, with the balance 
remaining being the amount the employee is entitled to take at that time. 

 
30.3 All sick leave taken in the twelve month rolling period, if taken for a reason 
relating to an FMLA-qualifying reason, counts towards the amount of FMLA leave 
entitlement. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 282 of 341



30.4 If an employee and his or her spouse both work for the Town, they are 
both eligible for leave. The employee and employee spouse may be limited to a 
combined total of 12 weeks of FMLA leave in a 12-month period if the leave is 
taken for: 

 
• The birth, adoption, or foster placement of a child; 
• To care for and bond with such child who does not suffer from a serious 
health condition 
• To care for a parent with a serious health condition; or 
• A combination of the above 

 
30.5 For military caregiver leave, the employee and employee spouse may be 
limited to a combined total of 26 weeks of leave in a 12-month period, including 
the types of leave listed above in this paragraph. 

 
30.6 Military Family Leave Entitlements 

 
Eligible employees with a spouse, son, daughter, or parent, who is a regular, 
retired, or reservist member of the military on active duty deployed to a foreign 
country, or has been notified of an impending call or order to such active duty in 
a foreign country, may use their 12-week leave entitlement to address certain 
qualifying exigencies. Qualifying exigencies may include attending certain military 
events, arranging for alternative childcare, addressing certain financial and legal 
arrangements, attending certain counseling sessions, and attending post- 
deployment reintegration briefings. 

 
30.7 FMLA also includes a special leave entitlement that permits eligible 
employees to take up to 26 weeks of leave during a single 12-month period to 
care for a covered service member who is the employee’s spouse, child (of any 
age), parent, or next of kin and who is either: 

(1) A military service member (including a member of the National Guard 
or Reserves) who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or 
therapy, or who is in outpatient status, or who is otherwise on the 
temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness; or, 

 
(2) A veteran military service member who is undergoing medical 
treatment, recuperation, or therapy, for a serious injury or illness and 
who was a military service member (including  a member of the National 
Guard or Reserves) at any time during the period of five years preceding 
the date on which the veteran undergoes medical treatment, 
recuperation, or therapy. 

 
For purposes of this section, “serious injury or illness” means, in the case of a 
member of the Armed Forces, an injury or illness incurred or aggravated in the 
line of duty, while on active duty, that may render the member medically unfit to 
perform the duties of his or her office, grade, rank or rating. In the case of a 
veteran who was a member of the Armed Forces at any time during the five 
years preceding the date on which the veteran 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 283 of 341



undergoes medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, a “serious injury or 
illness” means an injury or illness incurred or aggravated in the line of duty, while 
on active duty, in the Armed Forces and that manifested itself before or after the 
member became a veteran. 

 
For purposes of this section, “next of kin” of a military servicemember means the 
nearest blood relative other than the servicemember’s spouse, parent or child, in 
the following order of priority (unless the servicemember has specifically 
designated in writing another blood relative as his nearest blood relative for 
purposes of military caregiver): (1) blood relatives who have been granted legal 
custody of the servicemember, (2) brothers and sisters, (3) grandparents, (4) 
aunts and uncles and (5) first cousins. 

 
Benefits and Protections 

 
30.8 During FMLA leave, the Town must maintain the employee’s health 
coverage under any “group health plan” on the same terms as if the employee 
had continued to work. 

 
30.9 Employees will remain eligible for group health insurance benefits under 
Town’s group health plan during leave taken under this Policy under the same 
conditions as coverage would have been provided if the employee had been 
actively employed during the entire leave. However, employees have the option 
of choosing not to retain such coverage during family or medical leave. 

 
30.10 Entitlement to benefits other than group health benefits during a period of 
family or medical leave is determined by the Town’s policy regarding provision of 
such benefits when an employee is on other forms of leave. 

 
30.11 Upon return from FMLA leave, most employees must be restored to their 
original or equivalent positions with equivalent pay, benefits, and other 
employment terms. The Town may choose to exempt certain key employees 
from this requirement and not return them to the same or similar position. 

 
30.12 Use of FMLA leave cannot result in the loss of any employment benefit 
that accrued prior to the start of an employee’s leave. 

 
Eligibility Requirements 

 
30.13 Employees are eligible to take FMLA leave if they have worked for the 
Town for at least one year, worked at least 1,250 hours during the 12-month 
period immediately before the date when the leave is requested to commence, 
and if at least 50 employees are employed by the Town within 75 miles of the 
employee’s assigned worksite. 

 
30.14 The required one year of service need not be continuous.  However, 
service that is more than 7 years old will not be counted unless the break in 
service was due to certain military service. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 284 of 341



 
Definition of Serious Health Condition 

 
30.15 A serious health condition is an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or 
mental condition that involves either inpatient care at a hospital, hospice or 
residential medical care facility, or continuing treatment by a health care provider 
for a condition that either prevents the employee from performing the functions of 
the employee’s job, or prevents the qualified family member from participating in 
school or other daily activities. 

 
30.16 For purposes of this policy, “continuing treatment” by a health care 
provider means any one of the following: 

 
1. Incapacity and treatment. A period of incapacity of more than three 

consecutive, full calendar days, and any subsequent treatment or 
period of incapacity relating to the same condition that also involves: 

a. Treatment two or more times, within 30 days of the first day of 
incapacity, unless extenuating circumstances exist, by a health 
care provider, by a nurse under direct supervision of a health 
care provider, or by a provider of health care services (e.g., 
physical therapist) under orders of, or on referral by, a health 
care provider; 

b. Treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion, 
which results in a regimen of continuing treatment under the 
supervision of the health care provider; or 

 
2. Pregnancy or prenatal care. Any period of incapacity due to 

pregnancy, or for prenatal care. 
 

3. Chronic conditions. Any period of incapacity or treatment for such 
incapacity due to a chronic serious health condition. A chronic serious 
health condition is one which: 

a. Requires periodic visits (defined at least twice a year) for 
treatment by a health care provider, or by a nurse under direct 
supervision of a health care provider; 

b. Continues over an extended period of time (including recurring 
episodes of a single underlying condition); and 

c. May cause episodic rather than a continuing period of incapacity 
(e.g. asthma, diabetes, epilepsy, etc.). 

 
4. Permanent or long-term conditions. A period of incapacity which is 

permanent or long-term due to a condition for which treatment may not 
be effective. The employee or family member must be under the 
continuing supervision of, but need not be receiving active treatment 
by, a health care provider. Examples include Alzheimer’s, a severe 
stroke, or the terminal stages of a disease. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 285 of 341



 
5. Conditions requiring multiple treatments. Any period of absence to 

receive multiple treatments (including any period of recovery) by a 
health care provider or by a provider of health care services under 
orders of, or on referral by, a health care provider, for: 

a. Restorative surgery after an accident or other injury; or 
b. A condition that would likely result in a period of incapacity of 

more than three consecutive, full calendar days in the absence 
of medical intervention or treatment, such as cancer 
(chemotherapy, radiation, etc.), severe arthritis (physical 
therapy), or kidney disease (dialysis). 

 
 
 
Use of Leave 

 
30.17 For leave taken due to a serious health condition, a military 
servicemember’s serious injury or illness, or a qualifying exigency associated 
with a military servicemember, an employee does not need to use this leave 
entitlement in one block. Rather, leave can be taken intermittently or on a 
reduced leave schedule when the employee can demonstrate that it is medically 
necessary to do so. However, for intermittent and reduced schedule leaves, 
employees must make reasonable efforts to schedule leave for planned medical 
treatment so as not to unduly disrupt the Town’s operations. 

 
30.18 The Town may temporarily transfer an employee to an available alternative 
position with equivalent pay and benefits if the alternative position would better 
accommodate the intermittent or reduced schedule, in instances of when leave 
for the employee or employee's family member is foreseeable and for planned 
medical treatment, including recovery from a serious health condition or to care 
for a child after birth, or placement for adoption or foster care. 

 
30.19 Intermittent leave to care for a healthy newborn child or the placement of a 
a healthy child for adoption or foster care is only permissible if the Town 
voluntarily agrees to permit such intermittent leave. Where permitted, , the Town 
and the employee must mutually agree to the schedule before the employee may 
take the leave intermittently or work a reduced hour schedule. Additionally, 
whether taken intermittently or in weekly blocks, leave for birth, adoption or foster 
care of a child must be taken within one year of the birth or placement of the 
child. 

 
30.20 The Town will track leave used in periods of 10 minutes or greater in 
accordance with the rounding rules used by our timekeeping and payroll system. 

 
Substitution of Paid Leave for Unpaid Leave 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 286 of 341



 
30.21 Generally, leave taken under this Policy is unpaid. However, for leaves 
governed exclusively by federal law, an employee must concurrently use the 
following leaves provided by Town of Lake Placid, if eligible: 

 
(1) Paid Time Off (PTO) l leave for any family or medical leave; 

 
(2) Accrued Paid Time Off (PTO) leave to care for a seriously ill family member, 
or for the employee’s own serious health condition. 

 
In order to use paid leave for FMLA leave, employees must comply with the 
Town’s normal paid leave policies. 

 
30.22 For leaves governed exclusively by federal law, the Town of Lake Placid 
reserves the right to require an employee to use accrued Paid Time Off (PTO) d 
leave for leave that would otherwise be unpaid FMLA leave taken under this 
Policy. However, Paid Time Off (PTO) may not be substituted for leave taken 
under this Policy in any situation where the Town would not normally provide 
such paid leave. 

 
30.23 For leaves which are also governed by state law (such as where the leave 
is required under the Florida Workers’ Compensation Law), an employee may 
choose to use accrued paid leave for any portion of the leave which is unpaid. 
The Town of Lake Placid reserves the right to deny substitutions as permitted by 
law. 

 
Employee Responsibilities 

 
30.24 Employees must provide 30 days advance notice of the need to take 
FMLA leave when the need is foreseeable. 

 
30.25 If the leave was foreseeable and the employee does not provide 30 days 
advance notice, the Town may require an explanation as to why 30 days’ 
advance notice was not given. If timely notice is not given, the start of the FMLA 
leave may be delayed or the period of delay may count as a non-FMLA absence. 

 
30.26 When 30 days’ notice is not possible, the employee must provide notice as 
soon as practicable and generally must comply with an Town’s normal call-in 
procedures to the extent practicable under the circumstances. 

 
The Town Calling-in Procedures 

 
30.27 When 30 days’ notice is not possible, or for employees who are reporting 
an absence for previously approved intermittent FMLA leave, calling-in 
procedures are the same as those for employees calling-in for any other type of 
unscheduled absence. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 287 of 341



 
Periodic reports of status and intent to return to work. 

 
30.28 The Town requires that employees provide periodic reports of status and 
intent to return to work.  Reports should be made by telephone or e-mail to the 
staff member who issued the Notice of Eligibility and Rights & Responsibilities 
form or as otherwise directed. 

 
Periodic reports of status and intent to return to work should follow the following 
schedule: 

 
30.29 For employees on intermittent leave or on continuous leave of less than 
one week: Not required; however, employee must follow above calling-in 
procedures. 
For employees on continuous leaves of between one and six weeks: 

Weekly, and when circumstances change 
For employees on continuous leave of more than six weeks: Bi-weekly, and 
when circumstances change. 

 
If appropriate, employees may be issued other schedules for making status 
reports. 

 
30.30 Employees must provide sufficient information for the Town to determine if 
the leave may qualify for FMLA protection and the anticipated timing and duration 
of the leave. Sufficient information may include that the employee is unable to 
perform job functions; the family member is unable to perform daily activities, the 
need for hospitalization or continuing treatment by a health care provider, or 
circumstances supporting the need for military family leave. Employees also 
must inform the Town if the requested leave is for a reason for which FMLA leave 
was previously taken or certified. Employees also may be required to provide a 
certification and periodic recertification supporting the need for leave. 

 
30.31 As detailed below, the Town will normally require employees to provide 
medical certification from a health care provider and possibly recertification of 
need when an employee requests leave for a personal health condition; the 
health condition of a family member; or injury or illness of a service member. The 
Town may also require a certification for qualifying exigency leave.  The Town 
may also require documentation to support requests for leave due to caring for a 
child after birth or adoption. 

 
Recertifications, where requested, will not be required more often than every 30 
days and will only be requested in connection with an absence by the employee. 
If the prior medical certification includes a minimum duration for the health 
condition, the Town will not request a recertification until after expiration of the 
minimum duration, except that the Town may request a recertification every six 
months regardless of the certification’s minimum duration. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 288 of 341



 
30.32 In the event that certification is not returned or is inadequate or incomplete, 
The Town may deny the request for FMLA leave if not timely corrected or 
completed in accordance with applicable regulations. 

 
30.33 In the case of absences due to a serious health condition that makes the 
employee unable to perform the employee’s job, The Town will normally require 
the employee to provide a fitness for duty certification from the health care 
provider before or upon returning to work. If required, employees will not be 
permitted to return to work until certification is provided, and any resulting 
absences from work may be considered as unapproved.  In the case of 
intermittent leave, certifications will only be required if reasonable safety 
concerns exist. 

 
30.34 Certification for the Employee’s Serious Health Condition - The Town will 
require certification for the employee’s serious health condition. The employee 
must respond to such a request within 15 days of the request or provide a 
reasonable explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certification may result in 
a denial of continuation of leave. Medical certification will be provided using the 
DOL Certification of Health Care Provider for Employee’s Serious Health 
Condition. 

 
Where permitted by applicable regulatiosn, the Town may directly contact the 
employee’s health care provider for verification or clarification purposes using a 
health care professional, an HR professional, leave administrator or management 
official. The Town will not use the employee’s direct supervisor for this contact. 
Before The Town makes this direct contact with the health care provider, the 
employee will be a given an opportunity to resolve any deficiencies in the medical 
certification. In compliance with HIPAA Medical Privacy Rules, the Town will 
obtain the employee’s permission for clarification of individually identifiable health 
information. 

 
30.35 The Town has the right to ask for a second opinion if it has reason to doubt 
the medical certification. The Town will pay for the employee to get a certification 
from a second doctor, which The Town will select. The Town may deny FMLA 
leave to an employee who refuses to release relevant medical records to the 
health care provider designated to provide a second or third opinion. If necessary 
to resolve a conflict between the original certification and the second opinion, the 
Town will require the opinion of a third doctor. The Town and the employee will 
mutually select the third doctor, and the Town will pay for the opinion. This third 
opinion will be considered final. The employee will be provisionally entitled to 
leave and benefits under the FMLA pending the second and/or third opinion. 

 
30.36 Certification for the Family Member’s Serious Health Condition - The Town 
will require certification for the family member’s serious health condition. The 
employee must respond to such a request within 15 days of the request or 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 289 of 341



provide a reasonable explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certification 
may result in a denial of continuation of leave. Medical certification will be 
provided using the DOL Certification of Health Care Provider for Family 
Member’s Serious Health Condition. 

 
30.37 The Town may directly contact the employee’s family member’s health 
care provider for verification or clarification purposes using a health care 
professional, an HR professional, leave administrator or management official. 
The Town will not use the employee’s direct supervisor for this contact. Before 
the Town makes this direct contact with the health care provider, the employee 
will be a given an opportunity to resolve any deficiencies in the medical 
certification. In compliance with HIPAA Medical Privacy Rules, the Town will 
obtain the employee’s family member’s permission for clarification of individually 
identifiable health information. 

 
30.38 The Town has the right to ask for a second opinion if it has reason to doubt 
the certification. The Town will pay for the employee’s family member to get a 
certification from a second doctor, which the Town will select. The Town may 
deny FMLA leave to an employee whose family member refuses to release 
relevant medical records to the health care provider designated to provide a 
second or third opinion. If necessary to resolve a conflict between the original 
certification and the second opinion, the Town will require the opinion of a third 
doctor. The Town and the employee will mutually select the third doctor, and the 
Town will pay for the opinion. This third opinion will be considered final. The 
employee will be provisionally entitled to leave and benefits under the FMLA 
pending the second and/or third opinion. 

 
30.39 Certification of Qualifying Exigency for Military Family Leave - The Town 
will require certification of the qualifying exigency for military family leave. The 
employee must respond to such a request within 15 days of the request or 
provide a reasonable explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certification 
may result in a denial of continuation of leave. This certification will be provided 
using the DOL Certification of Qualifying Exigency for Military Family Leave. 

 
30.40 Certification for Serious Injury or Illness of Covered Service member for 
Military Family Leave - The Town will require certification for the serious injury or 
illness of the covered service member. The employee must respond to such a 
request within 15 days of the request or provide a reasonable explanation for the 
delay. Failure to provide certification may result in a denial of continuation of 
leave. This certification will be provided using the DOL Certification for Serious 
Injury or Illness of Covered Service member. 

 
Employer Responsibilities 

 
30.41 The Town will, within five business days after the employee has provided 
notice for FMLA leave, inform employees requesting leave whether they are an 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 290 of 341



eligible employee under FMLA (contingent on receiving any required certification 
establishing that the reason for the leave is an FMLA-qualifying reason). If they 
are eligible, the notice must specify any additional information required as well as 
the employees’ rights and responsibilities. If they are not eligible, the Town will 
provide a reason for the ineligibility. 

 
30.42 The Town will inform employees if leave will be designated as FMLA- 
protected and the amount of leave counted against the employee’s leave 
entitlement. If the Town determines that the leave is not FMLA-protected, the 
Town will notify the employee. 

 
Unlawful Acts by Employers 

 
30.43 FMLA makes it unlawful for any employer to: 

 
• Interfere with, restrain, or deny the exercise of any right provided under 
FMLA; 
• Discharge or discriminate against any person for opposing any practice 
made unlawful by FMLA or for involvement in any proceeding under or relating to 
FMLA. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 291 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID    PERSONNEL POLICY     
AUTOMOBILE USE     SECTION P50 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
 
This policy is intended to establish policy for use of Town owned vehicles.     
 
A Town vehicle is hereby defined as any vehicle motorized or other, where same 
is driven owned, leased, or borrowed by any Town employee where such vehicle 
is insured by the Town or where the Town is liable for damages caused by the 
operation of such a vehicle.   Examples of this include but are not limited to 
motorized vehicles, lawnmowers, golf carts or bicycles.  
 
50.01 Town employees shall at all times operate Town vehicles in a manor 
complying with all applicable laws.   
 
50.02 The Town Administrator and Directors shall determine each employee’s 
qualifications to operate town vehicles and equipment based on licensing, 
training, assignment and level of responsibility of the employee and shall publish 
same in writing.    
 
50.03 Employees who are furnished take-home vehicles are furnished same with 
the demand that the employee be on call and responsible for response to town 
emergency at all times except where specifically exempted by the employee’s 
supervisor.   (Cross reference Personnel Policy P14) 
 
 50.04 Employees who are furnished take home vehicles shall at all times while 
operating the vehicle be responsible for remaining available for contact and shall 
respond to any call requiring same.  
 
50.05 Employees who are furnished take home vehicle shall use not use the 
vehicle for personal use unless it is reported as extra income pursuant to the 
Internal Revenue Code.       
 
50.06 The Town and employees who are furnished take home vehicles shall 
comply with Internal Revenue Service Fringe Benefit guidelines regarding 
reporting of Town vehicle use as a fringe benefit income where required by law.  
 
50.07 The Town Administrator shall in January of each year cause all personnel, 
including the Town Administrator, to annually accumulate a signed form stating 
that the vehicle has not been used for personal use and for the employee to by 
mileage log, account for any annual use of the vehicle where same was used for 
personal use.  
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 292 of 341



50.08 Ultimately it is each employee’s responsibility to report personal use of the 
vehicle; however, it is the Towns responsibility to maintain policy and enforce a 
town business use only policy.   
 
50.09 The Town shall maintain a pay period tracking system for tracking extra 
income of employees who are reporting a vehicle fringe benefit use. 
 
50.10 All employees who are furnished take home vehicles shall familiarize 
themselves with town owned systems (Example: water and wastewater and 
cemetery) both inside and outside of the town’s limits and shall monitor same 
and respond to damages to same for damages at all times when using a town 
vehicle. 
 
50.11 Employees using a Town vehicle shall immediately (within fifteen minutes 
or while at the original accident scene) report: 
 

a. All accidents involving Town vehicles to their Director or to the Town 
Administrator in the Director’s absence.    No Director shall institute any 
policy or verbal instruction contradicting this section due to monetary or 
minor attributes of the accident.    The Director will decide after being told 
of the accident whether the damage warrants further concern. 

b. Any traffic infractions for which an employee is charged with 
c. Any change in driver's license status, including suspension, revocation, or 

restriction 
d. Any lapse or termination of insurance coverage 
e. Supervisors shall use discretion in the preference of which law 

enforcement agency is preferred to investigate any accident involving a 
town vehicle based on occupation of the vehicle involved, extremity of 
injuries.   A level of Director or above shall, if given a choice, decide which 
agency should investigate any accident involving a town vehicle accident 
resulting in a death or serious injury. 

 
50.12 Employees shall not enter into any agreement with any outside party 
concerning any aspect of a town vehicle without Supervisory approval. 
 
50.13 With the exception of Public Safety staff, employees are not allowed to 
carry or have possession of a firearm or other weapon on premises or in a 
vehicle, without disclosure, unless it is within their job description. 
 
50.14 With the exception of Public Safety staff transporting alcoholic beverages 
or drugs as evidence only, or with the exception of sanitation trucks clearly 
transporting alcoholic beverages or drugs as waste in the garbage carrier of the 
unit, no Town vehicle will transport any alcoholic beverage or illegal drug.  
 
50.15 Employees suspected of being under the influence of alcoholic beverage 
or drugs shall be subject to the requirements of The Town of Lake Placid 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 293 of 341



Personnel Policies P10 or P49.     It shall be deemed an adequate 
preponderance of evidence that suspected alcoholic beverage influence is 
suspected by a Supervisor and said Supervisor has verified alcohol influence by 
receiving the results of a breath test from a street level testing device owned by 
the Town.    The Town Public Safety personnel are hereby instructed by policy to 
administer a breath test upon request of the Town Administrator or any 
Department Director.      
 
50.16 Any employee requested by the Town Administrator or Director to submit 
to an alcohol breath test shall immediately submit to same for purposes of 
determining whether the employee can operate a town owned vehicle or has 
been operating a town owned vehicle while under the influence of alcohol.   An 
acceptable breath test for purpose of this policy shall be as provided by a police 
hand held roadside unit.    A breath test taken under order of this policy is not 
intended to be used for any criminal prosecution purposes.  An indication of any 
alcohol influence level shall provide evidence of same rather than any required 
level for state law purposes.  Employees refusing to submit to a breath test shall 
be deemed to have committed a separate offense of refusing a follow town 
policy. 
 
50.17 Employees may be required to use their personal vehicle for business 
travel, such as training, errands and attending meeting.   Employees shall be 
informed of same in advance, where applicable.    
 
50.18 It is the responsibility of the employee, using a personal vehicle for town 
business, to carry adequate automobile insurance to cover him or her and the 
passengers. 
 
50.19 Employees will be reimbursed for business usage of personal vehicles at 
the current Internal Revenue Service rate. 
 
50.20 Employees will not be reimbursed for any repairs to their personal vehicle, 
even if these costs are a result of business use. 
 
50.21 To be reimbursed for business travel, for a personal vehicle, employees 
must fill out a Pre‐ Authorization, “TRAINING REQUEST FORM T1,” that 
includes the following: purpose of trip, date, costs, destination of travel, mileage 
and documentation that he or she attended. (Refer to Town of Lake Placid 
Personnel Policy P22 requiring pre-approval of training costs)  
 
50.21 At all times while using a town vehicle the use of cell phones (including 
texting) is prohibited.    Any employee who uses an unauthorized personal cell 
that was not issued to him/her, during working hours shall be disciplined 
accordingly.    Public Safety employees are allowed to take ONLY emergency 
calls while driving. 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 294 of 341



50.22 Nothing in this policy is intended to apply to a Law Enforcement officer in a 
lawful performance of duty. 
 
50.23 The Town Administrator shall verify annually in January, by affidavit that all 
persons the Administrator supervises are licensed appropriately where same 
may operate a Town vehicle where a driver’s license is required.    The 
Department Directors shall verify annually in January, by affidavit that all persons 
the Director supervises are licensed appropriately where same may operate a 
Town vehicle where a driver’s license is required. 
 
50.24 The Town Lake Placid offers to reimburse, or make payment on behalf of a 
regular full-time employee of the City for fees paid for the specific purpose of 
acquiring a Class “A” or Class “B” Commercial Driver’s License (CDL). In 
exchange, the employee agrees to enter into the Commercial Driver License 
Agreement with the City.    Where the Town pays for same the provisions of 
Town of Lake Placid Personnel Policy Section 22P Job Development and 
Training requiring one year of employment applies. 
  

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 295 of 341

townadmin
Cross-Out

townadmin
Cross-Out



DRIVER’S LICENSE  
VERIFICATION AFFIDAVIT 

 
 

I ___________________________ hereby state that I have a valid Florida  
 
Driver’s License,  Class ___, Number  __________________________________ 
 
which expires on ________________. 
 
 
I further attest that I have received no notices of suspensions or revocations  
 
concerning my current Driver’s License. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest __________________________________  Date ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Form P50 Town Vehicle Driver’s License Verification 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 296 of 341



 
 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 297 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.3. Placid Utilities agreement with Highlands County 

Placid Utilities Agreement between the Town of Lake Placid and Highlands County was prepared and executed in 
2012.    The agreement transferred ownership of Placid Utilities (Tomoka water plant) to the Town of Lake Placid and 
enabled the Town to have a regional utility system. 

Highlands County had a sum of $400,000 which was reserved to construct a new water tank at the Tomoka plant in 
the belief that a new water tank was needed.   Engineer Joe Barber examined the need and found that a new water 
tank was not needed.     Town staff and Highlands County staff have agreed that a new water tank is not needed 
which resulted in a need to amend the original interlocal agreement.   This was approved by Town Council and the 
Regional Utilities Commission.    

Interaction between Town staff and Highland's County staff has produced the attached agreement. 

Motion to approve language shown in amended Placid Utilities agreement and approval to forward agreement as is to 
the Highlands County Board of County Commissioners for consideration.

UTILITIES

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 298 of 341



Page 1 of 4

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN HIGHLANDS 
COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID AMENDING 
THE LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITIES INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT 

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT is made between the TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, a Florida Municipal Corporation, 311 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida 
33852 (hereinafter the "TOWN") and HIGHLANDS COUNTY, a political subdivision of the 
State of Florida, 600 South Commerce Avenue, Sebring, Florida 33870 (hereinafter  the 
"COUNTY"). 

 WHEREAS, the TOWN is a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State 
of Florida; and 

 WHEREAS, the COUNTY is a political subdivision of the State of Florida; and 

 WHEREAS, the TOWN owns and operates wastewater collection, treatment, and reuse 
utility facilities and potable water production and distribution utility facilities in and around the 
TOWN collectively known as the “LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY”; and  

 WHEREAS pursuant to an Interlocal Agreement with an effective date of 20 March 
2012 (the "LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT"), the 
COUNTY conveyed its utilities in the areas around the TOWN to the TOWN to be operated as a 
part of the TOWN’s regional utility; and 

 WHEREAS the parties desire to amend LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT as below stated. 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions herein, the 
COUNTY and the TOWN hereby agree as follows: 

 1. RECITALS.   The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 
by this reference. 

2. PURPOSE AND INTENT.   The purpose of this Interlocal Agreement is to 
amend the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT to delete the 
requirement to construct an additional 200,000 gallon storage tank.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 299 of 341



Page 2 of 4

 3. AMENDMENT OF SECTION 6 OF THE LAKE PLACID REGIONAL 
UTILITY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT.  Section 6 of the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL 
UTILITY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT is amended and restated as follows: 

6. LEVEL OF SERVICE.

A. (UNCHANGED).   HIGHWAY PARK AREA.  The TOWN 
shall use its best efforts to maintain the level of service for which the Highway 
Park Utility system was designed for the area served by that system.  Variations in 
water pressures caused by additional taps along the existing lines are anticipated 
and shall not deemed to be a service degradation.

B. PLACID UTILITIES AREA.  As described in subparagraph C of 
this paragraph, the Placid Utilities potable water system currently has insufficient 
water storage to satisfy the requirements of Rule 62-555.315, Florida 
Administrative Code. The COUNTY represents that the COUNTY has sufficient 
funds available in the accounts of Placid Utilities for the 200,000 gallon water 
storage tank recommended in Section 7.3 of the for Placid Utilities Master Plan 
prepared by Chastain Skillman, Inc., quoted, in part, in subparagraph C of this 
paragraph. Those funds are included in the funds to be transferred by the 
COUNTY to the TOWN at CLOSING. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 
TOWN and COUNTY, the TOWN shall use those funds to add a new 200,000 
water storage tank to the Placid Utilities potable water system within two years 
after the CLOSING. Additional water storage tanks will be added when required 
by law and as otherwise needed to maintain the designed level of service for the 
Placid Utilities Potable Water System (as described in paragraph 6. B. of the 
LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT). The 
TOWN after CLOSING shall use its best efforts to maintain the designed level of 
service for the Placid Utilities potable water system.  Variations in water 
pressures caused by additional taps along the existing lines are anticipated and 
shall not be deemed to be a service degradation. 

C. (DELETED).  MASTER PLAN FOR PLACID UTILITIES.
The Master Plan for Placid Utility prepared by Chastain Skillman, Inc., Section 
7.3, Pg. 41 states: 

"In general, the Water Plant appears to comply with DEP regulations. 
However, the FDEP regulations stipulate in 62-555.315(19) FAC that the 
water plant storage should be sufficient to cover 25% of the maximum 
daily flow plus fire flow. In residential areas, fire flow is commonly 
assumed to be 750 gpm with a four (4) hour duration.  As illustrated in 
Table 4-3, the Maximum Day Demand observed is 491,000 gpd. County 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 300 of 341



Page 3 of 4

staff has indicated that this is an anomalous value due to issues with a 
flushing valve. Excluding line breaks and other distribution system 
problems, the maximum day demand for 2007 and 2008 was 279,000 
gallons. This implies that the required storage to service current demand is 
249,750 gallons (i.e. (0.25*279,000) + (4 hrs*60min/hr*750gal/min)). In 
calculating storage capacity, only half of the volume of each hydro-
pneumatic tank can be considered. The remainder of the volume consists 
of pressurized air, which is used for operational control. The current tank 
capacity available is 200,000 gallons plus half of the twin 10,000 gallon 
hydro-pneumatic storage tanks. Therefore, given the current demand, the 
existing plant is deficient in storage capacity by 39,750 gallons. To
remedy this condition, another 200,000 gallon storage tank is 
recommended for construction on the Tomoka water plant site. Not only 
will this provide the storage necessary to comply with the state 
regulations, but will also provide an economical expansion of the facility 
to service growth of the area." 

D. LIMITATION ON USE OF RESERVE FUNDS.  During the 
rate phase in period, the TOWN shall use the Highway Park Utilities and Placid 
Utilities reserve funds only for those respective systems.   Specifically, the Parties 
agree that the TOWN may use the Placid Utilities Reserve Funds for any of the 
following:

i.   To connect the Placid Utilities System (the System serving Tomoka 
Heights and surrounding areas) to the TOWN's historic system in order to provide 
supply redundancy for the respective systems (particularly for the Hospital served 
by the Placid Utilities System ;  

ii.    To replace the older water supply lines (which are thin walled pipes  
near the end of their useful life) in the Placid Utilities System;  

iii. For capital improvement projects on the Placid Utilities System; 
and

iv. For repairs and maintenance on the Placid Utilities System. 

E. (UNCHANGED).   LIMITATION ON FACILITIES WITHIN 
TOMOKA HEIGHTS.  The TOWN will not increase the capacity of the Placid 
Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility situated within Tomoka Heights beyond 
200,000 gallons per day. 

F. (UNCHANGED).   PROVISION OF SERVICE 
REQUIREMENTS.  The COUNTY will delete its utility service areas within the 
OVERLAY AREA.   Utility service in the unincorporated area of the COUNTY, 
including the OVERLAY AREA, will be provided according to the terms and 
conditions of the Highlands County Comprehensive Plan, the Code of 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 301 of 341



Page 4 of 4

Ordinances, Highlands County, Florida, the related Highlands County Technical 
Standards Manuals, and all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and 
regulations.

4.    AMENDMENT.  The TOWN and the COUNTY reserve the right to alter and 
amend this Interlocal Agreement by further written agreement. 

5. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY.    This Interlocal Agreement is strictly 
made by and between the TOWN and the COUNTY and is not intended to create any right in or 
duty to any other entity, nor to be enforceable by any other entity. 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE.   The effective date of this agreement shall be the day that 
this agreement becomes adopted by both governments. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the 
___ day of ____________ 2016. 

Attest: _______________________________ 
           Eva Cooper Hapeman, Town Clerk 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida 
municipal corporation 

By: __________________________________ 
      John M. Holbrook, Mayor 

Attest: _______________________________ 
            Robert W. Germaine, Clerk 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida

By:  Its Board of County Commissioners 

By: __________________________________ 
      James L. Brooks, Chairman 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 302 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.4 Purchase of used Mini Excavator from auction.

Utility Director has been researching, and believes the best thing to do would be purchase a quality used 
mini-excavator from an auction company.  These can be found quite readily and should be a better bargain for the 
utility.  We are looking for a John Deer 35D or equivalent which runs $50-60k new.  Used ones with reasonable hours 
can be had for $30-40k.   Ritchie Bros auctioneers in Orlando is auctioning off 2 of these on May 19. 

STATEMENT FROM FINANCE  
Financial Impact:  
During the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 fiscal year (each year) $20,000  was set aside in the Water/Sewer Capital 
Improvement Account for the purchase of field equipment.  The $40,000 was restricted and is available for the 
purchase.  During the 2015-2016 budget the equipment purchase was not budged.  A line item adjustment in the 
amount of $40,000 for 2015-2016 budget will be required at a later date. 

Rachel 

Motion to approve purchase of Mini Excavator from Auction using $40,000 that has already been set aside and 
budgeted for purchase.

Illustration

Utilities Director

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 303 of 341



Lambert International
Chappell Hill, Texas
Phone: (979) 457-4860

For Sale Price: USD $38,500

Contact Information

Year 2013 Manufacturer DEERE
Model 35D Location Chappell Hill, Texas
Serial Number 1FF035GXTDK270437 Condition Used
Stock Number E70437 Hours 634

Description
JOHN DEERE 35G MINI EXCAVATOR WITH 634HRS. 12" Bucket, still has warranty, 90% UC and tracks, aux hydraulics, O Rops.
35G

Specifications

MachineryTrader.com | 2013 DEERE 35D For Sale http://www.machinerytrader.com/listings/construction-equipment/for-sale/11039773/2013-deer...

1 of 1 4/5/2016 10:31 AM

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 304 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.5 Banking Services RFP Staff Recommendation

Seacoast National Bank in Lake Placid will permanently close on May 6, 2016 and the Town operations require the 
capability of daily depositing cash and other cash like items in a safe place to facilitate purchases.  As a result, March 
4, 2016, Town Administrator posted a Request for Proposal for “Banking Services”.  Harbor Community Bank and 
Wauchula State Bank both responded to the RFP.  

Comparative to Seacoast National Bank, Harbor Community Bank and Wauchula State Bank is very competitive with 
fees and charges.  But based on the Quotation Forms and Ranking Sheets, Harbor Community Bank is the 
recommended bank and is determined to meet the best needs of the Town of Lake Placid. Staff recommendation is to 
enter into a 3 year contractual relationship between the Town of Lake Placid and Harbor Community Bank, with 
Harbor having the responsibilities of and NOT limited to:   being the financial institution holding Town funds in a safe 
place and help facilitate purchases, handling Town funds wisely with the lowest risks to the Town of Lake Placid, 
notification of returned checks, on-line banking access, remote depositing, tracking deposits, processing ACH 
transactions, tracking Town issued checks, vendor charges and fees, balancing bank statements, No bank charges, 
No bank fees, No charges for supplies and competitive interest rates. 

Motion to accept staff recommendation per RFP 2016-02 Banking Services to reward Harbor Community Bank the 
Town of Lake Placid banking business and to transfer funds to Harbor Community Bank (effective date 04/12/16) 

4.02 WRITTEN CONTRACT AND DURATION: term of the Contract for “Banking Services” will be three (3) years 
beginning May 1, 2016, SUBJECT TO ANNUAL COMPLIANCE AND SERVICE EVALUATIONS FOR 
CONTINUANCE INTO ENSUING YEARS; With rights to extend the contract for an additional three (3) one-year 
terms if it so desires.     

Proposal Quotation Form 
Ranking Sheets 
TENTATIVE Plan of Action 
Draft contract

Town Administrator / Rachel Osborne

Zero impact (No costs and No fees) !

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 305 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 306 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 307 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 308 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 309 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 310 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 311 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 312 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 313 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 314 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.6. Regional Utilities Advisory Commission Town Council Liasion

Councilman Bastardi's absence creates a vacancy as the liaison on the Regional Utilities Advisory Commission.
Councilman Worley requests consideration of appointing her to the position.

Council discussion

Town Administrator

Town Council Agenda Package 041116
 

Page 313 of 336

HISTORY TOWN ORDINANCE 
135-101. - Lake Placid Regional Utility Advisory Commission. 
b)Utility commission members. Members of the utility commission should have expertise in utilities, engineering, finance, 
planning or development. The commissioners should (not an absolute requirement) be residents of the Lake Placid Area 
described in Objective 12 of the Future Land Use Element of the Highlands County Comprehensive Plan, as from time to 
time amended. Commissioners shall serve without compensation. Commissioners shall serve four-year terms (three (3) of 
the initial commissioners shall have an initial term of two (2) years). Commissioners may be removed by vote by the Lake 
Placid Town Council without cause. The town council shall annually appoint one (1) of its members to be a nonvoting liaison 
and a second town council member as alternate nonvoting liaison to the utility commission to serve in the absence of the 
liaison. The Board of County Commissioners of Highlands County may appoint a nonvoting liaison to the utility commission. 
The liaisons are not members of the utility commission. 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 315 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.7 Tangerine Avenue Reconstruction

History - Highlands County Engineering furnished the preliminary design for improvements to Tangerine Drive.  
Pursuant to an agreement with Highlands County, once Tangerine Drive is improved the Town will turn over 
maintenance of the road to the County.   The Town obtained a grant from FDEP in 2006 which had terms that the 
Town had to use the property purchased with the grant for recreation.    The design found that to construct the road 
as designed and to turn the property over to the County would have required .95 acres of the grant land to be given to 
the County.   This would violate the agreement with FDEP.   Negotiations with the state commenced.  The following is 
a summary from Town Attorney regarding settling the issue so road construction can begin. 

CONFERENCE CALL.    Senator Grimsley and Marty Mielke arranged a conference call with three FDEP staff 
members.  The call included  Justin Wolf, Rebecca Wood, and Heather Martin of FDEP as well as Marty Mielke. 

ISSUE.    The FDEP recreation grant funded part of the Lake June Park.  The portion of Lake June Park funded by 
the grant is encumbered by an Agreement between the Town and the FDEP requiring the Park to be used for 
recreation.   The reconstruction of Tangerine requires the use of a small portion of the park as right of way. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION.   I move that:  
1. RIGHT OF WAY TO BE WITHDRAWN FROM THE GRANT AREA.    The right of way to be withdrawn from the
FDEP Grant encumbrance should be determined (the “Park Right of Way”).   
2. SUBSTITUTE PROPERTY TO BE ADDED TO THE GRANT AREA.    Upon determination of the Park Right of
Way, the Town Administrator obtain a survey and legal description of a like amount of land north of the lands 
encumbered by the FDEP Grant Agreement for inclusion in the FDEP Grant; and shall obtain the appropriate maps 
to and shall obtain the appropriate maps to show the realignment of any fields or facilities (if any). 
3. AMENDED FDEP AGREEMENT.     The Town Administrator and the Town Attorney shall pursue the amendment
of the FDEP Agreement to substitute the additional lands to the north in the place of the Park Right of Way.

Map of Tangerine Drive design showing property in question

Town Attorney

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 316 of 341



  

RESOLUTION.    The FDEP staff agreed that the agreement and the relevant FDEP rule gives the latitude to 
substitute land.   Said another way, we may withdraw some of the park to be used for the road right of way, 
so long as we replace that land with other suitable land to be used as part of the park.  We specifically 
discussed encumbering an equal amount of the land north of that encumbered by the Agreement (already 
part of the park).   The staff also said that because grant funds were used to construct facilities, we must 
preserve same.   Apparently one soccer field in or near the right of way.   We need to show the FDEP staff 
that we will continue to have that soccer field in the same usable format (no shrinkage).  On the call, all 
seemed to agree that this was a workable solution.

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 317 of 341



E
xh

ib
it

1

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 318 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.8. Discussion of Fire Department - EMS Property

Highlands County is considering paving the Fire Department area at the request of the Fire Department and EMS and 
accordingly asked the Town Administrator what the Town's position was on maintenance of the property.   That 
seemed to be a "Council preference" question so I researched the subject to find the history. 

Briefly, in 1998 Council discussions began that resulted in August 1999, Council and Highlands County entering into 
an agreement where the four lots the Fire Department / EMS are on would be transferred to the County with a 
reversion clause where the property would come back to the Town if the County quit using it for Fire or EMS service. 

The Town Attorney and I followed through on the property transfer that never occurred which effectively solved who is 
responsible for maintenance of the properties; however, the Town owns an alleyway between the properties.   

No one from the County has asked that the alleyway be vacated to the County at this time.   

Motion to allow Highlands County to maintain alleyway as needed for the services contained in the buildings which 
may include paving.

Diagram of area + photo 
Ordinance 99-324 
Interlocal Agreement 
Warranty Deed Transferring the property 

Town Administrator

None

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 319 of 341



 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 320 of 341

townadmin
Typewritten Text
Page left intentionally blank



FIRE DEPARTMENT

EMS/FIRE
DEPARTMENT

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 321 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 322 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 323 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 324 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 325 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 326 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 327 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 328 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 329 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 330 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 331 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 332 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 333 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 334 of 341



Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 335 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                     MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.9. Lake June Park Pavilion Drain Field approve to submit to RPAC and Tourist Development Council 1/3 each

Photo at right of sewage run out of pavilion bathroom 
was sent to Town Administrator in June 2015 by citizen 
Matt Elliott.   Research has been completed on whether
or not the Town could run a wastewater line - it is too
expensive at this time and no grants are available at this 
time.

Cleaning up the area has resulted in people wanting 
to use the area - Wauchula Bank having company picnic 
there upcoming.

The drain field must be improved. 

Attached All Around Septic proposal for drain field recommended at $3,869.00.

Motion to approve proceeding to RPAC and the Tourist Development Council with request of RPAC funding$1,889,
the Tourist Development Council $1,889 and the Town of Lake Placid to pay $1,889 on to install new drain f  at 
the Lake June Park Pavilion using All Around Septic and Sewer Inc. proposal

$1,

ATTACHED ITEMS:
Propose contract from All Around

Town Administrator

Town Council Agenda Package 041116

Page 334 of 336

NOTE: Please add $1,799 security camera cost to consideration in light of the recent vandalism.   

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 336 of 341



(863) 655-4700 P.O. BOX 3175 

__ FA_x_<_a63_> &_s_s-_14_s_o _______ Septic & Sewer, Inc. LAKE PLACID, FL 33as2 

PROPOSAL CONTRACT 

Name: Town of Lake Placid Public Works Date 
311 West Interlake Blvd 

3111116 

City: Lake Placid State: FL 33852 
Phone: 863-699-3 74 7-C-441- Fax: 

public.works@mylakeplacid.org 

.R!J!/ .£1"/,{ft{,bnd Septic & Sewer Inc wiU supply labor & materials to install the following: 

11nstall 500 sq. ft. Excavate and Abandoned old 265 sq. ft. drain field and replace with new quick 4 Chambers 

Excavate Ha7.ardous Matrerial, excavate 42" of old drain field and replace with septic sand. 
Pennit by Highlands County Health Department to *determine height of drain field Permit $415.00 included 

Please allow 5-7 business for permit 

Underground utilities located by Central Locating Ser ITotal of proposal: $3,869.00 
All work is to be done to County specifications & inspected by the County Health Department upon completion. 

Lot 

NOTE: This price does NOT include the following: 
L Replacement of sod or the repair of sprinkler lines 

unless otherwise stated in this proposal 
II. Driveway or sidewalk repair - When access to the job has to be obtained 

by crossing pavement, any damage wUI be the sole responsibility of the owner. 
III. Underground Utilities - Every reasonable effort will be made to work around underground utilities. 

IV. Customer to get licensed electoral contractor to connect to panel box. 

,di/ dz~ Septic & Sewer Inc is NOT responsible/or damage to any lines - marked or unmarked. 

The total sum of $3,869.00 is due upon completion of the job. 
Deposit of $1500. 00 at time of contract signing to pull permit before starting project 

Information Needed for Permit: 
Block Strap #: 

Year built: 

Sq Ft of Living Area: Subdivision: Lake June Ball Field 

~ 

Please sign & re~~ thCj.original copy for acceptance of this proposal 

,. ~A }~ 
BiddingAgeriL ..... - --· /}Q:;i.ba L '(], ' ~-------------

\ V I 

Sharion Hudson Acceptance Signature 

3/11/2016 Date: 

SEPTIC TANKS CLEANED • GREASE TRAPS CLEANED • SEWER & DRAIN LINES CLEANED 
SYSTEM INSPECTIONS • DRAIN FIELD: INSTALLATION & REPAIRS Town Council Agenda Package 041116 

 
Page 337 of 341



(863) 655-4700 P.O. BOX 3175 

__ FA_x_<_86_3_> 6_5_5-_14_9_o _______ Septic & Sewer, Inc. LAKE PLACID, FL 33862 

PROPOSAL CONTRACT 

Name: Town of Lake Placid Public Works Date 
311 West Interlake Blvd 

3/11116 

City: Lake Placid State: FL 33852 
Phone: 863-699-3 7 4 7-C-441- Fax: 

public. works@mylakeplacid.org 

.dfl J1~ Septic & Sewer Inc will supply labor & materials to install the following: 

IInstall 500 sq. ft. Excavate and Abandoned old 265 sq. ft. drain field and replace with new quick 4 Chambers 

Excavate Hazardous Matrerial, excavate 42" of old drain field and replace with septic sand. 
Permit by Highlands County Health Department to *determine height of drain field Permit $415.00 included 

Please allow 5-7 business for permit 

Underground utilities located by Central Locating Ser ITotal of proposal: $3,869.00 

All work is to be done to County specifications & inspected by the County Health Department upon completion. 

Lot 

NOTE: This price does NOT include the following: 
I. Replacement of sod or the repair of sprinkler lines 

unless otherwise stated in this proposal 
II. Driveway or sidewalk repair - When access to the job has to be obtained 

by crossing pavement, any damage will be the sole responsibility of the owner. 
III. Underground Utilities - Every reasonable effort will be made to work around underground utilities. 

IV. Customer to get licensed electoral contractor to connect to panel box. 

,JI/ A~ Septic & Sewer Inc is NOT responsible for damage to any lines - marked or unmarked. 

The total sum of $3,869.00 is due upon completion of the job. 
Deposit of $1500.00 at time of contract signing to pull permit before starting project 

Information Needed for Permit: 
Block Strap #: 

Year built: 

Sq Ft of Living Area: Subdivision: Lake June Ball Field 

Please sign & re~rn ~htzoriginal copy for acceptance of this proposal. 

mddingAge.\t_~ "f1101honJj. -0~----------
sharion Hudson F Acceptance Signature 

3/11/2016 Date: 

SEPTIC TANKS CLEANED • GREASE TRAPS CLEANED • SEWER & DRAIN LINES CLEANED 
SYSTEM INSPECTIONS • DRAIN FIELD: INSTALLATION & REPAIRS Town Council Agenda Package 041116 

 
Page 338 of 341



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

April 11, 2016 Town Council Regular

7.C.10. Florida Department of Economic Opportunity - Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant

Received email from Central Florida Regional Planning announcing available economics grant with a deadline of May 
2, 2016.     Request Town Council preference on whether staff should proceed with applying under  Redevelopment 
Plan or whether to explore other areas the grant could be used for that would benefit the Town. 
     
Jennifer Codo-Salisbury 
2:27 PM (22 hours ago) 
The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity is currently accepting proposals for the FY 16-17 Community 
Technical Assistance Grant Opportunity.  The deadline to apply is May 2, 2016.  Please let us know if you’d like for us 
to draft an application for this grant on behalf of the Town for the preparation of the Community Redevelopment Plan. 
 
Information pertaining to this grant is online at 
http://www.floridajobs.org/community-planning-and-development/programs/community-planning-table-of-contents/tec
hnical-assistance/fiscal-year-2016-2017-community-planning-technical-assistance-grants. 
Thank you.  Jennifer

Discuss and provide direction to staff as needed.

NA

Town Administrator

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 339 of 341



  

HISTORY - 06/08/15 Minutes 
5. Community Redevelopment Plan Application for DEO Grant Due 
Discussion: Mayor Holbrook, Town Council, Town Administrator, Utilities Director. 
•  Mr. Williams stated there is another grant for a redevelopment plan, which is the 2nd step of 
the establishment of CRA. 
•  Seeking and if awarded the DEO grant to have a Town Redevelopment Plan drafted does 
not require the Town to establish the CRA. 
•  The Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) will present to the Town during the 
summer with additional findings regarding the proposed CRA boundaries and the 
development of the CRA Plan. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, approval to 
move forward requesting CFRPC to seek the DEO Tehcnicl Assistant Grant and to continue in the 
exploration of a Community Redevelopment Plan for the Town of Lake Placid Roll Call Vote: 
Unanimous approval. 
 
The Town was not awarded this grant in 2015. 
 
EMAIL FROM 
Jennifer Codo-Salisbury 
1:21 PM (36 minutes ago) 
We were thinking of the CRA Plan because the Town completed a Finding of Necessity Study.  The Town applied in 
June 2015 for a Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant to prepare a CRA Plan but did not receive a grant 
award.  We were thinking the Town may want to reapply this year.  There was another jurisdiction in our region that 
applied for a CRA Plan in 2014 and did not receive it.  When they reapplied in 2015, they did receive it. 
  
With regard to other projects that could be applied for to benefit the Town, you may want to consult with the Town’s 
planners.  Per DEO’s website, all proposed projects must be related to implementation of the Community Planning Act 
(Chapter 163, Part II, Florida Statutes).  Some examples of grants awarded statewide are listed below. 
·         Holmes County - Historic Hwy. 90 Corridor Plan 
·         East Central Florida Regional Planning Council - Orange County Food Production Strategic Plan 
·         City of Clewiston - U.S. 27 Main Street Revitalization Plan 
·         Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council - Urban-Rural Design Overlay Study of the Coast-to-Coast Connector 
Trail (C2C) 
·         Bowling Green CRA Plan 
·         Frostproof CRA Plan 
 
Jennifer

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 340 of 341



 

Town Council Agenda Package 041116 
 

Page 341 of 341


	3.A. Town Council Agenda 04112016
	3.B Approval of Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council March 14, 2016.
	3.C LPPD Monthly Report 041116
	3.C Utilities Directors Monthly Report
	3.D Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of March 2016
	3.E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills Less Royce Supply
	3.F Half-Year Budget Analysis For 2016
	3.G. Surplus declaration of old police vehicle
	4.A Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply
	5.A. Resolution Honoring Ramon Gavarrete
	5.B.  Children’s Advocacy Center Director
	6.A. 2nd Reading Ordinance 2016-715 Sewer System Dev Charge Reduction Ordinance
	6.B Zoning Change request from Highlands County Agricultural District to Town Planned DevelopmentDevelopment Concept
	6.C Variance Request for the proposed Nu-Hope addition  LPSP.16.004
	6.D Amended Site Plan  Review  LPSP.15.007SP (Nu-Hope)
	6.E. FFY2015 and-or FFY 2016 Community Development Block Grant Application
	7.B.1. Eucalyptus Right-of-Way
	7.B.2 Saceman Road Closing
	7.C.1. Discussion of Horticulture and Beautification Supervisor
	7.C.2. Personnel Policy
	PERSONNEL POLICIES Batch 041116.pdf
	HEADER PERSONNEL POLICY
	Section P1 General Provisions
	Section P2 Personnel Policy Administration
	REMOVE FROM AGENDA Section P4 Hours of Work and Paydays
	Section P5 Age Requirement
	Section P6 Employment Physical Examination
	Section P8 Orientation
	Section P10 Standards of Conduct
	Section P13 Payroll Deductions
	Section P14  Communications
	Section P17 Retirement
	Section P26 Probationary Period
	Section P35 Tobacco Free
	Section P38 Personnel Records
	Section P39 Family Medical Leave
	Section P50 Town Vehicles


	7.C.3. Placid Utilities agreement with Highlands County
	7.C.4. Purchase of used Mini Excavator from auction.
	7.C.5. Approval Banking Services RFP Staff Recommendation
	7.C.6. Regional Utilities Advisory Commission Town Council Liasion
	7.C.7 Tangerine Reconstruction
	7.C.8. Discussion of Fire Department - EMS Property
	7.C.9. Lake June Park Pavilion Drain Field approve to submit to RPAC and Tourist Development Council 1/3 each
	7.C.10. Florida Department of Economic Opportunity - Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant

	Text1: 


